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OREGON STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

‘Organization.Meeting; February 25, 1939

The first meeting cf the State Sanitary Authority convened in
the office of the State Hoard of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg., Portland, at
10:00 A.M. The following members were present:

Albert Burch, Medford Charles E. Stricklin,
, Stete Engineer, Salem
Dr. Frederick D. Stricker,
Stete Health Officer, John C. Veatch, Chairman,
Portland State Fish Commission,
Portlend

Harold Wendel, Portland

Absence from thé state prevented the attendance of Blaine
Eallock, of Baker.

MOTION: After considerable discussion regarding cheairmanship
_of.the Authority, it was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veétch, and
unaﬁimously carried, that Hr. Wendel be elected chairman of the Authority.
Mr. Wéndei then presided over the meeting.

The secretary was called upon to outline briefly the agenda of

the meeting. A general discussion of the duties and scope of work of the

‘Authority was engaged in by all members.

BUDGET: A proposed budget was next discussed in detail, item
by item. MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr., Stricklin,

and carried, that a budget for the 1939-40 biennium, as follows:.

Personnel ¢ 19,440
Generel Expenses 15,315
Operating Expenses 1,445
Meintenence Expenses 250
Capital Outlays 4,125

$ L0,575
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be approved with the provision that several items relating to general
expenses and office space be investigated further by the secretary,
and that adjustments be meade if neceésary.

MOTION: It was moved by Dr. Stricker, seconded by Mr.
Veatch, end carried, that the secretary discuss the budget as soon as
p§§sible with the state bu&get director.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M., to reconvene at 10:00

Respegffully submitted,

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority.

L£.M., Honday, March 20, 1939,
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF SECOND MEETING

March 20, 1939

The second meeting of the State Sanitary Authority Waé called
to order by chairman Harold F. Wendel, at 10:15 A,M., in the offices of
the State Board of Health, 816 Qregon Bldg., Portlan&, with the following
members present: Albert Bﬁrch, Blaine Hallock, Dr. Frederick D. Strickér, ‘
John C, Veatch and Harold F. Wendel. Mr. Charles E. Stricklin was absent.

MINUTES of the previous meeting were read and approved.

BUDGET:= Cheirman Wendel reviewed what had transpired in the
hearing before the sub-committee of the Ways and Means Committee of the
legislature on March 6, 1939. He emphasized the support givén thevAuého%ity
by representatives of the Oregon Business & Investors, Inc., the pulp and
pape? industry, woolen mills, fish and geme inferests, and others. The
chai}man read a telégram which he dispatchqd to chairmen Rennie and Walker,
of thé Joint Ways end Means Committee in support of the proposed Senitary
Authority budget.

Upon request of the chairman, the secretary read the duties éf
the Authority as outlined in fhe state law. The prineipal duties were
next discussed by the chairman with particﬁlar reference to investigations,
examination énd-approval of plans and thé éxfent to which the.saﬁitary
engiﬁeering division of the State Board of Health had engaged in these
activities in the past.

| MOTION: After a discussion of what might be done with the
$7500 appfdpriation'for the 1939-40 biennium, which had been approved by

the Weys and Means Committee, it was moved by ir. Burch, seconded by Mr.




Veatch, end carried, that the Authority employ an assistant sanitary
engineer, effective July 1, 1939,
| COOPERATION WITH FISH AND GAME COMMISSIONS: Mr. Veatch -

mentioned the desirability of the cooperation with and assistance from
the State Fish and Geme Commissions in carrying out the objectives of
the Authority.

| In order to expedite the Portland sewage disposal pfoject,
the secretafy wes instructed to prepare a letter to be addressed fo the
city of Portland, in which the interest of the Authofity relative to the

progress of the city's sewage treatment project would be made knowm.

LETTERS AND QUESTIONNAIRES TO CITIES AND INDUSTRIES: The
secretary, in consultation with Messrs. Veatch and Wendel, was directed
to prepare letters for transmittal to all city officials and to all 5

industries known to have waste disposal and water pollution problems, . i

It was further agreed that suchrletters should apprise cities and in- i
dustries of the legal requirements of submitting plans gnd specifications
for sewerage, séwage treatment end industrial waste tfegtment Qr_disposal
projects for approval by the Authority before construction may begin,

and, further, that such letters should solicit and encoﬁrage cooperation
in o reasonablé program of.water pollﬁtion control.

MOTION: That the éeéretary and chairman be authorized to éign
véﬁchefs'for thevSanitary Authority, if vouchers must be submitted as
separate claims apert from the State Board of Health.

k The secretary was instructed to prepare an abstract_of the
'minutés of the meeting for release to the press.

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 Noon, to convene at 10:00 A.M.,

Resp tfullyz;;bmit d, ' {;:, éi

arl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority.

Monday, May 8, 19%9.
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THIRD MEETING

Mey 8, 1939

The third meeting of the Stete Sanitary Authority Wasicalled to
order by qhairman Harold F. Wendél, at 10:30 A.M., in the offices of the
State Board of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg., Portland. In addition to the
chairman, members Albert Burch, Blaine Hallock and John C. Véatch wefe
present. Mr. Charles E.. Stricklin and Dr. Frederiek D. Stricker were ab-
_sent.

MINUTES of the March 20th meeting were read end appfoved.
Referring fo the minutes, Mr. Burch stated that he had been informed that E

Mr. Wendel's telegram, dispatched to the Ways and Means Committee of the

legislature, had not been delivered to chairmen Rénnie and Walker,

EXPENDITURES: The secretary read a list of expenditure; for §

tﬁé Authority, as foilows: | %
Disbursements to April 30, 1939 ‘g

1. Albert Burch, travel.iceeeseeceacasessoaas.$ 33.80 E

2, Blaine Hallock, travelecscesovseescsssseas 17,15 %

3. Supplies (postage, stationery, %
envelopes)ceseecesserssacas 61,83 ¥

$ 112.78 | . | §

PROGRESS REPORT, SEWAGE TREATMENT: Recent progress in the
field of sewage and industriel waste treatment wes reviewed briefly by
the secfgtary. The following projects were discussed:

l. Eugene: Bonds voted; sewer service charges being collected. ®

R SR R R

2. Gold Hill: New city sewage treatment plant nearing completion.

il
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5+ Nyssa: Plans being prepared for a new city sewage 2535
treatment plant.

L. Roseburg: Plans being prepared and WPA project ape
proved for construction of sewage treatment
plant,

5. Silverton: New sewage treatment plant nearing comple-
tion. ,

6. Malin: Plans being prepared for construction of cheese
factory waste treatment plant.

QUESTIONNAIRE DATA: Chairman Wendel discussed the data
obtained from cities and industries, in response to the Authority's
letter and questionnaire meiled on April 20. He alsolread a letter from
Commissioner 0. R; Bean, of the city-of Portland, relative to the status
of the Portland sewage treatment project. After consideration of the
Portland project and Commissioner Bean's reply, the matter of approval
of plans and specifications for the construction of' sewers, sewage

treatment plants, industrial sewers and industrial waste treatment

e sn it sl

plants was discussed at length. It waes the consensus of opinion of all
members present that’formal action should be taken on all projects sub-
mitted for approval by the Senitary Authority end that such action’
should appear in the minutes of the Authority meetings,

Questionnaires returned by cities and industries? in response
to the Authority's letter ovapril-EO, were aonsidered next. The
secretary reported that nineteen requests were ﬁade for field visits
and consultation with a representative of the Authority. In addition,

the ‘data supplied in other questiommeires indicate & need for field

investigetions of e€leven other industries.
The secretary was instructed to tabulate the data received
from cities and industries and to keep sewage end industrial waste treat- i

ment progress records.
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FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LEGISLATION: The secretary
reported that the U. S. Senate had passed the Barkley bill which provides
for a division of water pollution control within the U, S. Public Health
Sefvice and which further provides for financial aid to state agencies
engaged in water pollution control.

MOTION: It was moved By Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. Hallock,
and unanimously carried, thet the chairman and secretary be authorized to

apply for funds for the Sanitary Authority from the U. S. Public Heelth.

-Service, if the federal water pollution control bill passes and funds are

made aveilable to states.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock;
and unanimousiy carried, that the Sanitary Authority employ Curtiss M.
Everts, Jr., as assistent sanitary engineer, effective July 1lst or as
soon thereafter as he is able to report for duty.

The meeting adjourned at 12:40 P.M. to convene at 10:00 A.M.,

on July 7, 1939.

Respectfully submitted,

4

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority.




STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF FOURTH MEETING 7

July 7, 1939 o

The meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called to
order by the chairmen, Mr. Harold Wendel, at 10:10 A.M., in the offices
of the State Board of Heglth, 814 Oregon Bldg., Portland. Other members
present were Albert Burch aﬂd Dr. Fréderick D. Sfricker; Mr. D. Je “
MeLellen represented Charles E. Strieklin. Messrs. Hallock end Veatch
were absent.

MINUTES of the third meeting of the Authority, held on
Mey 8, were read and approved. Thé.secretary next read a list of

expenditures for the Authority, up to July 1, 1939, as follows:

Uommmomeizaomsiomrs

1939-40 Appropriation:

Disbursements: . $ 7500.,00
L/25 SA # 1 Albert Burch {Travel) $ 33.80
L/25  # 2 Blaine Hallock (Travel) 17.15
L/30  # 3 Dr. F. D. Stricker (Supplies) 61.83
5/9 # L Albert Burch (Travel) ‘ 27.80
5/17  # 5 Blaine Hallock (Travel) 18.55
5/31  # 6 State Printing Board (Supplies) 13.28

Total Disbursements 17201 172,11

Balance L § 7327.59

QUARTERLY BUDGET: £ querterly budget for the Authority,

as transmitted to the stete budget director, was discussed next,
MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Doctor
Stricker, and passed, that the Authority approve of the payment of

helf of the salary for a clerk, effective July 1.
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MOTION: After discussion of the budget items, it was moved by
Mr. Burch, seconded by Dr. Stricker, and passed, that the quarterly budget
be approved as drawn.

FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LEGISLATION: The secretary
next reviewed the status of federal stream pollution control legislation,
and reported that letters had been transmitted to the Oregon senators and
representatives by Dr. Stricker in behalf of the Barkley water pollution
control bill before congress. Dr. Stricker read a wire received from
Senator McNery, acknowledging his letter.

QUESTIONNAIRE RETURNS: The.secretary read a summary of returns
from the questionnaire addressed to cities and industries and discussed the
need for field work to.folloW‘up requests for_assistance end consultation.
Discusgion of the Portland sewage disposal project led to the conclusion
that a member of the Authority, as well eas the secretary, should meet with
City Commissioner Bowes in order to apprise lir. Bowes of the Authority's
interest in the Portland project. The secretary read a letter addressed
to Mr. Bowes, under date of July 1, in which inguiry wes mede regarding
the status of the Portlend projecf.

The secretary read a letter from the American Paper & Pulp

Asé'n,,nregarding problems of water pollution by the pulp and peper in-

dustry in Oregon, and was instructed by the Authority to transmit the

necessary information to the association. A

ACTIVITIES OF PERSONNEL: A discussion of activitiéS’for the
assistant sanitery engineer employed by the Authority, and metters of
policy followed. It was decided that particuler emphasis should first
be given to the investigation of complaints and to water pollution surveys,
which would result in the Authority's obtaining basic information for the

intelligent planning of a stream pollution reduction program.
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Chairman Wendel requested that the secretary obtain an

interview with the Portland papers, regarding'the activities of the

. B
. 3

Authority and matters discussed in its meeting, as well as informetion
perteining to Mr. Everts and his employment by the Zuthority.
DEFINITION OF POLLUTION: A letter from Mr. Bleine Hallock,
who was unable to be present at the meeting, was read by the secretery.
The matters raised by Mr. Hallock related, primerily, to the’discharge
of silt and similer material from mines into streamé, and a definition .
of the term "pollution". Mr. Rurch discussed Mr. Eallock's letter and - A
described conditiﬁns in the Powder river valley of Baker county, as
well as in other parts of the state. After considerable discussion by
all members present, it was agreed that a definition of what coﬁstitutes
"pollution® should not be attempted at this time, end that the secretary
Vshould discuss this matter with the state attorney'generaltprior to the

next meeting of the Authority.

[

BILLSBORC SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT: Mr, Wendel requested’
the secrgtary to discuss investigations of the operation of the Hillsboro
sewage treatment plant. fhe secretary advised the members of certain‘
unsatisfactory conditions found at the plant and the fact that a report

will be rendered to the city manager regarding findings of the sanitary

engineer.v

APPROVAL OF PROJECTS: Consideration wes next given to the
formal approval of plans for sewerage end sewage disposal projects sub-
mitted to the State Board of Health and the State Sanitary Authority,
sipce January 1, 1939,

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Dr; Strickér,
and passed, thgt the SahitarylAuthority approve of plans for pfojects : {f: P
submitted to and previously approved by the stafe sahitary engineer, as

follows:



SEWERAGE PROJECT PLANS APPROVED
BY
STATE SANITARY ENGINEER

1939
DATE '-’LOCATION TYPE OF PROJECT
Jan.'B Bandon School sewage disposal system
18 ‘Salen Sewer system extensions
18 Silverton Outfell sewer, lateral Sewervextensions
L and sewage treatment plant
18 | McMinnville .Sewer'system extensionsv

19 - Maupin Sewers and sewage disposal system

26 Bull Run Dodge Park sewage disposal system

28 Sunnyside (Linn County) School sewage disposal system

28 Willemina School. sewage disposal system

. 28 Mapleton School sewage disposal system
i § Feb. 2 Silver Creek Falls State park sewage disposal system
B ‘ o

i 3 Multnomah County Wilkes school sewage disposal plans

6 Multnomeh County Skyline school sewage disposal system

7 Silverton Low 1ift pumping stetion
10 Sweet Home » City park sewage disposal system
el Lakeview Sewer system reconstruétion
. Merch 2 Sheridan Storm sewer system
| L Salem Sewer éystem extensions
11 Camp Menning Sewers and sewage treatment plant
25 Marshfield Sewer system extensions
25 Nyssa Sewer system extensions
27 Jefferson City hall and library sewage disé§s§l
e system
éﬁg April 4 Salem Sewer system extensions
11 Mount Angel Sewer system extensions



April 14
1L

25

May 9

18

ee

25
- June 23

e7

July 6

Portland

Seaside

Portland

Dallas
Heppner

Salem
Redmond

Roseburg

Silverton

. Faloma

Cascedia

Salem

- .Sewer system extensions

Intercepting sewers and sewage L

Zf&ﬁb{i

treatment plsnt y&%

Sewer system extensions

Junior high school sewage disposel -

system

City swimming pool sewage disposal
system .

Sewer system extensions

‘High school sewage disposal system

Tentetive approval, séwage freatment
plent

Outfall sewer and sewage pumping
station

School sewage disposal system
School sewage disposal

Sewer system extensions

After e discussion of the best time for the next meeting,

it was decided that the Authority should meet on September 15, if

this date should be suitable to Messrs., Stricklin, Hallock and Veatch,

who were absent.

There being no further business to come before the Authority,

the meeting adjourned at 12:00 Noon.

Respegtfully submitted,

Carl E. Green, Seeretary,
State Sanitary Engineer.
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF FIFTH MEETING

September 15, 1939

A meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called to order
by the chéirman, Mr. Harold Wendel, at 10:00 A.M., in the offices of the
State Board of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg., Portland. Other members present
were Mr. Albert Burch, Dr. Frederick D. Stricker, Mr. Charles E. Stricklin
and MNr. John C. Veateh. MNr. Hallock was absent.

MINUTES of the previous meeting, held on July 7, were read and
approved.,.

- DEFINITION OF POLLUTION: In response to e request from the
chairmen, the secretary reported upon his conference with the state
attorney general, Mr. I. H. Van Winkle, regarding a definition of the
term "pollution". The attorney general sdvised the Authority not to
attempt to define "pollution" at this time, but, instead, to devote its
time, primerily, to the contrdl of sewage and industrial wastes which are
known to cause water pollution.

PORTLAND PROJECT: Mr. Burch reported that, following the last

Authority meeting on July 7, he and the soecretary conferred with City

'.CommiSSioner Williem A. Bowes, regarding the status of the Fortland sewage

disposal project. MNr. Bowes advised the futhority representatives that
Portland hed retained & Board of Engineering Review to study its sewage
disposal problem and report to the c¢ity council., He also indicated his
desire to cooperate with the Authority in every way possible.,

FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LEGISLATION: The secretary
advised the Authority that congress had adjourned w1thout having enacted

anj of the federal bills pertaining to water pollutlon control.
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ACTIVITIES: The secrétary next £ead & report of activities
for the months of July and Augué%, and copies of the report were
distributed to 411 members presenf. |

PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: Commissioner of Public
Works, Williem A. Bowes, and city engineer, Ben S. Morrow, of Portland,
appeared before the Authority, at the city's request, to discuss the
Portland sewage disposal project and to obtain from the Authority ap-
proval of its proposed‘plan to discharge Portlend sewage into the-
Columbie river., Mr. Bowes and Mr. Morrow discussed recommendations
of the city's Engineering Board of Review, Mr. Bowes stated that it
was the desire of the city to have the approval of 211 federal and -
state agencies concerned with the probiem of water poilution control,
before the city proceeds with the sewage disposal project.

After e thorough discussion of matters pertaining fo dilu-
tion,‘éxygenlbalance, effect on fish life end the uses of the Columbia
river water below Portland, MOTION, it was moved by Mr. Burch,
seconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that the discharge of Portlend
sewage into the Columbia river, after it has been given treatment in
accordance with the recommegdations set forth in the city's Engineer-
ing Board of Review report, dated August 19, 1939, be approved,

FIELD SURVEYS: The date collected during sanitary surveys
of Columbia slough, end the Tualatin, Pudding and Sandy rivers were’
discussed briefly. Dr. Stricker reported that he had received a
complaint fegardingvalgae growths in the Tualatin river, and he
reguested that the.secretary transmit to Governor Sprague data re-
garding the_findings of senitary surveys made on the streanm.

COMMUNICATION FROM GOVERNOR SPRAGUE: Chairman Wendel

203N
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advised the Authority he had written to the governor, outlined what had
been done by the Authority, and asked for suggestions from the chief
executives Mr. Wendel read Governor Sprague's reply, in which the

governor indicated that he wes satisfied with the work which was being

- done by the Authority, and that he realized that the Authority was

~handicapped by lack of sufficient funds to carry on an extensive progream.

QUARTERLY EUDGET: The budget for the quarterly period of

October, Nbvember and December was discussed in detail, after which it

was moved by Dr. Stricker, seconded by Mr. Stricklin, end carried, that

the budget be approved as prepared by the secretary.

The secretary was instructed to obtain a permenent record
book in which to keep the minutes of all meetings. Permission was also
granted for mimeographing copies of the Senitary Authority law.

STANDARDS OF PURITY: Mr. Veatch initiated a discussion re-
garding the establishment of standards of purity for the various waters
of the state. It was agreed that the secretary should gather ss much
date on this subject as possible, in order that the Authority may later
give serious consideration to the establi;hment of standards.

STIMULATION OF CITY SEWAGE TREATMENT PROJECTS: The need for

stimuletion of sewage treatment projects in certain communities was raised

by Chairmen Wendel. The secretary wes instructed to address letters to city
officials who have not replied to the Authority's questionnaire, mailed on
April 20, 1939. He was further directed to encourage or stress the need

of treatment plents in such cities as his Judgment may indicate desirable.
It was also pointed out that the Authority's inability to provide de-
teiled engineering services to cities, on such matters, should be made
known.

Chairman Wendel directed the secretary to call the Portland
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.. papers fegaraing publicity on thé meeting.
The meeting adjourned at 12:00 Noon, to convene at 10:00 AM.,

December 15, 1939.

Respecjfully submitted,

arl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitery Authority.

7042
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
HINUTES OF SIXTH MEETING

December 15, 1939

A meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called to order
by the chg;;man, Mr. Harold Wendel, at 10:05 A.M., in the officeé of the
State Board of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg.; Poréland. Other members present
were Mr..Albert Burch, Mr. Blaine Hallock, Dr. Frederick D, Stricker and
Mr. Charles E. Stricklin. The secretary and assistant sanitary eﬁgineer,
Mr. C. M. Everts, Jr., were also present. Mr. Veatch was absent.

MINUTES of the previous meeting held on September 15, were

reaed and en omission noted by Mr. Burch. After correction of the omission,

the minutes were approved.

ACTIVITIES REPORT: The members of the Authority reviewed an
activities report by the secretary for the months of September, October
end November, 1939. WMr. Everts discussed his field activities including
éontacts with officials of cities and industries., He reported that all
industries, with one exception, had cooperated in supplying information
as:requested. Obviously, the financial condition of cities has an
importent bearing upon their ability to cénstruct sewage treatment works.
Fiﬁancial date, therefore, is being obteined from cities, to supplement

information relative to sewerage and sewage treatment plants. He further

: reported that city and industriel officials were desirous of knowing the

date at which they would be required by the Authority to have treatment .
plants constructed and in operation.

PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: Chairman Wendel reported
& conference with City Commissioner Williem A. Bowes, regarding the

financial espects of the Portland sewage disposal project. Mr. Hallock

17
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cited his experiences in the Baker city case, in which the city was
reguired by court injunction to construct a sewage treatment plant
after & bond issue for its construction had been defeated. Mr,

Hallock discussed the sewer service charge method of financing treat-

: ment plants on a revenue bond besis and its possible application to

the city of Portland.

. MOTION: It was_moved; seéonded, and carried, that the:
chairmen appoint a committee, on which he serve, to confer with
Portlahd city officinls relative to the status of the Portland sewage
disposal project. The secretary then telephoned‘City.Cpmmissionef
William A, Bowes and arranged & luncheon meeting for thg Saﬁitary
Aufhority with Meyor Joseph K. Carson, City Commissioners William A.
Bowes end R. E. Riley, and City Engineer Ben S. lorrow.

At the luncheon meeting, Meyor Carson and the other city
.representatives reviewed the finencial condition of-the city and stated
that the city council would not, at this time, initiate any meesure
which would seek to raise additional funds to construct the Portlend
sewage disposal works either by means of a general obligation bond
issue or a sewer service charge of approximately 50 per cent of the -

water bill of each residence or building. Mr. Hallock suggested that

- the mayor ask the Portland city attorney for an opinion as to various -

legal methods available to finance the construction of intercepting
sewers and sewage treatment works. The mayor indicated that he thought
such procedure was unnecessary at this time.

The luncheon meeting adjourned at 1:45 P.M., to reconvene.
in the offices of the State Boerd of Health et 2:00 P,M, Further

discussion of the Portlend project followed.

70342,
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Mr. Hallock recommended that the state attorney generel be
requested to give an opinion regarding possible legal methods of financing
the Portland sewage disposal project. Mr..Wéndel asked Mr. Hallock to’
draft a letter on this subject for the secretary to transmit to the state
attorney general.

BUDGET: The proposed Eudget for 1910, involving an expenditure
of $5,600, was submitted by the secretary. MOTION: It was moved by Mr.

Stricklin, seconded by Mr. Burch, and carried, that the proposed budget

be adopted.

APPROVAL OF PROJE&T PLANS: The secretary presented a list of
projects for which plaﬁs hed been submitted and approval given for the
period of July 7 to December 15. MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch,
seconded by Dr. Stricker, and carried, that the Sanitary Autho;ity approve
of plans for fhe projects submitted and ratify the action of the secretary
in grenting approval of the projects listed below.

SEWERAGE PROJECT PLANS APPROVED

BY
STATE SANITARY ENGINEER

DATE LOCATION TYPE OF PROJECT
1939 : . '
July 7 Silverton . Sewer system extensions
8 Nyssa Sewage treatment plant
(With chenges required)
11 Roseburg Sewage treatment plant
19 Portland Airport (Columbia R.)

Sewers and sewage treatment plant
(With chenges required)

Aug. 15 Salenm Sewer system extensions

el Taft Taft high school sewsge disposal system

" Sept. 7 Coquille- Sewer system extension {As revised)

19
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DATE - LOCATION . TYPE OF PROJECT.

Recreational Area

Oct. 10 Grants Pass Sewerage system exﬁensions,
R.R. Addition

11  Pendleton: _ Sewerage system extensioms,
Harris Heights (As revised)

20 Ssalem Sewerage system extensions, Rosedale
' and Brooklyn Additions

30 Gilchrist Sewerage system

Nov. 16 Portland WPA Blanket sewerage extension and
- repair project (Tentative approval)

22  'Oswego . Sewerage system extensions
(As revised)

20402,

1939 {.
Sept. 11 Mershfield Sewer system extensions S . £;5
13 Coquille - . Sewer system extensions
19 Silver Creek Falls Ceamp No. 3‘Seﬁage disposal system

Dec, 3 Seaside Sewage disposal system for ‘ }';

city park (Tentative)

FEDERAL LEGISLATION: Upon request by the chairman, the
secretary discussed briefly the status of federal water pollution
control legislation which is before the 76th Congress, MOTION: It

was moved by Hr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Burch; and carried, that

- the following resolution be adopted.

RESOLUTION

S hee e e wm e e .

WHEREAS, the Oregon State.Sanitary Authority is engaged
upon a reasonable cooperative pr&gram with cities_and industrie; for
the reduction and prevention of watef pollution, and

WHEREAS, it is the belief of the Oregon State Sanitary

Authority that the control of water pollution should be left to indivi-
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dual states in éooperation with the federal government, and

WHEéEAS, past experience has shown the futility of drastic
prohibitory legislation for the control of water pollution, and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 685 provides for the establishment
within the U. S. Public Heglth Service of a division for the purpose of
cooperating with states, cities and industries in an effort to solve the
complex problems of water pdilution which are of.vital importance to the
welfare of this country,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that thé Oregon State Sanitary
Authority at regular meeting assembled does endorse the type of legisla;
tion exemplified by the Barkley Bill, S. B. 685, 76th Congress, if there
is to be legislation of this type enacted by the Congress, end

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that its secretary shall transmit to

~the senators and representatives of the state of Oregon to the fongress

of the United States, and to the chairman of the River and Harbors -
Committee of the House of Representatives of the Congress, a copy of

this resolution.

ACTIVITIES, POLICIES AND STAWDARDS OF WATER PURITY: Mr.
Bverts discussed the Tualatin, Pudding and Molalla rivers investigations,
as well as that of the Columbia slough. A request was made for the
establishment of a definite policy regarding the time at which cities
and industries will be required to construct treatment plants. This
subject led to & discussion of the establishment of standards of purity
and the control of discharge of sewage and other wasteé. Mr. Hallock
read sections 39-603 and L0-213, of the Oregon Code, as well as the
State Sanitary Authority Act which has to do with the control of the

discharge of sewage and other wastes and the establishment of standerds
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of purity.

- Chairmen Wendel suggested that cities or industries be
asked to write a letter to the Authority setting forth their present:
financial condition and ability or inability to comstruct treatment |
works, together wifh a stgtement as to the tipe when the city or
industry will be able to construet needed treatment facilities.

Mr. Stricklin advised that the League of Oregon Cities
might be relied upon as a source of information regarding the financial.
condition of various‘muniéipalities._ It was agreed that the secretary
and the assistant sanitary engineer should continue work on the matter -

of establishment of standards of purity and that, prior to the next-

meeting, & list of tentative standards should.be prepared for con-

sideration by the Authority., . .
There being no further business to come before the Authority,
the meeting adjourned at 3:20 P.M., to convene at 10:;00 A.M., March

1, 19ho0.

Respecffully submifted,

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Engineer. .



B
g
§ .
i

STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF SEVENTH MEETING

March 1, 1940

The meeting of the State Sénitéry Authority was called to
order by the chairman, Mr. Harold Wendel, at 10:00 A.M., in the offices
of tﬁé State Board of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg.; Portland. Other'members
present were Mr. Albert Burch, Mr. Blaine Hallock and Mr. John C.° Veatch.
Dr. Frederlck D. Stricker was not present at the begimming of the meeting,
but came in at a later hour. The secretary and assistant sanitary
enginesr ﬁere aléo present.

MINUTES of the meeting of December 15, 1939, were read and
approved.

ACTIVITIES REPORT: The members of the Authority next reviewed
an activities report by the secretary for the months of December, 1939,
and January and February, 1940, The secretary described briefly the work
of.the assistant sanitary engineer and himself in contacting ¢ity officials
and promoting sewage treatment projects throughout the state.

Flow diagrems and compiled data for various industrial plants,

obtained during field investigations, were examined by members of the

- Authority.

General discussion of the problem of policy with respect to
dealings with city officials took place, particularly with reference to
the matters such as financial conditi&n which should be considered by
representatives of the Authority in discussion of proposed sewage treatment
projects with cities. It was agreed by the Authority that the secretary and
assistant sanitary engineer should continue their discussions with various

mayors, city councils and city managers, to the end that definite plans for
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sewage ireatment may be formulated by cities and submitted to.the
Aufhority for review and approval,_revision or rejection,

PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: Chairmen Wendel reviewed
correspondence with the state attorney general end advised the members
of the Authority that the information sought from the attorney general
had not been obtained.

| After discussion by Messrs, Hallock and Véatch, it was Ae-
cided that they would study the legal methods avallable for the flnanclng
of the Portland prOJect and report back to the Authorlty at its next
meeting. .

STATUS OF FEDERAL WATER CONTROL LECISLATION: The secre£ary
reported that the Barkley bill hed been amended by the House of Repre-
sentatlve s Commlttee on Rivers and Harbors, es followss

1. Yearly appropriation of $300,000 to the U. S. Public _

Health Service for water pollution control activities
reduced to $250,000, | _
2. Yéé}lj appropriation of $700,000 to the U; s. Puﬁlic
Health Service for allécation to state agenéies on
a cooperative water poilution control progrém
eliﬁiﬁated from bill.
3+ The provision for loans and grants in aid from funds
. of the U. 8. Treasury eliminated and, in place thereof,v
& provision for loans from the Reconstruction Fip;nce
Corporation at a low rate of interest;
STANDARDS OF WATER PURITY: Folloﬁing discussion of a report
on standards of water purity prepared by the secretary, 1t was moved@ﬂ)TIOI)
" by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock, and carried, that conclu51ons | %

of the report 1nvolv1ng classifications of waters be approved and
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adopted by the Authority. 'The classifications adopted were as follows:

OREGON STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR THE DISPOSAL OF SEWAGE

Pursuant to the duties imposed upon and the powers vested in
the State Séﬁitary Authority, in Chapter 3, Laws of 1939, the waters of
the state.of Oregon are hereby divided into three classifications--A, B
and C. All domestic or senitary sewage, before being discharged into any
of the waters of the state of Oregon, shall first be treated in accordance
with the reQuirements herein set forth. The State Senitary Authority shall
detéfminé in each instance what degree of sewage treatment shall be rgquired
and, in addition to the specifications included in the classifications A,

B and C; it may, at its discretion, require chlorination or equally effi-
cient‘disinfection of sewage treatment plant effluénts wherever and when-
ever the discharge of unchlorinated sewage effluents shall or may affect
the quality of weter used for public or domestic water supplies, irrigation,
shellfish growing areas, or swimming and recreational areas.

It may grant permits for the discharge of untreafed sewage'into
certain Waters of the state for a specific length of time whenever, in its
judgment, the public interest will not be injured.

The waters of the state of Oregon are hereby'classified in three
divisions, as follows:

CLASS A

Bodies of water in relatively clean condition used, or which
may be used, for public water supplies, swimming and recreation, for
irrigation, for the propagation of geme and commercial fish, aﬁd for the
propagation of shellfish; or bodies of water which, because of insufficient

flow, cannot receive without detriment, wastes other than those having been

95
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given a high degree of treatment, =

Muniecipal or sanitaéy sewage shall be so treated prior to

discharge into a Class "A" water that the effluent from

the treatment plant:

1.

2.

Shall be free of noticeable floating solids, oil,

grease, sleek, and practically free of suspended
solids.

Shall indicate an everage five-day biQQcﬁemical
oxygen demand reduction of not less than 85 per
cent and at no time shall the residual effluent
B.0.D. be in excess of 50 p.p.m.

Shall not reduce the dissolved oxygen in the re-
ceiving body of water more than 10 per cent.

Shell not, at any time between May 15 and October 1
of each year, contain more than 500_coli-fonn

orgénisms per 100 ml.

CLASS B

Bodies of water which are used or which may be used for

public water supplies, swimming and recreation, for the propagation of

geame and commercial fish, or for the propagation of shellfish, and

which, in the opinion of the State Sanitary Authority, provide suffi-

‘

cient dilution to obviate the necessity for the degree of treatment

required under Class "A" waters.

Municipal or sanitary sewage shall be so treated prior to

discharge into a Class "B" water that

1.

The effluent from the treatment plant shall be

(a) Free of noticeable floating solids, oil, grease

704928 |
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andlsleek.
2. The treatment plant shall effect:
(a) A reduction in suspended solids of at least
55 ﬁer cent.
(b) A reduction in the (five-day) bic-chemical
oxygen-demand of not less than 35 per cent,
and at no time shall the residual effluent

B.0.D. be in excess of 125 p.p.m.

CLASS C
Class "C" waters shall be those bodies of water into which the
temporary discharge of untreated sewage may be permitted if, in the opinion

of the State Sanitary Authority, such discharge may not be detrimental to

any reasonable use of said waters. Temporary permits for the discharge of

 untreated sewage shall be obtained from the State Sanitary Authority, pro-

vided, however, that no such permit shall be valid for a‘period of time
longer than three years and, further, that such permits may be revoked for

cause at any time after the date of issuance thereof.

SEWERAGE AND SEWAGE TREATMENT PROJECTS LIST: The secretary

’ p}esented a list of projects for which plans had been submitted and approvel

given by the secretary for December, 1939, and Jenuary and February, 19&0.
It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that the
Sanitary Authority approve of plans for the projects listed and ratify
the action of the secretary in grenting approval of the projects listed

belows



DATE

Dec., 9

- (193%9)

1940
Jan. 3

15
22

2l

30

Feb. 6

16
17

20,

LOCATION

Seaside

Klemath Falls

" Corvallis -

Silverfon

Baker_

Jessie M, Honeyman
State Park

Nyssa
MeMinnville

Rocky Butte Jail,

_ Road Department

development, Multnomah
County :

Lekeview

ACLIN

TYPE OF PROJECT

Sewage disposal system for city {Té
park (Tentative approval) _ | i
Sewer extensions (Revisions required)

City park sewage disposel, as revised

Sewer extensions

Sewer extensions (Tentatively

. approved with changes specified)

Sewage disposal

Sewer extensions

Sewer extensions (As revised)

Preliminary plans for sewers and )
sewage disposal (Tentative approval)

Sewer extensions and replacements -
(As revised)

LEGISLATION AND RUDGETS: Chairman Wendel read & letter

addressed to him by Governor Sprague, calling the attention of the

Authority to the necessity for preparation of budgets and proposed

legislatioh well in edvance of the coming meeting of the legislature.

It was decided that the budget for the next biennium should

be prepared and ready for consideration by the Authority at its next

meeting, and that final action on the budget would be taken at a meeting

to be held in.the forepart of July.

A discussion of the status of the Sanitary Authority and the

State Poard of Health followed and the chairman requested the members -

to consider whether or not the Authority should draft any legislation - [vﬁ

to be introduced during the 194l session of the legislature. Mr. “ff



Burch pointed out the necessity for publicity regarding the work and the

needs of- the Sanitary authority, if it is to secure sufficient funds from
l-? the next legislature to carry on the progrem outlined in the Sanitary
Authority lew. It was the consensus of opinion of the Authority members

that such publicity should befobtained.

COOPERATIVE STUDIES, OREGON STATE COLLEGE ENGINEERING EXPERIMENT
STATION: The secretary discussed the matter of the Oregon State Collegé

Engineering Experiment Station conducting stream pollution sufveys,

gathering basic data régarding quantity and strength of municipal sewages,
g v and conducging research in the field of treatment or by-products recovery
?g | ‘of industrial wastes. It was decided that the Authority should proceed
_céutiously in eny recommendations to the state board of higher education,
end that it sh;uld take no official action prior to feceipt of a written
request therefor. At Mr. Veatch's suggestion, he was directed to confer

with Chancellor Hunter, of the state board of higher education, regarding

TRy

E these matters.,

é COOPERATION WITH INDUSTRY: The desirability of a meeting with
representatives of industry, particularly c§ncerning the probvlem ofiwaste
disposal end water pollution in this state, was raised by the secretary.
Following a discussion of what might be accomplished at such.g meeting,

who should be invited to attend, ete., MOTION it was moved by Mr. Hallock

td

séconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that on the occasion of the next

g regular meeting of the Sanitary Authority, a group of about a half-dozen,
: representatives from various industries be invited to attend and discuss

; matters of water pollution control snd industrial waste disposal with the
: State Sanitary Authority.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL, STATE INSTITUTIONS: After a review of the

1
PSRRI

problem of sewage treatment at various state institutions, it was moved (MOTION)
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by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Burch, and carried, that Dr. Stricker,
Mr. Wendel and the secretary confer with the State Board of Control,

- regarding the construction of‘sewage treatment works for the vafious-
state institutions, in order that budgef estimates for this purpose
mey be submitted to the legislature in 19&1;

MEETINGS: The secretar& called to-the éttention of the
Authority thevannual meeting of the Pacific Northwest Sewage Works

Association, to be held in Portland on May 8, 1940. It was decided

that the Authority would hold its next meeting on May 7, in order that

ﬁFhose members who might wish to attend the sewage works meeting might
do so.

r. Wendel read a letter advising of the meeting of the
Pacific Northwest Drainage Besin Committee, in Portlend, on March 11
and 12, at which time water use problems would be discussed. It was
decided that it was unnecessary for the Authority to attend this neet-
ing, particularly since the secretary would be in attendance end will
report eny matfers of interest to the Oregon water pollution control
program.

The meeting adjourned et 12:L,0 P. M., to convene at 9:00

A. M., on May 7, 19L0.

Respeftfully submitted,
"~ Carl E. Green, égfgéi::;j/////

Stete Sanitery Authority,
:State Sanitary Engineer.

AL
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY .

MINUTES OF EIGHTE MEETING

My 7, 19LO

The regular meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called
to order by Chairmen Harold Wendel, in Room 720, Oregon Eldg., Portland,
at 9:25 A. M., May 7, 19L0.

MINUTES: The minutes of the previous meeting were read and
approved. The members present at the beginning of the,meetiﬁg were liessrs.,
Albert Burch, John C. Veatch and Harold Wendel. Hir. Blaine Hallock arrived
et 10:00 A. M. Dr. Stricker and Mr. Stricklin were aﬁsent.

ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secretery distributed copies of the
activities report for ﬁhe months of March end April, 1940, and discussed
briefly the contents of the report. After discussion, the sctivities report
was approved.

PROJECT PLANS: The secretary next presentéd a list of projects
for which plans were approved during the two months’ period. MOTION: It

was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that plans for

.the projects listed below be formaily arproved by the Senitary Authority.

SEWERAGE PROJECT PLANS
APPROVED BY STATE SANITARY ENGINEE

Merch and April, 19,0

DATE LOCATION, _ IYPE OF PROJEGT
1940
March 15 Silverton Sewer system extensions, Unit No. L
22  Salem Sewer systen extensions, Fairmont, Mill

and Brooklyn Additions

23  Medford Bear creek park sewage disposal system



DATE  LOCATION TYPE OF PROJECT

tpril 6  Portland WPA project for location of existing

sewers snd sewer structures

8. Beaverton Sewage disposal system, Worthwest
Home for the Aged '

9 Coos County Cape Arago State Park sewage

disposal system
12 Silverton ‘ o Sewer system extensions, Unit No. 5
12 Marshfield - City park sewage disposal system

epproved (Latrine plans not approved)
19 Salem : Sewer extensions, Pleasent Home,
Frickey's K., R. and Gravers Additions
INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISPOSAL HEARING: In response to.an invi-

tation by the State Sanitary Authority, representatives of pulp and
peper industry, the meat packing industry, the woolen mill industry,
and the fruit and vegetable processing and canning industry éppeared
before the board for a mutual discussion of the problems of waste dis-
posal. The following persons were present: Mr. Frank Youngmen, Crown-
Zellerbach Paper Corp., Hr., Cassius Peck, Crown-Zellerbach Paper Corp.,
Mr. Irving T. Rau, St. Helens Pulp & Paper Co., Mr. E. A. McCornack
end Mr. Arthur Rieling, Northwest Canners' Associafion, Mr. €, H.

Carter, Fortland Woolen Mills, Mr. D. W. Hoffmen and Mr. E. T. Luther,

- Swift & Co., end Colonel William A. Aird, Oregon Business and Tax

. Research.

Chairmen Wendel opened the hearing by referring to an article
which appeared in the Oregon Journal, on April 27, which stated that
stream pollution in the state was inéreasing end that fish are facing
a losing fight for existence.

¥r. Peck, representing Crown-Zellerbach. Peper Company, was

asked to discuss the problem from the point of view of the company which

2£4d12,
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he represented. Mr. Peck pointed out thét the industry had installed
"Save-All" filters and other devices, for the reduction of fiber losses in
"white water", and that if any further reduction were needed that the in-
dustry would be willing and able to provide for such equipment; He next
discussed the problem of sulphite liguor disposal and mentioned that treat~
ment or by-products recovery of this waste has nof‘yet been found to be
satisfactory under Oregon conditions. Ee cited the expériencé of his

company on the Truckee river, in Californie, in which lack of e satisfactory
method of sulphite Waste-disposal forced the company to dismantle a mill

and cease operation. He further stated that it is a debatable question as

to whether or not sﬁlphite waste liquor does any harm to streams or sfream‘life,
provided it hes proper dilution. He suggested that fishermen shouid be con-
vinced that these wastes are not harming fish life. He would like the
Senitary Authority to carry on basic studies, collect facts, make analyses,
ete., for the purpose of proving this contention,

Those persons appeearing Before the Authority stressed the opinion
that industry should not be called upon to provide for weste trestment
blants in edvance of the construction of sewage treatmentAplants by cities
end especially by the city of Portland,

(A complete transeript of the Industrial Waste Disposal

Hearing appears in an appendix to these ninutes. )

PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: Mr. Ed F. Averill, represent-
ing the Izaak Walton League, the Anti-Pollution Council, and the Stream
Purification‘League, appeared before the Autheority and asked consideration
of the Portland disposal project. He asked that the Authority order the
city of Portland to proceed with its proposed sewage treatment project to
reduce pollution of the Willamette river.

Chairmen Wendel reviewed the meeting which the Authority had
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with Nayor Carson and City Commissioners Bowes and Riley, of Portland,

on December 15, 1939,

Mr. Burch discussed the legal aspects of the case and pointed

out the necessity of having adequate data before proceeding with = case
in court. Mr..Hallock outlined the need for legal assistance for con-
ducting any court hearing, and asked Mr. Everill whether or not the
orgenizations which he represented might assist in the preparation of
a ;egal brief, Mr. Averill promised to obtain such a brief.

Mr, Hallock suggested that the Authority issue a "show cause

brder", and cite the city of Portlend to appear before the board.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Hallock that the Senitary Authority forth-

with promulgate and issue an ordér in the name of the state of Oregon
on the relation of the State Sanitary Authority, directed and eddressed
to.the city of Portland, its mayor and city commissioners, requiring
theh to appear before the Authority at a time and place therein neamed,
aﬁd show cause, 1f eny they have, why the nuisance resulting from the
disposal of city sewage shall not be abated. The motion was seconded
by Mr. Burch and unanimously carried. |

The meeting recessed for lunch at 12:30 P. M., and.reconvened

at 2:00 P. M.

CLASSIFICATION OF WATERS: After s discussion of the clas-
sifications of waters, it wes agreed by the members present that tﬁe
general clause of the standards sﬁould remain as written by the
secretary. |

COOPERATIVE STREAM SURVE?S, 0.8.C.: Mr. Veatch reborted
upon his conference with Chancellor Hunter, of the Orégon éystem of

Higher Educetion, with reference to cooperative work with the Oregon

yANGH V2
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State College Engineering Experiment Station, and advised that no definite
plen had been worked out as yet, and that Chancellor Hunter was to advise
him further regarding.these matters.

TUALATIN RIVER PRELIMINARY SURVEY REPORT: The findings and

recommendations in the Tualetin river preliminary survey report, prepared

. by the secretary and the assistant sanitary engineer, were reviewed briefly,

and Mr. Burch pointed out the need for sufficient date to warrant reaching
definite conclusions,

The secretary advised that plans were being prepared fof the use
of the State Board of Health mobile bacteriological laboratory, during the
summer of ‘1940, for the purpose of gathering more complete information re-
garding the bacteriological quality of the Tualetin river water. Chairmsn

Wendel directed that the report submitted by the secretary be accepted and

plaeced on file.

BUDGET 19L1-L42: 1In sccordence with instructions given on March
1, the secretary prepared and submitted a tentative budget for considera-
tion by the Authority. After & discussion of the vaericus items included,
the personnel, salaries, étc., incorporated in the budget estimate, and
after having made a reduction of $800.00 in general expense items of the
original §37,3%60 budget, (MOTION) it was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded
by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that a budget for the coming biennium of
$26,560 be approved and submitted tb the state budget director, who in
turn will forward it to the governor for review,

SUMMER ACTIVITIES: The secretery and sssistent sanitary engineer

. discussed plans for work during the summer season of 1940, and advised the

Authority of the possible opportunity of utilizing certain Title 6 funds
of the Social Security Act which have been budgeted for the division of

senitary engineering of the State Roard of Heslth. It wes moved by Mr,

35
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Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that Cheirman.Wendel consult

Dr. Stricker, state health officer, with reference to the possible use
of any fundé which may be evailable for stream pollution studies.

SALARIES: After a discussion of funds available from
Sanitary Authority sources and of the salaries approved in the budget
for the coming biennium, &%93%%N%oved by Mr., Burch, seconded by Mr,
Veateh, and carried, that out of the estimated surplus in Sanitary
Authority funds for the year 1940, that the Sanitery Authority pay Mr,
C. M. Everts,vassistant sanitary engineer, $260.00 per month for the
months of November and December, 1940, and that it turn over to the
State Board of Health $65.00 per month for the months of November and
Decenber, 19L0, for the payment of additional salary to Carl E. Green,
state sanitary engineer, and secretery of the Authority, and that any
additional funds which may be available sﬁall be expended for conduct-
ing additional work of an investigational character during 19,0,

QUORUM: MOTION: It was moved by lir. Veatch, seconded by
Mr. Hallock, and carried, that four members of the Seanitary Authority
Board be considered a quorum for the transaction of business.

FISH AND GAME FUNDS TO FINANCE SANITARY AUTHORITY WORK?
Cheirmen Wendel next discussed the matter of the possible use of fpnds
from the Fish and Game Commissions of the state of Oregon, for the
purpose of carrying on the activities of the Stete Sanitary Authority,
since, in a laerge measure, the work of the Senitary Authority is fér
the protection end preservation of fish and aguatic life. This
matter was thofoughly discussed by the members present, and it was the
consensus of opinion that it would be unwise to sponsor a bill in the
legisleture for the purpose of diverting Fish Commission or Game Come

mission funds for the use of the Sanitary Authority. Chairman Wendel

x
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asked the secretary to arrenge for his appearsnce before the next regular
meeting of the State Game Commission, in order that he might discuss these
matters.
RE: PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL HEARING: It was decided that

the city of Portland should be cited to appear before the Authority at
10:C0 A. M., June 1, 19bO,vin compliance with the "show cause order"
sdopted by the Authority.

| There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at

5:00 P. M., to convene at 9:30 A. M., June 21, 1SLO.

Respe{lfully submitted,

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority,
State Sanitary Engineer.

N a J‘/
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INDUSTRIAL WASTES DISPOSAL HEARINWG

Hey 7, 19L0

. (Appendix to meeting of Mey 7, 1940)

PEESONS PRESENT

State Sanitary Authority:

Harold F. ¥Wendel, Chairman Carl E. Green, Secretary
Albert Burch ‘ C. ¥, Everts, Assistant
Blaine Hallock Sanitery Engineer

John C. Veatch

Industries:

Pulp and Paper: Irving 7. Rau
Cassius Peck ‘ o
F. N. Youngmen

i

Fruit and Vegetable ' -
Processing and
Canning: E. A. McCornack

Arthur Rieling

Woolen Mills: -Cs» He Carter

Meat Packing:  D. W. Hoffman
' E. T. Luther

Oregon Business & Tax Research, Inc.: Colonel Williem A. Aird



Cheirmen Wendel opened the hearing by referring to an article
which appeered in the Oregon Journal, on April 27, 1940, which steted that
stresm pollution in the state was increesing and that fish are facing =
loéing fight for existence.

Mr. Peck, representing Crown-Zellerbach Paper Co., was asked
to discuss the problem from the point of view of ‘the company which he
represented. ir. Peck pointed out that the industry hed instelled "Save-pAll"
Tilters end other devices, for the reduction of fiber losses in "white water",
and that if eany further reduction were needed that the industry Would be
willing end able to provide for such equipment. Iie next discussed the
problem of sulphite liquor disposal and mentioned that treastment or
by-products recovery of this waste has not yet been found to be satis-
factory under Oregon conditions. He cited the experience of his company
on the Truckee river, in Californie, in which leck of =& satisfactory method
of sulphite waste disposasl forced the company to dismantle a mill and cesse
operation. He further stated that it is a debatable guestion as to whether
or not sulphite waste liquor does any herm to streams or stresm life,
provided it has proper dilution. He suggested that fishermen should be
convinced that these westes are not harming fish‘life. He would 1like the
Sanitary Authority to carry on basic studies, collect facts, make analyses,
ete., for the purpose of proving this contention.

Mr. Peck mentioned the importance of the Portland city sewege
disposel project in any cleening up program in the Willamette river besin.
He stated that if fish cen get through the Portland harbor, they may also
get by the Oregon City falls, at which two pulp and paper mills are located.
He stated that if studies and tests should show that a real problem existed,
his company would tackle the job and thaet it would be willing to cooperate

with the Sanitary Authority in this connection.
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Mr. Hallock asked Wr. Peck whether or not the company he
represented had made any %ests or conducted any studies of sulphite
liquor. Mr. Peck replied that it had been done some years ago and that
data zre available, |

Wr. Albert Burch asked, "What‘is the chemical composition of
sulpnite liquor?" Mr. Peck explained the process of the menufacture of
pulp and peper by the sulphite process, and explained that chemicals,
primarily sulphur and lime, were used in the extraction of wood fibers -
and thet the waste liquor contained lignins and other compounds which
were separated from the fibers.

Mr. Burch reised the question. whether or not the compény
might cooperate with the Sanitary Authority in.the collection of samples.
Mr. Burch suggested that the industry might possibly eppropriate monies
to be used by the Senitary Authority for studies connected with the
disposa; of pulp and paper mill wastes.,

lir. Hallock: ‘The state did not appropriate much money Wifh
which to work. If we sent engiﬁeers to take samples above and below
Willemette falls, would it be possible for you to furnish assistance in
partly-skilled labor?

Mr. Peck: 1 wﬁuld have to take it up with the principals
concerned. I would like to see you make a proposition that iﬁdustries
meke appropriation for studies of the Willemette river at Willamette
falls. If we can't appropriate all.the necessary funds, we might work
together on a joint appropriation.

Mr. Hellock: That 1s just about what we thought. .

lr. Peck: Would suggest that the Sanitary Authority determine
how much‘money it might need to meke preliminary studies at Willamette

falls, and esk those involved as to what they could do ebout it and how

ARF




much help could be obtained.

Mr. Veatch: Who operates the pulp and paper plant at Newberg
now? | |

Mr. Peck: The'Spauiding Pulp &.Paper Co. Mr. Emery is
president of the board of directors énd ﬁas an office in the Oregonian
Bldg., Portland.

Mr. Veatch: You would sugzest, then, that the Authority make
water tests, probably with your assistance if necessary, if it is ascer-
tained that you will cooperate to the end to eliminate or reduce pollution?

Mr. Peck: My suggestion was that & study be made to ascertain

Just what the problem is. If you wish our cooperative help in the matter,

find out what the cost may be and place the proposition squarely before us,

We will be happy to cooperate in every way.

Mr. Veatch: We all want to attack the problem together.
Howéver, the facilities we have now would make it too long to carry out.
We are making progress with municipalities. If progress has to wait until
the Sanitary Authority studies problems for each industry, it will teke a
lifetime before it is done. We want you to do as much as you can, as our
limited personnel will not permit us to mske all these investigations
" without help.

Mr. Burch discussed the questions raised by Mr, Veatch.

Mr. Veatch: I think that any report should be made through
the Sanitary Authority.

| Hr. Green: We should not lose sight of the fact that a great

deal of investigational work has already been done in connection with
the sulphite liquor wastes of the Willamette valley, and that much data

are at hand.

Mr. Peck: There is this to be said, generelly, about the
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proposition. I do not want to become argumentative or offensive,. but
there is always the guestion of the relative values of industry and
fishing. That is one of the questions you havevto have in back.of'
your head all the time. Any reasonable men cen see that. The state
of Pennsylvania has classjfied streams into three divisions, 4, B and
C. A, pure; B, intermediate, and C, those streams given over to the
purpose of carrying away sewage and industrial weste.. Class "A" |
streams are sportsmen's streams. There is no pbllution in the first
two, comparatively. Industries may locate on class "B" streems, pro-
vided they meet certain regulations and requirements.

Mr. Veatch: The Willamette river can't very well be put -
in just one class, for the reason that there is considerable emount
of industries depending upon that one stream,  Speaking of the com-
mercial fiéhing industry alone, and not from a sportsman's standpoint.
The Willamette river and its tributaries support over 80 per cent of
the spring run of Chinook salmon of the entire Columbia river basin.
It can be seen, therefore, that the Willamette river is very important
to the maintenance of Chinook salmon funs in the Columbia river. We

have the paper and fishing industries, both of which are very valuable

to the state, which are dependent upon one particuler stream, and it

vould be pretty hard to classify the stream for the interest of one
industry and the detriment of the other.

Mr. Youngmen: 1Isn't it a fact that salmon spéwn higher up

‘in tributaries?

Mr. Veateh: Salmon do not spawn below the Oregon City falls,

but they must pass through the lower stretches of the stream to reach

spawning grounds. The polluted condition which exists between Portland
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and Oregon City during low water has practically eliminated one run of
salmon. As industries increase along the Willamette river, their wastes
might so seriously pollute the river that the spring Chinook run might be
destroyed, 'as well as the fishing industry of the Columbia.

Mr. Peck: I think the increased volume of water which will
flow in tﬁe Willamette river during the summer time, after completion of
the Willamette vailey project, will materially help to reduce pollﬁtion.

Mr. Veatch: It will cut off a tremendous emount of spawning

-grounds.,

Mr. Peck: I am thinking of the oxygen content of the water
which i1s no problem in the winter time.

Mr. Wendel called upon Mr, Rau, of the St. Helens Pulp & Paper
Co., to discuss problems related to his industry.

lr., Rau: While mills in Oregon City use scid processes of
pulp and paper manufacture, the St. Helens Pulp 4 Paper Company mill uses
the sulphate process. About three or four years ago, we made guite a few
tests, to determine the dissolved oxygen content of the water in the
~Willamette slough from our plant to the St. Johns bridge in Portland,
Dissolved oxygen‘at the mill was higher than it was under the St. Johns
bridge. As you approach Portland, the content of oxygen gradually dimishes.
The present spring run of Chinook salmon is now about over. I have seen
salmon landed right at the mill at St. Helens. I think one thing which
would help the'fishing industry a great deal would be to install fish
ladders &t the Oregon City falls. We have recoras on hand, and M¥r. Green
is welcome to them. I think & complete study of the oxygen content of the
river should be made on a systematic Basis from below Longview up to Salem.
You should take tests of the water every month of the year, so that you

will have a complete record of just what the oxygen is at any state of
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water during any month of the year.. It would really give a true picture.
Mr. Wendel asked Mr. McCornack to discuss- the waste disppsal
problems of canners.
Mr. McCofnack: (Representing Northwest Cenners' Association
in absence of Mr. Burns) It is true that camners are offenders in the
matter of stream pollution.- Bills originally introduced in the legis=

lature were too drastic and would have placed tremendous burdens upon

industries contributing to pollution. The position we took at that

time seemed to us the obvious position that industries were mo different
than municipalities as contributors of pollution. Canners are in-

corporated with municipalities in pollution of streems. Probably canners

~might be classified in two groups--(1) those who, in one way or another,

discharge their waste directly into streams independently of the
municipalities-~and (2) those who are using the sewerage systems of
the citiesvwherein they are located, for the discharge of the wastes.
We do not feel that we should be called upon to provide for waste
treatment any faster than our own communities will go along with us,
Eugene sewage goes into the Willemette river. Wastes from our plant
go info the Willamette river, through the Eugene sewer system. It is
hardly fair on us, as canners, to crack down on us with drastic, pro-
hibitory legislation or orders from your commission, when we may. be
céntributing only 25 per cent of the contamination. Eugene, with its
meny other minor industries, is contributing the other 75 per cent.
It is almost impossible for us to move until the city proceeds with e
sewage treatment project. We are willing to join with them. We
would be glad to join with Junction City in the construction of a
sewage disposal plant, also Eugene., Ceanneries located outside of cities

have another problem. I think you will find them working just as hard
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to meet their problems, end I think they will meet them when and if there
is a general movement made which will clean the rivers, but they do not

feel like being the first to step out and spend a hatful of money cleaning

, up their own section of the river, when the major pollution is from other

sources. The éanning industry is willing to go right along with this
movement, in any reasonable way.

Mr. Rieling discussed the fact that in some sections of the
country, canneries are treatiﬁg their wastes successfully. Yakima has
installed a sewage disposal plant in the last three years which is used
for the treatment of éannery waste with municipel sewage. I am stating
.this merely to show how the cooperation of the canning industry can bel
expected in Oregon. There are three canneries operating rather extensive
plants in Yekima. Municipalities have some responsibilities. ~However, the
canning industry is ready to go along in any reasonable way in solving this
problem.

Hr. Veatch: Your problems, where you are connected to city
sewers, would be pretty well solved by a municipal treatment plant.

- Mr. WeCornack: Municipalities must specify how much waste they
will permit in their sewerage systems.

Mr. Hallock: What is the extent of your financial contribution
at Eugene? Just a tax-payer and under no additional expense, other then a
resident of the éity?

N Mr. McCorneck: Yes.

ir. Hallock: What amount of waste from your Eugene plant is
discharged into the city sewer system, and how does it compare with the
rest of the sewage of the city? )
Mr. McCornack: 25 per cent of the contamination.

Mr. Hallock: Your contribution toward the disposal of -this waste
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is only such as is disclosed by you, as a tax-payer.

Mr. Wendel: Has your industry, as a whole, made eny studies
of your waste disposal problem?

Hr. McCornack: Studies have been made in other states, and
information is now available. Canners' associations of other states
have been making exhaustive studies, so it is known, for instence, the
extent to which so many tons of waste from a pea cannery will exhaust
oxygen from & stream. Similar information is available for tomato and
pear canning wastes. We have that information.

Mr. Veatch: Do you have a state association of canners?

‘Mr. HcCornack: Yes. Ve call it the Northwest Canners' Associa-
tion.

Mr. Wendel called upon Hr. Carter, of the Portland Woolen Mills,
to discuss problems related to water pollution by woolen mills.

Mr. Carter: It seems to me that, from the records we have
obtained, the largest offenders are the cities themselvés, not. the
industries. I think ﬁhe textile industry will undoubtedly be glad to
go along with the cleaning up of the Willamette river. I think we are
all interested in cleaning sfreams, but I beliéve that it is useless to
pick on industry first before the cities staft, in view of the fact thot
it is recognized that the cities themselves are the greatest offendefs.
D;ring fhe last six months, we hired Dr. Lazell, = chemist, to make
analyses of our wastes and we had several men in our plent for five or
six weeks. Dr. Lazell hes all the records at his office and they are
available to the Sanitary Authority. It cost us §700. We have the
largest woolen mill here on the coast.  We probably dump more sewage
into fhe river than all the rest combined. We have plants gt Fugene,

Stayton, Erownsville, Salem and Portland. All sewage linds its way

VAR



directly to the river. There are no sewers in the St. Johns distriqt of
Portland in which our plant is located, and we have our ovn sewer--about

a 3 foot concrete sewer which carries all our sewage diréct to the river.
Wb&l scouring waste causes the greatest amount of pollution of all wastes
from woolen mills. Our industries are represented by the Pacific Coast
Vool Manufacturers' Association, Poard of Trade Bldg., Portland. Our group
is interesting in cleaning up the river, but we feel that the city of
Portland is the biggest offender and should get busy. We feel that we

are the least offenders and don't want to be picked on first. The payroll
of the Portland Woolen Mill is $800,000 & year.

Kr. Wendel: The State Sanitary Aﬁtﬂority has obtained a commit-
ment and the apparent cooperation of the State Board of Control for remedy-
ing unsatisfactory sewage disposal methods at state institutions.

Mr. Hallock: Do you feel industry can stand some expense in
meeting this problem?
| lir. Carter: We expect to do our part. I do not know just what
in particular we will do. No city sewers are now availeble to us, and
we might have to build trestment plants. We are ready to go ehead when
the time comes., Of course, it will come under your program, and we will
have to submit our plans to you, but it will be up to us to build our |
owa plant. I do not know how huch it will cost, but & good many thousands
of dollers.

kr. Wendel next called upon representstives of Swift & Co.,
meat packers.

Mr, Hoffmen: As far as we know, we are not a problem. We do

'not put anything into the river which we can utilize in the menufacture of

our products. Sewage from our plant goes into the river. Ve have never

had any complaints, as far as I know.
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Mr, Green: We have made no investigation of the Swift &
Co. padking plant, but it musf be remembered that the wasfe.from‘any
meat packing plant caﬁses pollution, even though most of fhe wastes are
utilized for by-products.

Nr. Hoffmen: Cen't put anyfhing into & stream; without
causing some pollution, - o

Mr. Luther: We have some studies, Mr, Gréen, end you can

use them any time you went to, There are a few questions I would like

to ask. Have there been any tentative limits set as to what csn be put

into streams-~that is, solids, suspeﬁded solids, efc.f
‘Mr. Green: We have attempted to formulste é standard, and
lr. Green con énswer that'question. |

Mr. Green: The Senitary Authority has adopted a cléssifica-
tion of waters of the stete insofar ss the disposai of sewage is con-
cerned,‘but‘no stendards for industrial wastes have &et been established,

Mr, Hoffman: What is the.scope of‘your authority as to
the Columbia river? |

lir. Veatch: We would havebjurisdiction over Columbia river
on the Oregon side.

Hr, Hbffman: Whet progress is'being made by the city of
Portland?

k lir. Wendel: Progress has been slow because of financial
problems,

Mr. Veatch: As I see this problem, from an industrisl
standpoint, it is not bnly e problem thatithe Authority and the state
have to face, but a problem which industries will have to assist in
solving, Because each ihdustry will have to work ouﬁkthe best method 2

of meeting the particuler problem that they have. I think industries
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are perfectly right in feeling that public institutions and municipalities
should lead the way, but when they do lead, industry is going to be face
to face with the problem.

Hr. Carter: I think you will find industry is willing end
ready to go along on eny sane method. Other industries feel the same
wey as we do. I do not think industry will try to throw any "monkey
wrench" into a reasonably cooperative program. Fach line of industry
has ailittle different problem. With the help of the Authority, it can
be worked out.

Mr. Reu: Don't you think it would be a step in the right
direction if the minimum oxygen content, maximum smount of solids, ete.,
were set, so there could be some knowledge of what might be ultimete
limits? |

Mr. Wendel: Mr. Creen is working on those now.

lr. Rau: Have you any data pertaining to stream flow and as
to how long it will teke for pollution to be dissipated?

‘Mr. Green: Many variatle factors influence the self-purifica-
tion of stresms, and novspecific answer cen be given which applies in all
cases. Every locality has a different problem and each must be studied
if a satisfactory solution is to be obtained.

Mr. Wendel: Studies in the Tualatin river have shown that it
tékes about 25 miles for the stream to recover from an industrial waste
load discharged at Hillsboro.

Mr. Peck: Perhaps I might make & suggestion. Representatives
of the Hawley and Crown-Zellerbach paper compenies might hold a conference
for the discussion of a cooperative plen to be presented to thé Sanitary

Authority at its next meeting.
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Mr. Wendel: We have been expending most effort on municipali-
ties, because we knew it was up to public bodies to show the way and to
start the program, and really astonishing progress has been made emong

smaller municipalities.

Hearing adjourned.
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF NINTH MEETING

June 21, 1940

fhe meeting of the State Sanitary Authority convened at 9:30
A. M., on June 21, in Room 720, Oregon Bldg., Portland. Members present
were chairmen Harold Wendel, Messrs; Albert Burch, Blaine Hallock and
John C. Veatch. Doctor Frederick D. Strickgr arrived at 9:55 A. M. Mr,
Charles L. Strickiin arrived at 10:15.'

The meeting between 9:30 and 10:00 A. M. was given over to a
discussion of matters pertaining to the Portland hearing scheduled for
10:00 A. M. |

PORTLAND CITATION HEARING: In response to en order issued by
the Sfate Sanitary Authority, on the occasion of its previous meeting on
liay 7, representatives of the city of Portland appeared to show cause why
the Sanitary Authority should not institute proceedings against the city
for the abatement of 2 nuisance created by the discharge of the untreated
Portland sewage intg the waters of the state.

The city of Portland was represented by the following persons:
Mayor Joseph X. Carson, Jr., Commissioner of Public Wbrk§.William A, Dowes,
Cormissioner of Public Affairs Jemes Bennett; City Engineer Ben S. Horrow,
City Attorney Lyman Latourette, Assistant City Attorney David Sandbers,
end L. G. Apperson, Construction Engiheer.

Hr, Wendel 6pened the hearing by cailing upon the city to present
its case and City Attorney Latourette proceeded to outline what the city has
done and explained the city's snswer to the Sanitary Authority citation,

which was later placed in the hands of all members of the Authority.
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A general discussion of the matters pertaining to the pro-
posed Portland sewage disposal project was engaged in by the representa-
tives of the city end members of the Sanitary Authority.

The hearing was terminated at 12:00 noon.

& transeript of the proceedings appeérs as an appendix to
the minutes of this meeting. - »

DISCUSSION, PORTLAND éEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: At the con-
clusion of the Portland hearing, the Sanitary Authority opened the
meeting for discussion on the part of any interested personms.

Mr. Ed F. Averill stated that the Portland city commissioners
had ﬁot ncted in good>faith in cgrrying out the wishes of the peopie for
the constfuction Qf needed sewage freafmént-facilities. Mr. Averill
promised to supply the Sanitary Authority with copies of correspondence
pertinent to the Portlahd vroject. ﬁe stated that it woﬁld not be
necessary to issue bonds for the construction of the proposed project,
but thét it miéht be finaenced by an increasse in seswer service charges
above.those previously authorized.

M. #William Finley, natﬁr&lis£, asked the Autﬁority whether
or notAit had the legal right to force the city of Portlaﬁd to proceed.
Ir. Hallock replied that the Authdrity had the right to initiate pro-
ceedings in a court of ;ompetent Jurisdiction. Wr. Finley asked
wﬁether or not the Sanitafy'Authority would proceed with'%ﬁch an action.

Ih res?onse to this.question, Messrs. Hallock and Wéndel
stated that the board Wouid necessarily hgve to discuss sﬁch a matter
and reach a déciéion before éroceeding in any court action.

Mr. F; K. Yéung,'representing Oregon Business’and Tax
Research, Inc., statedvthat in his opinion, an increase in sewer

service charges is not necessary at this time.

0%
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COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION: Mr. James Cellars, representing the
Columbia River Pollution Committee, appeared before the Authority to describe
the pollution of‘fishenmen's nets which has been observed in the Columbia
River from Astoria to é point near Vancouver, Washington. He asked the
assistance and cooperation of the Sanitary Aﬁthority in conducting studies
of pollution of the Columbia river. Mr. Cellars stated that the condition
complained of has existed for seven years, but that the pollution during the
1940 fishing season has been more aggravated than formerly. He outlined a
meéting of interested persons at Kalama, Washington, on May 31, 19,0, and
the plea which had been made to the State Fish Commission of Weshington,
the Washington Pollution Commission and the Oregon Fish Commission, for
financial assistance needed to carry on a thorough investigation of the
Columbia river.

Mr. Wendel pointed out the very limited funds appropriated to

the Authority by the 1939 legislature and the impossibility of using these
¥ oy Y g

limited funds for a study of the Columbia river.

-The meeting adjourned for lunch at 12:L5 P. M., to reconvene at

2:00 P. M. | |
\

MINUTES: At the conclusion of the hearing and discussions rela-
tive to the Portland project and the pollution 6f the Columbia river,
Chairman Wendel called for s consideration of business on the agenda of
the regular meeting. With consent of other members, the chairman dispensed
with the reading of minutes of the previous meeting on Méy 7, 1940.
Reelizing the length of business remaining to be transacted, thé chairman
deferred further consideration and adjourned for lunch at 12:445 P. M., to
reconvene at 2:00 P, M,

PORTLAND HEARING DISCUSSION: The Authority reconvened at 2:00

P. M., end a general discussion of the material presented by the Portland
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officials took place. MOTION: It was moved by MNr. Hallock, seconded by

_ Mr. Burch, that the Authority forthwith communicate in writing to the

city of Portland, Oregon, its mayor end the members of its council,

that the showing made in respbpse to the Authority's citation and notice
to show cause is neither satisfactory or convincing; tha@ in the‘opinion
of the Authority the proposed service charges as embodied in the pending

Bowes' ordinance for the purpose of paying expenses of investigations,

surveys reparation of designs and plans, construction and/or main-
’ : A ’ - ;

tenance and‘operatio# of a sewage disposal system under the provisious
of Section 3&7_of the charter of said city are not adequate to accom-
plish the purposes thereby contemplated, and that the eity of Portland
and its appropriate officers and representatives be urged to initiate
and bring to immediate conclusion such ordinence as shall provide for
the imposition and collgction of service charges in accordance with
those recommended by the legal voters of said city on the occasion of
the general election of 1938, and as interpreted by the Board of Equaii-
zation in its report of July 20, 1939.

While waiting for copies of the motion to be typed for
examination by the members, prior to action, Mr. Wendel called for
éonsideration_of federal water pollution control legislation.

PROPOSED FEDERAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL LEGISLATION: Mr.v
Ed F. Averill appeared before the board and asked the Autho*lty to
endorse the Barkley Rill, S. B, 685, as amended by Representative
Mundt.

Mr. F.'H._Young, representing Oregon Business and Tax

.Research, Ine., advocated disapproval of the Mundt amendments and

approval of the original, unamended Barkley Bill, on the gfounds that

the Mundt smendments classed additionel sources of pollution as public

YANGY V4
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and common nuisances and on the further ground that the passage of such a
measure would encroach upon states' rights and would usurp powers already
granted to the Oregon State Sanitary Authority.

Mr. Hallock referred to the previous action of the Authority in
the form of a resolution, under date of December 15, in which the type of
legislation as exemplified by the Barkley Bill was approved.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Stricklin, seconded by Mr. Burch,

and carried, that the State Sanitary Authority not endorse the Mundt

amendments to the Barkley Bill, S. B, 685, 76th Congress, Third Session.

PORTLAND PROJECT: After examination of the motion submitted by
Mr. Hallock, it was moved by Chairman Wendel that the original motion be
enended as follows:

Substitute "plans submifted" for "showing made", end "adequate"
for "not satisfactory or convincing". |

MOTION: The amendment being accepted by Messrs, Hallock and
Burch, it was again moved by Mr., Hellock, seconded by Dr. Stricker, that
fhe amended motion, as follows, be adopted.

"I move that the Sanitary Authority forthwith communicate
in writing to the city of Portland, Oregon, its mayor and
the members of its council, that the plan submitted in
response to the Authority's citation and notice to show
cause is not adequate; that in the opinion of the
Authority the proposed service charges as embodied in
the pending Fowes ordinance for the purpose of paying
expenses of investigations, surveys, preparation of
designs and plans, construetion and/br maintenance snd
operation of a sewage disposal system under the provisions
of Section 347 of the charter of said city are not ade-
quate to accomplish the purposes thereby contemplated,
and that the city of Portland and its appropriate
officers and representatives be urged to initiate end
bring to immediate conclusion such ordinence as shall
provide for the imposition and collection of service
charges in accordance with those recommended by the
league of voters of said city on the occasion of the
general election of 1938, and as interpreted by the
Board of Equalization.in its report of July 20, 1939."

Unanimously carried.
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The secretary was then directed to send a communication to
each person named in the Portland citation, as well as to the state
éttorney general and to the official Portland representatives who
,éppeared at thé.hearing, and enclose a copy of the resolution adopted
by the Authority. |

PROJECT PLANS FOR APPROVAL: The Authority next considered
a list of project plans approved by the state sanitary engineer, for
the month of May, fqr offieial approval. MOTION: It was moved by Dr.

Stricker, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and carried, that the following-

. project plans be officially approved.

SEWERAGE AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT PLANS

Approved by State Sanitary Engineer

DATE  IOCATION TYPE OF PROJECT
TOL0 -
May 1 Baker ' Hillerest Addition, revised

sewer plans

3 Portland lMacCleay park caretaker's residence
' sewage disposal system

3 Mill City . Fire hall'revised sewage disposal
: system :
13 Corvallis Water department caretaker's house

sewage disposal system

18 Salem Sewer extensions; Rosedale, Simpson
and Bouillard Additions

18 " Glenada , Jessie M. Honeyman state park
sewage disposal system

21 Silver Creek Silver Creek falls state park
' . sewage treatment project

22 Merion County Kelzer school sewage disposal system

o2 Silverton . Sewer extensions, Felt St. and
Chadwick Ave.

ZLan2,



SHOULD SANITARY AUTHORITY POLLUTION ACTIVITIES BE FINANCED IN
PARK BY STATE GAME COMMISSION FUNDS?: Chairman Wendel reported upon his
conference with Chairman E. E. Wilson, of the State Game Commission, relative
to the possible usé of game commission funds to assist the Sanitary Authority
in its work. He advised that he had been asked to attend the September
meeting of the State Geme Commission et which time a concrete proposal might
be discussed. A general discussion of this matter and the policies involved
followed, in which all members of the Sanitary Authority participated.

Mr. Burch recommended against asking the State Game Commission
to divert funds to the Sanitary Authority, on the grounds that to do so
might give the game commission some control over how the funds might be
spent. Mr. Burch objected to Mr. Wendel's proposed appearance before the
State Game Commission, but later stated that he would not object to an in-
formal discussion of these matters.

Hr. Burch further stated that he would not object to diversion of
game commission funds for use by the Sanitary Authority, if such were accom~
plished by means of legislation.

Mr. Wendel next asked whether or not the Authority would oppose
or approve of & bill which would increase the Authority membership by the
addition of the chairman of the State Game Commission. It was agreed such
a plan would not be opposed. Mr. Veatch, Mr. Stricklin and Dr. Stricker
expressed doubt thét-such & plan weuld meet with approval of fhe legislature
and the farious fish, geme and sportsmen's organizations.

COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION: Chairmen Wendel called uponr the
secretary ﬁo report regarding.a meeting of persons interested in the control
of pollution in the Columbia river which, it was claimed, had been affecting
the nets of cormercial fishermen.

HUr. Green reviewed briefly the meeting at Kalama, Washington,
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.David Eccles, relative to the public health aspects of Columbia river L

-~

which -representatives of the Fishermen's Protective'Union, the Columbisa 8:33
River Packers' Associetion, the Washington State Fish Commission and the' 2
Oregon Fish Commission attended. o ’ ' ;

lir. Veatch next reported relative to these matters as pre-
sented to the State Fish Commission at its meeting on June 11, end out-
lined the requests made by James Cellars for the appropriaﬁion of funds
by the Fish‘Commission to match funds and personnel, in the amount of
$3,000 offered by the Washington Fish Commission to conduct studies in-
therColumbia river,

lr, Veatch reported that the Fish Commission had sdvised Mr.
Cellars and others that it did not have funds availeble for the purpose
at this time, but if eny funds were made evailable that they should be

expended through the State Sanitary Authority.

Doctor Stricker read a letter from the state budget director,

pollution.

Following discussioﬁ, it was egreed that the matter should
be referred to Mr. Veatch and the State Fish Comﬁission for ection,

The secretary was directed to acknowledge letters to members
of the Authority from A. C. Forrester, arelative to pollution of the
Columbia river.

The meeting adjourned at L:15 P. M., to reconvene at 10;00

v Rezézul ly submitted,

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority.

A. M., Friday, September 20, 1940.
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ORECON STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
- TRANSCRIPT OF
CITY OF PORTLAND "SHOW CAUSE" CITATION HEARING
SUBJECT: PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL

June 21, 19,0

Ur. Letourette: We have been going on the theory that
it would be a suitable procedure for the city end the city officials
to get a written statement and set forth, in a general way, what hgs:
been done in order to better conditions here, insofar as senitation
is concerned, especielly with reference to the Wiilamette river and
the Columbie slough. We have prepared & statement along that line,
not going tob Tar back in the history of the proceedings; but begin-
nihg about 1933 when this matter reached the active stage, although
steps had been taken for years before that to get something done
ébout our sanitary conditions in the city of Portland, with reference
to the Willemette river mnot only in Portland, but also on upper
reaches of the river around Oregon City and on up to Salem.

In 19%3%, the BRaer feport was made and steps were tsken to

bring ebout a definife program for sewage treatment. We have set

out in the written statement that will be presented, a general progrem

of events thet happened from that time, following studies that were
made, votes of the people that were taken on the subject with the
view of financing the problem, the charter smendment that was turned
down end the voters' amendment thet was finally edopted, and steps
that have been teken since the adoption of the chartér amendment pro-
viding for sewer user service charge, in order to work out & program

of construction and a program for financing.,
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Under the Baer plan, the system was estimated to cost about
$6,000,000 and self-liguidating bonds were to be used to finance the
project. The pfoject was submitted on a very indefinite basis as to

construction, although the method of "disposal was set out. Litigation

followed and the State Supreme Court upheld the validity of the bonds,

Subject to certain qualifications. However, it was found that the bonds
were not salable, and the project did not proceed. Another project on the
basis of "pey as you go" was submitted to the people, turned down, and then
another prbject waé submitted to the people and guite a strong effort was
made on the part of city officials to get it before the people in a light
that would appeal to the people and, at the election, this was carried.
That project provided, in a general way, for full authérity on the part of
the council to lay out a construction plan or method of sewage disposal.
The council was restricted, as it had been under the previous plan,- te

any definite program. Studies were begun at once and engineers were ob-
tained. One of them was Mr. Eddy, of Boston, a consulting engineer of
high caliber, and local engineers were obtained to work up the details, so
the matter progressed rapidly,_insofar as the preparation of plens was
concerned, up until the matter of meking applicetion of the sewer user
service charge came up. The charter amendment provided for sewer user
service cherges to an extent of 33 1/3 per cent of the amount of the water
bills. Hearings were held before the council prior to the adoption of a
sewer service charge schedule, and verious strenuous remonstrsnces were
made, especially by citizens of Portland who were engaged in business
énterprises of-various kinds. As a result of this hearing, the council
concluded that it would be necessary to have a Board of Equelization, in .
order to study more definitely the lccel conditions with reference to

industries, business houses end residences. The city council then appointed
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a Sewer Charge Equalization Board, of which Mr, Willard was chairmen.
The board met with various groups of property owmers snd water consumers,
with the view:of s0 synchronizing tﬁe charges thet it would not be
burdensome or confiscatory on any line of industry in the city Portland.
Commissioner Bean, who was fathering and particulafly pushing this
project, was appointed to the position as stete utilities comns ssioner.
Commissioner Bowes was appointed to fill Mr. Bean's vacancy end, being
uncertsin as to the length of his sérvice in the matter,_the progress
was delayed o little until after the May, 19L0, election, when Commis-
sioner PFowes was elected to the position of Commissioner of Public Works.
The report of the B&ard of Equalization was made in July
20, 1932, and was referred to the Commissioner of Public Works. He
has prepared a report to the council, based on the report of the Board
of Equalization, setting out temporary sewer user service charges on a
basis of approximetely half the amount that was authorized by the °
cherter amendment. The propose@ temporary charge now before the city
council, in ordinence form, is for the purpose of fin&ncihg the necessary'
engineering work.
A hearing has been had by the city council, end the council
has adopted the report and read the ordinance the first and second
reading, and it is scheduled for the éhird and final reading on July 5,

which is the earliest date it cen come up.for final passage. That is

‘& general picture of the situation.

We have éome prepared to make g‘general showing in en ettempt
to answer, in a general way; all of the questions éhat mey be submitted
by the Authority. Any additional questions that members of the board
wish snswered that we are not prepared to answer at this time, we will

be glad to. answer in writing or at the time of a secbnd hearing, if that
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is the plessure of this board,

I might say that the most difficult problem in this project is
the financisl problem. Efforts have been made all along the line since
1933, until now, to get aid from Congress or from some of the govermmental
agencies, to assist in financing a project suitable for Portlend. This
sewer user service charge, ss authorized at the present time, from careful
calculation that the Commissioner of Public Utilities has had made recently,
will be inadequate to finence construction to the extent that is necessery
on a "pay as you go" basis. It staggers the imaginatioﬁ of this ecity to
figure out how we can pay for the proposed work on e "pay as we go" basis,
because the charges, even if they go up to the maximum amount es authorized

by the charter amendment, will be very difficult for meny of the house

owners, householders, property owners and merchants and industrial organize=-

tions to meet,

I em steting these matters not by close contect with them,
because I have not personally followed the course of events. Hr. liorrow,
city engineer, and Mr. Apperson, from the city engineer's office, are here,
who have followed the deteils and construction methods much more closely.
If there are eny suggestions that the members of the commission have to
meke about this method of procedure, or any further stetements that I-
should make at this time on whether we should proceed by question snd
answer, or by statements from the meyor end from the city engineér,,Mr.
lorrow, and Mr. Apperson, and from the differenf commissioners who are here,
is a question for the members of the Senitary Authority to advise us as to
how we shall proceed.

Mr. Wendel: Thank you, Mr. Latourette. You realize that the
people of Oregon have expressed their will in the enactmenf of legislation

about streem purification and, in spite of the alibi which is generally
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used throughout the state, astonishing progress is being made--the alibi,
of course, being Portland., We will proceed on an informal basis.

Hr. Helloek: What will the proposed service charges vield

" annually?

Mr. Morrow: About $130,000., While weter bureau revenue

is ebout §1,600,000 annually, all sources of funds both inside and

outside of the city are included, and this figure cannot be used for
sewer revenue.estimating purposes.

Mr. Hallock: Plans have been prepared. What is approximate
cost for needed additional plans?

Hr. Worrow: Plens are preliminary in character and we could
not proceed with construction. We have to have complete plans.

¥r. Hallock: Whet would be the approximate cost of as-

sembling such data?
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- Mr. Morrow: Somevwhere in the neighborhood of $150,000.
Mayor Carson: Lots of people believe that the people of

Portland voted and, by their vote, made an appropriation of moﬁey to
carry on the work of sewage disposal. I say, flatly, that the peO§1e
of Portlénd have never made an appropriation of money. There never
hes been any plans or specificetions which were definite in character
which could be submitted for bids for construction. Neither of those
two things have ever been done, Anything that has been done by the
people leaves legislative work for the council to do. Neither the
act of 1938, nor the resolution of 1933, is self-executing. Neither
makes en appropriation of money. Further legislative action on the

part of the council would be necessary to proceed with the project.

Mr. Hallock: - ‘As I understand, the state law permits the

levy of a tax of assessed valuation of not exceeding five mills for



the establishment of & sinking fund for sewage disposal. 4ssuming that

the constitutiﬁnal limitation of & per cent tax inecrease would not have

prevented such e levy, one million dollars could have been levied yearly
on a basis of an assessed-valuation of $200,000,000, and I am wondering

if eny study has been made in looking toward the establishment of such a
levy.

Meyor Carson: There never has been a time, since 1931, that
an advance of five mills on the city levy would not have greatly exceeded
the 6 per cent tax limitation. 1In 1930, the operating budget for the
city of Portland was, in round figures, $5,000,000. I am just giving g
approximate figures; and I should say that the levy at that time was between
$3,900,000 end $1,300,000. Six per cent of that sum would be in the
neighborhood of $250,000 a year. One mill on the present evaluation would
yield $265,000.

Mf. Hallock: Five mills is the meximum. I anm wondering if
Mr. Latourette, or anyone on behalf of the city, has informetion as to
whether that sfatute cen be con#frued as authorizing a levy over the con-
stitutional limitation.

Mayor Carson: The budget deficit was almoét $250,000 in 193%0; .
£300,000 in 1931, and $500,000 in 1932. Those deficits have been gradually
decreased. We have balanced the budget insofar as income and outgo are
concerned. I do not believe the_council would have béen Justified at that
time, nor do I believe people would have permitted such a levy to have been

made in view of the cash budget deficits.,

Mr. Hallock: The statute gives the council that suthority
without action by the voters and, furthermore, can we contemplate a deficit
if we are considering tax levy which, if collected, speaks for itself.

I do not see how that would affect your deficit. I am concerned with the




question as to whether or not that right to levy such a tax ig in g:%i
addition to the limitation or is governed by it.

Mr. Latourette: I remember that this matter was discussed.
The conclusion that was reaéhed in the question was-éhét the constitu-
tional limitation held ageinst the legislature, as well as against the
city council, and that the city council could not levy that 5 mill
siﬂking fund tax of any‘part of it if it overran the 6 per cent
increase specified as a maximum by the constitution.

Wr. Hallock: Vas it briefed?

Mr. Latourette: We are now briefing‘it'very carefully in
commection with litigatign pending in Judge Olson's court in the city
of Portlénd regardihé the publié merket. Portland has been running .
right along close to the margin on tax levies and bond iégues for a
good many years, Most of the time, the city has been under.supervisor&
controi of the Tax Advising>and Coﬁservation Commission.

Mr. ﬁailock: Assuming that that right to levy the tax up
to & maximm of 5 mills is governed by constitubional limitation, it
would seem, by the mayor's statement, it would not allow you to éo to
5 mills but some figure less than 5 mills. Is that correct?

Mayor Cafsbn: 1 d§ nét know. I am not answering from a
legal stendpoint, but in a matter of dollars and cents.

Mr. Hallock: That gets back to the matter I have previously
discussed. That is whether these possibilities and these limitations
have been the subject of a study and a.brief, s0 thaﬁ the city might -
know to what extent they could go insofar as the 5 mill sinking fund

levy will permit.

* Commissioner Bennett: Has any city in Oregon levied a

sinking fund tex for sewage disposél?



67

Mr.iGreen: No.

Mr. Wendel: Have preliminary plans been made going further than
this breliminary step of.providing necessary engineering deta? Have any
financial plans been made to carry out the project after the engineering .
studies and survey are completed?

lMeyor Carson: No. No matter what the city council does in
this regérd, the people, if they wish, can invoke the referendum. At a
hearing before the couﬁcil, in 1938, conflicting statements regarding how
the proposed work should be financed and who should pay most, led to the

appointment of the Board of Equalization, Mr, E. C. Willard was made

chairman of the Board of Equalization, because of his'experience in years

past with the operation of the water bureau. I believe he had something

to do with setting up the accounting systeme I knew facts insofar as the Wafer
was concerned, énd it was a surprise to me and to others when the.résult

of their investigation showed that $275,000 to $300,000 a year would be

the maximum that would be raised by the schedule recommeﬁded by the Board

and aé authorized under the act of 1938, The lowest estimate of cost for

the project we have had anyone submit, and they have been guesses, was

'$6,000,000. It would teke 20 years to construct the works, if their

estimate was right, and, furing those 20 or.mére years, you would have
overhead expenses in the way of engineering servicés to carry on the work
which would be needed, in addition to the emount paid contractors, etec.,
and, in‘the meantime, you would not have it completed until anywhere from

20 years to a quarter of a century under this plan.

Mr. Hallock: Do you feel that the people of this section of
the state are confronted with a serious menace by the condition of the

river? Should it be allowed to drift along?
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(Tote: The mayor here evaded and did not answer the
question,)

May&r Carscn: The first tﬁing welshould have is a competent
engineéring job doneAto survey the whole terrain of 67 square miles
emptying into tﬁe Willamette river and the Columbiavslough, so that
someone would know exactly what it would cost to construct the system.
That has never beeﬁ done, and that, of course,‘is the first thing.

No one here knows where you would have fo connect these outfalis; no
one knows how much gravity system could be employed; how much pumping
would be required, etc. These facts have not been ascerfained. We
asked the government for money.to go ahead with governmept surveys and
were unsuccessful in obtaining it.

Mr. Hallock: After data is assembled, would fingncial
situation remain insuperable? | |

Mayor Carson;v I don't know, but I do say that people
should know how much it would cost snd when and how it would heve to
be paid., You see, since 1928, incluaing thié year, tﬂe city of Port-
land will have paid in excess of %20;000,000 in interest. The.peak of
the city'sidebt load will not arop precipitously until 1945. The as-

sessed valuetion is $26,,000,000 for the current year. At one time,

the city of Portland bonds were mot acceptable to government for postal -

savings. The city's credit is now second to no city in the United
States. Part of this is due to the fact that the debt has been
steadily decreased, which correspondingly makes less burden for the
people to carry.

Mr. Veatch: If this ordinénce,.as has been introduced by
Commissioner Bowes, is passed bj the council, it will raise about

$130,000 & year. 1Is it contemplated that, assuming that the ordinence
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passes, that this survey or start of the survey will be delayed until all
the money is raised under this ordinence?

kr. Morrow: UHNo, that.is not the intention. We would ask for
authority to proceed immédiately.

Mr. Veatch: The reason I ask is this. ie have had a good
meny industries before this commission, and the emswer to all questions
relative to waste treatment is that they are not ready to proceed until
Portland mekes a move. Municipalities all over Oregon who are putting in
disposal plants with heavy tax levies, all want to know if Portland is
going shead. The rates that small municipalities have levied for sewage
treatment projects are much larger than those proposed for Portland. It
is the impression of this board that the public not only of the state,
but of the city, want this work done and are willing to stand considerable
cost to get it.

ir. Burch: Do you contemplate going ahead with your surveys
end your estimetes, in accordange with the recommendations of the board
of engineering review that was employed lest year, or do you think possibly
that by making surveys you may work out a better method of disposal?

| Mre Morrow: We will follow the basic plans and studies out-
lined by the board of engineering review, in order that essential data,
which 1s now lacking, may be obtained.

Mr. Hallock: Lekeview is charging ennually for sewage treatment

& minimum sewer service charge of $10.20, and Nyssa $12.00. Silverton

charges canneries a minimum of $90.00. Malin charges creameries $200.00
and hotels & minimum of $200.00 yearly. The service charges which are
contemplated in Portland are but fractions of what are charged in smaller %
towns that ere going aiong with their work.

Commissioner Bennett: I have prepared a very short stetement
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that I am going to reed. Before I do thet, I would like to make an
observation.' There are at least two govermnmental sgencies involved
in this metter. First is the Oregon legislature, and, second, is the
city council of Portlend, and this commission is a representative,
indirectly, of the legislature. Therefore, we are all governmental
bodies énd there is no reason why we should not be frank with each
other. ¥ith thet in mind, I have prepared a stetement, whiéh I would
now like %o reaa.

"Statement issued to the Sanitery Authority of the State of
Oregon in cohnection with their inquiry as to the attitude of Portland's
city goverrment in regard sewage disposal.

My sttitude in this matter is as follows:

1. First end foremost, I am in favor of doing & complete
job in the cleening up not only of the Willamette River but the
Columbia River as well,

2. The people of Portland have not issued e mendate to Port-
land's city government to proceed to eliminate sewage from these rivers.
They have, by their vote, granted us the suthority to attempt to do so
either on our own or in cooperation with other govermmental bodies.

3. It is my opinion now and will probably be my future
policy as & member of the Council, to opnose any program that would
ley the entire cost of this undertaking upon Portlend taxpayers. If
Portland wes the only city guilty of polluting the rivers that would
be one thing, end if that were the case, it might be an obligetion of
Portland only, but unfortunately, that is not the case. The ¥illemette
River receives pollution not only from other cities but from the
country-side as well.

L. Preliminery investigation end information received as
the result of employment of nationally known end qualified engineers
we know that the authority granted us by the people at.the last-election,
which restricted the Council to the levying of a 33 1/3% incresse in
weater rates as the only method of financing said undertaking, is inade-
quate. We also found as the result of hearings before the Council,
that had we levied this 33 1/3% increase in water rates on the indus-
tries of Portlend, that it would have driven many of them from our City.
We also discovered that to relieve industry of its full share of the
cost, and even though the full percentage should heve been levied

against the home owners, the total receipts would have been very little more

than enough to have paid the operating overhead of the proposed program if
and when completed,
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"The amount would have been so smsll that to have tried to build
the ambitious plant planned, would have teken many, many years to complete.

5. Able engineers obtained by the City at a cost of $200.00
a day each, have recommended a bond issue as the initisl step in financing,
and a sewer user charge as & sustaining method. Portland's city council
at this time has no suthority to meet this suggestion, esnd would not have
without enother vote of the people.

6. In closing this statement, I wish to reiterate the hope that
somedey in the nesr future the condition complained of will be remedied, but
I believe that that will not be done until such time as finencial assistance
is received by the Federsl Governmment, the State, or both, or until such
time as the cleaning up of these rivers becomes en active stetewide program
in which case, then it could be expected, that the people of Portland would
te required to meet their share of the cost in whetever manner they might
select. :

I have purposely refrained from discussing previous sction of
the people at the polls in this matter, feeling that whatever obligations
the Council mey have as the result of the directions given it by the people

that the last, end what should be, in my opinion, the governing direction,
was their vote in 1938, :

(Signed) J. E. Bemnett,
Commissioner of Public Affairs."

(Note: The above stetement submitted by Commissioner J. E. %
- Bennett contains misstatements of fact.) N

Mr. Burch: The Senitary Authority was created by an initiative
measure passed by the people of the state of Oregon, by a 3 to 1 vote, end
‘not by the legislature.
lr. Veatch: Cleaning up the Willamette river snd other stresms
is a statewide program. Other municipalities who are contributing to pollu-

tion of the river have already teken steps to solve their pollution problems.

Commissioner Bennebtt: Are you levying tax in these counties?

ifr. Wendel: The Senitary Authority has no tex levying powers.

Commissioner Bennett: What is being done to control pollution
from bern-yards, pig-pens, etc., in the Willamette velley?

Mr. Burch: MNr. Bennett, if you have any complaint relative to
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. couneil, fo levy & tax without consent of the people of the city of

pollution by & barn-yard, pig-pen, or other plece, you may advise this

Authority, and it will be investigated.

2%

Commissioner Bennett: Our sewage does not flow up the river,
but the sewage from the upper valley flows down to us.

Mr. Veatch: Upper valley cities are taking steps to provide

- for treatment, end Portland is the only other city which is holding off

end stalling. We want to find oﬁt what the city of Portland is going to
do, |

Commissioner Bennett: Feople should be told the truth about
anything, especially when it comes to spending of public funds. I am

of the opinion thet the Portland project will cost $20,000,000 at

least, and if it is the sense of this sanitary board that the counecil

should put up the question as to whether they should vote these bonds,

I am willing to do this, but I am not willing, as a member of the city

Portland. 7 .
_ Mr. Ballock: Why did‘the city not get federal aid in
1933-37

Mayor Carson: There was no sppropriation of mdney.,

Mr. Hallock: Didn't federal agencies euthorize a grant of
$2,2l,0,0007?

Mayor Carson: We were told that our bonds would have to be
general obligation bonds. In the fall of 193&,‘a proposition to vote
$6,000,000 in general obligation bonds, to be used with a PWA grant of
$2,240,000, was decisively defeated.

Mr. Hallock: Under present war conditions, it is unlikely

that federal aid may now be secured.



Mayor Carson: I conferred with Hopkins, who was WPA administrator,
reletive to the Portland project. As @ result of this conversetion, I wired
our commissioner to begin surveys of the Columbia slough. Hopkins thought it
was a good program. I think the locai WPA administrator thought the same
thing. However, the local office of PWA said they opposed construction by
the WPA. In my opinion, had not . the controversy occurred between FWA and
WPA, we could heve had several thousand men working on a.useful project that
would have at least started something snd the city could possibly gt that
time have furnished sponsor's contribution necessary to carry on. We did not
have 55% to match the Li5% grant that had been proposed by the PWA, and had no
authority to get it.

Mr. Wendel: Assuming, for the moment, that you can't see your
wey clear as to how the secénd step may bLe taken, have you given any thoughﬁ
to what practical value tﬁere might be in assessing & service charge up to
the amount recommended by the Board of Equalization putting the excess over
end asbove the cost of the survey into a sinking fund?

Mayor Carson: I heve not given that phase of it any consideration,};
because on the basis of §275,000, or a maximum of %300,000 which night be
collected, it would take several years before you would have enough money
to do a substantigl portion of the work, which would be a unit in itself.

As & result of engineering studies, you woula have to determine what
particulsr area could be connected to a particular area could be connected
to a particular intercepting facility and complete that as a unit. Other-
wise, sewage might be run down a partly constructed.intercepting facility
to be put right back into the river.

Mr. Wendel: My question did not intend to bring out your
immediate plans for spending this excess. |

Commissioner Bowes: Until we haed definite information, we
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did not went to go shead, but wanted to get necessary surveys first N :
and then we could formulete a definite finsncial progrem, U7
Mayor Carson: Bemnett pointed out thet the survey made

here by Wellington Donaldson, Abel Wolman, MNr. Corey and Mr. Green,

that the initial cost of constructing the facilities would be, I

* think, %7,000,000 plus for partial treatment and a minimum of

$10,000,000 if you had such a thing as sctivated sludge.

Mr. Morrow: The collecting system was. estimated to cost
%7,000,000 and with partisl treatment the cost was estimated to be
about §10,000,000. Activeted sludge treatment would cost more.

layor Carson: The annuel operating expense of these facili-
ties has. been overlooked. That is something you never hear anyone
talking about. Lots of people thiﬁk the activated sludge process works
by itself. It has to have people constantly in attendence., The pﬁblic
was led to believe that sewage treatment could be done without any |
cost to the people, eand that we were going to sell tons of fertilizer
énd utilize by-products of the sewage which would be translated into
lerge sums of money. Experience at Milwaukie, snd other piaces, does
not bear out this contention. OGur people have been led to believe that
by some legerdemain, or by some performance, thet money cen be had from
this mysterious source which will pay for sewage treatment. We know,
from a practical engineering standpoint, that it wiil dbst so much for
annual operation, how much the plent itself will cost, what will be
done with the sludge or the sewsge after pertial treatment or enfire
treatment, whatever it may be. Some Say you cen put multiple of sludge
plents along the river and connect up tovcertain outfall sewers and
save the expense of building larger fecilities. The city of New York

takes most of 1ts sludge and barges it 15 miles out into the Atlentic



5

ocean. The more plants you have, the more sludge you will have to take out.
Where will you put it? If you reduce it and make fertilizer out of it,
you will have to stand expense for buildings, ete., and mix it with certsin
other ingrédients. People; generally, in Portland have been led to believe
that the Willamette river can be cleaned up with no substential burden on
- the people here. It is not true. It is going to cost somebody real money,
not only now but after its completion. It will cost lot§ of money annuslly
to keep it up. I am not going to be party to not letting people know the
truth.i

Commissioner Bennett: At the time the-people voted the sewer
service charge that is now under discussion, and the only means by which %
they caﬁ raise revenue without going back to the people, the people were
led to believe that that charge would be sufficient to do the Jjob. Since
that time, as & result of information we have received, we have found that
it ﬁould not. The guestion I would like to‘aék is this: 1In view of the
fact that we now know that the proposition that was put to the people was
- unworkable, are we juétified in levying eny money as the result of that
vote of the people in 19%87 Should we go back to the people with new pro-
'position? I do not see how the council is justified in levying a new charge.

Mr. Hallock: The charter amendment gives the city council the
power to proceed with project.

Commissioner RBemmett: It is for one specific purpose, to be
cérried out in one way.’

Mr. Hellock: I think the statute contemplates the very study

we propose you make.
Mr. Wendel: The vote of the people of Portlend indicates a
desire to have the Willamette river cleaned up, and I would feel that every

penny reised under that vote was a step nearer in giving the people what
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they want. It may not be jﬁét as the people intended, but is earrying

-out wishes of the people.

~ Mayor Carson: Is it your view that the city should spend
the necessary sum fdr<complete‘engineering data,.sd it can adequately

be determined how much it would cost to put a prectical system into

effect?

Mr. Wendel: I think We are all egreed thet complete engin-.

eering date must be bbtained. Whatever money is put into the sinking
fund now will reduce the amount which must be collected later.

Mr. E. A. Averill: May I be heard on this project?

Mayor Carson: We were cited to eppear heré to show cause
to you. Is this a public debate?

Mr., Wendel: I would not construe it as that;. It is more
or less an attempt to heve a meeting of all minds who afe concerned
with this problem.

Maydr Carsoﬁ: If this is to be a sdunding board for a
public discussion on this matter, I ﬁant to consult my colleagues
before we proceed any further. | |

Yr. Hallock: I do not see how a discussion could prejudice
this Authority. We have not attempted to stand on fofﬁalities.

Mr. Wendel: I believe Mr. Averill may be heard at the con-
clusion of this hearing. |

Mr. Veatch: I understand that the council is proceeding |
with a definite plan for the puf?ose of raising money to conduct an
engineering survey. Necessary date must be obtaiﬁed before the city
can go before the people with any plan. That is the_prograﬁ tﬁat is
up right now. |

Mayor Carson. That is true. That is what Mr. Bowes hes in
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mind.,

Mr. Veatch: It is not the place of this Authority to try to tell
the city council which method they should pursue. We cennot substitute
ourselves for legislative authority for the council, and our only authority
is to determine whether or not definite steps are being taken for accomplish-
iné the purpose intended.

CommissionervBowes: There has been quite a lot of misinformation
given to the public, and one of the greatest pieces of misinformation is that
the pebple of Portland have issued a mandete. The people of Portland have'5
never issued a mendate to the council to do this.

Mr. Wendel: That is true. The situation is that people of
Oregon have issued maﬁdate.

Cormissioner Bennett: Has the legislature the power to levy
required tax throughout the state for this purpose?

lr. Veatch: - Would have power--yes.

Mayor Carson: iOne—third of taxeble wealth of Oreéon is in
Multnomeh county. It is the Willemette river, from its source to its mouth,
that is under discussion. That portion.of cost that might be borne by
Portland if the state would undertake a project from tﬁe source of the_river
to its mouth, would certainly be as much or more than their share of such =
tax.

(Mr. Averill hed remained standing ewaiting permission
to speak.)

Mr. Wendel: I think Mr, Avefill's discussion shouid be post-
poned until the end éf the hearing.

Meyor Carson: If this hearing is intended to be é.sounding
board, it might be just as well heard before the city council of Portlend.

He then read the citation from the Sanitary Authority.
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Mr. Veetch: Peper mills contribute much pollution to the

Willemette river. If all treatment were to be taken cere of by generel

tax levy, it would take care of pollution caused by private industries.
Industries must pey their shere of cost of stream pollution reduction.

Commiséioner Bennett: Might be too much of & burden on one
industry. The stete possibly could pey cost of treatment for industries
es well as cities,

Mr. Hallock: Where I come from, mining operators are respon-
sible in & substantial way.toward essisting us in redueing pollution on
their own. They'ére doing it cheerfully. This is true of other industries,
as well.

Mayor Carson: In the case of paper plants in Oregon City---
their refuse goes directly into the river from their plants and not

through the sewer systems of Oregon City or West Linn, Industries in

g
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Portlend, instead of discharging effluents intq the river direct, use
trunk sewers of the city of Portland. Under such conditions, the amount
of pollution enters into a determinstion of what e pafticular industry FQ, §
should pay. What yerdstick are you going to epply to a Portland industry
which does not discharge effluent directly into the river, bﬁt is con-
nected to one of the trunk sewers?

Mr. Hellock: Isn't that a detﬁil which the city must work
out and that equalization can eccomplish ultimetely? |

Mayor Carson: If you think that is & deteil when it is £
before the council,lit will be & tortuous diseussion. |

Commissioner Bowes: It would heve to increase besic water
rete if this goes into effect.

- ¥r. Burch; Mr, Bénnett, you speek of a state tax to take ‘

care of pollution'thrdughout the stete end the Willamette valley. All e
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the Authority is asking is that the city of Portland teke care of the

sewage‘of the city of Portland and nothing else. ' ;
Commissioner Bemnett: I am of the opinion that all rivers of
the state should be clemned up.
| Mr. Burch: Other cities are going sheed, and Portland is not.
Mayor Carson: The nature of your citation indicates that if we 4
have not satisfied you, that appropriste proceedings of some kind, I presume
legal in character, will be insfituted ageinst the city. We are here for
& specific purpose. We don't want any extreneous matters brought up heré
if we are going to be faced with some action on the part of the Authority. P
We don't believe that this is an approprlate time to have any d1scu331onv %
that might detract, or add to, sny action which may be taken by your body. &
© Mr. Wendel: T would not want to ses that dome. e thought

perhaps ways might be found for getting the sewsge disposal project under

way. However,.I em going to confine discussion, merelj to the purposes of i
the hearing. Are there any other matters or questions to direct to the city? ’ ) %
Mr. Veatch: The only thing I am particularly interested in is to ‘i ;
see that sfeps are going shead to accomplish the purpose intended. The
reason we issued the citation was because the city of Portland wes doing
ndthing. We want to know whet has been done and what is go1ng to be done.

Mayor Carson: The matter before the council now is a legislative

)
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matter. The vote of any member of the council cannot be controlled by

mandamus or any other actiom.

R

Mr. Veatch: Wheat the city does is up to the good Judgment of the
council. In our capacity as the Sanitary Authority, we have certein duties
to perform. If we find that pollﬁtion exists, we make inquirieé as to what

is going to be done to correct it, and I suppose that while that power has

not been tested, that we would have authority to issue order to municipalities,
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industries, or anyone else, to_eliminate or reduce pollution. The
Authority is not attempting to mandemus the vote or legislative action
of the city council.

Mr. Latourette: The city and the Sanitary Authority are
both confronted with the same problem. It is a matter for mutual study
on all sides. City officials have studied it, and are still, and are
meking progress, as our statement will show. If there are any sugges-
tions that will help us, we will be glad to meke suggestions or receive,
them., I want to say that Commissioner Riley wanted a statement to be
made here that he hoped to have béen present at this hearing, but was
ﬁnavoidably prevented, énd Comissioner Clyde, as you know, is physigally
incapacitated. Riley will be glad to fuynish aata at.his command,
especially along the line of the financial resources ol the city that
might be available within his power.

lir. Veatch: I do not think the Authority has any desire to

tell the city how to pursue its problem. We only want to know if steps are
being taken. We are approaching state institubions end other munici-
pelities as well as everyone else who is contributing pollution.

Commissioner Bowes: About $50,000 has already been spent

on the project.

Mr. Averill interrupted to. state that it was his desire to
§how the Sanitary Authority that the mayor and city council were not
now, or ever had been, acting in good faith in trying to promote sewage
disposal facilities for the c¢ity of Portland.

Mr. Wendel: Any persons desiriqg_to discuss.the matter
before the Authority may remain for that purpose.  The citation hearing

is now closed.
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. STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

GENERAL DISCUSSION FOLLOWING
PORTLAND CITATION HEARING

June 21, 19,0

¥r. Ed. F. Averill: At the Multnomah Civic Club, Mayor Carson
sald that the people of.the city of Portland, in 193%, did not vote any
bonds. I have here a copy of a resolution that was passed by the council,
206-91, which refers to the bond issue. The statement was made that bonds
were not salable. We met with the mayor and council and they made that
statement. We told them that we would cérry the matter to the sdpreme.
court. I, personally, furnished money to carry suit to supreme court.
Supreme court held that the bonds were all right, and that they were salable,
and then the city attorneyé reversed their decision. They first said bonds

N were not-salable; af'ter supreme court's decision, said bonds were salable.

All agree there must be detailed plans and sPecifications. If
Portland puts into effect a sewer user charge, the city will have enough
money to make this survey end start a sinking fund, as referred to previous-
ly. The city could then start work on first unit of the plen, which is

Columbia slough.

Mr. Wendel: Revenue bonds were only bonds ever voted by the
¢ity of Portland.
Mr. Averill: There is no mnecessity to have a bond issue to

put in e sewage disposal system. It may be necessary to increase the sewer

user charge, but it is not necessary to issue bonds, This method of sewer
rental is in general use throughout the United States. (Read Cleveland
; data.) Massachusetts put it into effect in 1892, and in 1936, 328 cities

in the state of Massachusetts were paying for sewage disposal by sewer



é%jg;

user charges., . . B

If the council will proceed, in accordance with instructions
gi&en by the people and show that it is neceésary to raise the charge,
in order to finence project in reasonable length of time, I am sure the
people will approve. The people were told it wéuld teke at least 10
yeers. If it takes 15 years, let us get started. Council has never
presented any concrete plan for putting sewer service charges into
effect. Th@se,onvthe council now never will, unless forced to do it.

Meyor Carson refers to the fact that people did not appro-
priate any money. The people geve the council mechinery to get‘money,
if they would put it into motion. I may be misteken, but I doubt if
vpters could do more then that.

Meyor Carson said the people mey invoke the referendum.

Why should they invoke referendum after having voted for the project?
Mayor Carson spoke of the necessity of raising water rates, : _;‘}

in case certain industries were compelled to put in own water systems.

Tex should be levied on those who do the polluting,

Mr. Wendel: Do you believe that the sentiment expressed
here todey is the attitude of the people?

Mf. Wm. Finley: This is something I am interested in, and
have been fof many years. 1 happened to be on a committee that met in
1937-38 to formulate legislation. In establishing this Authority, it
wes our understanding that the elimination or reduction of pollution
would be finished in one year or two years.. One question~~~I am not an
attorney---do you legally have the right +o eﬁforce the city of Portland

to clean up this river? Is that correct or not?

Mr. Hellock: Yes, ' : . . '?

¥Mr. Finley: Will this Authority do it, or not, if the city



of Portland does not proceed to clean up?

lir, Hallock: Will be left up to the Authority after a thorough
discussion of the matter.

Mir, Wendel: It would seem folly to institute proceedings until
the basic data has been obtained by the city. The Luthority would then
deciée upon a course of action.

Mr. Finley: Have you taken any stand on other cities that are
cleaning up?

¥r. Wendel: It has not been necessary. Cooperation has been
manifested on the part of most éverybody. Progress that is being made is
astonishing.

Hr. Finley: I think it was a great misteke that the legislature
did not give you more money, and I certeinly think you ought to put up a
fight in the next session of the legislature.

Hr. F. H. Young: Mr. Averill's argument is faulty, as he argued
for sewer user charges suggested by Board of Equalizetion. Averill feels
' thét the people of Portland will gladly approve of & substantisl increase
in sewer user charges. The city of Portland should first reise funds to
conduct engineering studies to determine actual cost of the project.

Mr. Burch: Is the small proposed levy adequaté for the purpose
it is intended? If it were increased, the survey could be made much more
rapidly, and the actual cleaning up of the river could be commenced sooner
if larger levy was made st this time.

Mr. Young: The city would not have to wait for funds from this
‘levy to accumulate before beginning the surveys.

Mr. Veatch: If ordinance is passed, the city will proceed

immediately with the survey. I asked that specific question.
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Mr. Young: Engineering survey would cost about $150,000.

¥r. Burchs is that going to be enough?

7038,

[—
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF TENTH MEETING

September 20, 1940

The meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called to order
at 10:05 A. M., September 20, in the offices of the State Board 6f Health,
816 Oregon PBldg., in Portland.

Those present were Chairman Harold F., Wendel, Dr. Frederick D.
Stricker and the Messrs. Albert Burch, Blaine Hallock and John C. Veatch;

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes having been supplied to the
members in advance, the chairman, with the consenf of the board, dispensed
with thevreading of the minutes of the meeting of June 21.

ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secretary reviewed briefly the contents
oi the activities report for the months of May, June, July and August, 1940.

PROPOSED PORTLAKD SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: Cheirmen Wendel read
an opinion received from the state attorney genersal, relative to the Portland
sewage disposal project, in which the Authority Wasvadvised that an order

requiring sewage treatment could not be issued until after a public hearing

had been held. Chairman Wendel also read a letter from Commissioner Wm. A.
Bowes, of Porﬁland, relative to the present status of the Portland project. g
He augmented this by a review of o conversation which he held with Commis-
sioner Bowes, in which 1t was stated that the city council feared that an
injunction suit might be filed against the city council if a higher sewer
rental service charge were to be levied than that called for in Ordinance

No. 74011, which became effective Bugust 1, 1940. Mr. Burch suggested the

possibllity of holding & public hearing on the Portland project. Chairman

Wendel advised walting until after the city elections are over before holding
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such a hearing. A general discussion of the matter followed, in which
Mr. Hallock suggésted working out the preliminary plaﬁs with the state
attorney general, in order that a hesring might later be held. Iir.
Burch recormended that an informsl discussion with the city councii
be held after the November election, for the purpose of determining
whether the council, as then constituted, may proceed mbre rapidly

than st present.

MOTION: It was moved by Kr., Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veateh,

and unanimously carried, that the Portlgnd sewage disposal problem
insofar es it concerns the baﬁltarv Authority, be allowed to remein in
status quo for the present and until after the forthcoming November
electioﬁ, and fhen; at such time, the Sanitary Authority should éscer-
tain the plens of the new city council in an informal.discussion; that,
following a determination of the council's intentions, the Sanitery
Authority would then decide whether or not to proceed w1tn a public
hearing and legal action if the city council does not voluntarily pro-

ceed in a satisfactory'manner.

Chairmen Wendel requested the secretery to obtain additional

data and make & study of the following matters:

1. A study of the Portland city charter emendment
epproved by the people, which permits the levying V
of sewer service chéfges for the purpose of és-
certaining the maximum revenue that hight be reised
under the charter amendmenﬁ. |

2. A study of the proceedingé and recommendetions of
the Board ofvKualization, wherein the Board recom-
mended sewer rental charges and estimated the amount
of monies which might be collected under the proposed
schedule.

3. An opinion as to whether or not the Board of Equaliza-



tion did not recormend a smaller charge than should
have been recommended.

Ly, An estimate of the amount of money which may be
raised by sewer service charges under fhe present

 city ordinance adopted July 5, 1940,

5. An estirate of cost for conducting surveys end for
preparing preliminary plans for ;onstruction, and
an estimete of cost for all engineering involved in

completion of the entire project.

Mr. Wendel suggested a thorough study of the financiel aspects
of the project before proceeding too far with orders or public hearings,
in order that the Sanitary Authority be sure of its ground in advance of
public hearings. Ir. Hallock statea that the solution of the finencisl
problems facing the city of Portlend was & matter which the city of Portland
should find e solution for, rather then the'Sanitary Authority. Mr. Burch
raised the question of whether or not the city had been using due diligence
iﬁ carrying on the project. He contended that members of the city council
were not using due diligence.
PORTLAKND SEWERAGE SYSTEM: The secretary advised the Authority
of plans for the construction of a trunk sewer to serve the Carson Heighﬁs-
Burlingame districts of Portland, where inadequate sewage disposal has been
a menace to the health of the people. The proposed trunk sewer will con-
nect to existing sewers without the construction of an additional outfall.
MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock,
and unsnimously ecarried, that the Sanltary Authority approve of the proposed
work with the quaiification that such approvel in no way granted abbroval'

for the discharge of untreated sewage into the waters of the state.




COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTICK SURVEY: At the request of Chairmsn
Wendel, the secretary reed sa proposed interstate agreement between the
Weshington State Pollution Commission and the Oregon State Senitary
Authority, for the purpose of conducting a joint pollution survey of

the Columbia river.

MOTION: . It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Dr. Stricker,

end unanimously carried, that the chairman of the Sanitary Authority be

authorized to.sign en interstate sgreement on behalf of the Stste Sanitéry
Authority as and when the Columbia River Packers' Association, in writing,
agrees to furnish, in cash and/or equipment, an amount equal to %500.00.
| In order to provide for the three répresent&tives from Oregon

on the Interstate Technical Advisory Committee, provided for in the agree-

ment, the following motion was made:

-MOTION: * It was moved by MMr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. Burch,
and unanimously carried, that the secretary serve on the Interstste
‘Technical Advisory- Committee, and that he be empowered to select two
other members to represent the state of Oregon on this committee.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL - STATE BUILDINGS AND INSTITUTIONS: The

secretary reviewed the status of proposed sewage treatment works for the

various.state institutions and buildings, énd‘reported progress in this
~connection.
SOUTH SANTIAM RIVER POLLUTION: Chairman Wendel read a peti-

tion relative to pollution of Marks slough and the South Santiem river

near Lebanon, -signed by 154 persons and referred to the Senitary Authority

by Governor Charles A. Sprague. The sécretary'reported the. results of
field investigations conducted by the assistant sanitery engineer and
himself, end advised the Authority that serious pollution was found to

exist. After a discussion of the problem, the secretary was directed
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to communicate with the mayor and city council of Lebanon reletive to this

metter end edvise them that remedial measures must be instituted. He wss
.also directed to communicate with the petitiéners end advise them of the
Authority's action.

JOHNSON CREEX POLLUTION: The secretary reported upon dats
obtéined in en investigation of the pollution of Johnson creek, in Multnomah
county, and was direéted to notify the Gresham RBerry. Growers' Association
that improvements must be made which will prevent the pollution 6f Johnson
creek during the coming year. He was glso directed to notify Mr. Frank

Wire, State Game Supervisor, regarding the action of the Authority. -

TUALATIN RIVER AND PUDDING RIVER BASINS: The secretary reported
relative to the findings of field surveys in connection with the pollution
by cities and industries of the Tualetin river and Pudding river.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Dr. Stricker,
and unenimously carried, that the secretary communicate with the various
cities and industries involved and advise them of neceésary imprbvements
which should be initisted at an early date. W

PACIFIC CARBILE & ALLOYS CO., PORTLAND, SEWAGE DISPOSAL AND
INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISPOSAL: The secretary reported regarding the instella-
tion of a sewer to the Columbia slough, for the new Pacific Carbide & Alloys
Company plant, for the purpose of carrying cooling water and sanitary sewage
to the slough.

MOTION: It wes moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch,
and unanimously 6arried, that the Pacific Carbide & Alloys Co. be notified

that it shall treat its senitary sewage prior to discharge into the Columbia

slough.
MUNICIPAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL - KIDDLE COLUMBIA RIVER: In response

to guestions raised by city officials at The Dalles and Hood River, the
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of the assistant sanitery engineer, Mr. C. M. Everts, and secretary
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secretary placed before the board the matter of sewage treatment re-

quireménts for cities in- the mid-Columbia river srea. After discussion,

et

it was egreed that all new construction work to be underteken by such
cities should conform to & well-planned program for the intefééﬁtion
and treatment of city sewage, -but that\it will not be the policy of the
Authority to insist upon municipal sewage trestment at this time, but,
rather, to encourage such construction at as early a dste as is
reasonably possible.

STATE GAME COMMISSION CONFERENCE: Chairman Wendel reported
upon an informal discussion with the State Game Cormission, on September
Uy, The_State Geme Commission expressed e willingness to cooperate with
the Senitery Authority and discussed the possibilityvof'having represen-
tation on the Sanitary Authority.

WHISKEY CREEK POLLUTION AND LEGAL FUNCTIONS OF STATE

WERTLA et

SANITARY AUTHORITY: The secretary resd an opinion of the state attorney
generel, addressed to Mr. Frank’E‘ Viire, State Game Supervisor, relative
to pollution of Whiskey creek, a tributary of the Rogue river. The
principle item diséussed wes the fact fhét, in accordance with the
attorney general's opihion, specific statutes goverming pollution end

providing for criminal action, had not been repealed by passage of the

‘State Sanitary Authority sct. Ur. Burch discussed conditions in Whiskey

creek, with which he wes femiliar, asnd advised that the mining company'
concerned had recently installed new equipment and methods for the pre=-
vention of cyenide poisoning in the stream, and that it would soon be
installing additional equipment to further reduce or prevent water
pollution.

‘EXPENDITURES AND BUDGET; - After a discussion of salaries

]
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 Garl E. Green, in which it was pointed out that Mr. Everts' salary had

been increased on July 1, from $200.00 to $225.00 per month by the use of
Social Security funds of the U. S. Public Health Service:

MOTION: It wes moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch,
and unenimously cerried, that effective October 1, the Sanitary Authority
should pay lir, Everts an additional salary of $60.00 per month, meking a‘
total of $260.00 per month, and that Mr. Green's salary should be increased ;-
$65.00 per month, effective October 1, meking a total of $300.00 per month.

.MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock, ;;
end unanimously cerried, that such funds as may be available during the
remeinder of' the year unexpended for other purposes, be used for conducting

the Columbia river pollution studies.

The meeting edjourned et 12:45 P, M., to reconvene on Fridey,

December 13, at 10:00 A, M.

Respegtfully submitted,

[

Carl E. Green, Secretary,
State Sanitary Authority.




STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF ELEVENTH MEETING

December 1%, 1940

The meeting of the State Sanitéry Authority convened in the .

offices of the State Board of ﬁealth, 816 Qregon Building, Portland,
et 10:15 A.M., December 13, 1940. ,

All memters-were present; namely:: Chairmen Harold F.
Wendel, Dr. Frederick D. Stricker, and Messrs. Albeft=Burch; Bleine
Hallock, Charles E. Stricklin and John C. Veatch.

MINUTES: . Copies of the minutes having been‘suppiied to the
members in édvance, the chairman, with the consent of the board, dis- .
pensed with the reading of minutes of the meeting of September 20.

| ACTIVITIES REFOET: The éecretary sumgarized'the activities
report for the months of Septeﬁber, October end Fovember, 1940, end
supplied all mewmbers with copies of the report.

APPROVAL OF PROJECT PLANS: After e review of project plans
approved by the state sanitery engineer for the months of June, July,
August, September, October end November, 1940, MOTION: it was moved
by Mr. Hellock, seconded by Mr. Stricklin, end unenimously carried,
thet the project plans approved by the secretary be epproved by the
board. A list of the approved projects follows:

SEWERAGE AND SEWAGE DISPOZAL PROJECT PLANS

DATE : LOCATION TYPE OF PROJECT

1900
June 7 McMinnville City Park sewage disposal

system




June 11

July 2l

Aug. 1

12

20

27

Oct. 21

29

29

T T R N

LOCATION

¥West Slope
Hewport

Klamath Falls
Roseburg

Ontario

Metzger

Silver Creek Falls
State Park

Bend

Butteville

Prineville

Dallas

Falls City

Silver Creek
Recreational Area
Lebanon

Molalla

West Slope

T A K S A T O A B S T,

TYPE OF PROJECT

Worthwest Home for Aged,
sewege disposal system,

as revised

Lincoln Co., Fairgroun

sewere disposal system 3

as revised

Moore Park sewage disp
system, as revised

treatment plant

Dist. #1ll; sewer extensi
as revised

School sewage disposal
system, as revised

Sewer Systenm
County Court House
‘sewer system

School sewage dlsposal
approved w1th prov1so

Sewer system

Sewer system extensions,

as revised

City Jail, sewage disp
system, as revised

Sewagze disposal system
Evans Products Co.
Sewer system and sewag

treatment plant

High School sewage dis
SJstem, tent atlvely a

Water District sewage
system, approved as

Supplement project, sewage
r

és

osal

ions,

sgotem,
5. -

osel

N ST 0

e
posal
pproved

disposal
revised
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Fove 1, ' " Salem Sewer extensions,
North Salem Addition

15 ' Salen State Highway Commission
Lot, Bldg., Sewer System
16 Wichita School sewage disposal
system, tentatively approved
20 Molalla High School sewage disposal
system, tentatively anproved
20 Park Place School sewage disposal’

system, approved as revised

BUDGET, 1941-43 BIENNIUM: The secretary advised the
Authority that the budget request submitted by the Authority for
826,510 héd been cut to approximately $25,000, by the state budget
director. A general discussioﬂ of budget matters followed, Chair-
men Wendel stated that it would be wise to write to the governor and
edvise him relative to the Authority's position on budget matters.

Mr. Veatch pointed out that we. should record our stand on this matter.

- He slso mentioned that he had esked the fishing industry of the

Columbia River Basin to\contribute $10,00C to the Sanitery Authority,
for its water pollution control worke.

MOTIOH: After additional discussion by board members, it
was moved by Mr. Eellock, seconded by Mr. Burch and unanimously cerried,
that the secretary address a letter to Governor Sprague, explaining:in
some deteil how the proposed budget cut would curtail activity of the
Senitary Authority'dﬁring the next biennium.

Chairmen Wendel raised the question of what should be done
if the Ways ahd Meens Committee of the legisleture should further

reduce the budget for the next biennium. Mr. Stricklin, Dr. Stricker
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end Mr. Burch advised that the budget, together with supporting data,
should be discussed with the sub-committee of the ¥ays and Means.
MOTION: It was moved by kr. Burch, seconded b& ¥r, Hallock and unenin-
ously carried, that the secretary write to the chairman of the Weys and
Weans Committee of the legislature after it convenes, and ask for a
géaring before the sub-cormittee and/or committee of the whole, in order
thet the budget requests of the Sanitery Authority might be explained
end substantiated.
Chairman Wendel directed the secretary to advise all members
.of the Authority of tﬁe time and place of any such hearing,.in crder
thet es meny members as possible may srrange to attend.
The secretary discussed. the matter o} a separate budget re-
. quest for the continuation of the Columbia River pollution studies, which
will be needed if the investigations ere to continue for a period of
one year or more. 1t was the concensus of opinion of the Authority thaet
the Columbia River Packers, the Fishermen's union and other interested
persons end orgenizations should prepere a bill end urge its ?assage, and
that the request for such funds should not come from the Senitery Authority.
PORTLAKD SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT: The secretary distributed
a report in which various sewer service charges of the city of Port-
land as proposed and actually in effect were discussed. It was reported
' thet some preliminary engineering work on the Portlend project had been
started, but that intensive work would not begin until early in 1941.
Chairmen Wendel described the colored motion pictures taken by r epresen-
tetives of the Wild Life Federation during the summer of 1940, which

show pollution of the Willamette River at various points from Springfield

A PR PR RIS
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through Portland. He also mentioned a plan for showing the films at en
evening gethering on December 13, to which the city commissioners were
invited to attend.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL, STATE INSTITUTIONS: The secretary reviewed

~activities during recent months relative to plans and budget items for

sewage disposel facilities of various state institutions at Salem, Vood-

burn and Pendleton. Estimates for the improvements have been included

in budgets approved by the state budget director.

SOUTH SANTIAM RIVER AYD TUALATIN RIVER POLLUT%OH: Theb
secretary reported that he had addressec letters to the city officials
of Lebanon, Forest Grove, Gaston and Hillsboro relative td the pollu-:
tion of the South Santiam and Tualatin rivers, in which their attenti&q.
Qas called to pollution of the two streams. The cities were asked to -
proceed with plans for the reduction of pollution of the two streams.

GRAND RONDE RIVER POLLUTION: A petition sizned by 3.67._resi-‘
dents of Union County, relative to the discoioration and pollution of
the Grand Ronde River by hydraulic mining operations in the upper water-
shed, was read by the secretary., |

POLLUTION BY MINING WASTES: Mining operations end conditions
generally in the Grand Ronde River Basin were discussed by all boafd.
nmembers., Mr. Stricklin pointed dut that certain soils when mixed with
water form a colloidal solution which cannot be settled out. There is
no practical wéy to eliminate discoloration of water when hydraﬁlic min-:
ing operations are being conducted in soils of this type. ,Mf. Burch ”:'

reviewed his experience, relative to hydraulic mining operations in

southern Oregon and in northern Californis, and stated that'%here was no

certain method for the removal or prevention of such wastes from streems,
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134 short of stopping mining operations. Mr. Burch called attention to o
| the Pect that hydraulic mining operations may be so conducted as %o
coincide with periods of high flow in streems without interference with
fishing end recrestional uses, and thet during the remesinder of the year,
hydraulic operstions might have to.be stoppéd. Mr. Hallock reviewed tﬂe ' g
success of certain nmining operators in eastern Oregon in pessing waété
i Waﬁer from dredging opgrations through grevel deposité end tailings for

{

the removal of silt before the water re-enters stresms. DMNr. Bﬁrch pointedi
out the fact tha{ such gravel deposi{s graduelly become plugzed with the
material removed, gnd, és a consequence, their life as fiitration units

ié limited. Mr. Stricklin regised the guestion of whether or not.the

discoloration of waters by mining wastes should concern the Sanitary

Authority. ¥r. Hal lock read sections of the State Sanifary Authority

act which ﬁertain to the Authority's jurisdiction over such matters.
GEAND FONDE RIVER COMPLAINT: Chairman Wendel directed the o

secretary to write a letter to the attorney representing the petitioneré - o

. in the case for the purpose of obtaining the names of the persons or firms

causing the pollution of the Grand Ronde River. Following receipt of

such deta, the secretary was directed to communicate with the persons

conducting mining operations in the upper Grand Ronde River Basin and

iadvise them that a complaint ana request for action had been made of the

Sanitery Authority,’ and further to inguire of such persons and firms what

._they cen and will do to correct the conditions about which complaint has

Z
g
&
%

" 'been made. The secretary was further directed to investigate the complaint

when weather conditions will permit.
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MAESHFIELD SEWERAGE PROJECT: The secretsry advised the Authority

that a request had been received from the city of Marshfield for & per-
mit to discharge raw sewage into Coos Bay, from a proposed additid;’tﬁ
the Marshfield sewer system. After discussion of the.mattér end & des-
cription of locel conditions in Coos Bay by the secretarv EQZEQE vit

was moved by’ hr. Hallock, oeconded by Mr. Veatch and unenimously carrled

that & temporary permit for the discharge of raw sewage into Coos Bay be ;I

greanted to fhe city of liershfield, after such investigﬁtions as may be

necessary haﬁe been made, and after having included in such permit any

safeguards or provisos that the.secretéry mey deem advisable. “
INDUSTRIAL.WASTE DISPOSAL PROBLEM: Chairman Wendel ralsed _

for dlscuos1on the matter of 1ndustr1al waste disposal and mentloned

thaet considerable progress had been made.w1th munlcipalities, but thet

to date, little had been accomplished with industries. Aftera discussion

in which all members of the Authority participated, MOTION: it was

“moved by Mr. Stricklin, seconded by ¥r. Hallock and carried, that the

secretary and sssistant sanitery engincer be authorized to select an

industry in consultetion with Cheirman Wendel, which could be used for

. & special study, end thet the engineers should proceed with plens for the

redﬁction of pollution by that industry, insofar as the time and resources
of personnel will permit.

LEGiSLATIOH: Chairmen Wendel celled attention to a letter
from Governor Sprague regarding the submission of any legislatioﬁ which
should be sponsored\by the Authority. It was reiterated that no legis-
lation would be submitted at this time. |

SALARIES: In connection with the refusel of the state budget

AN ) )




director to grent the full selary changes for the secretary and assistant
sanitary engineer as previously requested by the Authority, the secretary
wes directed to again confer with the budget director in an endeavor +to

esteblish the salaries on a basis previously epproved by the Authority.

the meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M., to re-convene Friday, March 1, 1941,

et 10 A.M.

There being no further business to come before the Authority,

Respgetfully submitted,

Carl E. Green
State Sanitery Engineer
Secretary

ER i
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF THE TWELFTH MEETING

March 1l, 1941

The meeting of ﬁhe State Sanitar& Autho?ity was called to order
at 10:15 A.M., MﬁrchAlh, 1941, in the offices of the State Board of Health,
816 Oregon Building, Portland.

“ Those present were Chairman Harold F. Wendel, Dr. Frederick D.
Stricker, and the Messrs, Albert Burch, Blaine Hallock, Charles Stricklin
and John C. Veatch. |

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes having been supplied to the mem-
bers in advance, the chairman, with the consent of the board, dispensed with
therreading of the minutes gf:the'méeting of December 13, 1940.

ACTIVITIES REPORT; The secretary reviewed the contents of the
activities report for the months of December, 1940, Jdanuary and February,
1941. A general discussion of budget end appropriation matters followed.

The secretary reported that $23,57L had been sllowed for the 19/1-l;2 biennium,
but that no additibnalvfunds had bteen appropriated for continuation of the
Columbia River Pollution Survey.

PROJECT PLANS: After a review of project plans approved by the
state sanitary engineer for the months of December, 1940, and January and
February, l9hi, MOTION: it was movéd by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock
and unanimously passed, thatvthe project plans approved by the s£ate-sanitary

engineer te appfoved by the board. A list of the approved projects follows:
SEWERAGE AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL PROJECT PLANS

Date Location Type of Project
19L0
Dec. L Salem Intercepting and outfall sewer

and sewage treatment plant,
preliminary designs




Dec.

Feb.

9

14

1

11

16

29

10

12

17

21

Eugene

Tygh Valley

larshfield

Woahink Leke

Portland

Ue of O. sewer system recon-
struction and additions

School sewage disposzal
system as revised

Sewerage Extensions

Honeyman State Park sewage
disposal system as revised

Powell Valley Rd. Veter Dist.

Sewage disposal system,
tentatively approved.

Clear Lake (Marion Co.)School sewsge disposal system

Portland

 Woehink Lake
Klemath Falls

Lathem (Lane Co.)

Medford

Portland

Albany

as revised

Carson Heights, Burlingane,
Capitol Hill sewer system
extensions

Honeyman state park
Xitchen waste disposal system

Sewer extensions, Hot
Springs Additien

School sewage disposel system

Sewer extensions, Medford
and Hillview Additions

Us. S. Army Air Base, Sewer
system and sewage treatment
plant, preliminary plans
approved '

M & M Wood Working Co.
Scwage disposal system
Tentative approval

Wichita (Clackames Co.)School sewage disposal

LABORATORY AND OFFICE FACILITIES:

system

The secretary advised that the

194143 appropriation provides money for a laboratory and additional office

SpacCee

He raised the question of where the laborstory facilities might be




_ 1
located becsuse additionel office space would be required if leberatory . % i

facilities were to be installed in space now occupied by desks. Dr. Stricker

e R R T SRR R S R AR

sdvised thet there wes no further space available on the 8th floor of the
Oregon Building, but that some spece was availeble on the Lith floor. After
s thorough discussion by board members, MOTION: it was moved by Mr. Hallock,
seconded by Mr. Veatch and unanimously carried, thet a special committee
conéisting of Yr. Wendel, Dr. Stricker and the secretary be delegated to : H
outline the requirements of the Authority as to office and lsboratory spacei
COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION SURVEY: The secretery distributed a state-
ment of expenditures made in connection with £he Columbia River Pollution
Survey, in which it was shown that the total Washington state expenditures
as of Januery 31, 1941, were $1%L6.49 end the Oregon expenditures at the

seme time were $1535.10. Oregon expenditures as of February 28, 1941,

St ikl

totaled §$176%.1l. :
The secrétary then reported that Mr. M. T. Hoy, of the State
Fish Commission, had advisea him that the Fish Commission had been ablé to
transfer only $590 of the $1500 previously allocated for the survey, because
of limited funds in present Fish Commission accounts. lr. John C. Veatch,
Chairmen of the State Fish Commission, explained that the Fish Cohmission
must pay the State Tithing'Fund-and itg share of the State Folice Fund
before money becomes gvailable to the Commission for other purposes.
After discussion by various board members, Mr. Veatch steted thet the Fish
Commission could dréw a voucher for $1000 to be peid the State Sanitary‘
Authority, which voucher could be transmiﬁted to the State Treasurer for

‘payment as soon as the funds became available.

1

The secretary was asked how long the field staff could continue

with present funds. He advised that sufficient funds were on hand to




continue operations through the months of March and April. Chairman Wendel

stated that he would be glad to sccompany the secretary on any visit to

Salem for the purpose of collecting funcs authorized by a State Fish Commis-

sion voucher.

~ PROPCSED REVISED AGREEMENT, COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION SURVEY: The
secretary submitted a revised agreement for approval by the State Sanitary
Authority and the Washington State Poilution Commission, from which had been
removed all reference by name to persons employed for field work. The re-
vision was made necessary by the resignation of two of the original field
steff. Mr. Hellock pointed out thet the new agreement did not make mention
of the fact thet it superseded the original agreement dated Uctober 3, 1940.
He suggested the inclusicn of the following item:

"ITtem 7. Former Contract Supefseded. This agreement shall
stand in lieu of and shell supersede and he deemed as
ennulling the contract between the parties hereto, executed
in behalf of the State Senitary Authority on October 3, 1940,

.and in behalf of the Washington State Pollution Commission
on, October I, 1940, but shall be considered effective as of
the date of seid prior contract.”

Item 7 being acceptable to the Sanitary Authority, MOTION: it
was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch and unanimously carried that

the revised agreement be adopted.

The secretary next reported on the status of the field work of the

- Columbia River Pollution Survey, end of the activities of the Interstate

Technicel #dvisory Committee.
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MUNICIPAL SEWAGE TREATMENT PECJECTS

Portland: Chairman Wendel'reported that he had discussed the
project with Comnissioner William A. Bowes, end thet Mr. Bowes advised him
of the city's efforts to employ a competent engineer to supervise the
field investizations and the preﬁaration of plens. lr. Bowes reported thst
the city is considering five applicants. Ifr. Bowes estimated thet it would
teke six more months to complete the engineering surveys, end thet datah.
should‘be ready for consideration in Cctober or November, 1941, following
which, a method of finencing may be subﬁitted to the voters in May, 19&2,
unless a special election were called sooner. .The secretary feported thet
5ix men are at présent émployed in gathering data pertaining to the Portland
preoject.,

Springfield: The secretary advised that a suit filed égainst
the city of Springfield in‘November, 1940, by Mr; I+ T. Bayly who operates
& swimming resort at Eugene, had been thrown out of court on a demurrer.
& copy of the decision of Judge Skipworth was read,'and the secretary re-
ported his plans to obtain further dats regarding the case,

Eugene: The Authority was advised that plans were being prepared

for the construction of a sewage treatment plent at Eugene during the summer

of 1941.
‘Prineville: The new Prineville sewer system and sewege treatment
plent were pleced in operstion since the last meeting of the'AuthOrity,‘

Stete Institutions: The secretary reported that the legislature

had appropriated $75,000 for sewage disposal of the various state institu-
tions in and near Salem, and $20,000 for the Fastern Cregon State Hospital,

Pendleton.




S

GRAND RONDE RIVER POLLUTION: The secretary reed correspondence
which he had had with the Oroplata Mining Compeny, following which it was
decided that nothiﬁg additional should be dome at this ﬁime, but thet a
field investigation should be conducted as soon as a representative of the
Authority happened to visit Union County.

SOUTH SANTIAM RIVER POLLUTION: The secretary reed letters which
he had written to the city of Lebenon in regard to pollution of the Soﬁfh
Sentiem River end advised that no action had yet been teken by the clity. H;
also read a letter from Mr. George H. Randell, City Recorder of Lebaﬁon,
déted.March 13, 19L1. vAfter a discussion by board members, EOTION: it was

moved by lr. Hellock, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and unanimously carried, thet

’
the secretary of the Sanitary Authcrity address a letter to the Mayor'and

City Coﬁncil of Lebanon, sdvising fhem that unless they give immediate written
assurance to the Ssnitaery Authority that they are employing s competent
engiﬁeer and otherwise vigorously proceeding with s program cqlculated to

sbate the nulsance created by the discharge of sewage and industrial wastes

into the South Santiam River, the Authority will issue a citation directing

the city to appear before the Authority and show cause why the Authority

should not proceed with an action for the abatement of a nuisance.
TUALATIN RIVER POLLUTION

-Hillsboro: The secretary read correspondence between himself and
Mr. J. W. Barney, the City lenager of Hillsboro, pertaining to the treatment
and disposal of sewege end industrial wastes into the Tuelatin River at
Hillsboro. Affer e thorough discussion of the problem and e review of the

data obtained by the Sanitary Authority engineers, MOTION: it was moved by

~ Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock end unsnimously carried, that the secretary

address e letter to the city of Hillsboro similar to that being addressed to
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the city of Lebanon, in which the city would be advised that unless they pro-

ceed to carry out the instructlons of the Sanitary Authority, the city would
be cited to appear before the Authority and show cause why an order to abate
e nuisance should not be issued.

Forest Grove and Gaston: The secretery was directed to write to the

‘¢ity officials of Forest (rove and Gaston, and request complisnce with pre-
vious instructions calling for the installation and operation of chlorinstion
equipment at their respective sewage treatment plants.

PUDDING RIVER POLLUTION: The secretary reported relative to his

correspondence and conversations with Mr. Carl Huber, plent superintendent, I
end Mr. Arthur L. Reiling, production mansger of the Ray Maling Company
Cannery at Woodburn, relative to matters of waste treatment and pollution

of the Pudding River. It was pointed out thet no plan had yet been prepared

WITTTN Fnry
[I——-—
5

for the reduction of pollution of the Pudding River and that the secretéry
had advised Mr. Reiling of the'necessity for at least rémovihg allACOres, o i
veelings, etc., by efficient fine screening. MOTION: It was moved by ,
lr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Burch end unanimously carried, thet avlefter
similar to that addressed to the cities of Lebanon and Hillsboro Ee sent to
the Ray Meling Company.
POLLUTION COMPLAINT STUDIES FILE: The secrétary'raised the question
of what type of compiﬁint reference file the Authority members would like for
their use. 1t was egreed that the secretary should keep a comprehensive.
file showiﬁg the status éf all pollution complaints, and that board members
should be supplied with a mester index which wouid»show the status of each
complaint. ’ _ i-
INDUSTRIAL WASTE PROBLEH STUDY: The secretary reported that the 'J

Authority was committed to a program of investigation of possible trestment




methods of flax waste at the Oregon State Penitentiary during the coming
summer. In response to lr. Veatch's inquiry, the secretary reported, that the

use of an immate of the institution to assist in the research work had been

discussed with the warden and a representative of the State Board of Control.

After a discussion of the general problems of industriel waste trestment, it
was stated by Cheirman Wendel that in his opinion, it was not the place of
the Senitary Authority to work out all treétment or'disposal'methods for the
mény industries of the state.

OREGON SHIPBUILDING COMPANY: The secretary reported regarding his
correspondence and investigations pertaining to sewage dispoéal from the Oregon
Shipbuilding Cémpany'yards. MOTION: It wes moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by
Mr. Hellock and unanimously carried that a temporary permit be given to the
Oregon”Shipbuilding Company for the discharge of raw sewage into the Willamette
River, until such time as the Portland sewage disposal project is constructed,
end at that time‘provisionlfor‘connection to the Portland system must be made
or e treatment plant instelled in accordance with plans acceptable to the
Sanitary Authority. |

FENDLETON: SEWAGE DISPOSAL: The secretary discussed the activities
of Mr. Everts‘dﬁd himself pertaining to the disposal of sewage from the city
of Pendleton, the Eastern Oregon State Hospital and the new Army Air Corps
Base. The Authority wes advised that plsans were being prepared and money
had been ellocated for the complete treatment of sewage from the Eastern
Oregon State Hospital end the Army Air Base, but that the Pendleton city
treatmént plant provided for only primary treatment. MOTION: It was moved
by Mr. Stricklin, seconded by Mr. Hallock and ﬁnanimously égrried ﬁhat the

city of Pendleton be required to treat its city sewage to the same extent
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as that required of the U. 8. Army end the Eastern Oregon State Hospital.

Tt

Mr. Hellock suggested that if. gssurence was not obtained from the city.
officials that they would proceed in accord#nce with the requirements of’
the Authority, that steps be teken to issue a citation. MNr. Wendel statea
thet eviderce of progress should be at hand at the time of the next meeting
of the Senitary Authority in June, 1941. : ’ B i

NEW POLLUTION COMPLAINTS

SUSUTULI e

Fanno Creek: The secretary reportéd that a petition had been re—i
ceived complaining of the pollution of Famno Creek, a tributary of the
Tualat§n>River in Multnomah end Washington Counties. Mr. Everts reviewed
his field investigatipns of the complaint and stated that milk wastes from
the Elco, Alpenrose end Pleasent View Dairies were the principal cause for

the compleint. It was found, however, that sanitary sewage from various places

also was being discharged into the Creek, and thaet a more detailed investigation

of such pollution was under wey. ' B i

Chemewa Indien School: The secretary reported thst a complaint hed

been received regarding feulty waste disposal by the Chemawa Indian School,

that a field investigation had been made, end thet the metter had been referred
to the U, s. Public Health Service end the U.S. Indian Service for correction. ;
FEDERAL LEGISLATION AND MATCHING FUNﬁS: ‘The secretary advised
thet HR-1110 hed been introduced into ‘the 77th Congress by Representative
Spence., This bill is similer to tﬁe Barkley-Vinson bill of previous sessions
of Congress.
The possibility of obteining federal funds on a matching'basisvfor
Senitary Authofity’work wes considered, following which MOTION: i£ was movéd
by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr, Veatch and unenimously cerried, that any

action on this matter be delegated to the chairman, Dr. Stricker end the

secretary.




MERIT SYSTEM: Cheirman Wendel advised that the U. S, Public Health

Service had demanded that each state to which it ellocates funds set up a
merit system for employees. He discussed the merit system specifications
for engineering personnel, and stated that he felt the Senitery Authority
shoulé have been consulted regaraing saleries of the staff. After a dis-
cussion of salaries for ?ersonnel, MOTION: -it was moved by Mr. Hellock,
seconded by Mr. Veatch and unenimously carried, that the salary rangeé -
séecified for Sanitary Authority personnel described in the pfpposed merit

system of the State Board of Health should be as follows:

State Sanitary Engineer $260 to $350 per mo.
 Principal Assistant (Associate) :
Sanitary Engineer $235 to $300 per mo.

kssistent Sanitary Engineer . $200 to $250 per mo.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, the

neeting adjourned at 12:5,0 P.M. to visit the Columbie River Pollution Inves-

tigations Laboratory, end to reconvene at 10 A.M., Fridesy, June 13, i9hl.

Respecfully submitted,

erl E. Green .

Staete Senitary Engineer
Secretary

CEG/hs .
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY W

MINUTES OF THE THIRTEENTH MEETING §

June 12, 1941

The meeting of the State Sanitery Authority was called to order E

at 10:30 A. M., June 12, 1941, in the offices of the State Board of Heelth, g
816 Oregon Building, Portland. é
Those present were Chairmen Harold F. Wendel, Dr. Frederick D, g

Stricker, and the Messrs. Albért Burch, Charles Stricklin end John Ce. ?
Veatch.
MINUTES: Copies of the minutes having been supplied to the mem- ‘ §

bers in advance, the chairmen, with the consent of the board, dispensed

with the reading of the minutes of the meeting of March 1L, 1941.

Tmsmimmmnersil

ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secrotary reviewed the contents of the
activities report for the months of Mar&h, April and May, 1941, Mr; lf %
Green pointed out thet Dr. Levin had been called to active duty in tﬂe !
Army thus créating a vacency in the Interstate Technical Advisory Committee,
and that this vacancy would probably be filled by Dr. Sears of the Medical
School.

PROJECT PLANS: After a review of project pléns approved by the
State Sanitary Engineer for the months of March, April end May, 1941,

MOTION: it was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and unanimously

carried, that the prdject plens epproved by the state senitary engineer
be approved by the Sanitery Authority. A 1ist of the approved projects

follows:




- Date
19,1
March L

7

17

26

31,

31

- april 21
28

Mey 19

19

Location

_ Salem

Blue River

Portland

Portland
Pendleton

Portlend

Medford

Silver Creek Falls
State Park

Fall Creek

Pendleton

Eugene

TUALATIN RIVER POLLUTION

Hillsboro:

Type of Project

Intercepting sewer and
sewage treatment plant

School sewage disposal system
Oregon Shipbuilding Corp.
Temporary sewage disposal

' system
U.S. Army Air Base Sewer System

U.5. Army Air Base Sewer Sy;tem

Oregon Shipbuilding Corp.
Sewer System

Prescott Memorial Park
Sewage disposal system

Sewerage system extensions

School Dist. #67
Sewage Disposal System

U.S. Army Air Base .
Sewnge Treatment Plant

Preliminary plans end
specifications, sewage
treatment plant.

Mr. J. W. Barney, City Manager of Hillsboro, came

before the Authority to discuss problems of industrial waste disposal

confronting his city. Mr. Barney described the treatment plant facilities

operated by Hillsboro both for domestic sewage and industrial wastes.

He mentioned that experimentation with ozone had been under way for some

time, but that it was not yet known whether such treatment was practical.

The difficulty of floeting e bond issue for additional treatment units

for cannery waste was outlined and the possibility of disposing of the




industrial waste by irrigation, ponding or both was described. The problem

of controlling odors and insect breeding if ponds are to be used was dis-
cussed by Mr. Barhey.
Upon being questioned by the Authority, Mr. Barney r elated that

the city was more or less obligated to treat and dispose of the waste

from the B. E. Meling Company cennery. A discussion of screening processes
. at the plant followed, in which it wes stated that all cennery waste wes

- passed through rotary fine screens before discharge into the city sewer.

Mr. Burch raised the question of whether or not vacuum filters
had ever béen considered for the removal of suspended solids. Mr. Green
called attention té the fact that é device cglled 8 vécuator had recently
been deve1§ped‘for the removai of suspended solids. from industrial-wastes;
The waste after passage through such a unit.would, however, still need
additional tfeaﬁment for the removal of solids in solution.

- Further discussion of the possibility of ponding followed, and
Mr.bBarhey stated that it would be necessary to acquire land for the pur-
pose. The area considered usable is flooded each winter by high water
in the Tualatin River;

Dr. Stricker asked if the Rey Maling Company cannéry waé st1ll
ponding wastes at Woodburn. Mr. Green replied thet it was and that addi-
tional capaéity of ponds wes being considered at the.pfesent time.
Attention was called to the fact fhat all solid wastes such as peelings

and cores are ground up end added to the plant sewer at Woodburn, complica-

fing treatment, whereas this was not the case at Hillsboro.

Upoﬁ iﬁquiry by Mr. Wendel, Mr. Green reported that the activated
sludge units treating Hillsboro sanitary sewage were being operatéd more

efficiently.,
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Mr. Barney was asked if he might be éble to outline some plan
for more adequete treatment in the near future. Mr. Bgrney stated that
he believed this might be done and thet if such a plan could be approved
by the Senitery Authority and State Board of Health in ﬁdvance of it
being submitted to the city council of Hillsboro, there should be no

difficulty proceeding with the project. He intimated the irrigation,

' pdnding or a combination of both seemed to offer the cheapest solution

to the problem.

Tualetin River - Turbidity: Mr. Charles D. Dolph, an attorney

representing Avelon Park, appéared in behalf of Mr. John Frederick. The
Autﬁority edvised Mr. Dolph that the operators of two gravel washing
plants on Galés Creek had been directed orally and in writing to improve
their operations and reduce the turbidity of Geles Cfeek aﬁd the Tualatin
River. Mr. Green also reported that the State Highway Commission had been
written about their gravel plant operations on D;iry Cfeek and that the
situétion would be investigated further, and any action necessary would be
taken. |

Mr. Green called attention to two letters and a petition signed
by 38.per§ons relative to the turbidity of the Tualetin River.

QFfICE AND LABORATORY SPACE: Messrs. Wendel and Green andvDr.
Sfriéker reported rélative to new office space available on fhe Lith floor
of the Oregon Building. After some discussion, it was agreed that arrange-
ments should 3e mede to obtain the space jointly with the Division of
Sanitary Enginéering of the State Board of Heaith.
| | MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. Stricklin,

and carried that the space on the fourth floor of the Oregon Building be

~acquired.
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PERSONNEL: Cheirman Wendel advised the Authority thet Mr. Green
had submitted his resignetion as State Senitary Engineer. Dr.‘Strioker
reported that the State Board of Health hed appointed Mr. C. M. Everts, Jdre
to succéed Mr. Green. .

COLUMBIA RIVER éOLLUTION SﬁRVEY: The secretar& calleo ettention
to thevfact that.the State:Fish Commission had experienced.some difficulty
in obtaining sufflclent funds to meet its entire $1500 obllgatlon to the
Senitary Authorlty.v Five hundred dollers are still unpaid by the Fish
Commission. The secretary suggested that any available Sanitary Authority
funds-unexpendea at rhe end of June, 19&1, be used to pay a portion of
the cost of the Columbia River Survey. This suggestion was approved.

| TUALATIN RIVER BASIN POLLUTION: The secretary reported thaet
the city of Forest Grove hed advised that a cﬁlorinator would be ihsteiled
as requested. |

Orel commitments heve been secured from representatlves of the
city of Gaston to likewise 1nstall a chlorlnator.

SOUTH SANTIAM RIVER POLLUTION |

Lebanon: The secretery read verious letters written to the city
of Lebanon eno the one reply received from the city. After = thorough dis-
cussion, MQEEQH- 1t was moved by ¥r. Burch, seconded by Mr. Veatch and

carrled that the secretary of the Authorlty be.instructed to issue a cita-

tion to the city of Lebanon to sppear and show csause, on a date to be 1ater_

determined why the city should not cease pollution of the South'Santiam
River, and to serve such citatiop unless, in his Judgment, proper progress
is being mede by the city of Lebanoo towards carrying out the airections
of the Authoriry. |

PUDDING RIVER POLLUTIbN

Ray Meling Compeny Camnery: Mr. Everts reported relative to his
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field investigations and discussions with Messrs. Reiling and Huber of the

Ray Maling Company. The compeny proposes to reduce the volume of their

waste about ;0% and to instell additional sedimentation and evaporation
ponds for the purpose of reducing pollution of the Pudding kiver. Plans
have not been submitted for this work, but the company's representatives

are advised that it would be satisfactory to try the methods which they

“have in mind.

PORTLAND PROJECT STATUS: The secretary reported that City Engineer

Ben S. Morrow and City Commissioner William Bowes were leaving shortly for

-the East for the purpose of visiting various sewage treatment planfs and

to interview two epplicants for the position of engineer to assume charge
of the Portlend project investigations.

PENDLETON:  The secretary reported that plans for sewer extensions
in Curry's and Phelps' Additions in Pendleton hed been submitted to the
office fér approvalvby the Pendieton Housing Corporation and thet the plans
were not approved for the reason that the city had not cﬁﬁplied with inse
tructions by the Sanitery Authority. Following this action, Mayor C. L.
Lieuallen of Pendleton, who is also manager of the Housing Corporation,
complained to Governmor Sprague by telephone. The governor then called the
office, and in the secretafy's absence, discussed the situation with Mr.

Everts. The secretary reported that he conferred with the governor re-

‘gearding this matter on June 3, and that the governor had seen fit to sub-

stentiate the stand taken by the Sanitary Authority. In the discussion

‘of this matter, it was pointed out by Mr. Everts and Mr. Green that the

“plens for sewer extensions had been exemined, that certsin changes necessary

in the design had been indicated to Mr. Simms, engineer for the Housing Cor-

_poration, and that Mr, Simms had been advised to proceed with the work but

not to connect to the city system until approval hed been given.

WA




After discussion by ell boerd members, it was decided thet & representative

should visit Pendleton at the first:opportunity, confer with the city

officinls and the Housing Corporation officials regarding the matter, end
determine whéther or not the city is proceeding in good faith.

SIGNING OF CHECKS AND VOUCHERS: The secretary celled ettention
to the fact that with his resignation, it would be necessary to have
suthority from the board for the new secretary to sign vouchers and checks.
Mr. Wendel advised that such a resolution would be prepsred and transmittea;
to Salem.

- EXECUTIVE SESSION: At the request of Chairman Wendel, the
secretary and assistent sanitary engineer left the meeting while vafious
metters were discussed in executive session. Following the executive

session, Chairmsn Wendel repofted the following actions by the Authority.

PERSONNEL: MOTION: It wes moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr.

Veatch and carried, that the difference in sslery of $12.50 per mouth. author-
ized by the State Budget Director and due Mr. Green for the months of April,
May end June be paid. .

-Dr. Stricker reported that Mr. Everts had been appointed State
Senitary Engineer by the State Board of Health snd would be paid $235 per
month from Board of Health funds.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. Burch; and
carried, that Mr. Everts' salary be supplemented by $37.50 per month from
Senitary Authority funds. The matter of.iater incresses in salary for the
Sfate Senitery Engineer was discussed informally.

During a discussion of duties of the state sanitary 9ngineer, it
ﬁas recommended by Dr. Stricker thet the state sanitary engineer continue

to function as secretary end chief engineer for the Authority es in the past. L.
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Discussion.followed regarding moneys svaileble for personnel and g
the emount which should be offered in obteining en dssociate Sanitary En- i
gineer and the Assistent Sanitary Engineer. MNOTION: it was moved by Mr.
Veatch, seconded by Mr. Burch and carried, that the state sanitary engineer
be authorized to offer up to $250.00 per month as salary to be paid to an
Associate banltary Engineer.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Stricklin
and carried, that a salary up to $200.00 per month be authorized for ah
assistant sanitary engiﬁeer, o -

ADJOURNMENT : There being no further business to come before

the Authority, the meeting adjourned at 1:%30 P.M. to convene on Ffiday,

September 12, 1941, at 10 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Car Green L :
State Sanltary Englneer i
Secretary - . v
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- TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
: | oN -
HILLSBORO INDUSTRIAL WASTE DISPOSAL

“June 12, 1941

‘Those present at the hearing were:

STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
Members:

Herold F. Wendel, Chairmen Cerl E. Green, State Sanitery

Albert Burch , Engineer end Secretary

Dr. Frederick D. Stricker _

Cherles E. Stricklin - Curtiss M. Everts, Jr.,
John C. Veatch Assistent Senitery Engineer

Mr. J; W. Berney, Cit& Manager
Hillsboro, Oregon

Mr. J. W. Berney, City Menager of Hillsboro, appeared before
the-staﬁe Sanitery Authority to disbuss the matter of industrisl weste
disposel confronting his city.

Mr. Wendel: It is your desire to discuss with the Commission
your plent at Hillsboro?

Mr. Berney: I went to talk to you sbout the disposel of our
cannery wastes. rYou are probebly not femilier with our problem in Hills-

boro, but a few years ago, the city constructed en activated’sludge

‘plent to treat its domestic sewage. This plent, I believe, does =

pretty good jobe There is loceted in Hillsboro one of the largest can-
neries in the state, end the weste from this cannery is responsible for
conditions in the Tuelatin River, and it is this problem that I wish to

discuss with you todey. So far, we have been unsble to find eny method
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for the disposal of cannery wastes that we believe would be efficient
enough to improve conditions in the river., We have considered irrigation
and ponding slthough we realige that following such a plan m#y cause
complaint. We heve experimented with ozone treatment, but our results

were not conclusive, and some time may elapse before this treatment pro-

. cess is satisfactorily developed. There are great possibilities in the

ozone method of treatment for cannery wastes, but es yet we do not have =
enough.information concerning it. Due to the fact that we have just
floated a bond issue, and a rether sizeeble one for a city of our popula-
tion, another bond issue will be difficult to obtain.

Mr. Burch: Does the cemnery discharge into your sewer system?

Mr. Barney: Yes. We could divorce ourselves from the cemery
and force them to teke over, but we sre more or less obligated to take
cere of that. We have been charging a service charge for the lines that
we built to sccomodate the plant and get it into our outfell line, so
thet I feel that if we break from the cannery, it{é going to be disastrous
for everyone. Might even run to a court fight.

Dr. Stricker: Do they screen all their wastes?

Mr. Barney: The screen as well as they can. They have been
doing a pretty good job of screening this year. Much better then last year.

Dr. Stricker: Are they using grinding pumps?  To grind up the
solids?

‘Mr. Barney: No.

Mr. Burch: What type of screems do they use?

Mr. Barney: Rotary, fine mesh screense.

Mr. Burch: Have they ever tried vacuum filters?
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Mr. Barney: I believe not.

“Mr. Burch: They aré-eXpensive to install, but not expensive
to operate. They take care of all solids.

Mr. Barney: After the material goes into ourvplant, we give
it primary sedimentation and settle out all settleable solids.

Mr. Wendel: Have:you seen the chart showing what these wastes
do ‘to the river?

Mr. Barney: No, but I've seen the river,

Mr. Wendel: Is tﬁere any hope of a solution;in-sight?»

Mr. Barney: I was wondering how the State Board of Health would
feel about irrigatioh.- There is some property available, but there's
too much water for the amount of land there. If ponding would be practi-
cal, we could control the odors and nuisance,

Mr. Green: Do you have a site?

Mr. Barney: 7We would have to buy the property owned by Mr.
Trent. One farm of a little over a hundred acres.

Mr. Green: During the seasons when there is considerable spring

rainfall, while it is more difficult to get rid of the waste, the damage

in the stream might be less. The condition of the water during the re-

creational season is our main concern. Low flows usually 6céur>during

this season of the year. There has been developed in southern California

a unit called a "vacuator," in which it has been demonstrated that high
removal of solids such as cannery suspended solids”can.be removed in a
fairly small unit. Such a unit is now under construction for a large’plant
in Palo Alto. It looks hopefui that it may be of Benefit insofar as that
phase i§ concerned. It may be that ground disposal may be the answer %o

the other problem.

' grduy,
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Mr. Barney: We would simply have to buy the property adjacent.

Mr. Green: The Trent property?

Mr., Barney: Yes.  If we use irrigation or ponding, we would
have to buy that property. We have spent quite a little money already
trying to appease Mr. Trent.

Mr. Burch: You could probably pond there during the summer months.

Mr. Barney: The cannery doesn't operate during the three winter
months, and this particular site that we hope to use for ponding is coveredi
by eight to twelve feet of water in the winter.

Mr. Burch: Then there'd be no need to drain it.

Mr..Barney: We might have to take some measures for odor and
mosquito control. Wé.could probably put over a plan employing ponding

or irrigation. Our people are not at all opposed to cleaning up. In

- fact, T think we can boast of probably as progressive town as there is

in the valley. I think Mr. Green will agree that the city of Hillsboro
hes tried to solve the problem.as best tﬂey can. If we are forced to gé
into a more expensive treatment or disposal system, we will simply have
to force the cammery to pay more.

Mr. Veatch: This would just concern cannery wastes only?

Mr. Green: There are two outfell lines, one for the city
sewage and one for the camnery. These two lines afg kept separate.

Mr. Wendel: As far as ponding would be cogcerned, that would
be a State Board of Healtﬂ‘probléagl

Dr. Stricker: Are they.ponding at Woodburn?

Mr. Green: Yes. They have some odor from that pond when pear
packing is on, but the people teke it fof grénted end don't object much.

- Mr. Wendel: I think that the proposal that Mr. Barney makes

is good.

i
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Mr. Barney: At Woodburn, they grind ell their wastes. I was

Sstomvinsusznild

just thinking that by use of screenslperhaps we would get off éasier.
Te would heve much 1e§s solids to decay.
Mr. Burch: Use a vacuum filter for solids. Put in a press and
sell for feed. |
Dr. Stricker: The cost of packing doesn't pay fof food value.
Pear wastes are practically all cellulose. It is an expense for them to
haul it eway, and they don't like to do it any more than they have to. 4i iy
Mr. Wendel: Do you feel that you're getting better efficiency 3
in the treatment plant in Hillsboro?
Mr. Green: The activated siudge plant is doing better.
Mr. Wendel: I meant from the sfandpoiﬁt of operation.

Mr. Green: Yes. They have been working on ozone experiments,
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only on a small scale so far, but it might turn out to be something. Mr.

Barney, could you go shead sometime fairly soon with some sort of plah as
discussed heretoday? |

| Mr. Berney: I think so. If we cen work out something that
isn't too~expensivé and will meet with %he approval of the Sanitary Author-

ity and the State Board of Health. In other words, when I can be able

to tell my people that these are the requirements of the Sanitary Authority
and the State Board of Health, and théf when this is done, it will meet with
their approval, I think they will bevwilling to coopérate. .
Mr. Veatch:: We want you to work out a practical plan for waste
disposal. |
- Mr. Barney: The council knows nothing about things like this.
They just don't known which way to turn, but as soon as “something concrete

is put before them, they will act upon it.




Dr. Stricker: Does the Carnation Company waste go through your
outlet?

Mr. Barney: TYes, through our line. The waste goes through from
their plant to our cutfall sewer and the river.

Mr. Green: The milk wastesvare not so strong as compared to
the other wastes.

Mr. Barney: >I undersfand that the ozone treatment of wastes
is being used extensively in some places in Europe.

Mr. Green: It has been used in France for some time. There is
a companyvin the United States using it, too.

Vr. Veatch: I knew a Belgian who was working on that. His
laboratory tests were fine, but he never could produce it in sufficient
quantities to be of practical use for sewage treatment.

Dr. Stricker: For swimming pools and water supplies, we would
not recommend it at all. It is uncertain.

Mr. Barney: Probabl& teke a number of years to develop it to
wheré it might be used for sewage.

lr. Wendel: Do you see a sdlﬁtion in sight?

Mr, Barney: I first thoughtvof irrigation. But after the
experience this spring, we find that irrigation alone won't take care of it.

Mr. Green: Have you consulted anyone at the Oregon State College
Experiment Station?

Mr. Barney: No. I have looked up in books how much waste can
be disposed of by irrigstion on land. If conditions were idesl, a hundred
acres would consume & lot of water.

Mr. Green: Dr. Powers is an expert on such things. There is

& project now to dispose of pulp and paper mill wastes by irrigation on

ey




Lends near Lebanon. You might be sble to get some advice and assistance

on your problems there. Dr. Fowers knows the soils in the Valley, how much

-weter may be applied to them, ete. Don't you think»it's a good idea to
contect Ire Powers, Wr. Stricklin? |

Nr. Stricklin: It's worth a trial.

Mr..Barney: This soil consists of gumbo and then quicksand.
I even thought of digging down into the quicksend strets. It isn't very
deep, 8 or 10 feet to the qurksand straté. The only trouble is we can'f
deal with the gehﬁleman by the fiver. ; :

Mr. Stricklin: How @uch water do you estimate it caen handle
during the summer? |

Mr. Berney: 650,000 gallons each 2 hours. Witﬂ the Carnation

Compeny, it would be a million gellons a dey of industrial wastes.

Mr. Stricklin: There are possibilities fof irrigetion. gf% :
Mr. Green: Thet is why 1 suggested Poﬁers might be contacted. . Lo E
Mr. Wendel: The peper mills are very cooperative. Tﬁey are - g
spending & thousand dollers on research this summef to try to find a way. . %
to dispose of their wastes. Why not teke it up with the cennery, and see , E
if they would do likewise? %
Mr, Green: The college is doing the work. The pulp and paper é
mill is paying the costs. : . ;

Mr. Barney: I believe that if we get some system that is
satisfectory sll the way around, I think we can bring the cannery people
to & reasonsble settlement. Also the Carnation. Compeny. . - £

Mr. Stricklin: Mr. Green, why don't the three of you-=your
office, the city and the college--see if you can work sometﬁing? o3

Mr. Green: I would be glad to take it up with the men at the §
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college, if that meets with your approval, Nr. Berney. They could give us
advice as to the capaéity of the lana to carry water, the type of crops, etc.

Hr. Bafne&: YWould it be feasibie to set up for irrigeting what
we could, and pond the other? Pond half of it or something like that.

Mr. Green: You might be‘able to put someone on that'property
to farm it for you and defray‘some of the cost.

Mr. Barney: I'm efraid thet if it was known that we had inten-
'tions‘of buying it, the cost might go up. | |

Mr. Burch: Some remote farmer might get an option on the place.

Mr. Veatch: Does-this waste have any ferfilizing value?

Mr. Green: Very little. |

Mr. Barney: If we éontrol this one farm, there would probably be
50 or 60 scres more of adjoining property we could irrigate.

Dr. Stricker: Seems to me Trent was rather indisposed to sell,:

Mr. Barney: FHe sald once that he would. We wouldn't want to
put any money into it until we feel sure we cen go ahead. I hope we can
work out something that will meet with your approval and not cost too much
money e

Mr. Wendel: Thank you, Mr. Barney.
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"'MINUTES OF THE FOURTEENTH MEETING
OF THE '
STATE SANITARY AUTHCRITY

September 12, 1941

The meeting of the State Sanitary Authority wes called to order
by Cheirmen Herold F. Wendel, at 10:20 A.M., September 12, 1941, in the
offices of the State Board of Health, 816 Oregon Bldg., Portlend, Oregon.

Those present were Harold F. Wendel, Chairman, Dr. Frederick D.
Stricker, end the Messrs. Albert Burch, Charles E. Stficklin and John C.
Veaﬁch. _ |

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes having been supplied to the mem-
bers in edvance, the chairmen, with thé consent of the board, dispensed
with the reading of the minutes of the meeting of June 12, 1941,

ACTIVITiES REPORT: The secrgtary reviewed the contents of thé’
activities report for the months of Jung, July and August, 1941. N

PROJECT PLAKS: Afteﬁ a review of élans for éewerage projécts
submitted for examination and approved by the State Sanitary Engineef dur-
ing the moﬁths of June, July end August, 1941, MOTION: it was moved Sy
Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr; Striqklin, and unenimously cerried, théi'the

following sewerage project plans be approved by the Senitary Authority: .

Date ' ‘Location ' Type of Project
1941 . A .
June 26 Silver Creek
‘ Recreational Area Sewers and sewasge disposal
26 Cemp Ridge Road
Clatsop County Bewers and sewage disposal
26 Coquille _ Trunk sewer relocations
July 2 Medford Army Cantorment Preliminary sewage treatment
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Date Location - Iype of Project
1941 ‘ - s
July 11 ' The Delles Sewer extensions
1 Lebsanon Sewer extensione
| 31 ~ Benton-Polk County Preliminery sewage treatment
Centonment
Aug. 1  Salem Extensions to Madison Street
sewer
13  Milweukie ' Sewers
18 Pendleton
Curry's & Phelps® Add. Sewers
.22 Roeeburg Sewage treatment plant by-pass
22 Mt. Vernon School . Sewage disposal
Lene County

PROGRAM FOR SEWAGE TRHATMENT PLANT CONSTRUCTIONo‘ Mr. Hermanv
Kehrll, Executlve Secretary, and Mr. Langtree, Fleld Representatlve of
the League of Oregon Clties, appeared before the Authorlty to obtaln the
muthority's reaction to & program through which cities in Oregon might now
begln to lay aside money to be later used to finance sewage treatment plant

construction. Mr. Kehrli stated: that he had received con31derab1e amount

of comment from munlcipal authoritles on the question of stream pur1ficatlon

and sewage treatment plant constructlon, and that he was interested in
learning more about the program of the :Sanitary Authority, in hopes that

some plan mlght be devised under which cities, where sewage treatment was

not of en 1mmediate urgent nece331ty might begln now to lay the ground work
for flscal plans for future sewerage works construotion. Mr. Kehrli reported
that the League of Oregon Cities had ocooperated with a number of municipal-
ities in the outlining of financial plans for sewage treatment plents that
have already been constructed, end in many instences, his organization had

rendered assistence in the preparation of locel sewer service charge rates.
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In addition, the League of Oregon Cities has suggested that communities

in which the constrqction of sewage.treatment plants ?ill be required in
the future begin now to make plans for financing this work in advance. The
general feeling seemed to be that beth the peopie and local authorities

realized that sewage treetment plant construction wes inevitable, but to

date, were apparently teking no action to-proceed with eny plens which

would result in the construction of the needed facilities. It appeered to
Mr. Kehrli that if the Sanitary Authority would suggest to cities in whichei
thereé is no emergency situation requiring immediete construction that if

they would immedietely begin to finance the construction of their sewage

-treatment plants, such a plen would receive favoreble consideration on the

part of the Sanitary ﬂnthority. Then work on municipal treatment plent
construct1on would posslbly proceed at a much more rapld pace.

Under such e plan mun1clpalit1es would avoid the creatlos of
future bonded indebtedness by esteblishing e reserve. The present time

did not appear to Mr. Kehrli to be a very good one for constructioﬁ except

where there is sn emergency situatlon related to national defense, and at

such & time as the Army may be demobilized and from the standpo1nt of gen-

"eral plannlng in the state and natlon, worthwhlle constructlon projects will

be necessary. If money was available to flnance these projects, it would
be unnecessary to issue bonds, 1ncrease taxes or apply to the federal
goverment for financiel assistance to obtain funds for sewage treatment
plant constructien. Mr. Kehrli pointed out that Eugene ﬁad attempted such
a plen and had now accumuleted some_$h0;000 to apbl&#toward the construction
ef.e sewage‘treetment plant when.sgch facilities are'reéuired.

Mr. Wendel asked if any cities other than Eugene had iﬁdicated
their willingness to follow such a élan. Mr. Kehrli replied that indivi-

dually no city had approached them on the subjeet, but that numerous local




. -authorities were cognizant of the fact that sewage treatment plant facilities

- sent out from the League of Oregon Cities office.

- facilities, and in the absence of any emergency or any situation which

- would demand immediate attention, the Authority would cerﬁainly work with
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were needed, but because of the magnitude of the financial problem, no
action was being teken. Mr, Kehrli stated further that he would like %o ?
be in a position to know whether he might say to a city that they would be

required to construct a sewage treatment plant, and that they oould show

evidence of their good faith to the State Sanitary Authority by adopting a -
fiscal plan now under the 1931 act which authorizes municipalities to . . o
accunulate funds for work to be undertaken in the future. |

Mr. Veatch believed that the Sanitary Authorify should take the
position that where any municipality is proceeding in good faith to work
out its sewage disposal problem, it should be allowed a reasonable length
of time to accomplish it. In addition, he stated that the Sanitary

Authority should require all municipalities to attempt to devise some sort

‘of plan which would result in a solution to the problem of sewage treatment.
In some further discussion of the matter, Mr. Wendel asked if a
resolution adopted by the Sanitary Authority would be of assistance to Mre :ﬁ .

Kehrli in his program. Mr. Kehrli replied that he was interested omly in.

knowing the reaction of the Authority to the plén, in order theat he might

suggest such a procedure to local authorities in the periodical news letter

Mr. Wendel stated that the Authority, being extremely practicel,

realized the many problems that exist in the effort of communities to pro=-
vide sewage disposal facilities. He pointed out that the Authority was
’extremely tolerant and would favor eny progrem, particularly a financial

one; which would look toward the definite end of providing sewage disposal
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any community in which the plen proposed wes being undertaken. Mr. Burch %f‘ §

L

then pointed out that the plan should be apprdved in principle, but as to
‘the question of timé, each indi#idualvcésa éhould-be-preseﬁted to the
Authority for review.

WILLAMETTE RIVER BASIN: The chairman then called on the secre-
tery to discuss the probleﬁ arising out of the establistment of an .Army
cantonment in the upper Willamette RiQer Basin near Corvallis and Albany.
The secretary directed ettention to Appendix B of the Activities Report,
to which there was attached & sketch on which the location of the outfall
sewers of cities who ‘were diseharging rew sewage into the Willamette River
above the cantorment water supply intake was shown. It was pointed out

_that elthough a filtration plant would be construéted to treat the water

supply for the Army centorment, experience has shown that the discharge

of raw sewage into a stresm above a water supply intake will overloed the

filtration works, and that unless competent and efficient operation of the

plent is practiced, the possibility of & disease outbreak would always be
present. A reduction in domestic sewage pollution of the Willemette
River would minimize any chance disease outbreak, should the filtration

plant be temporarily out of service due to breakdowns. .

Since the act under which the State Senitary Authority was.created
- charged the Sanitary Aﬁthority,vas well as the State Board -of Health, with
the responsibility of protecting streems used for water supplies, it was
believed that the Authority might wish tqrtake.some action relastive to
the matter. | |
The secretary further stated that he had contacted locel suthor-

dties in all of the cities involved and advised them that if end when the

cantomment was constructed that treatment of domestic sewage would be




required. ‘After some discussion relative to the project, the secretary

_ recommended to the Authority thet a warning letter be forwarded to the

‘communities involved advising them that if the cantorment water supply is

“"taken I'rom the Willemette River, that treatment of domestie sewage from

thgir city would be re‘quj.red.

Dr. Striéker advised the Authority that ip ‘the event the cantoh-_
ment was constructed in this area, that the State Bosrd of Heslth would
have to enforce existing state statutes and insist on the cons'truct_ion of -
sewage treatment plants in .all communities dischargﬁng raw sewage in the
Wiilmnette River above this water supply intakeb. |

Following the discussion relative to the matter of sewage tréat-
ment for the municipslities involved, MOTION: it was.moved‘b_y Mr, Burcl:x, |

seconded by Mr. Veafch, and. unenimously carried, that letters be sent %o

‘the cities of Corvallis, Herrisburg, Eugene, Springfield and Cottage Grove

s:tating:"t';hat they are expected. to have sewage disposal plants in operation

by May 1 ‘Of next year in order to take care of ~thé demands for the canton-

ment.
“PORTLAND PROJECT: The chairmen then requested the secretary to
report on progress made by the city of Portland in connection with the

Portland sewage treatment project. The Authority was advised that the city

"of Portland has now obtained the services of Mr. Bartow, Sanitary Engineer,

‘to replece the late Mr. Smith, who was formerly in the Sewer Department.
Mr. Bartow is spending full time on supervision of the design of int_ércepting

sewers, gathering of data, etc. The plans for the east side intercepting

sewer are practically complete; end design orews are now working on plans

~ for the Columbia Slough and west side interceptors. Studies of inetropolitan

Portland are being made to make certain that any sewer construction will
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, haﬁe ample cepacity for the additional load which may be imposed. on it,

should suburbenfareas later become & pert of the city of Portlend. Flow

measurements ere.being teken at 20 stations, emd enelyses of physical and

chemicel charecteristics of the sewage are being made by - private leboratory.
Following this reoort, there was some discussion ms to“whethet or

not the city of Portland hed ettempted -eny finencial plen. . It was generally

sgreed thet no further action should be taken relative to the Portland

project at this time. -

' PERSONNEL: . It was reported by the seorstary that considergble

difficulty had been experienced in securing competent engineering persomnel

to fill the vacancies-which now existe . Letters addressed to the heads of

sanitary engineering departments at various colleges, to the Fublic Health
Service, brought 11tt1e encouragement ‘due to the fact that the Army, the
Nevy or the Us S. Public Health Serv;ce'hed‘employed all aveilable. senitary
‘engineers. Ei‘forts will-be continued, however, to secure qna}ified vpersons
to i1l the vacencies, end it wes hoped that st leeast one of the positlons
would be fllled within the next thirty days.
_COLUMBIA:RIVER'POLLUTION_INVESTIGATIONS; The secretary briefly
outlined the‘work ﬁoﬁ’under way’in‘coﬂnection with the ColumbiavRiver'.
Pollution Investigations and pointed out thet all of the. funds promised
to the State Senitary Authority for 4le conduct of the work would be re-
ceived when the Oregon Fish Commission forwarded. a final'payment“of.$250.
It was reported that with the fUndsvon hend, the work could probably be
financed through October end possioly through part of Noyember,»bdt efter

that time, the oroject could no longer be supported from those funds. It-

' was suggested that unused funds for selary end trevel in the Senitery Authority

approprietion could be used to continue the investigations until they sere

]
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completed in an estimated period of from four to six months. It was generally
agreed that the Sanitary Authority funds should be used for this purpose.
WILLAMETTE RIVER SURVEY: The secretary reported that in confer-

ence with U, S. Public Health Service personnel detailed to assist in the

. conduct of the Columbia River Investigations that there was s possibility

that some assistance might be obtained from the Public Health Service in con-
nection with a complete water pollution investigation of the Willemette River.
The investigetions would probably be justified on the basis of national de:

fense, and fufther, the Public Health Service should be interested in such a

survey, inesmuch as the river is now so badly polluted thet any corrective

meesures adopted would obviously be apparent in the conditioh-of the river
in the future. After a brief discussion on the metter, the secretery was

authorized to drew up a plan and submit it to the Surgeon General in the

\hope-that such &4 survey could be undertsken,

WATER POLLUTION COMPLAINT REGISTER: The secretary told.the mem-
bers of the Authority that the water pollﬁtioﬁ complaint register was in

the process of preparation and should be completed within the next week or

tén ‘days. Upon completion, copies of the register will be mailed to each

of the members. °
Theére being no further business, at 12:05 P.M., it was moved by

Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. St:icklin end unenimously pessed, that the meet-
ing sdjourn to reconvene at 10° A.M., Friday, December 12, 191,

Respectfully submitted,

‘ Curtiss M. Everts, Jdr. :
State Sanitary Engineer )
. ~ Secretary
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MINUTES OF THE FIFTEENTH MEETING
OF THE _ | S I
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY - f _ :

December 12, 1941 ; :

The meeting of the State Senitary Authority was called to order
by Cheirmen Harold F. Wendel, at 10:15 A.M., December 12, 1941, in the
offices of the State Senitary Authority, L;12 Oregon Building, Portland. , i

Those present were Herold F. Wendel, Cheirmen; Dr. Frederick.D. -
étricker,'the Messrs. Albert Burch, Blaine Hallock, John C.,Veatch, Col,
Wm. A. Aird, representing the Oregon Business & Tax Resesrch, Cormissioner

Williem A. Bowes and Senator Lew MPallaces.

S e

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes having been supplied to the mem-

bers in advance, the chairmen, with the consent of the board, dispensed

with the reading of the minutes of the meeting of .September 12, 1941, and

the minutes were approved as prepared by the secretary.

¥
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ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secretary reviewed. the. contents, of the
sctivities report for the months of September, October and November, 1941.

PROJECT PLANS: After a review of plans for sewerage projects
submitted for examinstion end approved by the State Sanitary Engineer during
the months of September,-October snd November, 1941, MOTION: it was moved
by Mr. Burch, seconded by .Mr. Hallock, end unanimously cerried, that th;

following sewereage project plans. be approved by the.Sanitary Authority:

Date Location . : - Type of Project

TOLT e _ —

Sept. 16 Mt. Vernon School Sewage disposal
23 : Maple School Sewage disposal .
2 ,i Myrtle Pbint ' ©  Sewer:extensions ;i

(General Plan)
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Date Location : Type of Project
! oT
Octe 7 Willekenzie School Sewage disposal ;
7 Elmire School Sewage disposél %

1l Independence Sewer extensions

Pumping stations

NEW INDUSTRIAL PLANT ESTABLISHMENTS: Because of the establishment
of new industrial plents in the state, thé secretary requested & stetement

of policy relative to sewage and industrial waste treatment facilities for

new industries located in Oregon. Following some discussion on the subject,

 MOTION: it wes moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr. Hallodk, and unanimously

carried, that industries which hereafter locate cutside of corporate limits

“shall provide treatment for both domestic sewage and industrisl wastes.

Those industries which hereafter locate within the corporate limits of a

"municipality should meke afrangements to dispose of domesfic sewage into

the municipal sewerage system'if such sewerege system is available. The L
degree of treatment required for industrial waste discharged into municiﬁal )
sewerage systeﬁs willvdepend upon the Quantity, quality ané characteristics

of the waste. If municipal sewersge facilities are not available for the
‘disposal of domestic sewage and industrisl wastes either with or without pre-
treatment, then adequatevfacilities for the treatment of these westes must
be provided.

PORTLAYND PROJECT: ‘The chairmen then requested Coﬁmissioner Win «

A. Bowes to discuss the status and prospects of the Portland sewerage end
seﬁage treatment project. Commissioner Bowes stated that surveys end en-

gineering investigations were under'wgy, but as yet were not complete due to

the difficulties encountered in obtaining qualified engineers for sewerage

investigations and design activities. Mr. Bowes reported further that an
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engineer had been émployed for a period of about four months to supervise

the work of approximately 17 persons who are carrying on the necessary re- %

search and field investigations. Flow records are being obtained, and analyses
of the physical andﬁcheﬁical characteristics of the Portland sewage have been

"~ determined. In addition, surveys are under way on high end low level inter- %
cepting sewers.

It was further reporfed by Mr. Bowes that the chief difficulty
with which the city of Portlaﬁd was now faced was the matter of obteining :
e qualified and experienced engineer for the design of intercepting sewers
and the seﬁage treatment planﬁ. Experienced firms of consulting engineers

heve been retained by federal agencies and are no longer available for

municipal work. Mr. Bowes stated that the city had now collected $203%,619 ;

from sewerage service charges. Of this emount, some $20,000 was used %o

pay for the services of consultents and $17,981 for personal services,
equipment, etc;, required for the investigations conducted to date. A bel-
ance of some $165,638 remains, which sum will be increased somewhat in
March when collections from éertain districts in the city have been com-
pleted. Because the council had given the impréssion_that the charge would
_be discontinued when the money collected was sufficient té defray the cost . é
of engineering‘investigations, it wes Mr. Boweé‘ opinion that the charge
should be discontinued until such time as the plans were reaéy and the fin-
ancial structure set up end presented tovthe people for approvel.

Mr. Héllock»suggested thet the charge be continugd end a sinking _ %
fund esteblished to accumulate moneys which might later be used for‘#he

censtruction of sewage treatment works.

D T

It was Mr. Bowes' opinion thet such & plan would not be acceptable

to‘the people of the city of Portland.
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Chairman endel suggested that the chafge not only be continued but

that it be increased to the meximum of 33 1/3% of the water charges, since

it was his belief that the city would be proceeding lawfully both by city

ordinance and by state statute, and that through such a plan, funds could -

be accumulated at a time when construction could not be undertsken. Chairmen
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Wendel also pointed out that it would be much easier to finance the project

with part of the money on hand. Mr. Bowes replied that if the charge ﬁere

increased or continued, the ordinance would be repesled 'in the May primafyi | ;
Colonel Aird agreed with Mr. Bowes, and remarked that cooperation

might be expected from industries in connection with the continuation of

the charge, but that the ipdividual home owner, although he wanted pollution

of the Willemette Rivef reduced, waé unwilling %o assume the cost of it.

. Following some discussion relative to the advisability of contin-
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uing the service charge, Stete Senator Lew Wallace mentioned that the city

- of Lebenon was faced with a serious problem in which they were- involved

with the pollution of the South Santiem River, but that the city was pro-

ceeding to make pleans for the construction of treatment works.” Mr. Wendel
pointed out to Senator Wellece that the State Sanitary Authority had threatened

the city of Lebanon with court action before any studies were underteken by

that city.

At that time Mr. Bowes asked to be excused and stated thet before

any action wes taken relative to the discontinuation of the service charges
that he would call for a joint meeting of the city council and the State
Sanitery Authority to discuss the matter.

MUNICIPAL SEWAGE TREATMENT: The secretary reviewed the plan

- presenthd to the Authority by Mr. Kehrli, Executive Secretery of the League

" of Oregon Cities, at the September meeting, and suggested that a letter be
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. chaiman, the secretery and Mr. Veatch cooperate in the preparation and

. materiel suggested. _ o i
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the local authorities would be advised that sewage treatment plants would :
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sent to all municipelities for which sewage treatment-is indiceted, in which

be required in the future, and that the recommendation be made that service
charges or the 5 mill tax be put intc effect as early as possible in order
to create a sinking fund to defray the cost of sewage trectment plant con-
struction which might be undertaken at a later dste.

Following some discussion on the matter, MOTION: it was movéd ‘

by Mr. Hellock, seconded by Mr. Burch, and unanimously cerried, that the

addressing to the various cities concerned, a communication containing the -

RULES AND REGULATIONS: The secretary requested authorization:

from the State Sanitery Authority to prepare rules and reguletions governing ?fé

the submission of engineering data on sewers, sewage treatment facilities,
etc., for review and approvel. - The secretery mentioned that the State Board
of Health approves plamns, specifications, ete., for water supply systems end |

swimming pools, and that it was expected that the State Board of Health would

adopt similer regulations, governing the submission of engineering plens for

water works structures and swimming pools.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Dr. Stricker,
and unanimously carried, that regulations for the submission of engineering

plans be prepared by the secretary in cooperation with Mr. Burch and ¥r.

Stricklin, preparatory {o submission to the Sanitary Authority for adoption.
INDEPENDENCE PERMIT: The secretary then discussed his sction in

granting a temporary permit to the city of Independence to discharge untreated

sewage into the Willamette River for a period not to exceed three years.

It was explained thet the permit was granted to ensble the city to proceed




immediately with the installation of extensions end additions to the existing
sewerage system. MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock

end unenimously carried, that the action of secretary in issuing a permit

_to the city of Independence to discharge untreated sewage into the Willamette

Fiver for a temporary period of time be spproved.

PERSONNEL: Authority wes granted to the secretary to use Sanitary
Auéhority personnel, should eny emergency arise in comnection with water
supply, sewage disposal, etc., in which engineering assistance in addition
to those employed by the State Board of Health would be needed.

In connection with the employment of an additional engineer by
the. Sanitary Authority, it was generally agreed that the additional engineer
should not be employed at this time. In the event of an emergency, however,
the secretary was granted authority to empldy an additionael engineer.

Mr. Kenneth H. Spies, Associate Sanitary Engineer, who had reported

fdr assignment on November 1, had been introduced to members of the Sanitary _

-Authority prior to the meeting.

COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION INVESTIGATIONS: Members of the Authority
were advised by the secretary that the investigations of the Columbia River

were proceeding as well as could be expected with the difficulties encountered

' in obtaining equipment and maintaining personnel. Information relative to

the location and factors responsible for the growth of slime organisms in
the river were expleined, and it wes estimated that actual field work on
the Survey should be completed within the next four months.

BUDGET: The secretary requested and received authority to begin
preperation of the biennial budget for the two-year period beginning July 1,
1942,

PORTLAND PROJECT: Chairman Wendel raised the question as to whether

R
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it was the consensus of opinion of those present that the Sanitary sduth-
ority should proceed further than merely recommendiné the continuetion of
the pre;enf minimumbsewerage service charge for the c¢ity of Portland, or
whether the Authority should recommend that the full service charge be
placed in effect as euthorized by city ordinance.

Mr. Hallock expressed the opinion that he was rather fearful of the
advisability of suggesting an increase at this time, and 1t appeared that the
opinion of the members in general was that it would not be wise %o advocafe
an increase in the -Portland sewer users' service charge at this time.

SALARY INCREASE: The chairman requested lMiss Helen Shearer,

Office Secretary, to retire from the meeting, in order that matters concern-
ing her salary might be discussed. The chairman then reed to the members

of the Authority a letter addressed to him by the secretary, in which an
jncrease in salary from $85.00 to $100 per month was recormended for Miss
Shearer. FollOWipg a discussion on the matter, MOTION: it was moved by lr.
Veatch, seconded by Dr. Stricker and unanimously cerried, that Miss Shearer'sfﬁ
salary be increased to SIOO-pef month, provided it received the epproval of
the State Budget Director; otherwise that Miss Shearer's slary be increased

to the maximum amount permissible,

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1 P.M.,
to reconvene at the office of the State Sanitary Authorify at 10 A. U,

Friday, March 13, 1942.

"Respectfully submitted,

Curtiss M. Everts, Jr. !
State Senitary Engineer

Secretary
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Mr. Wendel: Commissioner Bowes, would you discuss the status and

prospects of the Portland project?

Mr. Bowes: I think that ourbrecordsvare open, and 1 think you
are fairly familiar with wﬁat we are doing.

Mr. Wendel: As we understand the matter, the sewer service charge
fee has been levied now for a little over a year, and the surveys sud en- i
gineering work is nearing completion.

Mr. Bowes: The data on the levy 1s right, but the surveys and

YA BB R g

engineering are not complete. About a year and a half ago our sewer engineer,
K¥r. C. H. Smith, died, and we immediately made plans to get another engineer.
Zbout that time this emergency appeared. The govermment through various

agencies, and the Army and Navy employed qualified men almost as fast as

they could get them, which made it very difficult fpr us to get a man. We

visited Cincinnatl and found a young fellow interested in the job. . He took L i
T e Civil Service exemination end ceme out within the first thres. Mr. Morrow L

and I went to the east to see variousiplants and purposely to interview this |

man from Cincinnati, whose neme is Bartow. He has been here about l; mounths,

has taken over the sgpervision of the city sewer System and has done all re-
search work necessary to obtein informetion on the sewersge system. We have
employed to dete & total of 17 people who are continuing with the work. They
have made flow records and are making analyses of the character and quglity
of the sewage. Surveys are being mede of high level and low level inter-
cepting systeﬁs. Now we ere up to the point of engaging a high class design- ;
ing engineer. You can't find any in the country available. VWe've hed

several people and several nstional organizations out here up to I or 5

months ago who wanted totake on the work. But now they notify us they are

" not interested during the emergency, and it appears that we're going to
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be delayed for sometime on completing and drawing up plens. Our e ffort is
being Qirectea toward having our information complete and correct so that
when we cen find the men fof the job, we can put him to work immediately.
We visited nine different plants in the East. Some of them have proilems
veryvsimilar to our own. The men we really want is Mr. Schropfer in St.
Paul. I believe he is one of the finest operaﬁors and has one of the most
efficient plents in the United States,from our observations of other cifies.
We have also given consideration to a man in Detroit, but he now is workiné
on the Rurma Roed. I don't know whether Mr. Schropfer is interesfed in

accepting the Portlend position or not. He loves his work, and I am un-

‘certain whether we could get him to come out here.. However, we're going

shead with what man power we can get which we believe is competent, and we're
going to carry it forward as rapidly as we can even during the emergency.

Dufing this war if Portland is bombed, it might completely chenge our sewer

system, so we're sitting on the fence. #s long as we're in the position that

we are at present, we're going shead with the work. So far, $20%,619 has
been collected from the service charges. Twenty thousand dollars wes used
to pay the expenses of Wolman and Eddy. We have spent actually on personal

service and other minor expenses: equipment needed for testing, e tc.,

'$17,981.00. There is a balénce of $165,6%8.00, which will be increased

somewhat when the tax revenues are in from other districts. This total

will not be complete until about the middle of March if we discontinue the

 service charge. That money is going to be used, and it was so stated that

it would be used; to do all preliminary work, such as surveys and to pre-

.pere plans upon which a contractor could give.us a bid., This would include

the engegement of a high class man to do the work. That is the status of

the project today. As to what we intend to do,walthough it did not so state

14
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in the ordinence or in the matter on which the people voted, it was our

i
H
H
f
¥
H
!
¥
3
&
i

understanding, and we were so advised by the city attorney it was in the
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Comhission's discretion, %o levy a sewer service charge. You are acquainted
with our Equalization Board. A certain amount of money was needed to make
the survey. It wes the will of thé council and recommendation of the engin-
eer at the time that this thing went before the council, that we levy a
minimum charge of 10 cents to fai$ a sufficient fund with which to prepare
plens and meke surveys. It was the intent of the Council and was discussed
openly et council meeting, and I'think it was the general understanding of
everyone that when sufficient funds were raised to do this work that we would
discontinue the sewer users' service charge unless we were in a position to
"proceed with actual construction of the plant. We have by publicity but not ;

by ordinance put ourselves on record that when this money is sufficient, we

would discontinue it until such time as we had those plans ready, and we
had a financial structure set up and approved, upon which we could proceed

to construct interceptors and plant.

Mre Hallock: Why not continue thet fund for this system right
along snd build up a fund?

Mr. Bowes: No matter if we put on the %3 1/3%, we would still need

a very large emount of money to comstruct a plant end intercepting system
which would have to be raised by govermment grant or a bond issue or both.

The council is very much concerned about continuing this levy and building

up & fund and then when the time comes, end we submit a bond issue or govern-
ment loan, the people will say "No." If the Government said "No", and we g
had to go back to the people, and then the people said "No", which they might :
after this emergency is over, then we are in a position‘of having a fund

upon our hands with which we could do nothing but argue about from time to

time, We feel it is the better course to discontinue the charge as of the
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first of January, and when the plans are complete and our finencial structure
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is approved, then irmediately put it back on at 10f or 33 1/3(.

Lotian

Mr. Hallock: Has anybody complained ebout paying the charges? I

TR SRR ALY

must say thet it comes to me as an astonishing bit of logic that it is a
mistaké to accumulaete funds on the theory that you might get the money and
then some day be in the position where you can't utilize it. » &
Mr. Wendel: It appeérs to me, aﬁd I thiﬁk I'm voicing the sentiments
.of the Authority, from discussions we have had aé previous meetings, that °
were you to not only continue this charge but to incréase it to the ma#imum,
it would be proceeding lawfully both by the ordinance of the c¢ity and also
according to the vote of the people in their desire to have the work done.

You would be proceeding lawfully and wouldn't this period of emergency when

] >nothing can be done in the way of construction be the time to accumulate
funds which can be used eventually in defrayment of part of the cost of the

work? Of course, I don't expect that all the money needed can come from

_this fund unless this is going to be a 10 or 15 year war, which I doubt.
In the first place, 1t's just as if you and I were to go into business to-

.gether and needed $%0,000 to establish the business. If we had $10,000, it is

much easier to borrow $20,000. The city will find itself in that same posi-

tion. If it attempts to float revenue bonds for 75% of the cost, it is much

.easier to do it. You would have a junior security of cash onlend. That is
the first principle I would like to.establish. The second principle is this:
I would like fo see Portland take the leadership in a program, as it has in

many other respects, of trying to sccumulate now some moneys for public works

which can be used when the deflation comes.--Money on hand that can give
employment at a time when it will be badly needed so that we will not have

to borrow from the fﬁture for employment. It might be the salvation of the
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finence the construction of sewerage facilities. After the war is over,

entire coﬁntry if we do this. Although it is enly a.drop in the bﬁcket,
it is setting £he wayvand would have s siutéry efféct’upon every other
muniéipality in the state. | |

‘Mr. Hallock: I+t would also heve a tremendous moral stimulus.

Mr. Bowes: "There is another angle. THis emergency has brought
an additional burden on industrial snd home owners; Unless this.thing is
discontinued or if we puf on the meximum immédiately, there ﬁould be & move-
ment to fepeal the sewer users' service charge which ﬁould be put.on your :
May bailot, and if I;m any judge, it would be repéaléd, énd we would be
without any means of proceeding at ali. | |

Mr. Wéndel: I seriously question that.

Mr. Bowes: Such a movement is on foof now.

Mr. Burch: In my judgment, it will be ten years before you can

there will be a period when bonds can't be floated. If the sewer users'
charge is continued, yéu would have accumulafed in the néighborhood of 2% to

3 million dollérs, which would help out a long, léng ways toward financing

the cost of construction.

Mr.'Hallock{' Following the depression of 1929 the municipélities who
had money ﬁere in a position to ﬁove forward. It is a tremendous stimuleting
influence. The difficulty is that so many'people wére caught wi th nothing.
They &ere just helpless. If I can sense the feeling of the people, I wouldn't
be at all open to the possibility.of the suggestion.of repeal.

Mr. Wendel: If the time comes when repeal is attempted; you will
have plenty of proponenfs who will teke the stump for you which will far
out-number those against it.

Mr. Bowes: DBen Morrow and the Board of Equalizetion have heard a
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great deal of industries on this thing. You can't depend on the support
of the fellow with a low income. Unless he is interested in pollution, the
only thing he sees is the extra 30 or LOg.

Mr. Wendel: I think when it is explained to these industries and
small home owmers that this is something which they in effect, ordered done
and which is certeinly desira51e fronm other standpoints--when they under-
stend, I think you're going to remove a lerge part of those objections.

Mr. Bowes: 1 hope'you're right; end certainly that would be a
logical argument--to create employment when the backlog comes such as in
19%7. And we're going to need it.

Mr. Hallock: @God help us if they put our domestic water supply
out of commission, and we have to depend on the river fof drinking water.

Col. Aird: We're not concerned about industries so much as about
different home owners, etc. You can convince the industries as to the
advisibility of these things. -

Kr. Wendel: It is my understanding that the ﬁousewives really
wanted this thing cleaned up. |

Col. Aird: They want it, but they're not willing to pay for it.

Mr. Veatch: ¥asn't the small home owner the one who voted for
‘the charge?

Mr. Wendel: I Suppose the Commission,‘if we were to proceed
blindly, could go shead and order the city to do the worg. The Cormission
has taken the ettitude that as long as séme réasonablé progress continued to
be made, the Commission is going to be content. Suppose we don't even re-
quire that progress which can be made to be nade, I would feel personally,
if the.people of the state concurred in that, that we should go torthe gover=

nor and resign our posts, and recommend that this law be repesled. Isn't

that logical?
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Mr., Veatch: I know we all get our reactiOn§ from individuals, -but
tﬁe;'eaction.we've gotfen around the state is that outside municipalities i
sey you're letting Portland laj AOWU on this thihg. I think the facts that |
you gave here, Mr. Bowes, should be:made public.: .

Mr. Bowes: We've made them public time and time again.

EnRITY T i

lir. Veatch: I certainly agree with what has been said with re-
gard to eontinuiﬁg of the cﬁérge, forss I look at if,'ydu are, by a painle;s
method aﬁrthevpresent fime;.doing éomething which the peoble can do at ther
pfeseﬁt time. Undoubtedly, you wili have & substential fﬁnd accumulated
by the time the city is ready to use it. |

Mr. Bowes: The Equalization Board met and reviewed the situation

up to date, and they passed s motion, that, if in the judgment of the city

engineer, he would recommend the discontinuance of the service charge to the’

B

council, the council could act upon his reconmendation. The Equalization
Board can do nothing more than make reconmendationse If the city council

wants to continue it or discontinue it,it's up to them. The city engineer

will make his recommendations to them.

Mr. Wendel: This is e metter of policy and finance, not engineering. 5

Mr. Bowes: In the first place, someone ceme to Commissioner Clyde
end wanted to know whether or not they would continue the charge when the ?
sum hed reached $100,000 and inasmuch as we had sccumulated that and more,

why should it be continued? Mr. Morrow, the city engineer, discussed it

with me. &t my requést, they called a meeting -of the Equalization Board and
discussed cOntinuing'and discontinuing of sewer service charges. 1 just

wanted their Jjudgment on the matter. It was their recommendation that the

matter be left in the hands of the council and the city engineer. The council

is the only one that can reﬁbke,the charge.
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utter foolishness to increase it to 27¢ today. If an ettempt were made
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Mr. Wendel: Don't you believe that there is some logic end reason- z
ing to our point of view?

Mr. Bowes: There are good arguments on both sides. You have

stated a very sound policy this morning.

Mr. Hallock: Does it really seem to you there could be any sem- é
blance of just critieism which involves accumulating this fund which might -
resolve itself in a situation where you had a lot of money on hand and
couldn't use it?

Mr. Bowes: I don't know how familiar you are with the people of

Portland. The great majority are small home owners., I think yoﬁ'd find out
in a‘survey taken now, in my Jjudgment at least, that they would repeal it.
I may be wrong. I hope I am. I would hate to see it heppen, and I would

hate to see a fund built up that this council or some future council

couldn't use because they wouldn't give us a bond issue.
I think the question before the council is whether they're going

to continue the 10¢ service charge. I'm frenk to tell you it would be

Just at this time to double or treble the amount collected--you'd have it

repealed at the May primary.
Mr. Wendel: I think if the reasons for it were given proper sup~

port and publicity-~

Mr. Bowes:'_ﬂith this war, you couldn't give it sdequate publicity.
It's difficult right now to get any kind of publicity. Things that were

headlines last week are not even‘getting local briefs now.

_ {Senator Lew Wallace made his appeafance).
Col. Aird: We have an increase in property tax which is a very -

small increase, but there's a lot of people who object to the increase.

They would probably object to this, too.
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Hr. Wallace: You don't propdse to cut that off?

Mr. Bowes: The council is the only one to do that.

Mr.‘Wallace: The people have votedvthis twice, one’ time to bond ;
themselves. The people have expressed their opinion twice.-.I doubt if‘
there will be any concentrated mbvemenf on the part of the people to object
to this. When I'm elected governor, the pollution won't stay in the
Willamette River.

lr. Bowes: Sure as hell you're not going to be elected governor,

" Mr. Wallace: Well, I'm in the Senate this year. 1

Mr. Burch: Well, why not go aheed with this thing, and then if

you have to fight for it, fight for it.
‘Mr. Bowes: You're right,

Mr. Wendel: Unfortﬁnately, Portland's rather on the spot with

other cities in the state. When we tell them to put in tfeatment works, ‘ o ;
'ithey séy look at your own.cityuof Portland. ‘Pdrtland is really a‘vulnerable }:
point in our'arguments.
¥r. Bowes: I think we are making progress.

Mr, Wellace: 1 was down at Lebaron, and I found because of the

peper mill or pulp mill of éomevkind, there's quite a bit of pollution in
the river there, and they seem to be goind ehead with treatment works now.
iIf these towns out in the state can do it, it's certainly?goiﬁg to ﬁéke it . i
prettybdifficglﬁ_ for the city of Portlaend to back down. |

Wr. Wendel: It took threatened court action on the part of the
Sanitarf Authorify before Lebanon started work. |

Mr. Hallock (to Mr. Bbﬁes)ﬁ T would just like to urge you to

join,’bur‘happy band and discourage any progrem which may be in contemplation
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~to discontinue these charges.

=

Mr. Bowes: The council has not discussed it yet. I don't know

what action will be taken. Before any ection is taken, a meeting of the

council will be called end the matter will be discussed.

1Mr. Wendel: Yould it avail anything to ha#e anofhef Joint meet-
ing with the council? |

Mr. Bowes: If you could get them ell together.

Mr. Wendel: Uhen will it come up before the council?

Mr. Bowes: The first of Jenuary or first of February. Before
any action is taken to repeal the act, I will 9&11 for a meeting with the
Senitary ﬂuthofity and as many representatives of the city govermnment as

: possiﬁle, to get tagether before any action is taken.i If eny.action comes

up to repeal the charge, I will see that such a meeting is held.

Mr. Wendel: When Commissioner Bowes left, he promised to arrange

a joint meeting before the city council, should they move to eliminate the

charge. I would like some consideration given to the possibility of in-

creasing the charge. I would have stopped Commissioner Bowes before he

left and‘interjected that, had it not been for the presence of Mr. Wallace,

-1t 'was my hope that we could go further than merely the continuation of the’
present minimum, which is only around 150,000 a year. The totel of 33 1/3¢
would still only bring in $500,000 a year.

Mr, Hallock: I'm just a little fearful of the advisability of sug-

gesting an increase at this time. The people are being bombarded from all

?3] sides with edvice to save their money, and the incresses in taxes, etc.
i " S

%fj Mr. Wendel: The reason I favor this is because it is oﬁq form of

waving, even with the 33 1/3¢ charge.
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Dr. Stricker: The water rate will still be the lowest in the state.

Mr. Burch: It looks as though business conditions in Portland
are likely to be better than they heve been.

Mr. Hallock: In spite of all of théir talk, the fact remains that
that outfit at the city hall are definitely hostiie to this thing. They
embrace every opportunity tb discourage use

Kr. Wendel: Do you think it edvisable that we should urge more .
than this minimum charge?‘

' Mr..Burch: I don't think so unless it is too lete for the May
pfimary, |

Mr. Veatech: The.council alﬁays enticipetes & lot of things that

never happen, but I don't think as a matter of policy, it would be well to

advocate an increase now.

Mr. Wendel: I'd like to see it done.

Mr. Hallock: So would I, but this doesn't seem to be the time.
Dr. Stricker: We should make certain that it isn't stopped com~- N
pletely.

Mr. Hallock: Once they take it off, we're definitely through.

Mr. Wendel: I teke it you're opposed to doing.anything further.




MINUTES OF THE SIXTEENTH MEETING. -
CF THE '
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

March 13, 192

The meeting of the Svate Sanitary Authority was called to order’
by Cheirman Harold F. Vendel, at 10:20 A.M., March 13, 192, in the
offices of the State Senitary Authority, L12 Oregon Building, Portland.

Those present were Harolsz. Wendel, Chairmen, Dr. Frederick Da'j
étricker, end the MESSIS . Albert Burch, Biﬁine Hallock, John C. Veatch,
vCuftiss M. Everts, Jr., Secretary; and Kenneth H. Spies, Aésociate Sani-
tary Engineer.

- MINUTES: Coples of the minutes‘of fhe previous meeting having
‘been supplied to the members in advance, MOTION: it wes moved by Mr.
Veatch, seconded by Mr. Haellock, and unenimously cerried thet the Authority
.dispeﬁse with the‘feading of the minutes of the Decembér'lE meeting, and
. that the minutes stand approved as prepared by the secrefary.

PREVIOUS BUSINESS: The chairman then advised the members of the
Authority that two directives of the previous meeting had not yet been
compliqd with. Because of the incressed work due to the emergency, the
letteré which were to be forwarded to municipa%ities recomﬁending 8 téx
leﬁy or ; sewerage scrvice cherge to accumulste funds to be leter used for
sewage treatment plant comstruction were not completed.

Further, the rules and regulations governing thg submission of
engineering plans to the Authority for review and epprovel hed been com-
pleted in rough draft but were not yet ready for submission to Mr. Burch
end Mr. Stricklin for review. |

The secretary reported that the letters to municipalities could

153 |
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be taken care of in thé imaediate future and thatbin the meantime, an

article in the State Board of Heaith Weekly Dulletin had been responsible

for editorialé in daily and weekly newspapers throughout the state, ad-
vocating the 5 mill tex levy or a seweraze service charge. It was also
reported by the seorétafﬁ tha£ the rules and regulatioﬁé would be submitted
to Mr. Burch and Mr. Stricklin for review as socon as ?cssible and that they
would be presented for adoptipn at fhe next regular meeting of the Authority.

ACTIVITIES.REPORT: The seéfetary revieWﬁdvthe contents of +the
Activities Repokt'fér the months of Dépember;'thl,‘Jauuary and Febfuary,
1§h2. During the discussion of sctivities, the order of the State Senitery
Authority dated September 29, 1941, and reléting to sewage tréatment for
those citieé located in the Willamefte féliey sbove the Army Centcmment
water supply intske was di$Cussed,.andlfrom this discussion itﬁra;'aéparent
that the instﬁllatioﬁ of sewage trestment facilities in Corvallis, Bugene,
Harrisburg, Springfield and Cottage Crove wére of urgent necéssity,_in order
to protect the water supply for the Army Cantonment.

HOTION: It was mﬁ#ed by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock and
uﬂanimously éarried‘that the Secretary be directed to forward to the mayor
and city.council in eaéh of the bities involved, e letter ih which their
attention was called to the fact thét contracts for the cantorment had been
let end that the Sanitéry Authofiuy would like a refort as to what extént
they have complied with the ordef dafed jeptember 29, 1g¢l1, and further
thaf if in the judgment.of tﬁe cﬁairmén,’the feplies from the‘cities 0
ﬁhom letters were seﬁt were unsatisfactéry,'then the chairman woula have
authority to call a special meeting éné issué a citation to the city to appeer
before the Sﬁnitafy Authority and show cause why the‘nuisance or publié

heelth hezard resulting from the disposal of city seWage.should not be sbated.

AELE




PENDLETON SEWAGE TREATMENT : In view.of the fact that the Stéte
éaﬁitary Authority hed previously ordersd the city of Pendleton under date
of March 19, 1941, to proceed with the constfucti§;>éf additional sewsge
treatment facilitie§ and because the city had not proceeded +o carry out
fhe order of the Sanitéry Authority, and fufther, since defense activities
in the vicinity of Pendleton heve greatly overloaded existing sewsge treat-
ment facilities, MOTION: it was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mrs .
Veatch end unenimously carried that the Sanitary Authority promulgate and -
issue an. order in the neme of the state of Oregon on the relation of the
State Senitary Authority, directed and addressed to the city of Pendieton,
its mayor sand city commissioners, reguiring them to appear before the Stste
Sanitery uthority at 10 AM. on #pril 2, 1942, to show cause why the ‘
nuisance resulting fromrthe G¢isposal of city sewage shell not be sbated.

PROJECT PLANS: Mr. Burch moved, Mr. Veatech seconded, snd it was
unenimously carried that the following project plens, which the State Seni-
tery Engineer hed approved for the months of December, Iéhl, January and

Februery, 1942, be approved by the State Senitery Authority:

Date Location Type of Project
1901
Dec. 16 ° Klemath Falls torm sewers
192
Jem. 12 v Electrometallurgical Semitary sewers and
Co., Portland ' sewage disposal
2L Hermiston , General plan, sewers

and sewage treatment

27 Tongue Point Naval (Provisional approval)
Housing Project Sewnge Disposal
Feb. 10 Medford Gen. plan, sewage treat-

ment plent extensions
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Feb. 19 Esgle Point : Gen. Plan, sewers and
sewage treatment plent

I Central Point Sewers and sewnge -
treatment plant

PERMITS : The secretary discﬁssed policy and procedure in the
issuance of temporéry permits for the disposal of untreated sewege into
the waters of the stete. Discussion on the matter was requested in order
that some definite procedufe ﬁight'be outlined which would permit the
secretery to act within a feasonable 1eﬁgth of time to expedite certain
defense housing projects, etc. All the members present were in agreemeﬁt
that the secretary should have authority to issue Class C péfmiﬁs since
such permits were governed.bylregulation, were issued for a period of
three yvesrs and might be revoked at ahy time by the Authority for just E

cause.

LABORATORY: The secretery requested authority to make plans for
the establishment of a central Senitary Authority leboratory. It was

poinfed out that in the present biennial sppropriation, monies were bud-

geted for such a purpose, and that at the conclusion of the Columbis ﬁiver
Pollution Investigations, a certain smount of laboratory equipment would
revert to the Sanitary Authority.’ It was added that the need for laboratory
facilities at times was acute and that if sny research work was to‘be under-

taken concerning the treetment or disposal of flax retting wastes, that

laboratory facilities would beirequired. The secretary was authorized %o

meke estimates as to the cost of establishing a 1aboratory in order that

expenditﬁres for fixtures, equiﬁment, ete., could be budzeted mccordingly.
BIENNIAL BUDGET, 19L3-L5. In & discussion of the budget for

the next bienniwm which must be approved by the>legislature which meeté

in January of 1943, it was agreed that a mobile field laboratory should
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bevincluded aﬁd that the peréonnel requeéted should include a part-time
chief engineer, one associate engineer,.two éésistant engineers and one
seéretary.

BIENNIAL REPORT: Members ofvthe Authofity were requested by the
secretary to commeﬁt on the menner in which the last biennial report wes
: prepéred. It wes generally decided that a report separate fréﬁ that of
the State Board éf Health shodld_be prepared, and a complete summary of
accomplishments should be included in the report for presentation to the ’i
legislature.

"-PORTLAND PROJECT: The chairman pointed out that the city council
in Portlend had not discontinued the sewer service charge and mentioned that
at the December 12 meeting of the Sanitary Autﬂority, it wes the opinion of
those present that no effort should be made to ask the city council to
increase the charge over its present level. Since it was not considered
advisable to réquest an increase in the sewer scrvice cherge in Portlend

et this time, no further action on this matter was taken.

PEESONNEL: The chairman had previously announced to those present

at thé meeting that the secretary end chief engineer, Mr, Fverts, had been
called to active duty with the U. S. Army andtthat unless deférment coﬁld
be obbeined, it would be necessary for him to report on Mafch 21. The
matter of a successor was discussed; MOTION: it was moved by Mr. Burch,
seconded by Dr. Stricker and unenimously carried, that Mr. Spies should
act as Mr. Everts' successor.

In the discussion of personnel changes which followed, it was
suggested by the secretary andvapproved, that Mr. Rice, who is now em-
ployed in the water supply sanitation section of the Division of Sénitary
Engineering, 3tate Board of Health, be transferred to the Sanitary Authority

as assistant engineer.
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There being no further business, the'meeting ad journed at 12:30 PK

to reconvene on Triday, april 21}, at 10 A.M. at s spec1al meeting at which
time the city of Pendleton will appeer to show cause why the nuisance re- i
sulting from the disposal of city sewage shall not‘be abated.

It was further decided that the next regular meeting of the
State Senitary Authority would be held in Portlend, Oregon, on Friday,
Juns 12, st 10 A |

'Respectfully submitted,

Curtiss M. Everts, Jre
State Sanitary Engineer
Secretery
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g “° . MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETINC—
OF THE |
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY -~ -

April 2l; 19k2

"A speciel meeting of the State Sanitary Authority was called
"to order by Chairman Harold F. Wendel at 10:15 AJM., April 2l;, 191;2,' ,
in Room ﬁ22; Oregon.Building, Portland. A1l members of the Authority
were present, and included Harold F. Wendel, Chairman Dr. Frederick D.
Strlcker and the Messrs. Albert Burch Blalne Hallock John C., Veatch
Charles E. Stricklin, Curtiss M. Eye;ts, Jr., Secretary, and Kenneth H.
Spies, Associate Sanitary Engineer. - N
Visitors included the following:
§ .~ Mayor Jay W. Moore, Harrisburg
L o Mr. G. C. Gilbert, City Recorder, Harrisburg

Iwo council men from Harrisburg

Dr. R. H. Wileox, Umatilla County Health Officer -
¥r. C. W. Daley, Umatilla County'Sanitarianv _ B o

¥r. Wyatt, representing the League'of Oregon_Cities_

¥r. R. H. Corey, Consulting Engineer, City of Pendleton

Mr. Carl E. Green, Consulting Engineer, John W. Cun-

ningham & Associates
¥r. Verne Reierson, Clatsop County Sanitarian-
¥r. R E. Dodson, Jr., Asst. Sanitary: Engineer, State
' Board of Health
Mr.-A. H. Rlce, Jr. San. Engr., State Board -of Health
PENDLETON CITATION- As this was.a spec1a1 meeting held for

the purpose. of cltzng the clty of Pendleton to show cause for 1ts delay
in prov1d1ng satisfactory dlsposal of its munlclpal sewage and wastes,'

the chairman proceeded to call upon Mr. Isamlnger, City Attorney of

Pendleton, to introduce the offic1als representing the city of Pendleton,

and to present a»brief of their case. The city of Pendletonvwas repres-.. )

AT .
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.ented by Mayor C. L. Lieuallen, City Attorney B, Duval Iseminger and
. City Recorder Charles E. Burnett. Mr. Rex Kimmell represented the State -

" Attorney General's office.

In the statement of facts pre;entéd by the city of Pendleton,
it was claimed that the -only knowledge‘the city had ofvthe extent of pol-
Jution in thg Umatilla River was tﬁat obtained frém outside soqrces;;_Ee-
cause of the fact that the city has notjhéd a_ﬂuli timekcity‘engine§:, h
they stated that it was impossible for them to make the necessary prelim-
inary studies. The.infofmation;was,gi;en, ﬁowever, that ﬁpon the in;is-
tence of the State Sanitary Authority, a.feﬁ déta were-colledted:by,thg 
city for determinlng the smount of sewage produced. It was also stated>
that the city had made application to the Federal Works Agency for the
purpose of obtaining finencial assistance from_the federal government in
constructing-adeqﬁate disposél'facilities.' A c&nsulﬁing engineer had
been retainéd;by the city to make preliminary estimates and design, and
to drew up this é.pplicafion. The city He.d fé;iled»; however , to submit the
application and the engineering studies to the State Sanitary Authority
for approval. v » ‘ ‘ | |

After considerable discussioﬁ,.it.was admitted by the city that a
serious pollutlon problem does exist below the city of Pendleton because of
the discharge of improperly treated wastes 1nto the Umatilla River, that the
large increase in population due to defense activities in thls aree greatly
increases the denger of this public health hazard the.t the clty hed

failed to comply with previoas recommendatlons made by the,Sanitary'Aufhé

ority and hed failed to cooperate in other respects with this officiai” 

-agency, and that the city should proceed as rapidiy.as possible to proﬁide

adequeate treatment of its wastés Just a8 soon as emergeﬂcy coﬁditibhs”'

would permit.




 pea cannery wastes and the possibility of treating the wastes from the

" held after the adjourmment of the citation proceedings, the following

of ‘the Authority that each of the cities above the cantonment water supply

intake in the Willamette Valley had been contacted by lotter as directed

tion of Corvallis, all of these cities were endeavoring to comply with the

-3- ﬁ@i

Due to the present emergency, the shortage of critical construc-
tion materials, construction equipmeﬁt and 1abof prompted the United
States Public Healtﬁ Service to refuse certification of the city's appli-
cation for federal assistance under tﬁe Communify Facilities Act.
Realizing that without the éssistance of the federal gdvefnment, it would
be impossible at this time fér the éity to go‘ahéad with the actual construc-

tion of this project, it was amgreed by both parties that the city of

Pendleton would immediately orgenize a fiscal program which would be
adequate to finance the construction of the sewage treatment plant after
the war is over. It was also agreed by the city that the services of a

’consulting engineer would be retained for the purpbse of haking all the

preliminary studies necessary to properly design the required plant ex~

pension and improvements. These studies are to include treatment of the

Eastern Oregon State Hospital, in conjunction with the city sewage.
After these agreements had been reached, the citmtion proceedings were
concluded.

At a private meeting of the members of the Sanitary Authority

matters of business were discussed.

MUNICIPAL SEWAGE TREATMENT: The secretary informed the members

at thé'previous'meeting for the purpose of determining to what extent

these cities had complied with the orders of the Sanitary Authority dated !

Septembef 29, 1941. The members were also informed thet with the excep-
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orders. It was stated that there would undoubtedly be considerable dif-
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ficulty in convincing the city council of quvgllig that treatment of
their wastes would be necessary, espeﬁiaily in view of the.fact that the
United States Army showed no inclination toward requiring such treatment.
It was stated that the United States Public Health Service had mentioned
on several océasions that the city of Corvallis should comply with the
orders of the State Sanitary Authority and install sewage treatment fgcil-r
ities. | N
After some discussion of this matter by the members, the_secre-‘
tary was instructed to obtain from the Army‘autﬁorities a written state;
ment of their stand. }gzg{gy: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr.
Hallock, and unanimoqsly_carried, that in the event the reports from the

Army and from the city of Corvallis were not satisfactory, that the chair-

man and the secretary be suthorized to issue a citetion for the city of
Corvallis to appear at the June meefing; |
PERSONNEL: The secretary requested that Mr. Rice be transferred

from the State Board of Health to the State Sanitary Authority as Assistant
Engineer. This change was deemed advisable because of the fact that the
secretary would be legving in the very near fufure to accept active_sgrvice
with the United States Army. Permission tovmaké fhis change in personnel
~was: granted by-tﬁe chairman.

COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION INVESTIGATIONS: The secretary informed

“the members of the Authoriﬁy that at the beginning of this invéstigation;
there was a mutual agreement between the states of Oregoﬁ ané Washington
that the expenses would be divided as equally as possible. Because of o
the fact that Washingtqn had been carrying two men on their.payroll to

Oregon's one, at the time of the meeting, the state of Oregon was approx-
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imately’$2;000 behind in its share of expenses. Therefore, the'secretary
requested that the Oregon State Sanitary Authority pay the salaries and
expenses for one man during the month of April and for one man during the
nonth of May. This would amount %o approximately $500. The members of
the Authority agreed to pay for these expenses. | |

MILWAUKIE DEFENSE HOUSING PROJECT: vThe secretary requested
of the members the éuthority to issue 8 temporary or Class’"C" permit
to discharge sewage into the Willamette Rivér ﬁy the defense houéing
project located adjacent to Mcloughlin Boulevard bétween the south city
1imi£s of Portland and the north city limits of MilWaukie. 'Thié is to be
a temporary defense housing project, and if sewage tfeatmént facilities were
to be provided, they would cost in the neigﬁborhood of $50,000.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Dr. Stricker,
and unanimously carried, that a Class "C" temporary permit be granted to
this defense housing project to discharge untreated wastes into the |
Willamette River.

The seéretary then advi&ed the members of the Authority that
considerable misunderstanding had resulted from the procedures useé by
certaln members of the United States Public Health Service in refusing to-
certlfy several projects in the state of Oregon for federal a851stance
under the Community Facilities Act.  Becsuse of these procedures, the
public had been led to believe that in many cases sewggé treatﬁént would
not be necessary. After considerable discussion of tﬁis susje§t,'iﬁ ﬁaéA'
aéreed that more conclusive-evidence should_be-obtained'before thg Sanitary
Authority.tqok any action on the matter. The secretary was instructed to

accumulate as much evidence as possible and to present it at the next
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regular meeting of the Authority.

The meeting was ad journed at 1 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

‘Kenneth H. Spies '

Acting State Sanitary Engineer
‘and Secretery
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY _ H
" PENDLETON CITATION HEARING = i

April 2, 1942

PERSONS PRESENT

STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY -

" Mr. Harold F. Wendel, Chairman Curtiss M. Everts, Jr., State

Dr. Frederick D. Stricker Senitary Engineer & Secretary
Mr. Blaine Hallock : o

Mr+. John C, Veatch ‘ Kenneth H. Spies, Associate
¥r. Charles E. Stricklin : Sanitary Engineer

Mr. Albert Burch

CITY OF PENDLETON STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S
' OFFICE -
"Mr. Co L. Lieuallen, Mayor
Mr. B. Duval Issminger, City Attorney " Mr. Rex Kimmell
Mr. Charles E. Burnett, City Recorder '

VISITORS

Mayor Jay W. Moore, Harrisburg
fr. Go C. Gilbert, City Recorder, Harrlsburg
“Two councilmen from Harrlsburg

Dr. R, H. Wilcox, Umatilla County Health Off1cer
Mr. C W} Daley,_Umatllla County Sanltarlan

Mr. Wyatt League of Oregon Cltles

Mr. R. H. Corey, Consulting Englneer, Clty of Pendleton &
Mr. Carl E. Green, Consulting Engineer, John W. Cunning- &
_ hem and Associatesd &
Mr. Verne Reiersoun, Clatsop County Sanitarian
Mr. R. E. Dodson, dr., Asst. Senitary Engineer, State
: " Board of Health
¥r. A. H. R1ce, Junior San. Engr., State Board of Health
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STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
PENDLETON CITATION HEARING -

April 2, 1942 _

Mr. Wendel: Will you kindly £e11 ué who is representing the
city of Pendleton?

Mr. Isaminger then introducéd to the me@bers of the Saniﬁary :
Authority Mr. C. L. Lieuallen, Mayor of fendleton, and_Mf._CharlegﬁE. Bur-
nett, City Recorder. | | o | |

Mr. Wendel I th1nk it might be & good 1dea to read the hlstory
of this case. Would you gentlemen like to have it read?

¥r. Hallock: I happen to be quite familiar w1th it. I don't o 7 ?

know if it would be an advantage to those from Pendleton or not.

Mr. Wendel: Are you gentlemen fully acquainted with the history

of this case?
Mr. Lieuallen: I imagine we are. If there are any points of Co7
difference, I imagine they will come up later.

Mr. Bendel: I am sure you gentlemen are gllvécquainted with the

lew under which this Authority was established and the duties it has been

charged with. I don't know that that requires further explanatlon unless

anyone specifically wants it. . o | ' ;
- Mr. Isaminger;f No, that w111 not be necesséry:

Mr. Wéndel I would 11ke to conduct thls merely as an informal

proceedlng, and see if we can't brlng about an understanding. Do any of
the members of the Authorlty want to make any statement?
Mr. Hallock: No, I don't, Mr. Chairman.

Mf. Isaminger: If it'isn't out of order, I have an answer--merely

a statement of facts from our point of view--that I would like to file with

s




City of Pendleton in the operation of seid sewage disposal plant.”

. tend that there is no pollution of the Umatilla River.

the Authority at this time if it is the proper time to -do so.

Mr. Wendel: All right. - - i
. Mr. Iseminger: The original here is on top. There's a copy for

each member of your board: I would have mailed it sooner but for the fact
that I was trying to get & population censt complete. It wasn't finished
so I had to send this anyway. For purpose of the record, this answer is
made for each and every council member, only a limited nu@ber of theﬁ béiﬁg
herebtoday because of the expense of travel, and besides the presence of
the entire council would serve no purpose. |

Mr. Isaminger then read the city of Pendleton's reply to the
State Senitary Authority's citation. '

Mr. Wiendel: Have you géntlemen any questions‘about:this'answer?

Mr. Hellock: I'm interested quite definitely in one stéfement
COntainéd:in the first page. "The City of Pendleton andzits-officérs:have
no information or knowledge sufficient to formtﬁ bélief as to wﬂether or
not the Umatilla River is being polluted- by the City of Pendleton sewage

disposal plant and therefore deny that said riveris being polluted by The

Now,: is .the Sanitary Authority to teke that observation seriously? Is it

possible that this condition that's been the subject of correspondence and
conferences for so many years hasn't acquainted the city with what we had

supposed to :be obvious: facts? In that connection we have copies of letters

from ¥r. Corey, who was mentioned in your answer to-our citation, and from

G

Dr. Wilcox, Umatille County Heselth Officer, which make statements to the

contrary. It seems to me that we ought to know whether the city does con- 5
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Mr. Isaminger: Here's been our exact status on this thing.  As you % 3
know, we don't regularly have a city engineer. We'd like to but we can't d
afford it. Therefore, the only information we have is what communications - %

to us indicete. The Sanitary Authority has talked to us from time to timee
Cur Lanhem Act applications indicate that we sre trying to do something.
We're still trying. We're in tﬁe éosition'of,being out in the opeﬁ there.

" We ceme down here to try to get the situstion worked out. We're ﬁot refusing

to do anything. Just trying to get along. In other words, I don't know

B

AR R

whet Mr. Corey has written to you. I have no.copies of those letters. What
he said, I don't know.

Mr. Hallock: Well, I'd like to point out the fact’that‘the“cohdi- B

AT

tion is a serious one. Dr. Wilcox observes in one letter that unless some-

thing is done in the near future, those people might look forward to a

serious epidemic of disease.
¥r. Iseminger: Dr. Wilcox isn't exactly an employee of the city
either, you understand. Thatls one of those matching fund projects. _ ’ %
Mr. Halloqk: To summarize the whole matter--can't we agreeAthat
there is a problem, really serious there and definitely dangerous to the.

people of Pendleton? -

Mr. Isaminger: You run me clear out on a Iimb“with'ausfatémentflike
that, and you know it. We've got a problem hereQAIet's'try to straighten

it out.

T

‘Mr. Burch: From what I've heard, you don't need an engineer, you

need a nose to tell you that.there-is-pollutionvof the river.

L H TR R e £

Mr. Isaminger: ‘Well, I don'tuknéw; We haven't aﬁy definite figures
on what is going into the river from the disposal plant, if enything.

Mr. Burch: Why not? You were asked by the State Sanitary Engineer

time after time to get out some figures on which you could base an application




‘forvfunds; and nothing was done eicept a weif measurement over a period of
eight days.
| Mr. Iseminger: I think that weir meesurement was made at the time
this application was being prepared to show the flow of sewage at the plant.

Mr. Lieuallen: Mr. Adams who was in the employ of the City Water
Commission at that time made some studies. Te got him to make those measure;
ments for us. |

Mr. Isaminger: You understand the Water Commission is distinct
from the city of Pendleton. I don't know what they have done.

Mr. Burch; Did not Mr. Allen mske some findidgs in this fegard?
Mr. Allen is the man employed by the State Department of Minerals and
.Geology, and he was borrowed to do work in connection with the water supply
for Pendleton last year. |

Mr. Iseminger: I don't know anything about that. Their files are
in their office and unless we speéifically.ask for something; we naturdlly
don't know about it. |

| fr. Burch: His reports showed that there is a serious condition of
pollution in the river. |

Kr. Hellock: I would also like to read a paragraph or two.from a
letter dated February 12, 19,2, addressed by Mr. Corey, whom we understand
was employed by you at that time, to ¥r. Durkee of the Defense Public Works
Agency in connection with your application.

"The result of the population growth has been that since abouf
last August the sewage of disposal plant has been overloaded to the extent
that it has been necessary to bypass a part of the raw sewage without any
treatment. This is a serious and deangerous condition for the citizens
and the Air Base personnel. The State Sanitary Authority demended the enw
largement of the sewage disposal plant last year. With the approach of
hot weather this spring conditions will probably be intolerable.”

Now & paragraph from a letter addressed by Dr. Wilcox, Umetilla

County Health Officer, to Mr. Durkee under date of March 3, 19,2.
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"Briefly then, Pendleton a city of an estimated 12 000 population
is discharging its rew sewage into the Umatilla river., The river flows
through Umatilla County and discharges into the Columbie river at the
town of Umatilla. As water supplies for domestic use are either directly
or indirectly dependent on the river and water tebles maintained by the
river, it is felt that a potentially dangerous situation exists. Water-
borne epidemics are not a thing of the past and such epldemics are notably
prevalent during time of great fluctustion in population.”

"So, I say at the ocutset, we are referriné to a prbﬁlem and we are
discussing it. Can't we concede, 8ll of us, that there is in that problem
& serious pollution menace to the Pendleton community now and has been for
sometime past?

Mr. Iseminger: Here is Just eiactly our attitude. You've told us

in the past that there is a problemQ e have accepted yoﬁr‘éfatements at

face value. All right. We are now.trying to go ahead and streighten that

out. We are not the only polluters of that stream. We are trying to get

this thing ironed out. It is our desire to give this sewagevfull treatment.

That is our intention.
¥r. Lieuallen: Some man by the name of Doolittle or Dopmeyer from
the Public Health Service came up there sometime ago and mede & thorough

survey in about 30 minutes. Nobody sew him. He reported to the U. S. Public

Health Service that we had an incresse due to the mllltary base being there

of 325 people. Now the report shows about Ts OOO in the milltary base alone.

We furnish water to them. ‘That nltwit'turned ina report-llke thet end our

Lanhem Act monéy was thrown out the window. 'C;n you help us‘with that? We

know there's some sewage going into the river. Wé're'not trying to sit

here:and ‘tell yéu'ybur engiﬁeers don't know anything.v WQ knq& ng:plantAis
inadéquatef Our population has_increésed'ohe-fdurth;u'it is o%erlgadiné,our

plent. Wé're‘doing'bur damndést"to'gét some mOney'f}Gm the Laﬁham;Act._ The A?"?

1
increase was caused by the influx of troops in there, their families and’ ééj

the workmen. Let's get togethéf and help each other out on this deal instead

of standing here with our horns locked. Can you help us straighten out that



“report? If you cau, you can be doing us @ big favor and get:this off your

" chest, too.

- Mr. Wendeiig Mi.-Eve%ts-can-clear up the matter as to whether we
have tried to help ou this.

Mr. Everts: May I read part of these letters? Here's a letter

*'addressed to me on March 26 and signed by Dopmeyer. I think you would all

be interested in this. , A

Mr. Everts then fead the letter in question.

Mr. Isaminger: There are two applications. That first application
provides for running a pipe line'fo the Norfh fork of the Umatille River.
They have cut the original appllcatlon for the water line to 1nc1ude a fil-
tratlon plant and extra reservoir space.

- Mr. Everts: After getting that letter, 1 replied'to this extent
under date of April 8, 1942. | | |

Mr. Everts read his reply. _

~ Mr. Hallock: Apropos of this matter of cooperation, Mr. L;euallen,
T thlnk that the record indicates that the cooperation attempts have come
from this end and haven't emanated to any extent from your end of the “

underteking. Just to refresh your memory on that--You: were addressed on-

~ 'the subjéct as early aS'Noeeﬂber,_1938,*and &gaiﬁ March;’1939;-out1ining

G Y general way what the Authority would want. To these communlcatlons,

there were no replies: You were addréessed on- January 28, 1941, relative to

thls matter, urging some gotion. No reply was received. On’ January 31 you

“'were urged to tske ectionvand give us -some assurance that plans would be

carried out. No reply'was received to that letter. On March 1, 1941, you
were requested to proceed immediately with the preparation of plans and data.

There was also'a follow-up to that letter, to which there was no reply.

~There was the - telephone conversation that you mey remember you had with Mr.

Everts. We got the impre331on rather deflnitely from that that whether or
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:not'fédéral‘agencies.made the ‘money available, you would go shead and meke

that the plans were to have been given you.

ardnz

some affirmative action and keep this‘thing going along. After that, weir

measurements were made for about a week. On August 22, we learned that
without communicating with the Authority, some“906 ft. of pipe had been. -
commected to the sewer. We requested infofmation_on that. No_respoﬁse.

So you see, we haven't had any ve;y encouraging assurance that our coopera-
tion was wanted. I know we're not here to snérl at each other. We have-
requested so many times some cobperation frém-you up there, We requested

that you furnish us with your preliminary pléns and . specifications which we._

assumed had been prepared in connection with your»apblicétionato_federgl
agencies, and they were never sent..»‘ l. |
| Nr. Lieuallen§ Hasn't Mr. Coréy gibeﬁ»You fhose? ‘e
" Mr. Issminger: That was supposed to have been dome.and was not.
There's no question abqut that. He to0ld us he would»fake care of it. 1

have a éopy of the plans here. I have the entireAapplicatiQn file, and

we're perfectly willing to have the Authority look through it. We understood

R

Mr. Hallock:. The facts are thatfwe-have-redeived so, little . seeming

cooperation from y;hr'section up there, it haé‘proven Quite disecouraging.
. Mr. Lieuallen: Our Eecord'that Mr.~I§aminger read to you shows that

we~haven't:béen entirely idle on the proposition. 'Wé ﬁave;bepnpup1agaiyét
a difficult proposition. Conditions have changéd so fast in a few month's
period that plans which we ﬁad made had t0<b6,dis¢arded;uvv-

Mr. Wendel: In regard to.this sitﬁafion,.l caﬁionlyfcqﬁmentﬁthat
it is unfortunate we weren't appraised>tha£ you have been mqne active -than
you indiecated to us. Let's forget all that for thé-time Seing...Let'S¢start'

from where we are today. .The Commission has taken this attitude--rightly or

wrongly.  In general, we are now. in a war -situation--there's priorities of o i
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materials, and emong certain works, no matter how badly needed, theyfre not
going to be accomplished immediately. We have taken the attitude to request
fhe:mnnicipalitles of the state where these bad conditions exist, to do two

things._ One is prepdre engineering:plans and estimates of cost, and second,

"_.to embark ‘on some sort of f1nanc1al program wh1ch w111 when the war ends,

enable the municlpalltles to get the actual ‘work under c0nstruct10n. In
?prtland, that has teken the shape of sewer serv1ce.charges being collected
with the water bills., In this way, they will accumulate funds which will

help in the actual work when the war is over. Now, as badly as this work-le

-needed, it is impossible to do it in most cases. I would like at least to

see these two steps taken. I can't speak for the other gentlemen here, but

it would seem thet if that's all that can be done now, we would certainly

be sat1sf1ed if you would do that.

Mr. Iseminger: You say, engineering plans. Do you want complete
or preliminary_plans?v Just ehow‘in a generallway_what would be done? I don't
quife know what is nanted. | : ___  _ | )

Nr. Wendel: Perhaps Mr. Eyerte-ﬁill answer that.

Mr.-Everts: They should be fa1rly complete plans..

er. Isaminger: . Would you look at these, hr. Everts, and see 1f

they come anywhere near what you need? Thls is o part of the appllcat1on.

' Whlle he's look1ng at that--you were talking about sewer connect1on matters.

When we made applicat1on, I mentloned that we made arrangements to merely
borrow money from the_governnent. That would be our part.. We weuld by
ordinance levy a sewer connectlon charge. Then when the war's over, they

say theyﬁll‘cancel the obllgatlonfl Naturally, 1f we could get cancellation

. from them, we would benefit greatly. I thlnk that's sound mun1cipal ‘manege-

.mente I got th1s on the grapevine, but Hermiston went to the trouble of

making provisions for a bond issue and then,_frem all 1 can find out, DFW
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told them to forget the bonds and that’they would work it out on another

bas1s. If we can protect our city, I think it's our duty to do so. Regard=-
ing these sewer connection charges, I don't know. I understand Portland
merely has an ordlnance for the purposes of establlshlng a 51nk1ng fund.

¥r. Wendel: The money is being accumalated s a Sinking fund for
tbe purpose of takinévcare of sewage treatment works. | |

| | S Mr. Isamlnger-' We cpproacbed:the sinking fund‘probiem in connection

w1th th1s act. | |

Mr. Ha'.lli'.s‘-t':'k'= What is the present status of your appllcation?

Mr. Isaminger: 'Frankly, I think it's denied, but nobody has told
us a thing. - IEA | o

Mr. Hallockﬂ I notlced that Mr. Lleuallen on March 29, . 19&2, was
quoted in the Journal to the effect that the appllcatlon had been rathér
summarily denied. | |

Vr. Isaminger: Our information was all oral.'}There isn't a scratch
anywhere that tells us for sure.

Mr. Haiiock; Vhat ic your éourceV“

Mr.'Burnett. Mentloning no nemes, one of the DPW employees mentioned
this h7'bu51ness and said that they would heIp probably only “to h% This

was off the record. I can't tell you whether the appllcation was denied or

’not but apparently, they are w1111ng to. help us only to the extent of h%.

Mr. Lieuallen~ In March we were told that the appllcation would

‘be denied unless we could meke a better show1ng. I nade & trip back to

Washington, D. C. to see the U, S. Public Health Serv1ce off1cia1s back there

and talked to them for the greater part of one morning. I corrected con-

-siderable information they had that'wasn't.true. They had a ratﬂer'pecﬁliar

cttitude, 1t seemed to me, that these were war times and that we were hot

patriotic asking for so much money, that we had better let thefcewﬁge'éo
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“intd “the riﬁéf;‘"ThatVseemed.tbtbe'this gentieman's Qttitudea He was & man
in dniform similar to a Navai uniform,ﬂthrée gold‘stripes-on his sleeve. 1
have his name, but not with me. 1 couldﬁ't»undersfaﬂd that'attitudé on-thé
part of any public health official, and I told him then if that was being
'patriotic; we'd go the whole way and dump it alliin the river. He séid, |
" Yo, they didn't want us to do that. After that, he chenged his attitude
and indicated to me that he wented to help us all he could, and I thought
things were going swell. | |
Mr. Hallock: I noticed in the answer to the citation you étated ’
‘the fact thet this increase in population-has added to local burdens in the
way of-police force, water employees‘eté. Wasn't there an offsetting ad-
ventage in the stimulation of business?
Mr. Isaminger: Mr. Burnett“éan.tell you about the .city ihcome.
Mr. Hallock: TWe all agfee that under existing law, we would have
-guthofity to vote bonds: for this: purpose and: avoid the. 6% limitstion. If
--it be true that'ana résult of what has hapéened and buéiness-has been- stim-
- ulated, it:seems' to me the people‘of*PendletonAmight.recognize tﬁat-some
 assi;;ance should be extended in' the way of Q bon& iséue.
" Mr. Iseminger: I think Mr.:Burnett.cén-give you. a” pretty clear
picture of all that. ' | |
Mr. Burnett: To start with,‘PgndiétOn haé charter: limitations of
11'mills for general purposes. Nowlfhe ccuncii issuédA£he prop§sition last
year to levy an-additional-3 mills for general“pﬁrposés;for'éix months, -and
‘3the-people approved that measure on the 25th-of August,: last Year for the
iperi9d<of'January-1.tOnJune 30, inclusive, 19l2. . fﬁé’three mills was uSedv
'£o employ  four edditional.firemen, badly needed, l; additional police officers,
also very badlyaneeded;..Eveﬁ-now,?there are onljn8%paid firemén;and,the

" fire chief, and 8 police officers, a matron and the chief. - Then we put: on
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edditional street.men: and there were other expenses--what with the rising
cost of living conditionms, éfé.‘ fhe council has again~a§ked;for three -
mills commencing July 1, 1942 to June 30,,19h3; at the special‘elecfion

or primary on May 15, that 3.mills being for a year's time.énd.having-to
keep-employed  the additionai.firemen and poliqgmen,'street.men, eté.- it
dossn't follow that . because business has benefited in Pendleton on accéunt

of the air base being there that the city of Pendleton -itself 'is ‘benefited

by .the increase. The city has no greatly added increase. in taxes, -and that

. is.the main source of revenue., Fines and what not don't amount to much.

They-wonft provide for the creatiou of sinking funds for the added .sewage
disposal plant, etc. o e

Mr. Hallock: If the problem'were'presented*to the people in.en

attractive way, don't you think they would view with -some favor a long term

bond issue?
‘Mr. Burnett: It's highly questionable. The 3 mill special- tax

levy carried by.Oniy 50 vofes. ~And it's highly problematical, .in fact;:

quite debateble, whether this present 3 mill tex will pass. ;They!reyqﬁite '

willing to pay federal texes, but they sort of teke a crack at us here. -

- This will create a total of 16%—millsjfor genéral purposes for the payment

of principal and interest on bonds which the people voted. .4nd still. it's
questionable’wﬁether it will carry. : |
,  Mr. Hallock: -ﬁithiall your war acti;ities_goiﬁg.onrup.theré;fﬁe
at-Baker look with .considerable .envy on youiat Fendleton. -
- Mr. Lieuallen: You're from Baker-”'You-kn0w~thosejpeoplelup;there.

Even more so than Baker,.we have a farm population in town.. .A man: comes to

_town from the rench where he had to pump water.. He gets to town-<that's

still good enough for him. He's retired,;goﬁaénough_to_live-on the rest

of his life if he's conservative. He wants us to be conservative, too: When
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‘he goes to the polls, if he dosst’t krow much about what's to be voted on,

he just votes "No" on general principles. It's just like puiiiﬁg teeth

‘because the people aren't especially enthuéiastic_gbput the increase in

populetion in Pendleton. _
“Mr. Wendel "to Everts): Would you tell the gentlemen what the

other municipalities are doing in conmection with creating sinking funds

‘through service charges, etc.? _

Mr. Isaminger: I have borrowsd e file from theé Lesgue of Oregon.

Cities. We have been digesting alliof”these'pamphle€§‘in connection with

* the proposal of the government.

Mr. Hallock: We have had some really fine responses

Mr. Everts: On Maroh 26, wéﬂmaiied a letter to all‘municipalities.
in the state who do mot now have sewage treatment plants or whose pres’en{: .
sewage treatment plants are inadequate. We told' them that they were going
to have to put‘in,Sewage treatment fdcilities sbmelday; We fully‘réaiized

under present circumstances, émergéﬁcies‘exeeptéd, that 1€ would be diffi-

“eult for them to get man power, construction equipment, materials, etc.

Tﬁé'létters were mailed to gommunitiesvianhich"no serious emergency exists.
It was recomiended that they levy either a 5 mill tex or set up a sewer ser-
vice charge to esteblish a sinking fund to accumulete money for the ultimate
use of construction of ‘Sewage treatment faéilikies, at a time when maﬁ

power, equipment and materials are more'feadily available. Since that time

we have received quite's number of responses. A number of those cities

have already or are now meking plans to establish sinking'fﬁnds either fhrough

a tax levy or service charge. In some instances, they are setting aside

‘money from the general fund. Albany is setting eside $1500 a year, and it

is so set up that any council in the future may increase the emount if they

" choose %o do so.
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‘:*i_'*Mfi”Liéﬁéllénxffwbuiﬁ'ﬁhaf'be satisfactory to you fellows if we

set up $1§OQ a year out of the general fund?

Mr. Veatch: The only thing we had asked of any municipality- is not

that they do the impossible but that they work out preparations and plans
_gnd sgbmi§ the_defipiﬁe“adeqqate_plan to take care .of the problems that

they have. And next that they attempt some means of financipg-sp_thaf,it
would appear that they are in gooé faith and tbaybﬁhis plan will be carried
out. We don't attempt to tell éit@es how to finance it. The problem has
to be faced. We have only asked that they plan to take care of that by.
adequate financing, so that we can have something before us to“§egﬂthgtithey

are adequate, and some means for reasonably essuring the carrying out of

those plans. Here in Portland, for instance, it will be several years be-
Sfor the sewage disposal system can be_gonstruqted and completed. We had

‘them down here before us and they have adopted a means whereby they can

eventual;y finance and carry out their plan.
-+ Mr. Lieua}len; Well, that's g_reaspnabie request. If_thggbyould ~
"bg satisfactory to you, we could set aside $1500. a year out of the general “
fund and further gga;aptee“that_the_uﬁdqystanding be mgdeyin‘gongggigh, and
,HOQQQM mad about it. If we don't, you get a court order- out and”&g;gomething »
about it. _ |
;Mr,”Ha;lgck;hIWhét do you think aboutvsewer serviée&chgrges?ﬁ,
) Mr..Lieuallen; . There's a lot of go§d about an azranggmeptniike thaf é?
and - some .drawbacks, épplying to our local citizens up_theré,.;ﬂ@ still,have‘ |

the ‘'same kind. of people that we have had in the past and they don't care for

‘ahyiadditiongl,charges made to their sewerage, and we have the proposition ?
of how to collect that without it costing us ebout half of what we collect.

~ Unfortunately, we can't collect it on the water. The Water Commission is not

responsible to the city. What sort of a penalty would apply-to?anyopg-who
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~refuses’ to.pay their sewage disposal dues at the end of “the month or. quarterly

whichever way you went to collect?

Mr. Hallock: That's been hendled by ordinance or charter amendment

©.in meny:of the Oregon cities. Do you have & list of thdSe-éhafges, Nr. Everts?

Mr. Everts: Not with me.

Mr. Hallock: All over the staﬁe they have set 'up these chérges.
Portland has accumulated over $200,000.

Mri: Lieuallen: Unfortunately, under our charter we have been under

the impression that we can't vote additional millege for longer than one

' year at e time.  We think possibly we have worked out something to overcome

that, if it can be done. Get it voted and set aside a. oertein amount ‘out

_of the general fund is the most peinless method.-

Mr. Hellock: A service charge wouldn't be out of the general mill-
age at all. It might heve to be implemented by a charter emendment if the
City Water Department is separate from the other‘departments,r

' Mr. Lieuallen: The Water Department can shut off the water if anyone

doesn't .pay, but you-cen't shut off a man's sewage. There will have to be an

~-ordinance -of some sort to collect that money and then we're up ageinst the

-proposition:of a referendum which might be put intc effect. There's going

to be some very disagreeable reverberations from it if we handle it that

- way. . We have.been trying to figure out some less evident way of collecting

it--a little sugar .on the pill-like the sales tai.
- Mr. Hallock: It's astonishing what & small service charge will do,
one ‘implemented by appropriste ordinances.

ti. .oMre Iseminger: ‘' Let me explain. The city of Pendleton has an old

~original charter. The Water commission has an original charter also. We

have nothing to say:about their activities. Thereforé, it would require

- some sort of election to shift collection of the service charge into their
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~~hands. That's the trouble. Under the Lanham Act setup, it was:the~ﬁnder-

standing that we would take a vote and see what hapened. -

Mr. Hallock: By setting aside your proposed $1500 g year, on an
esg;m;ted $165,000 sewage-disposai1system, it would take 110 years to build
up avséwage fund.

- Mr. Isaminger: The next question is--is that entire plant neces;
sary to take care of the thing you need at this time? -~ ~ - = R : E
- Mr; Wendel: How meny water users have you in the e¢ity?
* Mr. Lieuallen: Around 2&00;'-‘

Mr. Isaminger: That's an estimate. In talking about this sewer
service charge, we discussed the collection of 25¢ a month. That“wouldﬁf
bring us in $5,000 to $6,000 a year. You bring up the question of aplant.
The Authority may think the plant we've planned is too big and expensive.

Mr. Burch:- One reason we don't know about that is that we haven't

seen the plans. We don't know what you're plenning.

S S SN T R A,

i- er.vlgaminger: -We thought it was submitted, and it wasn'tf

‘Mr, Burch: In‘handling your application to the Lanham Act, if you o

had sﬁbmitted your plans to.us and asked us to help you out, you might have
. been a long ways further ahead than you are now. - Perhaps something«cqﬂ?be

done now.. | |

Mr. Lieuallen: -We'll admit that thet wasn't done, -and I intend to
find out why. MNr, Corey“shou1d~héve submitﬁed these'pians.- i'm'going«to é
ask him- about it. |

Mr. Veatch:. Whether those plans are approved or disepproved. by the i
Lanhem Act, they should be submitted to' the Authority and any changes made

which are necessary. Then when that ‘is done, all we esk-is .that some def-

ivite plan be worked out for the eventual construction.
.. Mre-Lieuallen: . In the matter of collecting the five or six thousand

dollars 8 year as service charges. We have to have somebody to meke those
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collections. It's going to run pretty high, around $1800 a year to collect

$5000. Cut it about 1/3 of the amount_qollected. Until we can figure out

- some less expensive way to collect the money, we better set it aside as a

sinking fund or levy a tax.

Mr. Wendel: There's no way you can make a deal with the VWater

‘Conmission to collect the charges?

Mr. Iseminger: I don't think we can legally do it. If if ﬁere all
tied together, yes, but not as it now stands.
| Mr. Hallock: I would imagine It could be worked out if there was
théldigposal to do so on the part of both groups. Arraﬁgemepts could be

made so that for a reasonable consideration, the Water Department could col-

"’ lect the added service charge.

¥r. Isaminger: Their charter provisions are very limited. Ties
them down pretty close.
Mr., Hallock: Might make a charter amendment. I concur in what Mr.

Veatch says--if wé could get a reasonable program that appears to be reas-

' onably accurate--that's the thing that would interest us very much.

Mr. Iseminger: Suppose we could get a Lanham:-Act approval, could

we get materials even then?

Mr. Veatch: Probably couldn't right now.
Mr. Iseminger: It's a sweet setup for the city if we can get a

sewer connection charge and maybe get our indebtedness relieved after the

T ware

'_Mre'Veatcﬁ: Get approval on fhe basis that funds will be available
as soon as materials are available. There are a number of those epprovals
that are based on that confingency.

Er. Lieuallen: Getting back to the proposition of informetion not

géttiﬁg to you. One excuse I have which probably isn't very good. We depend
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8 ‘good deal on the engineer to take care of that. - The Meyor and city council

serve without salary.

Mr. Hellock: When you people took the matter up with the Governor,
he wrote to Mr. Johns to this effect:

"I recognize, and I am sure the people of Pendleton do also,
that you will have to improve your sewage disposal facilities promptly
in order to take cere of the steadily increasing flow. 1 think you should
have engineers work on the plans and be prepared to assume the load as a
City. Of course, if Federal funds are available, then you are that much
better of f but the plenning should not be held up while you wait decision
on the Lanham Act. You are going to need the sewage plant expansion re-
gardless of who pays for it.

e A S AR

"I em asking the Senitary Authority to coopérate'ﬁith you to
the end that there will be no delay in your housing. progrem and I shall
call on Pendleton to proceed with its sewage plant expeansion at the same
time." - o ' : o E

Undoubtedly, he was willing enough to see your side of the matter, but
‘he was disposed to recognize that the problem must be met. The city is con-

. fronted with an obligation so that if we could work out some plan by which

funds could be accumulated regardless of the success of the pending appli-

cation, we're that much further along. We hed that same situation with
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Portland. They raised the matter of priorities, no engineering help, :etc. ﬂi 'é

That is 2ll true, gentlemen, but keep right on with the plan of raising money

anyway. When the time is ripe, you will be well toward having the entire
fund collected. |

Mr. Wendel: Do those plané,er. Everts,  in general, strike'you
as being what you want?

Mr. Everts: I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, but they aren't. The basic

design data is lacking. It doesn'£ say in the application whether the
cannery waste 1ls to 5e treated or not or whether they contemplate treatment
of wastes from the Eastern Oregon State Hospital;

Mr. Iseminger: The cennery waste business is not contemplated. We

were going to talk to the Authority later about that. It doesn't include

the State Hospitasl waste. Perhaps at a later time, a deal might be made




- tative of the Board of Control, offered to pay the city $7500 to take care

‘I was quite positive they couldn't. My attitude and that of the council is

- if Qe take care of their sewage, they should pay us close to what it would -

- to build their own and give us the money and let us do it. . - : e

“down to a WPA official and asked if it was possiblé to get labor to build the

-of Pendleton and pay no attention to the state.hospital.v Then it's up to

us to lay down on the state in regard to the hospital. They have to do it

- If you can't get together with them to work out a plen, work out your own

GERNON

183

with the Board of Control to take care of it.

Mr. Lieuallen: The State Hospital through Mr. Mills, a represen-
of the sewage, and we turned them dovn on thet. We figured it was worth
more than that to them. They said they would bulld their own.

Mr. Burch: Have they built one?

Mr. Lieusllen: No. They said they were going to do it for $20,000.

cost them to build their own plant. -They are saving maintenance costs of

the plant from now on. My notion was that they pay us about $30,000.  If

they'd'pﬁt that in the pot, we'd have something to start to work on. Mills
was just too tight..

Mr. Burch: Théy can't do it under the law, can they?

¥r. Lieuallen: The legislatufe voted them $20,000 at the last

session, the 1941 legislature. . They could have asked for ‘a sufficient.amount

Mr. Hallock: e worked on that in the Ways and Meens Committee.
oo -+ Mr. Lieuallen: I hmagine-that you had the same informetion that

they gave us. They said they could put in a plant for $20,000. I called

plant, and:he said he could find only one man of the type they would have to
have for that. You need skilled labor.

Mr. Veatch: Why wouldn't it be good to work out plans for the city

the same as Pendleton. They'll have to give a strict account of themselves.

plan.
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Mr. Lieuallen: That's satisfactory to us. If they come in, we
have to build a larger plant. If they don't come in, that§s not our problem.

Mr.TIsaminger: The way fhe matter now stands then, as Mr. Everts
has stated, the present plans are not satisfactory. Vould it be 'in order
for Mr. Corey to call on Mr. Everts and find out what would be acceptable,
and set up the plans accordingly?

Mr. Wendel: Certainly, if you would authorize Mr.'Coréy to do that.

Nr. Iseminger: Mr. Everts hes some idea about what he thinks would
be en adequate plan, more than that, he probedbly has é pretty exact idéa.
The two of them can 5it dowﬁ and wﬁrk it out and without Waéting-aﬁybodyfs
time can get some sort of a plan which will be satisfactory to you.

- Mr. Wendel: As I understand it, you will employ and authorize Mr.

Corey to work out plans with Mr. Everts in an effort to make them'satisfaétory
to the state sanitary engineer. l _

‘Mr. Lieuallen: We'll do that end ask him to contacf Mr. Everté and
work them out, then make his pléns so that theylwill be what you,ﬁant;f

Mr. #Wendel: That's all we want on that. There remains then the
matter of finance. That’s:up to you. ﬁé're'not fiscal agents. It seems
to melthat'if you would arrive at a service. charge and work out a method
of ‘collection and set aside some monies from the general fund, that would
do‘itvnicely. We cen't determine what your finencial program will be today.

Mr. Isaminger: I think first Mr. Everts end Mr. Corey should see
what the plant will look like. Then wé can tell more about how much it

will cost. I think we can pretty well say from those facts as to what has

to be done next. Then I think we cén'figure‘out a better method and pro-

cedure. MNr. Everts and'Mr.'Corey may find that the cost of fhis-project
is double what it should be--or not half enough.

Mr. Wendel: No matter what the 6ost is, it will teke the meximum

v .
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yoﬁ can lay by each month, and it will probably be your desire to lay aside
the maximum each month regardless of the cost.

¥r. Lievallen: You can appreciate that we have to be a little care-
ful on the emount of money we §pend. We're in wartime now, but we're not
kidding ourselves that Pendleton will continue to -boom after the war is

over. We have to take those things into consideration and not build up a

- progrem now which we can't carry out if we go into a slump--which we probably

will, es history has shown_after every war.

Mr. Wendel: Will you then set about to try to devise a financial®
program? - .

Mr. Lieuallen: Yes, we certainlj will.

Mr., Veatch: You. have a little different problem there than the city

of Portland. Pollution of the Willemette River was bad, but in Pendleton

‘there is a real danger of an epidemic. We didn't have that danger here. It

was put up to the citizens on the basis of cleaning up the river. The problem

. could be put up to the citizens of Pendleton not only as one of cleaning up

the Umatilla River, but also as one of preventing an epidemic as well.
Mr. Lieuallen: If we can't get them to agree on some reasonable
measure, we'll call on you for a court order. o i )

3 Mr;*Hallock:.;Ifsyou‘llzkeep.inrtpuch'with us and keep us informed

. of how things are going--

Mr. Iseaminger: There will be & council meeting on May 1. We will
have been able to scratch together-the-bare-outlines-of an idea by then. The
council can indicete what it thinks best.

Mr. Wendel: TWe're probably exceeding our authority in talking about

-the effects of after the war, but we're taking that authority upon ourselves.

‘I do want to see an earnest effort made to get the financial plan under way, be-
cause it will stand you in good stead after the war.

Mr. Lieuallen: Here's SOmething off the record. We're not geing to
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try to set up any sewage connection tax till after electionm.
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Mr. Wendel: I think we can understand that.

a5

¥r. Lieuallen: One more item. This sewagé.from the pea cannery--
eren't we taking care of that pretty good?

Mr. Everts: Well, as' I understand, you have listed that project wifh
the Public' Works Reserve for post-war construction. They've asked us to help :
them ﬁithvit} - I think construction of a separate plant will prove costly. |
It will have to be determined whether or not it is moré economical to build
a separate plant for that waste or to build a sewage treatment plant large'ﬁ
enough to take care of it when you undertake thét construction.

Mr. Lieuallen: It is quite'a‘problém. Thé'cannery when running
&t péak uses a million gallons of water a day. But isn't that a pretty good
system we're using? | |

Mr. Everts: Thet's using land irrigation. That's all right except

‘that you have complaints from the odors: They come back to the State Board
of Health of the State Sanitary Authority, the Board of Health in the case
of odors.

Mr. Hallock: The odor is organic, caused by something tangible.

Mr. Lieuallen: Does it affect health?

Mr. Wendel: .Odor problems are under Dr. Stricker's jurisdiction.

Have you a contract with the canunery? Are you regquired to dispose of it?

Mr. Lieusllen: Yesf
Mr. Isaminger: Is there any treatment where the odor.can be i
stopped?
- Mr. Lieuallen: That's another thing I put up to Corey. He thought

that he could figure out something to eliminate the odor. He hasn't pro-

duced anything yet. o B o o | ; }

Mr. Wendel: That is a matter which I should imagine would:be left




tothe engineers.  I'm sure Mr. Everts will give you as much help as possible.
¥r. Lieuallen: I kinda think he's steumped a little on tﬁat. I've
talked to him about it.

M;; ﬁverts: In that particular area, you're limited as far as
available lana is concerned for disposal in the ground.- If you would Reep
someone on the job continuously there and operate s land irrigation project,
it. might be possible to obtain satisfactory disposal.

Mr. Lieuallen: We took it down nearer to the sewage disposaivpiant.

Mr. Everts: By dividing that land into several sections so that :
no one section gets overloaded and begins.to pond, you might eliminate the
odor.

Mr. Lieuallen: We've been trying to figure out a way to eliminate
that odor without spending a good many thousands of dollers to do it.  -The

original plant that we worked out to take care of pea cannery sewage was to

- cost abéut'%ZS,OOO and somewhere around $2500 a year to operate. We thought

if we could do it with_limé and: other cheﬁicals;-we'd try that way. That's
a pretty staggeriﬂg blow though to a city the size of Pendleton.

Mr., Spies: Is there anyléhance of that cammery becoming a full
line cannery?

Ur. Lieualien: It'srpossible. If it operated the year round,
there wouldn't be any. odor.

Mr. Wendel: Gentlemen, are you satisfied on this now?’

Mr. Veatch: 1 think we have gotten to a working basis on this.

Mr. Lieuallen: Mr. Corey is here now. I'a like to go over it
now fof him. He is to contact Mr. Everts and work out in such detail as it
is:possible to do sé at thg pregent time, the construction of this sewage
disposal plant, and then those plans are to be nade and submitted to the

Oregon StatevSanitary Authority.
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. Mr. Hallock: That's one future, and you boys are going to give

immediate attention to a financial program.

Mr..Isaminger£ We'll wofry about the money.

-Mr. Burnett: Subsequent to. May 15 :on the fiﬁance. If they get too
many fhings thrust ét them before election day, it wouidn't wbrk.

Nr. Burch: What I'm hoping is that with these more complete plans
by Everts and Corey, we may be able to aid some in your application under ‘
the Lanham Act..

Mr. Lieuallen: 1 sincerely hope so:. That report that that man
turned in--l think that any member of the State Hospital could have done
as well.

Mr. Hallock: Any inmate--yes. Do you have an engineer for the
city of.PendletOn?

Mr. Iseminger: UNo, we don't. We can't afford it.. If this 3 mill
tax goes through, we want.to make a deal with the Water Cormission and be-
tween us, hire a cOmpetent‘engiueer. Whether or not we can get one, I
don't know,

~ Mr. Hellock: I think that's important.-

Mr. Wendel: Anything else, gentlemen?

Mr. Hallock: Mr. Chairman, I‘move we ad journ.

Mr. Burnett: Then I take it the State-Sanitary Authority is 'still

friendly with us.
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MINUTES OF THE SEVENTEENTH MEETING
OF THE
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

August 1, 1942

Ehe'regular'businesélmeeting'of the State Sanitary

Authority was called to order by Chairmen Harold F. Wendel, at

1:40 P.M., August 1, 1942 in Room 720 Oregon Building, Portland,

Oregon.

Those in attendance were Harold F. Wéndel, Chairman,
Dr. Frederick D. Strlcker, and the Messrse. Albert Burch, Blaine
Hellock, John C. Veatch, Charles E. Stricklin, Kenneth H. Spies,
Secretary, and Archie H. Rice, Assistant Sanitary Englneer.

CORVALLIS CITATION HEARING: 0fficia18>of the city of

Corvallis, having been cited to appear before the Authority +to

show cause why their city should not provide adequate treatment
facilities for its municipal sewsge as previously ordered by

the Authority, were given a special hearing at 10:00 A.M. on

.this date and at the same location.

The c¢ity of Corvallis was repfesented'by Mgyor He W.
Hend, City Attorney J. L. Lewis, City Recorder Ralph P.
Schindler, City Engineer V. L. Goodnight and Professor G. V.
Copson, Head of the Bacteriology Department ofAOregon State
Colleget -
. | {M;. Wéndel opened the héaring by calling upon the
seéretéry to give a brief history of the case. Some discussion

then took ﬁiace regarding statements which were claimed by the
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city to have‘Been mede by certain federal authorities. Later
Attorney Lewis and Mayor H; W. Hand presented arguﬁents as to why
the city had failed to comply with the origihal orders of the
Authority. From their testimony it was evident that they did not
consider the discharge of raw sewage into the river as producing
polluted river cond1t1ons and thet their cons1derat1ons were
based ch1ef1y upon the word of Professor Copson. Professor

Copson failed to produce eV1dence to the effect that serious pol-

.lutlon was not belng caused by the Corvallis sewags.

Expert testimony as to the necessity for a sewage treat-
ment plant at Corvallls was given by Lieutenant Colonel F. H.
Stover, Sanitary Corps, Headquarters Ninth Service Command,lFort
Douglas, Utah. ’ | ‘

After further dlSGUSSlOﬂ of the facts in the case the
Corvallis represenfatives agreed to obtain the approval of the
City Couneil at its next regular meeting the foilowinngonday
night to expeaite the project as mueh.andfas Spon as possible'by
(1) subﬁittinv thebneces;ery apnliceﬁions to the Federai Torks
Agency for priorities, monies, etc., (2) preparlng the required '
engineering plans and specif1cat1ons and (» investigat1ng every
poss1b1e means of f1nance.

The hearing termlnated.at 12:30 P.M.

A traﬁscript of the»proceedings are attached to these
minufes. . .

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes of the previeus'meeting

having been‘submitted to the members in advence, MOTION: it was
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moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch, and unanimously . -

carried that the Authority dispehse with the reading of the

minutes of the April 2 meeting, and that the minutes stand

approved as prepared by the secrefary.»
ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secretary reviewed the con-

tents of. the Activities Report for the months of March, April,

May and June, 1942. This report included a summar& of the

present status of municipal sewage disposal - in the state of

- Oregon, as well as a discussion of sewage disposal facilities

at military establishments and of certain trade waste problems.

- During the discuésion,of the activities the secretary asked for

the opinion of the.members regarding the‘progress»being-made
by the City of Pendleton. It was agreed that $3000 annually
for the é¢reation of a sinking fund was none too much, but that
because of the emergency such an amoﬁnt would 56 considered
adequate for the time being. The city must, in eddition to
working out an adequate financial program, proceed with.their

engineering studies. Previous estimates had set the cost -

~of improvements at $169,000.

PROJECT PLANS: It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded

by Mr. Veatch, and unanimously carried that the following pro-
" ject plans, which the State Sanitary Enginéer_had approved for
“the months of March, April, May and June, 1942, be approved by

.. the State Sanitary Authority:

Date o Location Type of Project
April 2% Camp White, Medford Sewers

April 23 Cemp White, Medford Sewage Treatment
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ate ‘Location - IR Type of Project
April 18 Aluminum Co. of America Sewage Treatment
' Troutdale oo '
May 27 Sweet Home. 4 Preliminary Report
' Sewers and Sewage
“treatment
June 2 Cemp Adair, Corvallis E ' Sewage treatment
June 22 " Swan Island, Portland Sewer extension

- COLUMBIA RIVER POLLUTION SURVEY: ' The secretery presentea
cost data for the study made of pollution in the lower. Columbia

River, such & stﬁdy covering the period from December, 1940, to

. kpril, 1942. Total cost to the State of Oregon prior to June 30,

1942 was $5215.11.  Of this amount $2,689.15 was paid by the

Sanitary Authority. Other agencies contributing included the

Columbia River Packers Association, the Oregon Game Commission and

the Oregon Fish Commission.

BIENNIAL BUDGET: The Sanitery Authority Budget for the
Biemnium 19&5—19&5 was submitted for approvel by the members.
The total amount requested was '$36,605.00, or §22,,,0.00 for
salaries, $10,120.00 for general openation and maintenance and
$L,045.00 for cepital outlays Aéteeing”that the budget should be

based on ectivities conducted under normal times, MOTION: it was

“moved by Mr. Stricklin, seconded by Mr. Hallock and unanimously

carried that the budget be épproved as submitted. A financial
statement for the present biennium was salso presehted to thé members

by the secretary.

RN R R

iy <




PERSONNEL: DBecause of.the large unexpended balance in
the Sanitary Authority appropriation and because the secrefary
must spend at least half of his time on Sanitary Authority business
it was requested by the State Board of Health'thét a larger share
of the Qecretary'é salary be paid from Sanitary Authority funds.
MOTION: it wes moved by Mr. Hallock, secondeé by Wr. Burch and
up#nimously carried that the Authority pay one helf of the
sécrétary‘s salary, starting August 1, 1942.

DISCUSSION OF CORVALLIS HEARIKG: It Qas agreed that
.théAsecretary should attend the city council meeting at Cﬁrvallis
on August 17, 1912 to be sure that the coﬁncil approved tﬂe
actions promised by Méyor Hand. Because the city representatives

;claimed that no federal authorities had given theﬁ a statement
outlining the neceséity for priorities for fhevpropesed sewage

disposal works it was suggested that such a statement be obtained

193

from Dr. W. T. Harrison, District Director, U.S.P.H.S., San Francisco, ?;

Celiforunia.

) For the purpose of transmitting the oﬁiﬁion of the_Staté
aéaﬁitary Authority to the Fedéral Works Agenc&, thé Vital Areas
Board of Review and‘to anj other persons or agencies concerned the
following resolution was presented by Mr. Veatch, seconded by MNr.
Hallock and unanimously carried.

RESOLUTION: ‘It is resolved that the Sanitary Authority
of the State of Oregon after COmpleté inﬁestigafion of the facts
is of the opinion that the discharge of reaw sewage into the Wil-
lamette River from the city of Corvallis is a menace to the health

of the men to be stationed at Camp Adair and that the city of
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Corvellis should proceed immediately toward the construction of
en adequate sewage treatment piant. Ig is.the opinion of the
State Sanitary Aﬁthority that fﬁe conetruction of such a plant
is necessary in‘the inperest of the winning of the wer.

.MOTiON: it was-ﬁoved by Mr. Veatch, seconoed by-
Nr. Stricklin end unanimously carried that the chairman and/or
the secretary of the Senitary Authorify be authorized to certify
é copy of this resolution ané furnish eny information which'may
be appropriate to ahy‘person or éuthority heving jurisdiction
over the furn1sh1ng of material for the construction of such a
plant. |

FUTURE ACTIVITIES: It was suggested, that if time
permitted, the secrefary should contect personally the various
eity councils and offioie1e>to determine what steps had been
taken by the municipalities to comply with the orders issued
March 19, 192 by the Authority. | |

There Being no further business; fhe meeting adjourned
at.3:15 P.M. It was decided that the next regular meeting of

the State Sanltary futhority would be held in Portland Oregon,

-on Friday, November 13 at 10:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted .

Kenneth H. Spies -
Acting State Sanitary Englneer
Secretary
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~ CORVALLIS CITATION
Meéfing of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority

August 1y, 1942

Persons Present

- SANITARY AUTHORITY

Mr, Harold Wendel, Chairman ' kr. Kenneth H. Spies,

lr. Blaine Hallock Acting State Sanitary Engineer
lir. Albert Burch end Secretary

Dr. Frederick D. Stricker

¥r. John C, Vegtch Mr. Archie H. Rice,

Mr. Charles E. Strieklin Assistant Sanitary Engineer

~

CITY OF CORVALLIS
Mayor H. W, Hand
Mr. J. L. Lewis, City Attorney
Prof. G. V., Copson, Oregon State College

Mr. V. L. Goodnight, City Engineer
Mr. Ralph P. Schlinder, City Recorder

* STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFfICE UNITED STATES ARMY
Yr. Rex Kimmel Lieutenant Coionel F. H. Stover
Fort Douglas, Utah
At 10:00 A«M. the Chariman called .the hearing to order.
Mr. Wendel: Would any of you gentlemen care to have the
history of the case read?
‘Mr. Lewis: Yes, this is our fi%st opportunity to get any
informatioﬁ.
Mr. Wendel: Then Mr. Spies, State Sanitary Engineer, will

read it.
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(Mr. Spies then read the history of the case to those present.
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This included parts of the memorandum dated July 20, 1942 and the
letter to Authority members dated July 28, 1942.) o

Mr. Spies: That brings the information pretty well up to

e AT LT

date, except for the #isit to Camp Adair of the Secretary and Colonel
Dopmeyer of the U. S. Public Health Service. We visited Corvallis
last Friday for the purpose of investigating the matter of war-time
necessity of such a project at Corvellis. To date, no:reportbfrdm'
the U. S. Public Health Service has been received relative to this., )
| Mr.'ﬁewis: Gentlemen, would we be_permittedrto supplement

the record with something we feel is importdnt. Last November, Dr.

Stricker, State Health Officer, addressed to the city under date of

November 13 a letter to the effect that Fred T. Foard, Regional Con- i

sultant of the United States Public Hesalth Serviée,'would visit

Albany and .Corvallis to meke & survey in connection with the general
sanitation; milk supply;vwater éupply, ete., in the Aréa. Dr. Stricker
asked that we make a definite appointment for him with the city offi-
cials on the 18th of November, to which our municipal judge replied

‘that the date would be satisfacfory and fixed that as a definite

- meeting with Dr. Foard. Dr. Foard came to Corvallis to sufvey the

whole situation--you understand that this came after your letter of

‘September 29, which, frankly, we did not construe ss an order--end : ;

he told us, in his opinion; in view of the fact that the water sup=-

ply for Cemp Adair was to be purified, that a sewage disposal plant

was not necessary at Corvallis. 'i,feel it is necessary to supplement

your record in order to explain our position.

Mr. Hallock: Just who is this Dr. Foard?
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Dr. Stricker: He's with the United States Public Health
Service.

Mr. Lewis: It says here that he is the Regional Consultant
of the-- | |

Dr.>Stricker: He chenged the statement soon éfter, be-

cause he didn't have the facts and wasnft authorized to make a state-

ment like that.
‘Mr. Lewis: I'm not offering that as being conclusive of

enything, but since it did come from a man of apparent suthority

. with whom we had, at the instance of Dr. Stricker, coﬁferences on

. the 'subject, we felt that you should know of it. That was what he

told us at the time. We haven't contacted him since, but, neverthe-

less, in order to understand the attitude of the city officials, I

- think it is proper that we bring it in.

Dr. Stricker: That opinion was not concurred by the State

:Board of Health at any time.

Mr. Wendel: Gentlemen, I think it is the feeling of this

Board thét the weight of evidence is to the effect that it is a de-

~"cided hazard, and, waiving for the duration the duty of the Board

. to:contrel the pollution of streams in the state, we feel that this

plant is needed to protect the health and lives of the soldiers

stationed .at Camp Adair. I might edd that the Samnitary Authority

‘has been criticized already for not forcing action on the part of Cor-

vallis. -

- - Mayor Hend: Well, the city officials agree with the

Authority in that we would like something done.

Mr. Wendel: . We do feel .that it is & menace.to the heslth

‘of the Army, end we are of the opinion that the.maﬁter should be
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taken care of at once. We should like to hear from you gentlemen as
to why nothing has been done.r
Maybr Hand: The only answer 1 cbuld give to that is, in

the first place, the city of Corvallis does not have the money, and,

"in the second pléce, all the information that we have been able to

gather, leaving the emergency out of -the pictﬁré,‘thrbughout a
period of years, is that examinations have shown that the contemination
is not harmful to public health. Those examinations have extended

over a peribd-of years, and other tésts that have been made more

recently have shown ‘the fact that contemination still exists. But,

as far as the city of Corvallis iS'concérned,-we couldn't just go

out and build a plent. e have taken éteps. We have made an appli-
cation for a'grant, and it is ‘on filé and will be‘consideréd as soon
as possible. It is neceésary that some financial #id must be secured
if the sewage plant is built. 'I% would be impéssible, with the in-

formation we have, to float a bond issue. People would feel that

it had been thrﬁstvupon us ‘at the instigation of the Sanitary Authority -

and the Army, and, with this being a.deféhse measure, it would be
necessary for the fedéral goverrment to be entifely'respbnsible for
the buildiﬁg of tﬁe plant. We shouldklike>very much to build a
sewage dispoéél plant. It is a desirable thing to have and to do.
At the same time, it demands much money, and the city of Corvallis
couldn't do it. That is the position the eity of Corvallis is in at
the present time. It is not the idea of being arbitrary in the mat-

ter, but it is a matter of money. The expenditure would more than

- double the emount of indebtedness of the ¢ity, and we have reached

the pesk so far as texation is concerned. We are not in the position

to build the plant without material eid from the federal goverrment.
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Note: Sheet Mo, /97-290 was m /551"’7
from book, (‘K’V'S-)

" .-Your secretary mentioned the visit of Colonel Dopmeyer to' the city.

The Colonel told us at the time vefy plainly that we couldn't build
a sewage disposal‘plant without it being a definite defense need.
As I understand it, the Colonel hasn't rendered his verdict for a
decision relative to the necessity of the plant, and the federal board
of health must issue an order of necessity before priority can be -
authorized. .Because they haven't reached that decision, it Seems
that nothing can be done at this time.

We did not construe the letter from Major General Joyce

to mean that any immediate action must be taken. He, in effect,

 made the statement that, with the increase in the population of

Corvailis, the amount of sewage would increase, but we could not
construe his letter as demanding the building of a plant at this time.

¥r. Wendel: Has the city done anything yet along the lines
of prepéring engineering plans, estimates, etc.?

Meyor Hand: Preliminary estimates have been made. The
actual planning has.not been carried out. This matter of securing
federal funds is going to take time. When we have some’ assurance
that funds will be sﬁpplied, the entire engineering part of it will
be carried out and will be completed.

" Mr. ¥Wendel: This would mean further delay, even if you
got favorabtle action. The engineering plans being not yet in process
would require further delay, ‘would it not? -

>Mayor.Haﬁd: Our .engineer, Mr.,Goodnight, could probably
answer that better than I.

Mr. Goodnight: We were told only recently that we should
not spend any money for detail plans. The engineer that said that
is practical. He's a man from Seattle, Evaﬁs, from the Federal Works

Agency. You see, we worked out with them the plans we have. If we
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made plans now, the-cést of them couldn't be included in - our grant.

‘In the matter of estimates, due'to present conditions the estimates

that we make today may not berw§rth a thing in a short time.

Mr. %éndel: The plans do not change.

Mr. Goodgight::‘The'plan has been approved tentatively by
four or five engineers in the ;tate. Ifve talked with Mr., Everts

about them. I've also gone over them with Mr. Evans.

¥r. Hallock: This Mr. Evans told you not to prepare plans?

Do you know his initials? You say he's from Seattle.

" Mr. Goodnight: You know why he said that, becausé we are
trying to get this loan. He waS»trying to help the city. If we
spend that money now, before the agencies authorize the necessity
of ‘the plant, -if they do, why the city will . be out that money.

- Mr. Lewis: I would like %o supplement what has been said.

While I realize that perhaps the financial end of it isn't the pri-

mery interest on the part of you gentlemen, it is of importance %o

the city. Assuming that it woﬁld cost 3300,000; which seems to be
a conservative estimate at the present time, that is too big a
project for the city of Corvellis to handle. Furthermbre, it must
be taken into consideration that the value of Oregon State College,
a state institution, is one and one-helf times the sassessed valua-
tion‘of the city of Corvallis. In that connection, we are of the
opinion that it is a state as well as federal project. You have
probably cooperated in ‘the Saiem plans. .I don't kﬁow how far they

have gone. I believe that they are on their way, and it is my under-

standing that they have o large grant tO'assist them. 1% would re-

quire a little checking, but it would be my.guess offhand that the

velue of state property in Corvallis is probably as great a share

“of the total value in the city as it is in Salem. Therefore, we
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neturally feel thet this would be a project requiring some state
participation, which, of course, would require legislative action.

Now, thet may not seem important to you gentlemen, but city offi-

"cials of Corvallis have tried to handle the city affairs in a

business-like wey and have kept financial affairs pretty well
streightened out. 7We have tried to keep the tax levy down, in spite
of the fact that we have ‘so-much untexable property within the city
limits. If you would look, you'd find that Corvallié has a very
low tax rate and that few cities stand with Corvallis in their tax
situation. I think Pendleton is e little bit better perheps. That
is why this matter of finanéing is so importaht tc the city.

T would say that your asking us to come here and show cause
why we hadn't installed a sewage plant is an attitude which is not
fair. In other words, the affirmative is entirely overloocked.

lir. Veatch: . Isn't that a matter of statutes which pro-
vide that you shall provide sewage disposalisystems?' - |

Mr. Lewis: I admit that there is a shortiportion'of»the
law which has something to do with polluting of streéms, but it is
not:very clear as to what authority there is.:

Mr. Veatch: The very law under which this body was. or-

ganized places upon you the duty of providing facilities for the

disposing of sewage now discharged into the streams of the state.
We dre of the opinion that that law provides that certain things
shall be done.

Mr., Hallock: Way I ‘ask you énother'question: You com-~
ment on the state institution in Corvellis and feel that you should
receive state assistance the same as Salem. Has Corvallis attempted

to secure any grant from the state?
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~Mr. Lewis: The legislature has not met since this came
up.

 Mr. Hallock: It has met since this ‘law was put into
effect. I wonder if the city has made any attempt to secure state
aid frqm the legislature, since you knew sewage- trestment would be
required..

Mr. Lewis: I will enswer it fhis way. - Why should Cor-
vellis be the one to go ahead with a project of this size when othef
cities are not doing much about it?

¥r. Hﬁllock: On the contrary, a great many cities are
moving along in a ﬁanher satisfactory to this body.

Mr. Lewis: Your city of Portlend isn't, and it is the

worst one.-

Mr. Wiendel: We have had the city of Portlsnd before this
Authority, and they are going forward at a rate satisfactory. 31%
of the municipalities in the state are doing all fhat is possible
at the present time. Their programs ere sstisfactory to the San-
itary Authority.

Mr. Lewis: We have no definite word that this project
is necessery to the war effort. Major Joyce,; in his.letter, said
that it would be desirsble as soon as practicable. They certeainly
would not have planned Camp Adeir end continued to s point of
occupancy withouﬁ ever directing a word to- the eity, if fhey felt
that a sewage treatment plant was necessary. The very fact that:
they heve conétructed Camp Adair I think demonstrates conclusiﬁely
that they have a satisfactory waé;r supply when'it!s=purified.A It

is my understanding on this thet you can't get approvel for con-
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struction unless the project is going to directly assist the war ef-
fort. As far as we know to date, we couldn't possibly proceed if we
did have the money. Our position, as outlined by Mayor Hand, is that
if this is necessary it is only because of the construction of Camp
Adair. It is not a necessary immediate project without bringing in
Camp Adair.

Mr. %endel: May I explain our position. Were it not for
the war, our demands on municipalities for adequate seﬁage treatment
would have been pressed a whole lot more vigorously on all those not
complying with the lew. Meny of our municipalities are making a sin-
cere effort. The city of Portland has had in effect for going on
two years a service charge. The engineering plans are being mede.

Many other municipalities are doing the ssme thing. I explained
at the outset that it would be virtually impossible, under the
prioritles that rule us, for the city to get the materials, if it
were not arcritical defense necessity. It is the belief of our
technical staff thet it is. Moreover, it is the belief of the |
Army that it is. If you should like to hear from Colonel Stover,
who is here todsy representing the Army, I'm sure . that the Colonel
would be glad to tell you his opinion as to the necessity from
o defense standpoint that this work should be .underteken at the
present time. I interpréted General Joyce's letter in a different
manner then your city apparently did. As to the critical status
of this situation; I‘think perhaps Colonel Stover can--

‘MNr. Lewis:  I'11 make one more remark. - We still feel
thet we shquld be allowed time to-cgrry on our progfamvthe-same as
other cities. Not in a few days or months, but in a few yéars,

as the city of Portland. There have been a great many surveys made
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of this river, and we have those surveys, surveys made by the engi-

neering department of the college and by another body of gqualified

mén under state authority. It's. the one that was mede by a commis-
sion. I don't remember the members, except that Mr. Koon of Stevens
and Koon was chairman. Of all these surveys, presumably with some‘
foundation, not a single one of them reaches the conclusion that
Corvallis causes any serious contamination of the river. We have
a qualified bacteriologist ﬁith us today from the Oregon State faculty,
if you wish to go into this fact.

¥r. Wendel: " We bélieve, from all the information we  have
been able to secure, that it is a definite hazard to the Army, that
ié-why.we have called you gentlemen before us.

Mr. Lewis: We have nothing but youé conclusions on that.
bn the other hand, we have numerousbsurveys to show ‘you.

Mr. Stricklin: 1 interpret those reports contrary to the
way you do.

lr. Veatch: May I correct your statement that there is no

city on the Willamette that has done anything on this. Albaﬁy,’Eugene,

Independence, Lebanon, Oregon City and Portland have submitted definite

programs and are carfying them out.

Mr. Léwis: We would be interested in kﬁowing what Albany
has done. |

Mr. Wendel: Albany Has started to create a sinking fund for
the>purpose of financing the project at a later date.

Mr. Veatch: Just a minute ago you mentioned about the
findings of this one committee. I was familiar with this committee,
ana I don't remember any findings which showed that the Willamette

River was not being polluted by the cities along there. As a matter

of fact, it was largely a result of the work of this committee that
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the Sanitary Authority was created.

Mir. Lewis: I didn't say 'none of the cities'. My state-
ment about.the committee's report was that there was no conclusion
that the sewage from quvallis'was~créating & health hazard. There
is & footnote there in that report in which it is stated that highly
contéminated water can be safely used for domestic use if properly
treated. There certainly was no conclﬁsion in this report by this
committee that there was -any material contamination of the Willa~
mette River from Corvallis. There was no conclusion that Corvallis
was creating a definite health hazard. Highly contaminated water
cen be safely used for domestic use if properly treated.

¥r. Hallock: Mr. Lewis, the substance of your state--
ment is that thé city isn't particularly interested becsuse the
river isn't seriously conteminated, and, therefore, youire in-
clined to igﬁore the whole matter.

Mr. Lewis: I'm not a member of the council, and there might
be a considerable difference of opinion.

Mr. Wendel: I don't think we're getting very far in this
thing at all. If we're to be so practical, for'theytime~being; of
forgetting the law, then I éee that our decision should be based
upon’ the feeling of the Army as to whether it's a necessary project.

" Mr. Lewis: Don't you think that's a bit out of ordeér?
We feel that we're entitled to at Ieast a few details.

Mr. Hallock: Mr. Lewis, it's_true that raw sewage from
& population of eight orfnine thousand people is rolling into one
of our Streams, seven miles below which our soldier boys are taking

their drinking water from this seme stream. Now;.dbesn't'it‘seém

- that this is at least a prima facie showing, if there is some con-
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sideration for their well-being.

‘ Mr. Lewig: That is a feeling of only séme.of you that it
is detrimental to their well-being. I only take the word of these
qualified men 1 have mentioned, when I expréss my views. I should
like to have Dr. Copson meke a stafement as to his views.

Prof.'Copson: I happen to be the bacteriologist at the
Oregon State College, and naturally the city turns to thezﬁollege
for assistance in matters of this nature. For that reason, I feel
that I have a right: to report the findings,we_?gve-made,in_this mat-
ter. | |

The statement was made that the city of Cérvallis reported .
that all traces of contﬁminétion from the city,compietely disappeared
three to five miles down the river. I have never made that state-
ment. It doesn't‘disappegr. -There is 'still some evidence. It
tekes thermost delicaté tests to determine it. By the river,. the .
disfance from Corvallis to the infake for Camp Adéir is nine miles
ihstéad of seven, that mekes a little difference.

. To & laymen, the contamination of rew sewage seems un-
sesthetic, but, to a public health mn, that isn't quite true. We
make. the statement, and-I think that you have to agree with us in
part, that we have a reletively smell community on a large river.

The situation in Cottage Grove and Eugene is‘a little more serious.
Thié sunmer ﬁe have gbout 12,000 population.

Mr. Veatch: Tith fhe students in the fall, your population
is about what?

Prof. Copson: There are around four to five thousand

" studentse.

Mr. Lewis: It should be mentioned here that you couldn't
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include all the 44500 in a group to be added to the city's population,

e

because a good meny of those are erumerated in the Corvallis census.
Prof. Copson: We have, over a period of years, made a “ E

survey. All of our results show that the situation above Corvallis

. and three miles below are very little different. If they were going
to end all human pollution in the Willamette, they would have to

start above Corvallis.

(Prof. Copson then showed charts of enalytical data of
semples of ﬁater taken in the riverf)

Prof. Copson: It's not quite as goodvnowvas it was a few
years backe.

Mr. Stricklin: Pardon me for interupting, but .do you

know the flow about that time?

Prof. Cépson: No, I don't.

[,

¥r. Stricklin: Your 10w water flow is 1ater_in the season,

eround : September, - isn't-it?

Prof. Copson: Perhaps it is, I'm not sure-about thet.

(Pfof. Copson continued with his charts.)
Mr. Spies:. May I interrupt? Are these data based. on
coli indexes per ml. or per 100 ml.?
(There followed a discussion between Prof. Copsonvand

Mr. Spies on the matter of the way in whichuthe'répdrtsvwere figured.)

Mr. Spies: According to this quotation from the report
from which the dats are taken, the coii indexes are'based‘upon a
certein number per ml. rather than.per 100 ml.b In other words, your
values 'should be multiplied by 100 to express them as values per 100 ml.
- Prof. Copson: That mey be true,

Br. Stricklin: As I undeérstand it, then, the first two




210

charts are.wrong.

Prof. Copson: They are correct, as far as they have gone.
I gave the positive and negative tests. That the situation is a
little more critical now is no more a big factor. There is a definite
increase. It's natural with the added increase in population during
the past few years;

(Colonel Stover, Mr. Spies and Prof. Copéon discussed more
about the method. of determining the results of the tests made,)

Prof. Copson: We have total counts of thé water per 100 cc
of 16,700, 12,000, 10,000. Now if any publie health authority would

make a statement that bacterial count of water of that kind is den-

_gerous for a filtration plant then I'11 quit. Look et St. Louis,

they teke the water from the Missouri River. You know what that
ls, and it comes out absolutelybpure. Grand Rapids the samé way.

Mr. Hallock:. But we don't want it in Oregon. M

Prof. Copson: You don't want it in Oregon. ' This is not
serious pollution. I'm just as much intefested'asuany of you gentle-
men in having clean streems. It isn't very nice tq.have dirty rivers.
If you compare it will Bull Run water and Clear Lake water, you'd
see quite a bit of contamination. If you're not.pubiic healfh trained,

1t doesn't sound good.. Now if the Army has designed a filtration

plant that couldn't carry a load like that, it's not a good pleant.

If the public:health people make a statement that fhe load is so
great that they couldn't handle it efficiently, then I would like
to hear it. A total.count like thatiof two or three'thouéands If
they couldn't teke that out, I don't know what kind of a plant they
built.

Mr. Spies:; I still don't agree. We couldn't design any

treatment plant that is going to be fool proof.
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Prof. Copson: They say that the meagerest kind of fil-
tration plant cah teke care of 5,000,

Mr. Lewis: Incidently;‘the same man, Xoon, recommended
that we use river water to supplement the Corvallis water supply.

Prof. Copson: #ell, up until this last influx of.population;
there has been no industry on the Willamette and there has been very
little increase in populetion. The contamination is definitely more,
but I've yet to see a public health man who states thet it's a publib
health menace.

Mr. Spies: I didn;t say it was a menace, but I do say it
is a public health hazard, |

Mr. Hallock: Doctor, I don't think we are so much concerned
with whether we can gamble.and get by as we are with assuring a safe
water supply for the soldiers stationed at the camp.

In the little town of Baker some yéArs ago we took it upon
oursélves to £ind some means of disposing of the city's sewage, other
then dumping the raw sewage into a stream. We attempted to floaf a
bond issue. Our situation was much the same‘as yours. It dian't meet
with too much success at first, as was to be expected, but we got our
sewage disposal plant. The point I mske is that if we're in earnest
and make the people realize the need for fécilities,"we can find wéys
to finence it. In Baker we have no centonment, and no domestic

water supply comes from the stream, but we have the satisfaction of

- knowing we complied with the law. It was no great burden. %e have

our facilities, and we were Just hoping that the city of Corvallis
would want to approach this thing with much the same attitude, even
if it involved nothing more than going shead and assembling plans.

Prof, Copson: We are concerned about those soldiers at
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Cemp Adair, just as you sre. The only contentibn.l meke is that, from
our studies, it is shown that while the sewaée pollution is definite
and it is raw sewage it is only of minor consideration. The dif-
ference above and below Corvallis is slight. Any adequéte filtration
plent could handle it. . As far as being & menace is concerned, I
would charge that statement. The plant has got to take out the
bacteria. Of course, the bacteria which we're concerned about are
very easily destroyed by_chloriﬁation,_and I can't see that they
constitute a meance.

Mr. Fendel: You don't feel there's any hazard at all,

Prof. Copsoh: I don't like to use the word "hazardf.
I would ‘say that there is no danger, other ﬁhan.if'the filter plant
does not. function properly. |

¥r. Lewis: Whaf is the extent of treatment at Bakér?u

" ¥r. Hallock: It is complete.

Mr. Spies: That's right. It's complete treatment,
standard filtration.

Mr. Lewis:. What t&pe of tréatment'is‘arranged for the
50 or 60 thousﬁnd soldiers to be.stationed at Camp Adair?

Mr. Spies: Primary treatment plus chlorinatioﬁ.

Mr, Lewis: I don't imow what type of treatment you gehﬁle-
men think ié necessary.

lr. Veatch: May I explain that. This_Authority has uever
taken an arbitrary view as to what municipelities should do. We
don't set up any particular plan which you should follow. You sub-
mit to fhe Authority your plens and those are gone over. Then they
_are either dpproved or disaspproved. The Senitary Engineer or oﬁe of

his assistants is always glad to consult with you. All that we ask is
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‘that the municipalities adopt some plan. ¥e're required to.do that

under the law. This act was passed by the people of the state for
the purpose of protectiﬁg the streams. Most of the mﬂnicibalities
are going along on that basis. Many plants have been approved, and
some are in operation. All we ask is that there be some evidence
showing that & plan is being worked out for construction and in-
stalling the plant.

Mr. Lewis: We don't know about thé amount or type of treat-.
ment. Suppose we planned for one type of trea%ment and then you
changed ite.

-Mr. Veatch: Of course, you always havé a Senitary Engiﬁeer
to consult with you as to what plant would be best to put in.

Yr. Lewis: It makes a lot of differemce in the 605t.

Mr. Wendel: I think we'd like to know the attitude of the

Army in this matter, if Colonel Stover would give us their. stand.

Colonel Stover: . I would be glad to.- The Army officials
concerned, which included the Headquarters of the Ninth:Corps Area,
the Surgeon General's office and the Sanitary Corps, went on the

assumption that the city considered the letter of last September an

" order and. had started work in thet direction. We were somewhat

surprised that about April no compliance with .the ordershad been
made and that nothing had been done. "All of the Army people who
have.investigated this to any extent, Sanitary Authorities, Surgeon
General's Office, etc. have felt the need of a plant at Corvallis.

211 letters from them, which I have, have indicated that the sewage -

- from .Corvallis should be purified. One from the Chief of Engineers

is importent when you realize the difficulty of obtaining critical

materials, for they have gone on record to say that all possible assis-

tance should be given toward getting purification of sewage from




Corvallis.

Our analyses from the figures shown in the last period

s

have reported the water to be grbssly contaminated. - The reports
this year are showing much higher bacteria count than thet shown
in previbus periods, and they are showing a B coli index, based
on 100 mls., of 10,000 in many cases. If any of you would be inter-
esfed in seeing these results, I have copies of the reports up here. j
In New Orleans they have no very close source of pollu-
tion. It's true that St. Louis and New Orleans take tﬁeir water
from polluted streams. Chicago is not taken from as bad a sourée
as either of those. But none of them have sewage emptying into
the river as close as yours will be to ‘the intake for Camp Adair.

The Ohic River is not as good as it should be. Under those con-

ditioﬁs, extreme precautions have to be taken. It is possible,
in thesé'big plants, for them to hire technically trained operators.

There is.an acute shortage of personnel at this time, and it is

very doubtful that the personnel handling the plant at Adair will
be of any type approaching that of other‘ciﬁiés‘ So you have the
human element to consider. Too, under present conditions, there
is the extreme difficulty of repairing things on short notice.
We have a number of supplies of this type around the

Ninth Corps Area, which cOvérs eight states, and I have been handling
the sanitary work in all this territory. I do not know of any |
other supply in the area which is in.as poor & condition as this
one, as showm from our enalysis.

- - Corvallis has undoubtedly been practicing poor municipal
housekeeping for some time. ' It's obvious that emptying raw sewage

from & municipality of from 10 teo 1l thousand population eight or
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nine miles from the source of a water supply is a bad factor, and the

fact that the intake is on the same side of the river as the sewage

is emptied from mekes the situation even worse.

It is also very reasonable to expect that the city of Cor-
vallis will greatly increase in populetion due to the cantomment.
Our experience has been that you plan on perhaps about 50% of the
number in & cantomment moving into surrounding communities. Of

course, not all will be in Corvallis. The additional wastes from

this additional population will agrivate present conditioms.

So, with a summary of this data; the fact that all Army

R

people have indicated the desirability of purifying the séwage dis-
charged into the river by Corvallis and recent analyses showing a

high degree of contaminetion, I think it is only within reason that

whatever measures which can be taken should be taken to lighten‘the
pollution of this plant. |

Mayor Hand: As far as the increase in population goes,
the city is already overcrowded, There would be no place for any

more to move,

Colonel Stover: You'd be surprised. They can always seem
to find places.
Mr. Hallock: You do expect & local stimulation in business,

don't you?

‘Mr. Lewis: We are placed with a great many expenditures
which they tell us are necessary. Our public health program hes in-
creased. We. use to spend %306 for a health officer, but now we are
contributing $2,656 for our share in the new county health department.

Mr. Héllock: Apparently you were sble to raise it.

Mr. Léwis; We have an urgent demsnd right now that we spend
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$700 for an entertainment program for the soldiers. .We“héve_tovhire
e special -~ recreational director, I think they cell him.

¥r. Wendel: I think we appreciafe those facts, of course,
but T would just like to ask if the statements by the Colonel have
affected your attitude,

Prof. Copson: I understand that the trmy hesn't a very
well equipped leboratory. I would like the Army to come in and be
e guest of our department. Ve would furnish him fecilities, and I
would like him to come in and see the manner in which our tests are
medes.

Mr. Wendel: Wé'reglize that there is a diversion of
opinion, but I think that we should consider the fact that,‘without
proper treatment, the water at the inteke is going to be & definite
danger. I think that we are all impressed with the uhcertaintyi
connected with the proper operation of the treatment plant. |

Prof. Copson: Of course, chlorination always takes
care of it. Our swimming pools are sterilized with chlorine all the
time, and people drink that water when they're in swimming. They
cen't help but get some of it in their mouths then.

Mayor Hand: I think we have endeavored to show you‘thé
position of Corvaellis very clearly. When that first letter was
received from the Senitary Authority in September, we couldn't con-
sider it an order. There was no hearing granted where the city of
Corvallis hed any oppentunity to participate, conclusions were
drewn without us having a chance to explain our éosition. There
was, too, the fact of the uncertainty of the location of Camp.Adair,
which would leed us to feel that there was no great hurry. Accoréing

to information I received from good authority, the action on the
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location of the camp did not occur until March of this year. Now,
with all these factors in mind, we have tried to explain to you
gentlemen the.positioh Corvallis is in, the motives to support our
action.

We are now faced with the problem of financing a sewage
disposél plant. That is something which, to a certain extent, is
beyond our control. If the F.W.A. does not take favorable action
on our applicetion, it will take time to put a bond issue before
the people.

Taking all these things.intq_consideration,_we rather feel
that you gentlemen should have a befter conception of the position
the city of Corvellis is in and will feel that the city is making
&an effort to comply with the Sanitary‘Authority in this regard.
There is nothing more we can do at the present time,_as_the federal
representative who was in Corvallis last week has not décided as
yet as. to the necessity of the project. As I understand it, it is
impossible to get priorities for materials withqut:£he approval of
-& federal agency such as that.

Do you gentlemen feel that Corvallis is proceeding along
the lines of your request?

" M¥r., Wendel:: I feel thaf Corvallis is not doing every-
thing possible.. ‘

Mr. Birch: You are evidently depending entirely upon
- the federal government for financing it.

Mr. Hallock: I don't feel that you. have done enough,

. Mr, Mayor. 1 feel that a general campaign for a bond issue at least
sufficient to enable you to draw plens and get underway would be.
successful. I feel that plans should have been in preparation .

some time ago.,
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Y¥r, Wendel: We addressed e communication long ago t6 you.

Many communities at that time proceeded with plans for sewage treat-

ment. This board has always shown an attitude of working with
communities. Now there are going to be thousands of boys dowm thefe, . §
and it is a matter of protecting their welfare that we're interested . §
in. If your attitude is changed, then I think you'wiil maké an %
effort immediately.to draw up detailed plans so that if you're .
fortunate enough to obtain money from the federal govermment, you
will be ready to go aheed.

Mayor Hend: It would satisfy the commissién, then, if £
we went ahead with out ‘plans.

Mr: Wendel: It would satisfy the dommisSion if every-

thing possible is being done. If you had started levying a service

charge, as they did in Portland, you:would have had encugh money>
. for the engineering work.
Mayor Hand: The board realizes that it is impossible to

get much done before the first of the year.

Mr. Wendel: Te realize that it takes bime. The soldiers
are already méving in--that is why it is regrettable that you didn't
do something before.

Mr. Lewis: Colonel ﬁdpméyer‘hasn't made his report as yet,
and, unless he says it is necessary for nationalldefeﬁse,"we couldn't
built it even if we did have the money.

Mr, Spies: That was the understanding at first. However,

I have received some other informétion; and it seemé'that the President

‘of the United States has set up a new committee composed of members

of the ‘Army, Navy, Federal Works Agéncy, Federal Housing, etc., plus

representatives at large from the states concerned. Any ‘project




requesting federal assistance will go before ‘this committee. I

‘contacted the Oregon representative a couple of days ago, and he

stated that our statement to the effect'that it was necessary would
probably carry more weight with that committee than the opinion of
some federal agency. I took that to mean the Public Health Service
would not have the final word, as was formerly the case.

Mayor Hand: Gentlemen, all I'm trying to bring out are
some of the facts that will show you our position in this matter.
We're not disinterested in this at all, we'd like to ‘see some-
thing done.

I don't know what the council will séy, naturally. -All
we can.do is take back a report qf this conference and present the
matter to them.

Mre Wendel: Why is it your council members are not here?
Every one was served with a citation. We had hoped that you'cOQId
tell us definitély today just what you would do about this.

Mayor Hand: Some of our members are in défensg work.  All
have business's of their own and serve withoutvcompénsétion on the
council. They couldn't just leave ‘their work." I told Mr. Spies
that ‘I-would get as many here as possibles When I talked to him,
he said to bring.the ones I could.'

Mr. Hallock: ' Couldn't you gentlemen, without much delsy,

assure us that you will go shead with your detailed plans? In

~other words, you could develop plans at the expénse of the city in-

stead of the federal goverrment.

Mayor Hand: We'd have to put that before the city cotneil,

and they would have to take action on it.

Mr. Goodnight: We've taken studies of our sewage situation
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in Corvallis over a long period, and it was from that informatioﬁ that
I worked out the size of the interceptor. e have determined a little
more than a réugh estimate. The standards for a t;egtment plant is
more or less uniform anyway.. ¥ith all that we have, prébably less
than three ﬁeeks would be necessary to complete the plans.,

fayor Hand: Would it be satisfactory to tﬁe commission if
Mr. Goodnight would complete the plan.

lr. Wendel: Mr. Spies can answer that.

Mr. Spies: He's a registered engineer.

Mr., Wendel: How soon can you have a council meeting?

Mayor Hand: Mondey night.

lNr. Wendel:  ¥Hhat will your recommendations be to the
council?

Mayor Hend: As Mayor, my recommendation would be that we
proceed: as rapidly as possible. %e'll have our engineer prepare -
plaﬁs for your Sanitary Engineer to check, and we'll expidite the
matter of a grant or loan from the F.W.A.

lir, Wendel: Would you consider adding %o that the inves;
tigation of every other means of finance? . - v ;_-“.

Mayor Hand: Yes, but I don't know what other means there
would be.

- ..Mr. Wendel: I think that this commission is assured that
yvou're going to do everything possible, "is that not true?

Mayor Hand: The general thought of the council was that
any service charges fhat might be passed would be for the purpdse of

maintenance.
Mr., Lewis: A service charge would take some time.  Our

water department is under a water commission which is entirely separate
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from the city council. I might séy that the members of the water
commission do not always agree with the membérs bf the dity council.
We might<haye a lbcal problem in that respect.

Mr._Birch: We ren up against the same thing with Pendletop.

Mr. Hallock: Those things occur, but they can be worked out.

Mrf Wendel: No one wants to use material or labor for any
project not vital to the war effort. The Army realizes the necessit&
of conserving every bit of man power and material, end yet they be-
lieve it is necessary to have this treatment plant.

Mr. Lewis: In that connection, Senator Holman considers it

& project deserving federal assistance.

Dr. Stricker: He was instrumentel in having this act passed
in the first~p1ace. | |

Of course, the most gravé thing is that if they should have
an outbreak of dysentary down there, we would be respousible. Just
think how an outbreak like that would effect the state of Oregon.

Mr. Lewis: What is Herrisburg doing?

‘lir, Spies: They've made preliminary studies and have
submitted an application to the F.W.A.

Mr. Goodnight: Another thing, the government is going to open
Fern Ridge Daﬁ, and that will alleviate the situation somewhat.

¥r. Wendel: Is there anything else?

¥r. Hallock: I would like some assurance as to when we will
hear what action has been taken.

Hayor Hand: %é’llkadvise you.

lir, Birch: ¥hy not have one of our men present at the meeting
of the council?

Mr. Lewis: It's a public meeting.

Mr. Wendel: Well, I guess that's all, gentlémen‘ Thank you.
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MINUTES OF THE EIGHTEENTH MEETING
OF THE
STATE_SANITARY AUTHORITY

November 1%, 19,2

~ The regular business meeting of fhe_Statg Sanitary
Authority was called to order by Chairmen Harold F. Wendel, at . .
10:20 A. M., November 13, 19,2, in Room 816 Oregon Building, Port;
1apd, Oregon. Those in attendance were Harold F. Wendel, Chairman,
Dr. Frederick D. Stricker and the Messrs. Albert‘Burch, Blaine Hal-

lock, John C. Veatch and Charles E. Stricklin, Members, Kenneth

H. Spies, Secretary and Roy E. Dodson, Jr., Associate State Sanitary

. Engineer.

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes of the previous. meeting

having been submitted to the members in advance, MOTION: it was moved by

Mr.Veatch, seconded by Mr. Burch and unanimously carried that the

. Authority dispense with the reading of the minutes of -the August 14
_meeting and that the minutes stand approved as prepared by the

secretary.

- ACTIVITIES REPORT: The secretary reviewed the activities

'ofgthe engineering staff for the months of‘July, August, September

-andiOctober. . This report included chiefly the items pertaining to

municipal sewage treatment and disposal, industriel wastes surveys,

sewage treatment at military and defense establishments and educa-

- tional activities.

CORVALLIS SEWAGE: .A report was given summarizing the

.. developments which had taken place since the citation hearing

August 14, pertaining to the matter of Corvallis sewage disposal.
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Most of this report was included in fhe‘activities report and,

therefore, need nof be included in these minutes.
It was recalled that the city officials at the August 1lth
meeting had promised the Sanitary Authority they would expedite an : :

application to the Federal Works Agency for finencial assistance in -

I R R

construqting the required faciliﬁieé, they would prepare the necessary
éngineefing'plans and specificatibns and they would investigaté‘all
poéSiblevmethods of finance. _ﬁuring the ﬁeeting Mayor H. W. Hand was
reached by long distance telephéne and it was” learned thgf excépt for  L

filing an application with the F.W.A., the city officials had not

fulfilled these promises.
" The new procedure for reviewal of the Lanham Act applica-

tions was discussed. Formerly the applications were filed with the

Seattle office of the Federal Works Ageﬁcy but now all such projects

submitted in the state of Oregon are first reviewed by the Portland

office of the W.P.A. The Corvallis application had been sent to

 Seattle and the secretary was instructed to contact that office tq‘see
that the application would be forwarded to the W.P.A. immediately.

" After the application has been submitted to the W.P.A. for review, a

ceftifiéate of necessity must be obtained from the United States Public
Health Service. Several letters have elready been written by the
Sanitary Authority to this'federal.ageﬁéy asking for such a certificate.
The Public Health Service has not granted the certificate for the

réagbn that they feel that since this project is entirely for the

benefit of the Army, the Army itself should certify as to its need.

After the application has been passed by the Portlend office of the

W.P.A., it mist then be transmitted to Salt Lake City for review by

the regional office, finally it goes to Washington, D. C., for review
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either by the Facility Clearance Board or by the Facility Review
Committee depending upon whefher the estimated cost of the project -
exceeds or is less than $500,000.

| At the suggestion of the Portland Field Service Office of.
éhe_Wﬁr Production Board, the city of Corvallis was requested by‘the
Authority to submit a request for priority assistance fo*the War
Production Board. Form PD-200 was finally submitted by the city, but
with many apologies.

The members of the Authority discussed at length the public

* health hazard existing in conﬁeétion with the water supply at Cemp. Addir.

' Because of the lack of cooperation on the part of the city -
of Corvallis and after much discussion regarding the most satisfactory
legal steps: which might be taken.by the Authority, MOTION: it wes moved
by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch and unanimously carried that the
Sanitary Authority arrange to hold a public meeting upon due notice,
summon wi tnesses, take téstimoﬁy and examine the facts relating to - the

sewage:situation at Corvallis, Oregon, publish its findings and recom- v

- mendations as they may be developed, enter its order in the premises

and take' such other action as may be appropriate; and that for such

- purpose - the Attorney General of the state of Oregdn be imﬁediately oon-

‘tacted and. an expression sought from him respecting appropriate procedure

to be followed, extent and character of cooperation to be expected and

as to a convenient date and place for such hearing. The attorney general

-was contacted immediately by telephone. . He informed the members of the

Authority that Mr. Rex Kimmell, Assistant Attorney General, would be
assigned as his representative to take charge of such a public hearing.

The secretary was instructed to contact Mr. Kimmell as soon as possible

 ‘regarding the matter of testimony, witnesses, summons, etc. It was re-
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quested. that the hearing be held in Portland during'the-month of December

if possible.

PROJECT PLANS: It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr.
Stricklin and unanimously carried that the following project plans which-
- the State Sanitary Engineer.had approved for the months of July,; August,

September and October, 1942, be approved by the State Saﬁitary~Authority:

Date - - Location . : , Type. of Project

7-3-Li2 Pendleton " » Sewer extensions

,7—135h2» "Swén Island Shipyards o . Sewer extensions

9-9-42 ©  Stanfield F.S.A.Camp , Sewage disposal additions

9-9-442 | Fairview F.S.A.Camp . " - Sewage disposal h ?

9-16-42- Air Support Commend Base,Medford Sewsge disposal R

9-16-L2 Air Support Command Base,Corvallis Sewage disposal o . ;

9-16-42 Air- Support Command Base,Sélém : Sewers i

9-16-442 Operational Training Unit,Redmond Sewage disposal - s ?

9-16-42 - Bombing Range o . " Sewage disposﬁlm é

9-16=42 . Air Base, Portland ' . " Sewer extensions. :: ?

9-16-l42 = Umatilla Ordnance Depot R Sewage disposal: ... | é

10-10-442 Operational Training Unit,Madras Sewage disposal ’i
Class C Permits were granted to discharge untreated sewage . into i

the Willamette River from the Swan Islénd Bunkhouses project anﬁ into the
North Portland Harbor (Oregon Slough):from'the Kaiser Company War Apartment
House Project.

PORTLAND SEWAGE: Mr. Wendel informed the membérs of the Authority
that on September 28 the lead editorial of the Oregonian commented on:the

gross pollution of the Willamette River in the vicinity of Portland s

reported to the Oregonian by Mr. Charles Castner of the quarterﬁaster;de-

partment, Terminal No. lis The editorial: asked the question "When .are-we




going to?" which meant when is Portland going to construct sewage

0

disposal facilities? Mr. Wendel attempted to answer this question and

" his letter of October 6, which appeared in the Oregonian under the

title of "Status of Anti-Pollution Project“, discussed the activities
of the Sénitary Authority in endeavoring to obtain the cbéperation §f
the city council in abating this s tream pollution problem. On November
5 &_1etter”wg§Aaqqress¢q to thé city council by the chairmantaﬁd l@tgf |
personal interviews were hold with them. Their attitude in the matter
wﬁs.thgtmgoth}nngpgld be done at the preséntltime with respect to
iﬁcreasing the sewer service charges.A

‘At'the request of the chairman, MOTION: it was moved by .

My.vveéﬁchl seconded by Mr. Burch and unénimously carried that the

" communiceation to the city dated November 5 be ratified by the Sanitary

Authority. A‘Cpr of this communication is attached.to these minutes.

It wes decided b; the members of the Authority that, exceﬁﬁ
for increasing the sewer sefvice charge tc'ﬁhe maximum smount as | |
authorized by the vote of ‘the people and preparing engineering plans. and
specifications nothing could.-be done by. the city of Portlend at'fhe'
present éim¢ ﬁ9 prpvide;ggwgge disposa;'fgcilities. 1t was agreed,
hdwéfer; that an attempt should be made to sécuré the’cooperation of
the cityrcounbil'in this respect and in ordér to do this aﬁ eaucatibﬁai
progrem should be inaugurated.

MOTION: It was moved by Mr. Burch, seconded by Mr. Hallock and

unanimously carried that an estimate be made of the cost of placing the

. desired information before the various influential clubs and organizations

of the city relative to the Portlahd sewage situation, that the state
budget director be asked to approve expenditure of'money for such a pufpose

and that if the exﬁenditure.is approved, the chairman be authorized to
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employ a person_éqpab1e of,conducﬁipg the desired educational progrmﬁ;

BIENNIAL REPORT: The secretary was instructed to contact the

state printer regarding two suggested changes in the report of the Senitary

R

Authority for the last biennium. These changes were (1) include a discussion i

9f ﬁh¢_ggn?gipalitig;_in_the state which are creating sinking funds for
fingpqiggﬁsewaggvwo?ksvby_megns pt@er_tﬁgn the sewef user service charge,
(2)revise the list of special hearings as held by the Senitary Authority.
__CQLUMB;A RIVER PQLLUi;OH REPORT: The written meterial of the
final_report:coygring the survey of‘the_pollgtion in the lower Columbia River
was éubmitfed ‘o the_Sanitary Authority,by the secretary for apprpvalo The A i
matter_qfnpgb1i§higg thg report ?as @iécussedAbrigfly and it was suggested .
that~perhépsrthe Commercial Fisheries would te willing to finance the cost of
printing.:ﬁlt Was.fglt'ﬁhat<thelc9§t”9§_th;§.suryey Wés most excessivé_and that

~the information obtained did not warrant eny additional expenditures on the

part of the state of Oregon. If the Authority desires to_pub1ish the report

at a later date, it will probably be.printed in abstrect form.

BUDGET: The budget for the next biennium as- recommended by the state

budget director was submitted to the members for consideration.

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at. 1:15 P.M.

It was decided that the next regular meeting of the State Sanitery Authority

. would be held in Portland, Oregon, on Friday, March 12,1943. o ;

Respedtfully submitted

Kenneth H. Spies | .
Acting State Sanitary Engineer.

and Secretary.
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MINUTES OF THE NINETEENTH MEETIKG
OF THE
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

March 12, 1943.

~ The regular business meeting of the State Sanitary:Authority

was called to order by Chairman Harold F. Wendel, at 10:20 A.M.,

March 12, 1943, in Room 816 Oregon Building, Portlend, Ofegoh.‘ Those

in attendance were Harold F. Wendel, Chairmen, Dr. Frederick D.
Stricker and the Messrs. Blaine Hallock and John C. Veatch, Membefs,
Kennefh H. Spies, Secretary, and Mr. William F. Selleck of Selleck and
Company, Public Relations Counsel.

MINUTES: Copies of the minﬁtes of the previous meeting
haﬁing‘béen submitted to the members in advance, MOTION; it:was moved
by Mr. Vgatch, sepénded by Mr. Hallock and unanimously carried that
the Authdfity dispense with the reading of the minutes of the
November 13, 1942, meeting aﬁd that the minutes stand approved as
prepared by the seéretary.

PORTLAND EDUCATIONAL CAMPAIGN: The chairman called upon

Mr. Selleck to review, for the benefit of the members present, the

- preparations which had already been made relative to conducting the

publicity cagpaigp_whi¢h is being waged for the purpose of‘obtaining
fgvo;able actipnron_the part of phe qutland City Council in the
matter of'inc?easiqg the sew@r-gser'sefvice‘charge to the maximum.
amount permitted by»law. Mr. Selleck reported as follows: Prior

to this‘timg all activitiés had been §entered around the assembling
of“pertinént date and information, the making ofnecessary preliﬁinary
contacts, end the finding gtho?iﬁhgmefg_impottant obstacles which

would-have to be overcome in order to reach the desired objective.

999 |
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The tentative calendar for future activities was outlined by

Mr. Sellecke From April 1 to April 25.the acfual ﬁreparation of
letters, editorials, cartoons and‘other pﬁblicity material would be
undertaken. It was planned to complete by April 10 a printed booklet‘
containing tﬁe more important data reiating to the campaigne This i
booklet‘would serve as a manual for public speakers. Also during the
-m99th:9f_APril representatives of the Sanitary Authority would be -
requested. to appear before certain influential groups for the purpose
of requesting favorable resolutions which might be presented to the
Portland City Council. From April 25 to May L publicity would be
released to the public by means‘éfvnewspapers, radio, ete.. The peak
of the campaign would last not mofe thaﬁ 10 days or two weeks. On
May 2 the release of publicity material would reach a climax.. The
main objective of this publicity would be to ¢reate public interest % i
which in turn would convince the City Council that the people of
Portland arelin favor of an'increased sewer-user service charge,
levied for the specific purpose of financing the construction of
needed sewage collection and disposal works.

-Mr. Selleck stated that the efforts of the Public'Rélations

Counsel were divided into two classifications; namely, appeals to.the

City Council and ‘appeals to the general public. Under the former
classification the following methods were being used:

(1) Fo?mal resolgtions from approximately 50 different..
organizations or city clubs including, if possible,
orggnized 1abor to be presented to the Cquncil.

(2) Informal 1§tters from prominent individuals addressed
to the City Counoil.

(3) Informal communications from the general voters:of

the city.
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- adopted by city clubs and presented to the Council, editorials in the

_‘campalgn. It was suggested to Mr. Selleck however, that an attempt

8s to the present legality of the six million dollar revemue bond

'prellmlnary contacts which he had already made, opp051tlon to the

Methods used for meking the appeals to the public were to include:
(1) Newspaper cempaigns.
- -(2) Discussions on radio.

(3} Printed matter such as circulars, bulletins or manuals.

(L) Presentation of formal talks or papers before various :
city groups and orgenizations. _ E

~ The newspaper campaign would consist of copies of resolutions

two leading Portland daily newspapers, cartoons, letters to the editor

and articles in some twenty neighborhood newspaperss Publicity released

via the radio would include open forum discussions and news broadcasts.

With regerd to the use of other printed matter it was disclosed that

the City Council had refused to permit the distribution of circulars

with the water bills as a means of informing the public regardlng this

be made to revise 'slightly the present wording on the water bill in

order that the consumer will understand more clearly and correctly the
purpose for which the sewer service charge is being made.
A general discussion of the campaign by the members of the

Authqrity fol}qwed the report of Mr. Selleck. The question was raised

isége which‘had_begn approved by the Portland city voters several yesars
ago. M:} Veatch was requested to determine whether or not the previous

bond issue was still in effect. Mr. Selleck stated that based on the

1ncreased charge would be chiefly by certain industries end apartment
hO?S?;QWn?rS°, Out of_the_approximaﬁgly 90,000 accounts of the water

department, only LO consumers had régistered serious complaints
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regarding the preéent sewer charge. . Many of these complaints were
from the owners of large apartment houses. |

The discussion bgoughf out the fact that the value of the
sewage collectioﬁ and disgosai project to organized labor shouid not
be overlooked for the reason that the majority of'theAtotal cost of
a project of this nature must necessgrily go for laborf The chairman
brought out the fact that the objective of_thisvcgmpgign follows
c}9§¢1y”§he program of post-war Plaﬁﬁépg advocated by President
Roosevelt. He stated that "It is necessary that individuals plan for
the future and communities should do llkGWlSS- Other communities in
Phe‘W@}lamette Valley should also be interested in the creation of
sinking funds to finance post-war construction.”

In conclusion it was disclosed that the 1nd1v1dua1 members of
the Clty Councll are all in favor of the program advocated by the
Senitary éuthor;ty, They insist, however, upon beling convinced that
the pégple §f Portlend are williég to. assume at this,time €n additional
chargé. ‘ , _ v _
| AG?IVI?IESvREPQR?;lvThe secretary reviewed briefly the acti-
vities of the enginegring staffrcondgcted during the months of November
end December 1912, and Janasry and Fobraary 1943 This report con-
§ist¢d_of the dispu§sion of municipal sewage disposgl, sewage disposal
P?°Je?£§_ %ﬁ‘»wil,itw end war industry estsblishments and s presentation
of the approprlatlon made by the recent session of the State Legislature
for the 19[;5-19)45 blennlum. o A

PROJECT PLANS: It was moved by Mr. Veatch, seconded by Mr.
Hglléck_apd unanimously carried that the foligwing project plqps,,
apgroved}by_fhe State Sapitary EnéineerVQQripg the»months of Nevember
aﬁd Deceébef 19&2, and Jamary and.Fébrugry 1943, be-apprbved by the

State Sanitary Authority:
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to the abatement of stream pollutlon which is now being produced by

ﬁate Location - ‘Type of Préject B :
11/10/42 wHermiston Sewage Treatment : ;
11/20/4,2 Eénd, Engineer Replacement | ,  %
' : Training Center (Construction i
_ Camp) Sewage Disposal g
11/23/,2 ngdleton : Additions to city seWage plént §
bll/?7/h2 Vanport v | Sewers and Pumping Facilities
11/?8/&2 7 Swgp Island o . Sewers and Pumping Station
1/30/%3 W@pd_Yillagg,Multnbmah Cdunty Sewage Disposal |
2/2/5 Pendleton Air Field Sewage Plant Additions
2/2/l3 Bend, Camp Abbot Sewage Disposal -
2/19/1i3 Ordnance . . Sewerage System
,.IEDUS?RIES?, For the_past several months the activities of t
th‘e Sanitary Authority engineering st’aff have dealt chiefly with
;t? muhicipal sewage disposal. It was suggested that more stress be given é

the various industries of the state. MOTION: It was moved by Mr.

Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch and unanimously ca;ried'that the

secretary check through the industrial waste correspondence files;
review the past activities in this respect, and prepare another letter

to all industries reminding them of the necessity which confronts them

for providing adequate waste disposal facilities, and asking fhem for
8 report as to tbgﬁprogr?ss_alrgédy made and as tb plans for future
improvements in waste disposal methods. o o ' ?
_”COLPMBIA'Rlng_POLLQTIQN_SURVEY REPORT: 4 letter fro@ the
thhington'State-Pollutibn Commission was presented reéuesting that ﬂ :
the Oregon State Sanitary Authority flnance the publlcatlon of this

report, MOTION- It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Veatch

and unenimously cérried that the secretary investigate the cost of

multilithing versus other methods of reproduction and that the secretary
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end chairman be authoriied to‘publish the report in the most economical
manner.b

.MISCELLANEOUS: The secretary was instructed to proceed‘with
the preparation of a rural séﬁage disposal bulletin and to contact
the state printer regarding the publication of such & manual. The
other membersnof the Authority requested that Dr.vStricker, State
Healﬁh_Officer,_invegtigate ﬁhe“possipili£y‘ofrdifiding more evenly
between the §gnit§ry_Aut§o?iﬁy and the State Board of Health the costs

of maintaining the office quarfers of the Division of Sanitary

- Engineering during the coming biennium.

_There being no further business the meeting ad journed at
12:30 P.M. The next regular meeting of the State Sanitary Authority

is scheduled to be held in Portland, Oregon, on Fridey, June L, 1943.

Respectfully submltted

o d i

Kenneth H. Spies
Acting State Sanitary Engineer
~and Secretary

"i;,' "
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MINUTES OF THE TWENTIETH MEET ING
OF THE
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

June 18, 1943

. The regulgr bysinegs megting»qf_thg_State Sanitary,Authority,
previously scheduled for June li, was postponed until June 18, 1943, aud
wgs‘cglleq ﬁg;order on thgt dgte by Chairman ngold.Ff»Wéndel at_lQ:lS AM.,
in the Librg;y Roqm of the State Board of Health, Portland, Oregon. Those
present were; Harold F. Wendel, Chairmap, Dr. Erederick_D. Stricker, and
M?ssrs.”thp’Cﬂ_Veatch and Charles E. Stricklin, members, and Kennéth H.
Spies, secretary. _ :

MINUTES: Copies of the minutes of the March 12, 1943, meeting
has beenvsubm;tteq to the membefs in advance, and the correction suggested
in Mr.ﬂStricklip's lgtter té the members and secretary had been subsequent-
ly made. The reading of the minutes was dispensed wi%h, and they were ap-
proved as prepeared and corrected_byvthe seéretgry. B

_ACIIVI?IES REPORT: The secretary reported briefly on the progre$s
@adguduring tthgpnths of March, Ap;il and May relative to_the construction

of sewage disposal facilities for both civilian and military personnel.

>Th¢se activities are also discussed in the written report for the quarter

ending June 30, 1943.

It was reported that a sanitary distriet for the Ferncrest
Additiqn_in MuthOmah Cougpy:was being prganizeq‘so that & sewerage system
for_appfoximately'100}persons could be provided. This, appgrently{ is the
first distr}ct_prganizgd in the State of Oregon"for sggh & purpose.

hSewgge disposal data and preliminary sketches had been submitted

by the secretary to the officials of Agate School, Jackson County, and of

YRR
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' Willowcreek School, Malheur County, to assist them in designing necessary

‘sanitary facilities.

The sgwgge disp9sgi fgcilit@eé-fpr the‘following war industry‘
'.hbusing projects were either under coﬁstr&ction or alreadj cdmpleted;

(a) Wood Villagé aﬁd Vietory Homes, Multnomah County, serving
1500.persons. | ‘

(b) Six Portland Public Housiné_Authority projects,  Portland -

() 5000-men barracks at Swan Island and-OregoniShipyards.

(d4) Ordnance, ﬁhatilla County, serving 1500’p§rsons;

.(e) F. P. H. A. Trailér Camp at Tillamook (150 trailers).
(f) F. P, H. A. Trailér Camp at Astoria (150 trailers).
(g) F.P.H.A. Ap;rtment House project; Clatsop County (240 units).

Sgwgrage_facilities had been approved for two war industries;

namely.‘Oregon Electric Steel Rolling Mills ‘and the Portland Tug and Barge

Company, both of which are located in Portland.

Regardlng the mllltary estab11shments, it was reported that
primary treatment by Imhoff tanks was being provided for the sewage from
the Uf S. NavalyAir_Station néar‘Astoria, Clqtsop County, but that no
sewage treatment was intgndéd at the Tillamook Naval Air Station, Tillamook

A Cduntyfv | |
| Inspections of waste disppsal fgc;iiéies héd been made at the
flour mill of the Preston Shaffer Miiling Company, Athena; at the flax
retting plant of the Molalla Flaerrowers'VCooperétife; and at the cherry
packing plant; of Hudsqpfpuncan Company, Dundee; and the Allen Frﬁit
Compqpy{_Newberg. Report§'had been sent to these companies recommending

improvements and additions.

hs instructed at the last regular meeting, the secretary sent
letters to the industries which have serious trade waste disposal problems,'

asking them for a report of any progress which had been made and reminding
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them of their responsitilities in solving such problems. Letters were sent ?

to six pulp end paper companies and to one textile industry. At the time é

~ of the meeting, no replies had been received from the industries. f

TILLAMOOK NAVAL AIR STATION (L.T.A.): Although detailed plans :

and specifications had been prepared and approvéd for sewage treatment

faciliﬁies at this base, both Naval and U. S. Public Health Service
'_officialé had ﬂotified the Sanitary Authority that they were of the °
opinion fhatqunstrp¢tionvpf such facili#ies shoulq‘bg postponed until
after the present war emergency. A_qiscgssion of this‘subjgct by the ‘ i
me@b§r§ Qisglosed thgt the main reason fqr‘installing gewage_treatment
" now would be tp_protegt reqreatiqpal»gsesAof_thg ngsk River.
~ The fp}iowing resolgtion,wégrthen preposed and adopted : It i;
the_gp@erst&g@ing of the Sépita?y Authority? that, because ﬁhe actual

pqpulationnioaq will be less than one-half that originally estimated;

o
i
;
|

- because the need for treatment works at the present time is justified
only ou the basis of protecting the recreational useé; and because of

the extreme shortage of labor, equipment and critical materials, the

~ sewage from the Tillamook Naval Air Station (L.T.A.) is to be discharged

raw and untreated into the Trask River during the present -emergencies, and

R i i A B it

that if this projgptAis_mainpgingd after these emergencies cease to exist, : 2
- the Sanitery Autpqrity will expect and insist upon the erection end main-
tenance of an adequate Qisppggl Qiant.i_Copies of this”rgsqlution were to
be sent to the Staff Headquarters of the 13th Naval District, the U. 5.
Public Health Service, and to the Officer in Charge of Construction at the :

Tillamook Station.

PROJECT PLANS : The fpllowing project plens reviewed during March,

April and May 1943, were approved by the Senitery Authority:
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Date Location . Type of Project |
3/11/L3 Tillemook Naval Air Station Sewage Treatment : § ;
2/18/L,3 Agate School, Jackson County Sewage Treatment %
3/19/43 Swan Island Barracks, Group #2 Sewers %
3/19/43  Oregon Shipbuilding Corp. Barracks Sewers ;
3/19/L3 Ordnance ~ .Sewsge Disposal ?
’E/IO/LB ~ Oregon Steel Rolling Mills, Portland - Sewers _ E
5/10/143 Pendleton . ~ Sewer Extensions’ :
5/12/43  Portland Public Housing Authority | Lt
Project No. Ore.35059 Sewers i
Ore.35001 . . Sewers :

Ore .35096 Sewers

Ore.35097 : Sewers

Ore.35098 Sewers

_ ( Ore.35099 ... Sewers

_5/12/&5 Portland Tug end Barge Company - - Class C. Permit

PUBLICATIONS: As instructed at the laét meeting of the Authority,

the secretary‘investigated the various methods available for printing tﬁé
"Columbia River Pollution Survey Rebort“. The. bid of $696.00 for. printing
éOOO copies was submitted by the State Printer. This method of reproduc-
tion waé considered more satisfactory than the others, and because it was.

. a8 economical, the bid of the.State Printer was accepted. The report should_
be availaebls fqr distribution by‘Septembér‘l, 1943,

ANNUAL BUDGET: Tﬁe following budget for the fiscal year

dJuly 1, 19L3, to June 30, 19, wes submitted by the secretary and approved .
By the members: v '

Selaries and Wages

State Senitery Engineer and Secretary $1500.00

Stenographer , : 1%80.,00 -

Per diem ( S.A. Members) 180.00 i é
' Lok
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General, Operating & Maintenance

Trevel, State Sanitary Engineer ‘ | _ A $350.00
Travel, S. A. members ‘ 250.00 ' i
Office rent ‘ ‘ 5,0.00
Miscellaneous S 608,00
Capital Outlay - | ' ' 100.00

Total Budget « « « » o « o o « « +$l4,908.00

PORTLAND EDUCATIONAL CAMPAIGN: Mr. Wendel reviewed briefly the

- plans for this campaign which had been wbrked up with Wm. F. Selleck, Public

Relations Counsel, retained by the Authority for this campaigﬁ. It had
originally been scheduled for the month of March but was later postponed
until the middle of April so as not to coincide with state and federal
income tax collection dates. At the suggestion of Mr. Selleck, it was post-
poned agein because of the possibility of the city having to increase the
water rates. This increase in watef rates was later found to be un-
necessary, and Mr. Selleck ﬁgs instructed to proceed immediately with the
campaign. Finally, on June 15, Mr. Selleck informed Mr. Wendel that because
of personal and other business matters, he would be unsble to complete his
contract with the Sanitary Authority and asked that his resignation be
accepted.

It was agreed by the members that another public relations
counsel should be retained, if at all possible, to carry én this work.
It was moved and carried that any financial settlement made with Mr.
Selleck be based entirely on the value of work performed by him which
could be used by his successor in carrying on the program.

Because it would be impossible to complete this campaign before
July 1, 1943, it was deemed advisable to meke sure that the money set aside

for this purpose from the 1941-1943 appropriation could still be used.
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Mr. Young of the Secretery of State's Office was contacted by telephone, TR %

| i

and it was his opinion that such money would still be available if a new _ME 1
contract were drawn up prior to July 1, 1943. %
The secretary snd chairman were instructed to obtain a written §

opinion regarding this and, if such funds were allowed, to retain a %

. new public relations counsel and to proceed with the educational campaign ;
as rapidly as possible. f
There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 12:00 g

noon. The next regular meeting of the Sanitary Authority is scheduled to
be held in Portland, Oregon, on Friday, September 17, 1943, at 10:00 A.M. §

Respectfully submitted,

Kenneth H. Spies L =
Acting State Sanitary Engineer Ty

and Secretary




MINUTES OF THE TWENTY-FIRST MEETING
OF THE
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

September 17, 1943

The regular business meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary
‘Authority we.s called to order at 10:15 A.M. on September 17, 1943
in the Library Room, 816 Oregon Building, Portland, Oregon. Those
present were: Harolde. Wendel, Chairman; Dr. Harold.Erickson, sub-

stituting for Dr. Frederick D..$tricker who was out of the city;

Messrs. John C. Veatch, Blaine Hallock and Albert Burch,members;

and Kenneth H. Spies, secretary. _
MINUTES: Copies of the minutes of the June 18, 1943

meeting had been submitted to the members in advence and the reading

of them was dispensed with. They were approved as prepared by the

secretary.

ACTIVITIES.REPORT: A copy of the Activities Report for
ﬁarch, April, May and June, 1943, was submifted to the members.
A discussion of the activities of the field persomnnel for July and

Auguét was presented by the secretary. This discussion will be

covered by the next Quarterly Report.

SEWAGE DISPOSAL FOR NAVAL AIR STATION: The U. S, Navy is

planhing to construct a ;00-bed temporary convalescent hospital in

~ Clatsop County, Oregon, at the confluence of the Walluski and Youngs-

Rivefs, Section 28, T8N, RGW. Permission to discharge raw sewage

from the hospital into Youngs River hed been requested by the Naval
Authorities. After much.discussion of the local conditions and possible
public health hazards of such a practice,. the following motion was made

and adopted. MOTION: The secretéry is hereby instructed to inform the
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Authorities of the Thirteenth Naval District, Seattle,Washington, that
the discharge-of raw sewage from the hospital into Youngs River coun-

stitutes a préctice not to be recommended by the Sanitary Authority,

howeﬁer, because of the shortage of manpower and critical materials,
due to the present war emergency, a Class C temporary permit wili be
granted fér such discharge of féw'sewage, but with the following pro-
visions: 7 |

(1)' That the U, s. Navy assume éll responsibility for cases of
communicable and infectious diseases which might be found to be trans-

mitted as a result of such water pollution. . - %

(2) That all precautions possible be taken by hospital attendants

to thoroughly disinfect the stools of patients suffering with tropical

or other diseases of intestinal origin, before 'such wastes are discharged

into the sewers.

AN W L S R

(3) That said temporary permit be granted for a period mot to exceed
three years and that if the hospital continues in'servicé for a longer
period of tiﬁe; adequate sewage treatment facilities be installed.

(L) -That plans showing the location of the outfall sewer be sub-

mitted to the Sanitary Author1ty for review before constructlon of the . z

same is undertaken.
PORTLAND EDUCATIONAL CAMPAIGN: Beceuse Mr. Charles Onling,

Pﬁblid Relations Counsei was ill and could not% atteﬁd the meeting the
progress report on the campaign %o 1ncrease touthe legal maximum the
sewer user charge ‘was presented by the Chairman. A brief outline of the
report is as followé.

(1) On dJune 2, 1943, Mr. Charles P. Ohling, Public Relat1ons
C§unse1, was retained to replace the services of Wllllam F. Selleck
.& Company « »

(2) On July 7, 1943, a luncheon meeting was held at the Benson
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Hotel with 25 representatives of the.press, radio and other publicity
ggéncies in attendance. The éroposed'campaign_wgs presented to them
and their assistance requested. They all committed themselves
favorably. |

(3) On the evening of July 9, 1943, a public meeting was held at

" the Librafy Hall. Approximately 75 persons were présent. The chief

1

‘opposition at this meeting was voiced by F. H. Young of the Oregon

Investors and Taxpeyers League, P. L. Cover, East Side Commercial Club, 
and A. C. Callan and Frank Hilton, Apartment House Owners Asséciation.
(L) July 10, 1943. Ad editorial by C. C. Chepmen in the Oregon
Voter gave the approval of that publication,
(5) On July 1k, the support of The O}egonian was expressed by the
lead editorial "This Time, tet's Do It", and on July 15, the support of

the Oregon Daily Journal by the lead editorial "Those Noisome Sewers

that Empty Near Vanport City".

(6) August 5, 1943. A meeting arranged by Eugene Allen of the Labor 8

‘Press was held with the Central Labor Council of Portland at the Aero Club,

Each lsbor representative present was enthuéiastioally in favor of the

proposal. Follow1ng this meeting the full support of the Labor Press was

”glven edltorlally, and a resolution by the Central Labor Councll was

'unanimously‘adopted.

(7) Resolutions in favor of the campaign have been endorsed by and
recelved from numérous civic bodies and individuals. Harry Mlddleman of
the Apartment House Owner Assoc1at10n has endorsed the program.

(8) About the middle of August the Portland City Council proposed to

'the‘Authority that if the issue were not-pushed further at this time or

‘before the election in May 19L), they would promise to support a bond issue

and would retain an engineering firm as soon as possiblee Thatvproposal

REAS I EX RO TG S L




244 -
was refused. §T§ §

(9) The proposal to increase the service charge was submitted to f ﬁ i

the Portland Chamber of Commerce for their approval. It was in turn i g

referred to the various sub-committees. Mr. Wendel appeered before the . %

Trade and Commerce Committee and won their support. On September 8,193, .

the_éubject was debated by Mr. Wénde} and ‘Acting Mdyor Bowes before the
Retai} Trade:Bureéu. That Buréau voted 10 to 1 in favor. Approvel ﬁas
also given by the Industries Committee and the Maritime Commerce Committge.
The approyal of the,Executive-Committee is expected in the neaf future,

(10) A favorable opinion was obtained from the bonding firm of
Atkinson, Joneé & Compgny regarding the advisability of the proposal from
the financial standpoint.

,'_(11) The Chairman of the Economic Committee of the Portland Post-War
Planning Committée has endorsed ite. Acting Mayor Bowes has expressed his

surprise regarding the inecreased support given by factions ﬁhich previously

were pfesumed_to be in opposition.

(12) The new City Council member, Mrs. Dorothy McCullough Lee, has

also been contacted and informed of the Authority's.attitude.

(13) A letter received from F. Nf Youngman, Vice Pregidgnt,”refuteg
thg charge made by Jog.Gerber,,advertiser, that the Crown-Zellerbach Cor-
poration opposes the construction.of adeéuate sewage disposal facilities
in Portland.

(1L) The Executive.Ccmmittee of the Wildlife Federation is plenning e

- big dimmer for the night §f October L.
| Much aiscgssion followed the abové report and it was agreed by

all the members present that in spite of the large rumber of favorable

5
i igesii

“expressions from the publie, the Portland City Council apparently still

o

refuses to increése the sewer user charge as requested by the Authority




 because they are afraid of the political consequences. Lt was then decided

to adopt a definite course of action,
It was planned to contact represeﬂtativezof the Moses Post-Far

Planning Committee to make certain that the Portland sewerage project would

be included at the top of their list.

The meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M. t04r¢convene at };:00 P.M, for
further:consideration of and action in the Por tlend problems Mr,-Hallock
was requested to formulate during the intermission an appropriate resolu=
tion -citing the City Council to appear before the Authority onm a "show-cause"
order.

At L;:00 P.M. the meeting of the Authority was resumed. Those

- .. present were; Mr. Wendel, Dr. Erickson, Mr. Burch, Mr. Hallock, members;

and Kenneth H. Spies, secretary. The public was repreéented by Messrs.
Wo Jdo Smith, C. C. Chapman and E. B. MacNaughton.

| The purpose of the'meeting was stated briefly by the Chairman
and then the opinions of Messrs. Smith, Chapman and MacNaughton were
requested, |

- Mr. MacNaughton endorsed the plan ‘o cite the City Council. He

‘stated that if the City of Eugene and Lane County had courage enough to set

up a $5,000,000 progrem, the Portland Council should have courage enough

-to increase the service charge. He stated further that within one year

--after the cancelation or completion of shipyard contracts there would be

- 50,000 people released from work in the Portland area. In 1943 the employ-

ment in metfo?olitan.?ortland has been estimated at L16% of the 1937 total.

Because of the change in shipping conditions, the record'producfion of the

" present shipyardé*cdulé not be continued. These facts were presented as

" arguments for building up & sinking fund to finance post-war construction

and- employment in the City of Portland.
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demands -of the Authority, and,

- post-war period, such project will have to be constructed through the em-

- ployment of funds raised by general taxation end without the benefit of

AT HE
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Mr. Smith and Mr. Chapman were likewise of the same opinion

and they gave their endorsement to the plan to attempt action on the

Eterrrs ,
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part of the City Council.
The foliowing resolution was -then presented by Mr. Hallock
and was unanimously adopted:
WHEREAS, under the law the Oregon State Sanitary Authority is

empowered end directed to cause sewage disposal end other stream pollution - i

. abated, and, . - ’ : : g

WHEREAS, municipalities of the State of Ofegbn generally, including
those along the Willamette River, exclusive éf Portlend, are.coaoperating
with the said Authority.in the matter of stream pollution abatement; but
because of the failure of the City of Portland, which is thé chief offender,
to render co-operation, and its seeming disposition to obstruct the work of
the Authority in .the matter, the efforts of the Authority are'seriously
impaired end the will of the people thus thwarted, and,’

- WHEREAS, in the year 1938 the people of the City of Portland by their 5;
vote authorizéd the imposition end collection of sewage disposal charges %o
the extent of‘oﬁe—third of the monthly water cherges, only & fraction of

which has been levied by the City and even that following the insistent

- WHEREAS, unless the funds so authorized shall be accumulated and made

Available for use in connection with the sewage disposal project during the

preliminary engineering data and capital reserve.
NOW, THAEREFORE, be it resolved that the State Sanitary Authority
forthwith ceuse notice and citation to issue to the City of Portland,

its Mayor or acting Mayor, and the members of its Council, directing
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said City to.appear befofe-said Authority in Room 720, Oregon Building,
Portlend, Oregon, at 10:00 o'clock A.M;, on Tuesday, October 5, 1943,
and then and there show cause, if any exists, why said City should

not now take the steps available leading to compliance with the laws

.of Oregon relating to abatement of stream pollution, and why appro-

priate proceedings should not be instituted against the said City
should it fail so to doe
The meeting adjourned at 5:50 P.M.’
Respectfully submitted,
Kenneth H. Spies

Acting State Sanitary Engineer and
Secretary
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PROCEEDINGS OF CITATION HEARING

CITY OF PORTLAND
before the

OREGON STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

720 Oregon Building

Portland, Oregon

October 5, 1943
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PERSONS PRESENT AT HEARING

STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

Members:
Harold F. Wendel, Chairman ‘ Keuneth H. Spies, Acting State
Blaine Hallock Sanitary Engineer and Secretary

Dr. Frederick D. Stricker
John C. Veatch

STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

Rex Kimmell

CITY OF PORTLAND REPRESENTATIVES

William A. Bowes, acting Mayor and
: Commissioner.of Publiec Works
Fred Peterson, Department of Public Affairs -
Kenneth C. Cooper, Department of Finance
Dorothy McCullough Lee, Cormissioner of Utilities
Lyman Latourette, City Attorney
Ben Morrow, City Engineer
L. G. Apperson, Engineering Bureau Chief

OTHERS PARTICIPATING IN DISCUSSION

J« E. Bennett

Frank A. Hilton, attorney, represent1ng Apartment House Qwners' Association
Fred Foss

W. Wm. Puustinen, secretary, Columbla River Fishermen's Protective Union
W. J. Smith, Wildlife Federation

Williem L. Finley, Vice President, National Wildlife Federation

S. 0. Plunkett, secretary, Apartment House Owners' Association.
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OREGON -STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY
: TRANSCRIPT OF
_CITY OF PORTLAND "SHOW CAUSE" CITATION HEARING
SﬁBJECT: PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL IN THE PUBLIC
WATERS OF THE STATE OF OREGON

Meeting called to ordér at 10:15 A.M.

Mr. ®Wendel: The meeting is now called to order. For' the record,
will those representing ﬁhe city kindly'identify themselves.

"William A. Bowes, acting Mayor and Commissionér §f Public Wbrks;i

Fred Peterson, Department éf Public Affairs.

Lyman Latourette, City Attorney.

Kéemneth,C. Cooper, Department of Finance. .

Dorothy McCullough Lee, Commissioner of Utilities.

Ben Morrow, City Engineer.

L. G. Apperson,-Engineering'Buregu Chief.

Mr. Wendel: Will the secretary kindly read thevresolution and
citation? |

_ Mr. Spies: (Reads the resolution and citation).

Mr. Wendel: We shall te glad to hear the answer of +the City of

Portland to this. | |

Mr. Bowes: I would like to read the prepared answer of the City

~of Portland to the citatione.

Mr. Wéndel:r ¥We are all familiar with.the history involved, and
it might save time if-wé were to dispense with the reading of the statement.

Mr. Bowes: I wouid like to enter it as part of our answer to the
citation.

Mr. Hallock: The matter is pretty well.summarized_or "boiled down"
in the statement on page 9. Greater progress might be made if we were to

devote our time to the discussion of the disposition of the.charges. It
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céuld be entered as an exhibit.

r. Bowes: Perhaps wé would save time, but it is my feeling that
a complete stafement shquld be made to each and evefy one here so that
there will be no misunderstanding.v There are a number of people present
who, we feél, should hear this explanation;'therefbre,'l would like to
read the prepared statement.. I have no objection to entering it as an

exhibit. However, I believe for the benefit of those who have come to this

. public hearing, it should be presented to them.

Mr. Hallock: I have no desire to interfere with your preseﬁtation
of the report,

Mr. Wendel: Kindly proceed with the statement.

Mr. Bowes: (Reads the ;nswer of the City of Portland to the
"Show Cause" Citation Hearing.)

(Mr. Bowes called special attention fo Exhibit I, the Wolman Report:
to Exhibit II, the Charter Amendment; to Exhibit III, Ordimence No. 71912;
Exhibit IV, Resolution No. 21576 of the Council; Exhibit V, Report of ‘the
Board of Equelization; Exhibit VI, Report of Commissioner of Public Works;
Exhibit VII, Ordinance No. 7L011; Exhibit VIII, Statements of Receipts and
Disbursements; Exhibit IX, part of the Wolmen report; Exhibit X, Surmary of

the work accomplished by'the'COuncilg end, Exhibit XI, Documents filed with

the City Council and the disposition of them. Following this, Mr. Bowes made

an informal discussion of several of these.)

Mr. Wendel: Apparently, the‘éhief difference that exists between
the City Council end the State Senitary Authority is in the conception of
progress of compliance. From the history of the voting, the Authority’ feels
that, if the public is asked to'vo£e a génerai bond is;hé for substantially

the full amount of the cost, it will not be approveda. The Authority, more-

N S A AR SO e et £ PE B R

AT R




over, feels that'federal aid is highiy:questionable and cannot_be.counted
5?; fo‘;éy ﬁothing of the merit of value. The>city doeé not seem to believe
in the present philoso;hy of planning and saviﬁg for the future; the
financial progrem Which_the city advances is greatly inadequaté;vand.in the
minds of the Authority it is considered doubtful that eny great progress
will be made in the consummation of the plans. It is the opinion of the
Authority that the state is entitled to thé maximum complﬁance that. can

be made, being done lawfully and legally under the circumstances, toward

meking progress toward compliance. Therein seems to lie the chief

difference between us. We feei:it is regrettable that the maximum chafge
ha; not been levied dufing this entire period. If if had been we should
now have over two milliong of déllars in the treasﬁry. A great deal has
been said regarding the Board of Equalization and that Board's recommenda-
tioqs and the meximum levy of $275,000 a year, but the City Council by
theif schedule'produced but.$130,000. The Board of Equalization, by their-
own recommendation, would ha&e produced more than twice the revenue con; V
templatéd by the city. The chief difference, then, lies in what consti-
tutes compliance.

Mr. Hallock: I note that on the top.of page 8 the City of
Pprtlénd is not strongly in fav&r of séwér user service charges, gnd

then on page 9, it is stated that in the opinion of the city the.objéctive

- will be achieved more qﬁickly by applying moderate sewer usér service

charges for the present. The commissioners contend that an application

- of the maximum amount permissible at this date would result in much

'popular disfavor and that a bond issue would certainly fail. Ignoring

the fate of the bond issue, I personally would like to see a little more

. proof advenced on the contention that the people of Portland do not favor

these levy charges and that any attempt to increase them would result in
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substantial popular disfavor. Personally, I haven't learned enough

of this to be convinced that that actually would be the case 1f the

vcharges were levied right up to the maximum authorized by the voters.
What has the City to advance? We feel there is a public clamor for
the incréaée in chargés té build up the fund.

Mr. Bowes: As far Qs the bqnd issues gnd the matter of
financing, the matter éf raising money,.the Wolman Report gives a brief
History of the vote of the people of Portland, and as to the meximum
smount of sewer user servicevéharge, we héve heard but bne side;. It
is our feeling and. findiﬁg that 'thé‘“only way to h;ndlé this is to
submit it to a voté.  It is our finding thfough the collection agencies,
the‘water bureau and various substations,.that there is,éven>to the
existing charge a great deal éf oéposition..

| Mr. Halléck: .Mr. Commissiéner, if I am correctly informed,

the charge if increased to the maximum would smount to the ordlnary

residences in the city to about the cost of two packs of clgarettes

per month - - perhaps thirty cents per residence if this thing were

carriedlto the maximum. Surely, that can't be a serious facfér.
Mr. Wendel: At the time of the Wolman Report? concerning

which e greet deal has been said, war was not dontemplated. Immediate

action was contemplated following this Report, yet the interval between
the Report and the present time has already been from four to five years.
If this 1nterva1 has been antlclpated the recommendations regarding

flnanclng the project would undoubtedly have been dlfferent. I_mentloned

that the recommendations in the Report of the Board of Equalization would
.have doubled the amount éollected by the City Cduncil. Regarding the
public attitude towﬁrd the service charge, I took the Cify Couﬁcil at

its ﬁord‘and attempted to séund out-public.opinion on this score.

Those I have contacted have been unanimously in favor of this program.
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¥r. Bowes: What program?
‘Mr. Wendel:. The one being discussed here, increasing the service

charge to the legal maximum. We hope to have a resolution from the Chamber

- of Commerce on Fridaey endorsing it. This took five weeks because it was.

reported to the several sub-committees, ;However, each has approved

and notified the board accordingly, end I eam informed thet the board.
will report immediately. We have heérd faevorebly from the Central Labo;
Council, the Federation of Women's Clubs; Mr. Morton, president of 59

community clubs, states approval would be unquestioned. You, yourself,

-expressed to me how surprised you were at the complete reversal of publie

opinion. I believe you stated that the Post-War Planning Committee had
‘approved this service charge unanimously.

Nr. Boﬁes: No, not the executive committee, just the sub-
committee.

Mr. Wendel: In taking the City Council's word in good faith,

we have attempted to sound out public sentiment. - We definitely feel thet

- there is practically unanimous approval. I can truthfully say the'only

objection has come from the members of the City Councils I don't

remember of any other opposing voice. The Authority feels that this

would constitute progress toward compliance, and for that reason is in-
sisting that the City Council proceed with the program.
Mr. Bowes: Are you contending that we have made no progress?
Mr. Wendel: No. Just e minimum of progress.
Mr. Veatcﬁ: Opposition has been by people who apparentiy are
very lerge industrial users, and there has been in the past also the
Apartment House Owners' Association, but under the presenf tax rate,

there will never be a time when it would hit them more lightly, Because
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of the high rate of federal tax paid by most industries and businesses,
the majority of the sewer user charge would be deductible from such
taxes. From 70 to 80% of this increased charge is deductible from
taxes as an expense of business. The actual increase would be only

15 to 20%. Now, if you go to put_through aibond issue after the war,
you have to have some "cushion" behind the bond issué. Every cent ac-
cumulated now is going to,helé that bond issue along. I can't see fhat
this is going to be bettered by waiting until after the war. It isn't
likely we can expect in the next few years a great deal of -help from

the government. You can work on. the theory “of gefting a government loan,
but the chances for federal grants are questionable. You can't pay that
off by adding more to a debt. It has to come out of taxes. Taxes are
still going fo be levied and paid. There are going to be no gifts from

the government. The present tax rate is making people realize that we

have to pay our own bilis. Now is the time to begin to lay by a little

"nest egg" to do this. Regardless of how it is financed, Portland is

going to have to clean up the river, to take care of the sewage condition

from a purely practical standpoint, because other parts of the state are
progressing along these lines. There has been a lot of.qriticiém,
espécially in the Willamette‘Valleyubecause no apparent progress.has
been made in Portland. |

Mr. Bowes: Don't you think we have made progress?

Mr. Wendel: We don't say you haven't made progress. We do

the :
ask that you try to enforce our proposal. We wish to maké/%ewage situation-

as easy as possible., It seems to mé that if we have got to incur a debt

and put through e disposal program, which we undoubtedly have to do, the

. more- funds we have on hand the easier it will be to raise the balance.

This is a fund that can now be collected, & very substantial fund with

as little injury as possible. I don't think the average householder would
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raise serious objection. The average citizen is a fairly reasonable
and relieble person and realizes that such a situation exists and must
be teken care of. Neither individual users-.nor industrial users can

ever pay this money as easily as at the present time.

Vr. Hallock: How about the post-war program under the direction

of Mr. Moses? It will need a back-log of cash reserve. This is one
project for which a cash reserve can be obtained easily. DOn'trwé all
agree that it was wise and proper to impose these charges? Although.
there was a delay, we have collected some money. Wbuldn't'we be in a
far better condition if we hed two million dollars instead of one-half
million? (Which was collected under pressure.)
Mr. Bowes: Under pressure? I don't think pressure was ever

necessary. |

| Mr.'Hallock: Perhaps not, but it seemed_so to the Authority.
Now, we have the advantage of that little cash reserve, and everyoné

seemingly agrees that it is an adventage. Wouldn't it be a greater

advantage if we had a larger cash back-log and our plans carried through

to a further degree of cqmplétion. I cén't see much merit in agreeing

that we were fortunate that we accumulated this back-log of cash reservé

unless.we carry it further. I certainly don't believe we can finance

it when the time comes with less difficulty. The service charge is a

trivial burden, and when that burden is seemingly almost . « .+ .
M;..Bowes: It is a matter of judgment as to whether it is

privial or not.

Mr. Latourette: I would like to make a brief statement, ex-

pressing more fully the views of the City Commissioners on the proposition.

The sum of two million dollars as a back-log for the ultimate completion

of the program is, as we view it, hardly a "Drop in the water pail."
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These maps attached to the report by the City show the enormous amount

of Work it is goiﬁg to require. Intéréepting'seﬁérs’will have to be
" built on'both sides of the Willemette River, énd river crossings will
also be required. Their‘design will bé‘difficﬁlt.' Only the design
and cénétruction>of the tréatment plant'will be.fairly simple and easy;
1o great difficulfy to finance. The great expense is in cohnec£ion with
.interceptiﬁg éewers. The cost isn't known within several million dollers.
Engineeré estimaté ten million dollars. They didn't have any data;
borings had not been completeds Don't know whether there is rock or
quicksend. As.an example, when the Cify ﬁidened Front Aveﬁﬁe for just
a short distence, quicksand was encountéred.‘ The confrectors lost thousands
of dollars on a 200-foot project. Not only did the contractors lose,
but,properfy owners had their buildings wrecked becsuse.of ceving and

the inability to shore up a trench. With these intercepting sewers

to be conmstructed élong the river, there may be hundreds of quicksand

pocket;; the whole project hay‘have to be abahdohedraé it is planned.
We will need millions of dollars more than the engineers estimated.

Vr. Veatch: Assuming that ten million dollars is correct as
to what it is‘géing té cost, two million dollars is 20%. Don't you

think that is a mighty substantial step to accomﬁlish? If you are going

“to finance a bond'iSSue.and are able to state "we have 20% on hand," i
it is mgch easier to finance than otherwise. ,

Mr.'Latourette: My theory is that it is going to cost perhaps
»double that amountrafter tﬁe borings and estimates afe madé;vélso con-
sidefatidn-of thé cost ﬁill_have fo be based on post-war prices.

¥r. Veatché'.Is it your idea that we sﬂould go ahead?

Mr. Letourette: That is'the‘theory of myseif and the members

of the City Council.
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Mr. Veatch: It must be done. We are faced ﬁith the proposition
that we havg'gOtvfo do it sometime.

Mre. Latéurette: We are éiming to get tﬁat result.

Mr. Veatch: Here's the place we have t0 go; wouldn't it be
best to do everything poésible now?

Mr. Latourette: If we téke the step now to levy the naxinum
amount it will surely kill the project. It will glien;fé the voters.

After the war had begun, a proposal was made to cut out the sewer users

“charge entirely. There was a strenuous campaign made; many people

were there objecting to the sewer users charge, even to the small emount
that is being imposed now. The City Commissioners voted down the proposal.
But they got the idea that it wasn't very popular and they have to wofk
with the view'of carrying the voters along with them. If the service
cﬁarge is increased, it iéipossible that an initiative measure or
action would be takeﬁ to refﬁnd the sewer users charge. |

Mr. Hallock: Do you mean at the City Council meetings?

Mr. Latourette: At the council meetings, various people

‘appeared at that time to enter their objections to the sewer users

charge. They were primarily residential owners who were against it.

The list of the names of various people fills two pages on the large

. record, each page about one foot or more long, of nemes of those sub-

mitted at that time. It is referred to as Exhibit XII. If you wish,
we will have copies made of the council records for the Sanitary Authority.
There were some persons who were not opposed; but there were a great
many more wﬂg‘wefe.
Mr. Wendel: .That proposal was brought about at that timeiby
the Board of Equalization. Since that time conditions have changed

greatly. One of the organizations that was most active, the'Apartment

House Owners' Association, I am informed, is now viewing it favorably.

SRR
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I have been told by one of their members that their ideas have changed;

they have "flopped over" to this side because they realize it will

be much}more burdensome later on.

Mr. Bowes: The secretary of the Apartment House Owners! g
-Association is here. We think they have teken action.

Mr. Plunkett: I might clarify this situation right now. I
know there has been no change in the stand taken by our organiéation.
A statement was prepared at a recent meeting. We went on record éé
opposing this charge and we still oppose it. Mr. Hilton is prepared
to make that statement.

~ Mr. Wendel: I don't mind telling you who it was who made
the statement I referred to., It was Mr. Middleman, one of the two

biggest apartment house owners in the city, and he told me thats I
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haven't gotten around to your organizatioﬁ.

Mr. Plgnkétt: Apartment House owners are faced with a-
rentgl situstions. On March, 1942, incomes were frozen and our costs . ' i
are going up. -
Mr. Wendel: - I don’t_think~that opposition will stand.

Mr. Plunkett: WNot only apartment‘housé owners, but laundry

people are objecting as well, and all others who are high water users.
. Mr. Wendel: We will bebglad to bring them.in line.

Mr. Latourette: There are oﬁe or two more points I would like
to make as to whether or ﬁot 1t is fair to finance the major portion of
the project with sewer users service charges. . The engineers who made
the study and the water reporfrthought it would not be a fair bgsis of
procedure because the project is so great and the conmstruction will
last through so meny yearé tﬁét a large portion of the burden should
be passed on.tp anothe; generation. It is too heavy a burden at this

time to pay within a few years if this project is to be constructed‘




now or within any reasonable time in the future. In the fi;st plaée,
the sewer users charge, if applied to the maximum would not provide
for construction unless it was backed up by the city floating a bond
issue and possibly with government aid. I aon't bang oﬁ that. We
tried in the past on this project but failed to get it. Possibly
the government will see a greater need after the war. Along this

line, the City Commissioners feel it is one of paramount concern that

-after the war, in order to give the boys coming home more opportunity -

for work, the government should participate in the project, not only
because the effort is meritoroius but because this sewer project is
meritorious. Another thing in the matter of the construction is the

necessity of keeping the peopie with us, because if we_don{t'hgve public

support it is going to fail. Our experience with the vote of the people

and' the appearance of the people before the City Council gave the
Commissioners the feeling that it is best to pro;eed on a moderate chérge;
gathering data of what we are up against and'laying plans definitel& for
financing. The City Commissioners are criticized because-they‘have this
money lying idles If we had more money - - -

Mr. Wendel: .Do you call money invested in war bqnds."idle"?

Mr. Latourette: "Idle" was not an apt word; it was using a

_wrong choice of word. Our rate of interest here is very low. People

may be better able to stand sewer users service charges later, but the

. people who have to stand them now are all the time hit with'the‘matter'

of buying bonds, contributing to various different enterprises. Although

they have more money, they would have to cut down on other meritorious

purchases; It is our feeling that ‘the people are not inclined to go with

a heavier sewer users charge at this time.

Mr. Hallock: You suggest that we do not know yet the ultiméte

_cost of thise. You feel that putting a "drop in a bucket" isn't worthy
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of favorable comment., Using that same phrase,.ién't it better to

- put in three_dropé than one if the people want that thing done?

Mr. Latourette: I would say "no". The three drops very B
likeiy would_kill the project because of the unfavérable sentiment.

Mr.“Hallock: If the people do waﬁt the three drops, would
it be objectionéble?

Mr. Letourette: - If they were to work Suﬁ'a plan,

Mr. Hallqpk; _There‘seems'to be a difference of opihion
as to what the people do want,

‘Mr. Latourette: That is what it boils down to.

Mf.VWéndelz Let me call to your attention a few things. It

is said they object when they pay the water bill. The oﬁly information

they have is the statement accompanying the water bill, which is not

to the effect that this is a-post-war accumulation of a "nest egg".

I don't bleme them for complaining after readiﬁg the statement on the

Waﬁer bill. That statement is not an explanation but an alibi for

the water department. I should also like to call your attention té‘the
annual expense which Comﬁissioner Bowes pointed out from the Wolman
Report will be necessary to operate and maintain this disposal project.
It should be noted that the estimated annual expenée consists of a
minimum of 50% up to a maximum of 87% for fixed charges; that is,
principal and interest. Every dollar that is collected now reduces

the fixéd charge that must be borne later on. I want to appeal to you
gentlehen of the Counecil, so'you not feel that if we let this period
péés wheﬁ people can pay this tri&ial amougt and we reach the timé when
the City will be forced to do this and the people perhaps won't be ahle
to do it so easily, don't you think there will be & great deal of criti-

cism, whether or not the Commission remsins the same?

Mr. Latourette: I would answer that along this line: the City




Commissioners sre doing the best of their ability, following their

best judgment on this subject, making headway according to the best

. method end whet is going to heppen in the future no one of us knows,

but the City Commissioners are doing the best possible.to‘achieve con=-
struction at the earliest time. Adopting anoéher problem, unless they
can get an assurance beforehand that they will receive public support,
would éeem.to be kiiling the projept rather fhan’aidiné it
| Mr. Hilton: Can:a mére citizeﬁ»speak his mind?

Mr. Wendel: If he dgalé ﬁith the facts, it is agfeeable witg
the Authority. | | |

Mr. Hilton: I shall try to deal with the facts, but I wish

to differ very radicaiiy with the position as to the feeling of the people

as to the propriety of levying of the 55-1/3% tax. 1 think the matter
.has got down to the point where the state feels that the public is unani-
mously anxious tﬂat this increase be made, but Mr. Bowes has explained
that the public doesn't feel that way. It has been expressed that by
collecting 33-1/3% 2ll slong there would be two million dollars in the

war chest. I think that is assuming that the people would have per-

_ mitted thet tax to continue. I think if they had, the Commissioners

would have been recalled or would have been defeated at the election.
At the present time, 1 definitely and'positively know that the people

feel that rather than an increase in the tax, it should be eliminated

~ entirely until the war is over and comprehensive planning can be done.

We admit by the statemenﬁs of all here that we have not yet a plan that
is at all satisfac£ory.' The law permitting the present téx_is.a law
Venacted by the péople under a positive misapprehension - - money taken
under false pretenses. People éidn‘t anticipate that the sewer tax

would just be a drop in the bucket, accomplishing nothing; they thought

it meant bringing about a self-liquideting sewer system. ¥When they
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ﬁoted, they voted on the belief that there wasn't to be any additionai

bond issue over the six million dollars and no general property tax.

The c1ty has spent $69 OOO OO for engineering at the present time -« « -
Mr. Bowes: ¢17,000.00 - - -
Mr. Wéndei: Are you referring to preliminary repofts - - -
Bir-. Hilton: The City Commissioners have backed up the report

that is would cost so much; investigations have<shown that if the sewer

tax of 3%- 1/37 had been assessed it would be 1nadequate for even operatlng

evpenses. These will be $79%,000 a year, anq 33—1/3% would only bring B
in $500,00& This wouldn't take in}eﬁough to meintein the'oﬁerating charges.

You.have statedehat you think thé people want; I am confident in my opinion -
thaf the people don't want that 33-1/3%. They don't want one-ninth of the %
.tax for many good reasons. I will enumerate them later. Wouldn't it

be just and fair to the people to permit them to express their desires?

You are confident as to what the people want Mr. Bowes and the City

Counc11 have their idea as to what the people want. Wouldn't it be proper Zf
that the City place on the ballot at the next e}ectipn such 2 proposition

as would permit the people to express fhemselves on the sewer tax and the
continuance of the 33-1/3% lefy, or change the entire project? The firstS

duty of this Authority, under the law Section 116-1122, is to encourage

voluntary cooperation of the people. Voluntary cooperation of th9 people
is what the_people_volﬁntarily wish to do. How can ﬁe better get their
wish or cooperation than by election. Both sideé éf the proposition merit
discusgion‘on'all of tﬁeée ﬁé?téfs. Let the people vote. Then we will
have fhe.voluntary cooperation of fhe people. Thﬁt Wblman.ReportAis a

report made in 1939; it was based on costs in 1939. -1 thihk‘everyone

will admit that-costs have not become one-half more,but have doubled.
It will be more than ten million dollars. That project will not be the project

the people voted upon then. They voted for a self-liquidating system,
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activated sludge and various other things. Representations were made

- that the entire_cost'ﬁas not to exceed nine million dollars, (reported

from six to nine million). The Wolman Report states it will be from

‘ten to eleven million and is an entirely different project, one in
which they don't activate the sludge, but will put it in the Columbia

" River. Since 1939, costs have doubled; the sewer project would cost

twen%y million dollars. Isn't that obtaining money under false preteunses,
to continue collection without the people having an.opportunity to”épeak;
.when.it is collected for an entirely different projeét? If you have |
confidence in what the publié thinks, let;s let them express themselves.
People‘were very much opposed to the employing of eﬁgineers at that time.
Under the Wolman Report, thirti;four engineers were to be emplbyed. It

will be necessary to have that many more tbday. I wonder if you gentlemen

aren't losing sight of the fact that we are still in war? We have a

baék-log ofﬁhOO,OOOf That. is amplg money for a back-log and let every-
tﬂing 5e held until you have a sensible project; when’yoﬁ know what yoﬁ are
goiﬁg tq do, start the project so the boys who come back from thé war Wilig
h;Qe-a Jjob instead of giviag work to thé people ﬁho are here. You speak

of bublic opinioﬁ. The radio is a good indication. Early in the morning,

at the worst possible time, I spoke over the radio on this subject; I

got twenty-five calls. All of the people were up in arms that there was

to be an increase on this tax. When you get that meny people calling at
such_an’unfavorable time you can be certéin they represent the public's

attitude. The Apartment House Owners' Association went on record against

this proposal the other night,_'I could point out that those resolutions

of the various organizations were brought about by solicitation and mean
nothing. .When the people vote, they vote the other way. 1 an satisfied
those resolutions referred to were brought about. largely by solicitation,

but we doubt that they express the wishes of the people. - I am willing to
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take a chance on an election. Stop this petty larceny, paying money M :

under pressure. Old persons of incomes from $40.00 - $60.00 - $70.00, i
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those are the people contributing to tnis annuel fund. The dollar that
comes odt of them means less food. They are bitterly opposed to that
‘additional tex - - - It taxes only 8 small part of Portland and leaves
: the reot go "Scott free'.
| Mr. J. E. Bennett: I em not here for the purpose_of defending
our present City Council. cht'of the matter is, I think they are de-

serving of condemmation. They promised the people one thing and turned

around and taxed them for something entirely different, and that is

eiactly ﬁhdt io being done today. The Sanitary Board is responsible

Just as much as the City Council. I was a member of the City Council

that hastiiy- considered the project to produce jobs; It was left pretty }

: mnch up to Comm1351oner Bean to prepare a program that was workable, - - ?:E
we put thls up as a pr0p051tion that was to be pay—as-you-go . No bond
issue, no addltional taxes. .There,wasn't going to be anything except this 1:
-cnarge on'the water bill. 1In return, the people of Portland ware to secure

a Willamette River in which they could take a bath and also drink the water °

Cif theY'saw fit. 'Those statements were all untrue. We discovered that the

scheme the councll used in order to push the 1ssue was a mistake. We are

‘now also presenting a program that is not workable. The Sanithry Autnority :
is equaliy responsible. It was my posltlon and is now that the minute we
discovered that we had presented a scheme that was unworkable we should
:hgve stopped collectlon of money._ Fact of the'matter'is,rI believe every
nickle coiiected_could be eeriouslf questioned if”aanody:took the trouble
to do it. It seems to me it is about time thet the c1ty council and Sanitary i
Authority quit playing politics.

Mr. Hallock: What is this ebout politics? I would like £o have

you explain that.




Mr. Bennett: _If & man told‘you he Waé going~to sell you a
horse for $50.00, you would expect to get it for $50.00. |

Mr. Hallock: That is your explanation?

Mr. Beﬁnett: (Did not angﬁer fhe oqestion.regardiﬁg polities).
It is high time to quite be_;.f{iadllng the issue. Now, the City Council
in connecticn'with.the Sanitefy Auﬁhority can do tpo fhings; fifst,
discontinue the collection of the chirge ~ we have's.500;ooo. If they
can't gather together epough plans fg preoeot a program for $SO0,0CO;

it is my estimation the City Council can't do it with five million dollars.

Thls board should put up e program that would be workeble, tell them the

truth about what it is going to cost and that the Willamette River is not
going to be clean. Tell the people what they are going to have. I am
not in fafor of dumping sewage info the river. It is not civilized to
dump it into.the river. Remedy is to'preseﬁt a plan and ask them by their
fote to approve‘or disapprove. The Sanitary Board trles to browbeat

this Clty Counc11 into further ccmmitt1ng o blgger crime under the present

program under which they don't have a moral right to collect o single cent.

Mr. Smlth- The 31mplest test would- be to collect the maximum

contemplated and see whether or not it meets with the approval of the

.cltlzens and if it should méet with their dlsapproval “then, if they

recalled the Councll, it would save the cost of an electlon._ I have during
the past three to five years had qulte a bit to do with this. "1 ‘have shown

the p1c+ure "Pollutlon in the Wlllamette , and as yet there has not been a

s1ngle group who have not offered their support to a program to clean up this

river.

Mr. Bowes: Speaklng for myself and not for the Council - Mr.

Smith has shown the plcture- I haVe seen the plcture and 1t is a good

picture, but there is no place-that,shows the fish dying below the falls.

- « - I am not condoning the dumping of sewage into the river. ~How do the
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- Willemette River by Mr. Smith, et al.) S

“on englneer1ng data. With the war, every competent englneer was taken

.that w111 sat1sfactor11y clean up the Willamette River. It is not the

we know will do the Job. we are go1ng to have competent able men tell us.

: Then we w1ll work out a financisl program.

fish get to the falls, I don't know.

(There followed an explanation regarding fish life in the

Mr. Bowes: Mr. Smith appeared at a meeting and said we should

have the engineerlng data. It was the intention and will of the Council

and is yet the will of the Counc1l to develop an adequate system based

SR e T 6

in e1ther one branch of the service or another. We have not been ablef
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to find anyone competent to do the work. Mr. Bennett spoke of lying

to the people. Mr. Bennett didn't help me any when I took off1ce. MNr.
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Bennett wes a member of the Council when these matters were subm1tted to »
the people, and ir Mr Bennett were the competent men he claims to be,

he would have known what the plans were. Now he comes back before this

Sanitary Author1ty regardlng deals wh11e he was in the Council, and he '

was the one that voted for them. As far as I know, and so far as my

department is concerned we are honestly trying to develop 8 sewer system Zf

1ntent1on that sewage from the C1ty of Portland should be dumped into the
river, It will be intercepted and carried to a central point for treatment
before being discharged into the Columbia River.

Mr. Hallock: If you do find that the people of the city want it,
you will be the first to - - - |

Mr. Bowes: We w1ll not try to obstruct the collection, but in our

best judgment and we can be wrong (maybe we have been wrong-and maybe we
will be wrong again), we will not submit anyth1ng to the people of Portland

unt1l we def1n1te1y know what type 1is needed for a treatment plant that
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Mr. Hallock: If in view of the fact that the plans are not

:complete, the people expressed themselves in_fgvor of our proposal, C v %

would you view it favorably?

Mr. Bowes; If the people want it. We are committed to 33-1/3% . !
and the Board of Equalization recommen&ed oné.thiﬁg and the Council - i
‘adopted another.

Mr. Hallock: .If tﬁe people express themselves, you are not |
disposed to then conclude, because the plans aee incompleté, that yoﬁ
will still oppose it? |

Mr. Bowes: I didn't get.the question.

M;. Hallock: If we assume %hat some adequate method.caﬁ be

. worked out to satisfy you that they want this charge increased and the

money collected, the fact that the type of project has not been worked out

-
1
-

i

wouldﬂ't be permitted as. a factor in the Council's viewing.this unfavorabiy?
Mr. Bowess I don't think it fair to the people of Portland that
weé levy the charge. We have been working on this sewage dispogal thing =
under a handicap. First, the people voted on a pay-as-you=go plgngsii;g
then they were asked to approve a general obliéation bond issue. The
original revenue bonds could not be sold. Other pay-as-you-go plans were
submitteds fhé people afe.confused. I don't think it is fair to tell them
*we are going to give them another increase.
| Mr. Hallock: Even théugh the peopie favor this increase?
;M}. Bowes: I don't think the people understand.
Mr. Wendel: There seem to be two issues: (1) engiﬁeeriné,
type of plans, and (2) the finencial plans. Suppose you are on a cash

basis and you know you are going to have to buy a suit. Do you have to

wait until you determine whether it will be a blue suit or a brown suit

before you save the money to buy it with? .
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.Mf}jWénde;: Vhy éan't £he‘financial planning be done now?

- Mr. Bowes: Because of the confused condition of the peoples!
minds on the sewer disposal prégram. We aré-trying to keep the'éonfidence
of the people.: Thé only waylwe are goihg to getvit.is first to have an
adequate plan, a plan that’Wiil do the.job, baéked'up‘by engineering.

‘Mr. Hilton: Do you think it is fair to the water users when

- they didn't vote for that kind:of tax, when we don't know whether o} ﬁot )
it'will be ten or twenty million dollars? | -
Mr. Wendel: We do know thgt it is the law of the State of
v'Oregonrthat it must be done.
Mr. Hilton: The law does not say thet the pollution must cease?
Mr. Veatch: There is and has been for mgny”years a law pro-

‘hibiting the dumping of sewage.

Mr. Hilton: Portland is at the end of the Willamette River
" and ebove there are many places that are fer worse. I know from fhe_
-engineefing reports the mills in Oregon City are far worse than-sewage

from Portland. Sewage from Portland can be collected to be dumped into

the Columbia River. Are they in favor of that? What are the proposed g
- plans?
. Mr. Hellock: :As mentioned,béfore,'it is thevfirstvduty to

bring about voluntary .compliance. "It is fair to say that if we fail to ¥

get this - -

. Mr. Hilton: Force compliance?

Mr. Wendel: We are grying to get the City of Portland to do
this. If we fail at this he@ring.to produce cooperation, theré is no
further end to attain by such means. There has been the argument that
the sewer users charge applies to but a few of the people. Thisvthing

spreads the charge, as far as I know, to all the people. - Every nickle




" to cease; obviously, that law cannot be enforced during wartime when

© 33-1/3% of the water bill. The City Council is collecting approximately
- one-ninth. :This one-ninth bfings_in from $17,000 to $18,000 a month;

. 3%-1/3% would amount to nearly $50,000 a month, or one-half million dollars

n

raised now will lower the bond issue.
Mr. Veatch: Most everyone in Portland has to use water.
Mr. Hallock:. What about Nyssa collecting a §1.00 charge;

Burns, $0.75; Lakeview, $0.85; Eugene, $0.25; Ashland’$0;25, Silverton

.$0.502 They are all collecting substahtially'mdre~per capita than is

Portlaﬁd.v They are accumulating funds to help after the war is over.

Mr. Hilton: Have they prepared their plans?

Mr. Hallock: Most of them have no plans, nothing excépt-the»
impulse and desire to clean upe. 7 ;

Mr. Wendel: For your -information, I will tell you thiss
Folldwing the meeting with the City Council at which we solicited the
voluntary cbmpliance, we were told they did not believe this'pIan had
the support of the people.. We then said we would try to bring aboutv
an expression. We have worked to that end, and we have been fery much

surprised ourselves. at the unanimous success. Due to limitations of

-ability, we have not been eble to contact all organizations. All we

have contacted have been favorsble.
Mr. Hilton: Have you told them both sides of the question?

¥r. Wendel: ‘Perhaps we can't see the other side.. However, we

".have-told_them.the following. Seé if you think it has been fairly
- presented. We want to be honest; we'don;ﬁ'want to misrepresent the

~ facts. "There is a law in the State of Oregon that compels pollution

men -and materials are not available. However, preparation for compliance
can:be mede, particularly in the finances. There is a city ordinance

whereby the City Council can -collect an average of 293¢ per month up to

A
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a year. Doesn't it strike you as good business to accumulate this

fund, this "nest:egg", to be invested in war bonds"? Thet is what

.we have told the people, and if we have not presented the truth, we

desire. to be correé£ed.
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Mr. Fred foss: I would like to speak here as one of the
individusls who helped to. ~ay this sewer service charge. I .am L6 years
old at the present‘time. You are going to collect approximately $10,000,QOO
to $20,000,000. bo you think that I should pay for something thatfis r
going to be completed in twenty-five years? I heard some talk about :
that picture shown by Mr. Smith. I have here something that was written

by Richard Smith. He might be the same Smith who ownms Bonney View Park.

‘This article says that on the Clackamas River the fish were so thick

.in 1940 you could almost walk on them. They must have gone through

this polluted area. I am a fisherman, so I know something about the
situation; it is not the pollution from the Portland area that is killing

. the.fish. It is the offai'from'up and down the river which is.so bed it
tore up the nets. Waste from the paper mills. We haven't cleaned that uﬁg
yets I can't go for that increase; I am buying bonds, paying taxes and
making contributions. Against the law to dump sewage into thé Columﬁia

River? Regarding fish'life in the %ﬁiiﬁmetteyRivef, I will defy Mr. Smith

or anyone else to go down to the waterfront and show me fish that have
died there., You haven't seen it; it hasn't been there. They go bﬁck.

We heve an annuai run of salmon. Give the people an honest chance. Mre
Latourette made a good statement on the matter of quicksand. T have
worked on_thé construction of the Kaiser plant and there was very much
quicksand. Our lines afe bresking. It is a consistent matter of caving.
Even the steel pipes are broken. Wé don't know - - this sewage disposal
may cost $40,000,000. Let them do more engiﬁeering; we want to win the

war. If we have to, we can take°the‘issue to the next legislature.
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Mr. Wendel: Regarding the pollution frbm the paper mills, please

" don't think nothingthas been done there; but a§ long as the City of Portland

‘continues its pollution}of the river, it will delay any relief we can get from

the paper mills. The sopner'Poftland acts, the sooner these companies will
get into line. The paper mills heve been making a sincere efforts

Mr. Hilton: Wouldn't,under this plan, it take from 30 to LO years
to build the plent? | | |

Mr. Veatoh: T don't think that anyone at amy time thought you
could build a sewer system in a fewbyears. Might teke longer.

Mr. Hilton: Isn't it - - - - -

Mr. Veatch: I think that the purpose of coliecting the swer
usef bharge is for the purposé of eventually applying it oﬁ the construction
of a sewage disposal plant., Neither the City Council nor the SAnitary
Authority can say what the kind of plant will be nor the cost. We are going

to be faced with this situation; We are going to have a tremendous un-

" employment problem after the war. The state is taking steps and the City

" also to meet that situation. Something serious is going to face us. This is

one of the projects that might help solve unemployment. But you can't do

that unless you have some funds when the time comes to put it into effectt

Now, there was a suggestion made that govermment aid might be obtained for

" the purpose of constructing.the sewage disposal plant. From information

I havé.gathered, there isﬁ't going to be any more public grants. - The

futire program will be govermment loans at a low rate of interest on the

“same general principle as the R.F.C. loans. They all require'a certain

percentage of the cost to be put up by .the City, and I doubt very much if -
yqu’are:going to get a govérnment loan unless the City can say "we have
this mach we can put into this now." If you sit by and don't have a fund

collected, when the time comes to start the project you are not going to
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get the finencial help necessary.

Mr. Bowes: I believe you are correct; it will be a-grant and

not a loan. Loans are very much in the background, not very much in

evidence. You go to Washington and ask for a loan or a grant. They are
going to ask for en adequate plan; they are going to gsk.for a bond issué. £
Two or three million dollars isn't going to be what they are going to ask
for; it is a bond issue that you have to have. _ o ;

Mr. Bennett: When I made ﬁhe remark reggrding the unworkagle
progrgﬁ pgt through, I thought I confessed my sins in thé beginning unde; ;
the theory that an honest confession was good for the soul. The old.City '

Council, .of which both Mr. Bowes and I were members, made the mistake

in not putting up & program that was workeble. I am willing to teke my
condemnation. That matter was put to the people hurriedly and without

the expenditure of a great emount of money. No excuse -.= but if you look

at it from the stendpoint where I am now, I‘say.Qommissioner~Bowes hgs e g
- spent $100,000 of the texpayers' mpnéy, end at this late date confesses he

hasn't.any program, and he expecteq me to have it witﬁout the expenditure

of money. Cold facts are ﬁhat these sewer user charges are out of proportion.
»_Give.employment to engineers; it would have soﬁe merit frém that point, but»
- usually "foreign" engineers are imported to do the work. I want to say

to you Commissioners end the members of the.Sanitary Board; if you care to -

teke a look atvthe minutes, you will find that back in 19h0-Commissioner

Bean was the Commissioner in chargé end I. asked Bean this question: "If

the Council grants you the authqrity to levy this‘tax_under the authority

of the peopie, how soon will.you be able to work on this éys?gp?". He

anéwered: "I have all the plans reedy now." If Mr. Be#n hed them ready

_then, where are they now?

Mr. Smith: I would like to inject the fish back into the

discussion. Mr. Bowes raised the question of the picture showing the fish




stages of the year.

- While you haﬁe been consi@ering only the City of Portland you have.taken
.of the natural resources of the state - - more than that- - it is a national

' resource area, We are working on plans for post-war restocking the Willamette

. sesson that are killed off because of this pollution. I will admit that

~ to the City of Portland taking the attitude that they have a right to
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releaseds They didn't last one minute and they were good healthy trout.

How.did these salmon.get up the river? 'Some of us overlook the fact that

there are normally three saﬁnon steelhéaﬂ runs - spring, summer and fall, ;
and. thanks to pollution, you have only one run left in the Willemette.
Flushing of the river by the winter floods makes it ppssible for some of .
thg young fish to get oﬁt. During the low river flow in the late Suﬁmer
end early fall no fish cen survive. You have been concerned about the

Clackemas. There are no fish that will get through to this river at certain

Mr. Wm. Puustinen: I fepresent a body of people outside the City
of Poytland, and from thg statémeﬁts and arguments made here, I feel that
this is a very selfish attitude for the City of Portland and the State of
Oregon. to take. It seems to mébthat_you are overlooking the fact that
whiie.you have been holding up operations for cleaning up the river; you

have been discriminating against the fishermen of the State of Oregon.
an unfair advantage ofAthe rest of the state, for you are killing off one
resources 1 am speeking only as a commercial fisherman of that natural

system. However, we are stopped from going shead - - we can't go ahead

unless somebody cleans up the Willamette:River pollution. It prevents those 4

fish from coming back later in the season - - that is the unfairness I have
spoken of. All of your arguments are concerned with the City of Portland;

ycu do not think of the vast amounts of fish that are present early in the

the City of Portland have various arguments, but as a citizen of the State

of Oregon, interested in conserving the natural'resources, I am opposed
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dictate the policy of the fishermen. As to the Clack&hﬁs River, you have
seen salmon piled up so thick you could walk on them. No salmon would
have been there if a natural barrier had not been there. I have fished

for 23 yearé, and I have given some of my time to scientific study. I am

\

 seriously and fairly trying to preserﬁé & natural resource so that we may

see a building up of a salmontindusfry of from $.,5, 000,000 to.$50;000,000
here. We have now rémaining only one section of the run. We have steel-
head fall runs and spring runs. Nature provides a big flusﬁ of ‘water to -
get the fish over the sludge. Mény of those little fish do get back to
the sea. Right now the eariy fainy season will starte. The impulse is’
generated in the fish to start down the river. They may be #ble to
get‘back down. The warm tempefature and lack of>OXygen may kill them
before they get back out of the Willamette. Even spring runs are going

to be killed off. - - - I don't like the picture of the attitude of the

© City of Portland unléss-they éohsider their responsibility to thé State
of Oregon and the United‘States as a.whoie.;'The pollution in the Willamette if

is a definite barfier and manace to the fish industry in_Oregbﬁ. You, as

citizens of fhe City of Portland, I feel are rééponsible to help. If you
will help us by cleaning up the pollution, we will restock the fish at
Bonneville. ' | | | |

’ ‘Mr. Bennett: I think you are mot familiar with bho plan. " All the
sﬁeakers aré agreed on how shall Wé_procged} The éian'as'proposed and .

referred to the'peépié did provide for thé‘cleaning ﬁp of the river. You

~speak of intercepting sewers. The plan is to dump.sewagé into the Columbia

"River.

- Mr. Pruustinen: I am glad you brought that up. There is a great
fish run:réaching Rainier and St. Helens, If you teke this pollﬁtion and
pipe it to the Columbia River it will not help at all.

Mr. Wendel: Let me méke one statement to clear this up. The

1
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Staté Sanitary Authority does‘ﬁot design 6r plan thé;sewage system for
the city of Pbrtland, but naturally, it would never appfove plans that
would include dumping the sewage‘into the Columbia,

Mr. Bowes: That is not the plan of the City of Portland.

Mr. Hallock: Aren't we getting far,afield from.thebissﬁe?. Shall
we coutinue the éharge as it is now or shall be increase it?

Mr. Wendel: The State Sanitary Authority cenmot enforce the

compliance to the letter of the law, but it can enforce actionm which will

lead to compliance and that is what we are after; that is why we are asking

the maximum under the present authority.

Mr. Bennett: Is this commission willing to go on record as en-

. dorsing & progrem wheréby people are ﬁaxedvfof something entirely different

from that which the tax was authorized for?

Nr. - Veatch: This éommission is required to enforce the law

compelling the cities to'adopt'sbme kind of pollution abatement sYstem.'

The kind of plan is up to the city,vand that must be submitted to us for

review; then we can approve or disapprove.

Mr. Hilton: Why'undertake the taxing of the-city? - - - -

Mr. Veatch: One of our functions is to meke investigations to
see that everything possible ié being done to carry out the programe.

Mr. Benne tt: Yow plan is that it is to be financéd by the city
alone, that the cleaning up of the Willamette should be stood by the people
wlones  The very miﬁute we found wé hed a pfogtam that was not workable

we should have stopped ‘the program. It should have been referred back to

“the people. Now Mr. Bowes has spent $100,000 - - -

Mr. Wendel: . This is not a meeting to air grievaﬁces between

members of the City Council or any other group. Have the arguments and

statements presented.thus'far had. any éfﬂect upon your minds,. City Com-~ -
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missioners? Does it seem to you. that such a program is better than e
tax burden later on when people won't be able to afford it as well as

now? Regardless of the details of the plan, money will be required.

Plan No. 2 has been estimated at & total cost of'$l0;287,500.
‘Mr. Bowes:‘ Costs have increased. |
Mr, Wendei: .They may decrease after the war. The annual cost isA
estimated at $793,000, of which §51);,000 was for interest and-amortizationf

If we had two million dollaers on hand now, that would reduce thevamortization.

If the war continues another year, we will have another million dollars.

If it tekes another two years to get it into operation, your annual cost.

'will be reduced tremendously. That is plan No. 2. Doesn't it seem to you

the part of wisdom to act now?
Mr. Hilton: If you are so cpnfident, why not submit it to a vofe?
Mr. Wendel: We have already'lost.four‘years. The people would
be saving this now.
Mr. Bennett: Suppose the City Council should underteke the
enforcenent. Would that ordinance be subject to the referendum?

- Mr. Latounetté:_ That depends uéon the emergency ciause.

Nr. Benmett: Referendum could be invoked end the entire charge
stopped. The State Sanitary Autﬁority is no more at fault than the City
Council; both are respon§ible.

Mr. Hallock: - I am:weary of these abuses.
Mr. Bennett: Dr. Stricker, I would like to ask you a.question
regarding health and sanitatién. . '

Dr. Strickers I won't have time to enswer it now; come.to my

"office and I will discuss the matter with you.

Mr. Wendel: As Dr. Stricker does not sare. to discuss this matter

at this meeting, I must declare you out of order, Mr. Bennett.
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Can any further facts be developed here that will: change 'the
opinion of the City Council? Any govermment body that is eble to lay up
money to be spent in the period of famine is contributing. to the guarantee
of our future. That is_theAflea I most sincerely make of the City Council,

Mr. Bowes: Te shall be glad to consider it.

Mr.Wendel: - Is there any further discussion?

Mr. Peterson: First of all, Mr. Wéndei, I would like to clear up
a féw,things regarding this tax. As was stated, it would be an advanéeﬁent
.and a help to the war effort if the said sewer users charge could be madé
and most of it could be charged to taxes. That may sound patriotic; tax
money.is free money to the g#verﬁment and does hot have to be returned with
interest. Second, you made a statement to the members of the city counecil
= = you made it in the form of a question: "Is the city council willing.to
increase the collection charge or does the City Council want to be forced"?.

- I made a suggestion at that time which did not meet with your
favo;. It was to include with the water bill & circular asking thebpeople
_.to'vote;.to send in this:vote'if tﬁex were willing for the charge to be
vincreaSed. We could get a positive spétement from the water users themselves.
 vY9u were the one who dissented to the suggestion.  Then you refer to page 8,
Vthét the couneil is not strongly in favor of sewer users chargés.

‘Mr. Wendel: I did not make that statement.

Mr.vHaliock: I made the statement.

Mr. Péterson: Had he read the preéeding page he would have found
: thatbit was‘not the City Council but the voters bf'this city who are not
in favor of the bond issue and that they voted down the issue. I don't
think there is any member of this Council not in favor of cleaning up the
. river. T don't think we, as.represeﬁfativeé of the people, as the people
themsélves dovnot want fhe-increaae, have a right to decide since they have

extended that privilege to us. I say this advisedly as I have collected
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many thousands of water bills and have personally contacted many people
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and, therefore, have been the fecipient of many complaints regarding

even this ten-cent charge., They didn't believé i%-was adequate to pay

for this project. You mentioned use of water bills to propagaﬁdize the
programe

Mr. Wendel: I;asked if‘the water bills could be used to propa-

" geandize or edﬁcéte the public and you said you cemnot use the bills.

Mrs. Lee: I have no doubt that the Authority is most sincere in
its‘purpose. df course, I have only been é member of the City Council f&r
‘four or five weeks. Even in that time I have become ;ware of a vital_
difference of opini&n between your Sanitary Autﬁority and the Council.

Now, spesking for myself alomne, I ddn't think there is any question asbout
“the fact that the City of Portland has to clean up the river, I think

every meﬁber feels the same way. I have taiked with them, and I have tried
‘to read the reports. I haven't read half of them. It is a tremendous |

job. . I think, however, thét.the members of the_Council are agreed that L
'the river has to be éleéned up and in some suitable mauner. The difference-f
of opinién'betWeen‘these two bodies seems to be on how to acéomplisﬁ it.

You gentlemen feel that by raising this sewer user charge to the full maxi-
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mum- charge and by accumulating this fund you would be laying up a fund
for use at the end of the war. There is no use speaking of what might

" have been collected in the past - - that is watér over the dam. You

believe by collecting this charge until the end of and for the duration
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of the war you could have several million dollars more than otherwise.

NI

You gentlemen feel that it is the most advisable way of hastening the

day to have the funds available to construct the project after the war.

‘The Council seems to feel that this is only a drop in the bucket. From

‘what investigations I have made I am inclined to agree with the other mem-
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-bers that it is only a drop in the bucket - I don't think it will do very

: muchvgood. I don't think there is any possibility to clean up the

Willamette River without federal aid. I feel that this will be pert of

the postwer "must program" and that "Fathers in Washington" will see it
p prog ‘ g

~ that way.  They wdll probably view it from the health and sanitation theory.

Thet is going to be the type of project I believe it is going to be. That
is going to Be what they will lend & sympathetic ear to. I don't think

Portland in end of itself coﬁld finence it. From what-1ittle I have gaﬁhered

Portland cen't finance its share without a bond issue. We are going to have

to deal with large figures. The Question is how to get the greatest public

reception for a bond issue to reduce the- larger poftion of its share. But

reising the sewer users' charge wouldn't do much goody but would serve as
en irritant to the people. You can't travel shead of the people, and I

don't think you should. Pecple, generally speaking, have very good judgment.

Ve don't want to do something that will irritate them so that they will be .
vagaihst the whole picture. That has been the query in my mind. You both

‘have the same objectives. I haven't been convinced when you say public

opinion fevors the raising of the sewer user charges. The people in the

~ water bureéau and the letters I get don't say so. The only person who hes

been in favor of it has been you, Mr. Wendel. Even some of the people

who were in favor of the 33-1/3 are now ageinst it. I wouldn't be willing
to raise it. It wouldvjust meke the people mad and lose the larger issue.
T don't think we can raise the tex now, and I don't think we should. There
are 'a lot of "bugs" in this method. If your body is consinced-that it is

right in that the people favor an increase as authorized by the sewer user

' service charge law why not submit it to the people and get an expression

of ‘their opinion to see who is right, the Sanitery Authority or the City
Council. Get the public opinion on this situation. A referendum vote

should be taken. If we agreed upon a statement,such a statement could -
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be issued as agreed upon. jointly by this group in order to set the.issue

before the people. If you are Judging . the people right and they do want - :

to build up the fund, I would certainly then vote to put on the maximum

emount. I can't agree that you are righﬁ'as I seé the picture now,'and
I don't think the Council should increase the chafge.
| Mr. Finley: Several years ago that law was bassed by the people
of tﬁisvéity to make it 3351/3%.',Shou1dn't that law be -carried out?
: Mrs. Lee: Are you questioning me?

¥r. Finley: Yes.

Mrs. Lee: From my investigatién I find that in 1936 they put a
measure on the ballot for 1/3 of the current water rate and thig.they
revoked by a large vote. In 1938 the law was enacted that the City Council é
on the advice of.the Equalization Beard could levy a sewer service charge ; w
in an amount not to exceed 33-1/3%.1 The thing that worries me ‘is that éwj ;

when in 1938 the people voted for that charge they thought it was self-

liquidatinge Then they got competent engineers on the jbb-‘and found
that it never could be self-liquidating.

- Mr. Finley: . We have been working for thirty years to clean up

the river, and it is theulaw.éf the state that they can't. pollute the
river; yet the city council has for many years refused to cleen up the
river.'vIn the Oregonian of October 1940, when Bowes andeennett were in
the Council, Bennett wrote an article stating that "Most of the people

know, I believe, that should we levy the full 33-1/3% tax on the water user

. charge that it would be detrimental to the industries, and the'industries
have told us that in no uncertain terms, notwithstdnding Mr. Finléy’s
letter". We. cannot understand why with the growing feeling of the city

that the river has not been cleaned up. They could have cleaned it up

before. I hope that these people will do something so as to help clean
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- up. this river because it is a great detriment, and‘if'is public property.

Mr. Cooper: I think I cgn clear uﬁ and possibiy add a little

useful information here. I em the author of the statemen£ on page 9., I
wdnt.to explain that statement further. You mentioned that the R.F.C.
might loén us money. 1 think that is true. However, the interest rate of
the'City of Portland is low - - we enjoy the'lowest interest rate in the
United States - - even'lowef £han the U. S. Governﬁent. I woﬁld iike to
clear the atmosphere. The full amount of the sewer uSérs' service charge
would nét suffice; A bond issue would be reqqired to build this. I wan;
to build it now, or jusf as soon és the war is over. - I want to see con-

struction of this project. We ave enough money for the engineéring now and

. for the plans and specificationé as soon as they are completed. If it

isn't enough, we could go out snd borrow money unless we saw we had in our

hands self-liquidating funds to liquidate the debt. :The Chairman did

‘make the statement that we didn't want to mortgege our future. If we are

going to borrow money, let us take this>thing'back to the people.. Make
the-éewer users' service charge iarge'enough and then we can get money
within the limifations we have. At the seme time, vote a bénd issué and
get the ﬁoney; |

Mr. Wendel: Tﬁat kind of & program won'f help a bond issue.

VWie must have money accumulated in order to finance .a progream of this kind.

Ve must have caéh on hand.

Mr. Cooper: The City of Portland enjéys a very low rate of
interest charge now. It is my persoﬁal ambition toget this bond issue on
the ballot and get this at the loﬁ rate of interest;vand after the war we
can-go before the publie for-this.money. We are now getting money at 1-1/2%.

Mr. Wendel: Borrow the money? | |

Mr. Cooper: At e low rate of interest, yes.
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Mr. Beﬁnett: You can sell the bonds now while the interest

ST

rate is favorable and invest in Government bonds.

Mr. Halloek: 'Mr. Cooper, you have handled & lot of securities;

Isn't it your recommendatlon and impression that the prospective borrower

who can come before a financier with a program that is economlcally sound --
with several million dollars clear -- that he can get a better credit?
Mr Cooper: Portland wouldn't be able to get a better rating. ' y
Mrs. Lee' Dces your state commission feel it is going to be
adv1sable to bulld a plant w1thout 2 bond issue?
| Mr. Wendel: Noo

Mrs. Lee: Assumlng that we are agreed that the bond issue is

g01ng to have to carry the real load - the big end of it - say 5/5 to

get the bond issue is to get the vote of the people. Ir you gentlemen

felt that by raising the sewer user charge now it would irritate the
people would you still want 1t¢ : l : ;

Mr. Veatch:: No, not if we felt it was going to irritate the
people. The average person is reasonable. Collection could be made if
presented properly. o

Mr. Cooper: Wouldn't it be a‘lot better to‘wait until after the .
coming eleotion? I believe it wrong to dellberately irritate them.
‘. Mr. Veatch: Several other cities beside Portland have not begun
this program, Their almost unanlmous answer is "What 1; the City of Portlend
_dolng” Why go after us - a little place like us?"

Mr Cooper : Industry°

Mr. Veatch' We are up against that same thing w1th 1ndustry._

Outside of the Clty of Portland the cities are adopting deflnlte programs

toward putting in a sewage dlsposal system. What I can't get at here is,

if it isn't loglcal to make thls collection of 33-1/37 why collect 10% - =

why collect anythlng? If you want to collect enything, why not the maximum
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emount, because there will never be a time when_ydu have a better chance.
Mrs. Lee: This is debatable. A lot of people are feeling the
pinch. Small business with ceilings on their products and inefficient labor.

I hed clients who were not making any money at all. The ones that own their

own prpperty and live in their owm homes are paying the -sewer users' service

charge and if we raise it the property owner. cannot pess it one There

is a great deal of inequalify.' -

Mr. Veatch: The water bill ié charged up to expense. . Sq muéhm
of it Wili go into texes. No one will operate at a loss.

| Mrs. Lee: Almost. |

Mr. Veatch: Thevincrgase in the water bill would ordinarily
go into taxes to the Federal Government and would nét be much of an in-
creese in expense. |

Mr. Wendel: If we waited & time when each ome of the bO0,00C.
people in the City of Portland was sharing some degree of prqsperity, that
time would never come to be. Thevfigures show, according to Mr. McNaughton:E
who made the stétement, that the income this year was 4 17% of what it was “
in 1939. That was for Portland and vicinity, I believe. The County of
Lane is accumulating $5,000,000 for postwar improvements, and emong its
projects is sewage,d{sposal for the City of Eugene. They are collecting
money by means of a sewer charge. If. the city took the léadership:and

" explained the situation to the people, I believe they would all‘be willing

to pay the 29¢ now and accumulate a fund to be used when it will be harder
to pay. If we don't do this now,.we~are going to ﬁave to resort to com-
pulsory measures when the war i; ovef}‘

Mrs. Lees .Industrigl peyrolls are up, buf isn't it a fact thaf

the great bulk comes from shipbuilding plants? These péople live in housing

projects. All the utiiities are paid by the Federal Govermment.
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Mr. Morfow: -Or by housing authori¥ies.

Mr. Hallock: They are passed on to the renter. The city
15 paids | |

.Mrs. Lee: What was'your 6ﬁjec£ion to Mr. Peterson's plan of
contacting the people through the water bill?
Mr. Wendel: I personally would like to havé thé'citj take
.the leadership. | | :

Mr. Halloék: If we felt that the communication from the
city would emanate from the city(insteaa of emaﬁating from the state;
couched in a way so that the city woula be sponsoring the utterances.

Mr. Peterson: You wouldn't want us to make any statement
other than the facts? ) | |

Mr. Bennett: I would suggest putting the statements in the
form of two questions, "Should the sewer charge belincreased" and

"Should the sewer charge be rehovgd". v |

Mr. Peterson: 'I am sure the'Sanitafy A@thority and the City
Council cen work out a satisfactory statement. |

Mr. Veatch: Follow the proéedure of'geéting the facts in
the water bills, giving the facts to the consumers. |

' Mr+ Cooper : What_wﬁuld the attitude of the Sanitary Aﬁthority
be in putting this on the ballot in May?

Mr. Wbﬁdel: You don't think it shoﬁld be started now?

Mr.'Cooper: This isn't the time. o

Mr. Finley: The Sfate.Sanitafy Authority was set up Nov,

8, 1938. People of the state.organized this board for the purpose of

" getting you to clean up the river, to stop the pollution, end you have

done it in some certain cities., Havevyou not some rights? You say

that'yoﬁ can't clean it up until after the war; they ought to do some
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definite work now so that they can begin after the war is over.
Have you that authority?
Mf. Wendel: We believe we have that authoritye.

Mr. Finley: The people have the right to speak. It is for

- the future, and there ié_an election coming up. Maybe the people can

dq something then.

Mr. Peterson and Mr, Cooper: That is & threat. Put that in the.
records. “

‘Mr. Cooper: I want that in the records.

Mr. Wendel: It will appear in the records.

Mre Smith: I think there is an interesting situation, és.
expressed by.the'individual members. There is an agreement in favor of
cleaning up the rive;. I can—also see that the question of how is a
factor. I em also aware of the constant bickering that has been going

on for years. It would seem that the greatest contribution we could

4make is to evidence some leadership by getting the publlc in the frame
of mind, by preparing plans to get the job done. The Council should assume

: that_leadership. Time and time again Commissionmer Bowes has said that he

doesn't favor this and epperently he hasn't changed his mind. If you are
agreed fhat the job should be done, it behooves the city to take the
leadérship.

| .Mr. Bowes: I don't know how many times the City Council has
to say they are in favor of the cleaning up of the River. The people
have néver apépovéd an obligation bond issues When you put on an obligation

clause they turned it down. Mr. Finley has been loud on what we ought

- to do. He wouldn't know a sewerage plant if it walked by his door.

Every member of the City Council wants to clean up the Willamette Rivef,

when we find competent engineers. We are trying to proceed on the basis

of the Wolman Report. It is a sound approach to the problem. We have
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teken that step by step and are proceéding Jjust as rapidly asvwe

]

= Zpany,

can in getting competent engineers and people to do the work and we should

H
%
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have been‘a léng way on thé program if it were not for the war and we
could get«people.‘ -
Mr. Bennett: They have spen£ $100,000 already on engineering.
Mr. Bowes: Money has been spent on work in connection with

the Sewerage project. We also pay the Water Bureau for collecting the

charges, actual personal services, materials and supplies needed in . [

carrying out the recommendations of the Wolman Report - appfbximately

$68, 000 hp to this date. I hope that it is understood thst yourpreseht

City'Counéil are in favor of ¢1eaning'up the rivér as rapidly as we can

W R P R 1

finance it and can construct it.
Mr. Hilton: Even if the Sanltary Authorlty insists that money

be collected 1llega11y by means of the service charge9

Eitoibiteridd

Mr. Bowes: I think it is only fair that this question be
settled when the SanitaryvAuthérity end the City Council sit down and ?; i
work out a stateﬁénﬁ.‘ They should see that it is fair and submitted to ]
the people.

Mr. Finley: Don't you think you should inned iately do this?

Mr. Bowes: We are suggestlng that program NOWe |

Mr. Hilton: I would like to see the people adv1sed of . the facts.

~ Mr. Bowes: You can sit in on the meeting if you want to.

Mr.Veatch: I move that we adgourn, unless syou w1sh to appoint

someone now on the committee to meet w1th the Councll.

Mr. Wéndel- we w111 conslder that later. Is there a motioﬁ'to

MVr. Veatch: Move we ad journe.
Dr. Stricker: Second the motion.

Mr. Wendel: All signify by saying "aye".

(Meéting adjourned at 1:35 P.M.)
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MINUTES OF THE TWENTY-SECOND MEETING
OF THE
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

" December 16, 19&3 N

The regular meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority
was called to order at 10:20 A. M., on December 16, 1943 in the Library
Room, 816 Oregon Building, Portland, OpegonQ Those present were Hérold

F. Wendel, Chairman; Dr. Frederick D. Stricker; Messrs. John C. Veatch;

" Blaine Hallbck, Cherles E. Stricklin, end B. A. McPhillips, members - (Mr .

B. A. McPhillips having been appointed to fill out the unexpired term of
the late Albert Burch); Kenmeth H. Spies, secretary; and Messrs. Charles
Ohling, W. J. Smith and Marshall N. Dana.

MINUTES: The minutes of the September 17, 1943 meeting were.

" read by the secretary and were approved after the addition was made to

.paragraph (6), page (3) of the following statement: "and & resolution

by the Centrel Labor Council was unanimously adopted™,

- ACTIVITIES REPCRT: The Activities Report for the period

. -daly 1, 19143 to November 30, 1943 was submitted by the secretary. The

fact that the Federal Public Housing Authority was not compelled, by -Act
of Congress, to submit plans and specifications to state authorities for
approval was discussed. The validity of such an Act, setting aside state

laws, other than for purposes of the war emergency was doubted by'Mr.

"Hallock and Mr. Veatch. -

Consideration was given to the postwar planning progréms being

undertaken by the municipalities of the state. Although-some of the

‘larger cities have already devised methods of financing such progrems,
.it was doubted if many of the smaller communities hed made much progress

" in this regard. Because of the primary importance of the financing, it
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“palities it would provide immediate postwar emplcoyment for a large number .

" given the formal approval of the State Sanitary Authority: -

was thought advisable to request the assistance of the State Committee

on Postwar Readjustment and Development to suppiement the present

_activities of the League of Oregon Cities and the Sanitary Authority

in acquainting city officials with the methods of finance available to
them. The following motion was made by Mr. Veateh, seconded and unani-

mOuély carried. MOTION: That the State Sanitary Authority request the

Governor's Committee on postwar planning tc work with municipalities of

the state for the purpose of devising financial plans by which construction

on sewerage disposal systems can be stﬁrted as soon as men and m@teriai afe
available.for that purpose. Nearly all of the municipalities in the state

of Oregon which have inddequate facilities, contemplate the construction

of sewage disposal systems but a very small percentage have any financial pro-
grem by which this construction could be started immediately after the war,
althéugh.the Sanitary Autﬁority has repeatedly requeéted the adoétion ;?W

of a financiel program which would enable municipalities to begin im-

mediate construction of suéh”faqilities. The plans so .far adopted for

financing would not enable construction to begin as soon as men and material

are available, but if adequate financial plans were adopted by the munici-

of men.
PROJECT FLANS: The following préject plans reviewed during

the period of July 1, 1943 to November 30, 1943, by the secretary were

Date Location Type of Project
8/17/43 Sutherlin Sewerage for war housing
10/23/L3 Huntington " Sewerage for war housing

11/2/43
11/2/43
11/2/43

Grand Ronde

‘Myrtle Creek

Roseburg:

- Sewerage for

Sewerage for

Sewerage for

war housing

‘war housing

war housing
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Date Location : Type of Project , £

11/12/&3 East Vanport Sewers and Class C Permit

11/12/443 Fessenden;Portland | ‘Sewers for war housing i
11/22/43 Molalls ’ Sewerage for war housing ?
11/22/1,3 " Klemath Falls - Sewerage for Néyal Air Stetion ;

PERSONNEL: It wﬁs_mOVed by Dr. Stricker and unanimously carried
that an appropriate rgsolution be drafted by theiéecretary expressing to the
members of the immedisate family the sympathy of the Sanitary Authofity regarding
the death of My. Albert Burch. | i
'Tﬂe’secretary reported that $150,00 had beén'réfunded'by Wm. F.
Selleck and Company to the State Treasurer and that tﬁe remaining $100.0Q
would be refunded as soon as. possible. | |
/ g . It was moved by Mr. Hallock, seconded by Mr. Stricklin, end
carried, that at this time Mr. Ohling be paid $250.00 on account,for

services rendered.

R T W AR

PORTLAND SEWERAGE: Consideration was givén to the problem of
securing action on the part of the city council to do the utmost under
present conditions toward compliance with the state law; namely, to prepare
detailed construction drawings, cost estimates and specifications, and to .

accumulate an adequate sinking fund.

~ From the general discussion which followed and which was par-

 ticipated in Sy Mr. Marshall Dana of the Oregon Daily Journal, Mr. W. J.
Smith of the Wildlife Federation, Mr. Charles Ohling, Public Reiations
Counsel, and'tﬁe ﬁembers of the Authority, it appeared that the city council
still refuses to act in the matte; of increasing the séWer service charges. |
It was thereupon moved by Mr.;Hallock, seconded by Mr. Wendel, and unani-

mously carried that an opinion be secured from the Attorney General as to

A
=
-

the validity of an order to be issued by the Sanitary Authority requiring

the city of Portlend to provide appropriate finances by increasing the
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. service charges to an amount not to exceed the legal maximum authorized-

culeted among the Portland residents and he'was directed to proceed with

by the voters, and to prepare detailed engineering plans and specificetions
for the construction of a‘sewage disposal system; and fhat if in the
opinion of the Attorney General such an order would be valid, the Authority
cause the same to be promptly issued.

Mr. Veatch and Mr. Hallock were directed to prepare for the
Authorlty such a request to be communicated to the Attorney General.

Mr. Strlcklln mentioned that Mr. Rex Kimmell of +the Attorneyﬂ
General's office had, upon the request of the Sanltary Authority, started
work drafting a form of ordinance which could be adopted by the city council
for the purpose of increasing the sewer user charges.

Mr. Ohling submitted copies of a form of petition to be cir-

the matter of securlng an expression of public opinion by securing signa-

’ tures to the petition and to work in that connection with Mr. Smith.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at lZ:hS ﬁ;M.

The date of the next regular meeting was scheduled for March 17, 19;.

.Respectfully'submitted,

Kenneth H, Spies
~-Aéting State Sanltary Engineer and
Secretary. .
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- MINUTES QF SPECIAL MEETING
of the
STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

February L, 194 .

The special‘buginess meefing of the Oregon State Sanitary
Authority wes calle& to order at 10:15 A.M., Friday, February h,19hh;
in the Library Room, 816 Oregon Building,_Portland,lOregon. Those
present Weré: Herold F. Wendel, chairman; Dr. Harold M. Erickson, sub-~"
stituting for Dr.'Frederick.D. Stricker who was ill;,Messrs. Blaine
Hallock, John C. Veatch, Charles E. Stricklin; and B. A. McPhillips,
members; Kenneth H. Spies, secretary; and VMr. Chafles bh}ing, Public
Relations Counsel.

MINUTES: - Copies of the minutes of the December 16, 1943,
méeting hed been submitted to the memﬁers in advance and the reacding
of them was dispensed with. Changes in the minutes, as recommended by
Mr. Hallock, were made and the minutes were then approved a;:corrected.

Thé purpose of the special meeting was to decide what action,
if any, should bte taken at this time regarding the issuance of an ordér
to the city of Por tland relative to abatement of pollution of the
Willemette River.

. The discussion was 6pened with a report by the Chairman that
the Portland city council hed finally proposed & definite course of
action. It wes reported that Public Works Commissioner, William Bowes,
had introduced an ordinance by which a contract can be entered into with
the local consulting engineering firms of Stevens & Koon and John We .
Cunninghem & Associates for the preparation of detailed plens and speci-
fications including limited supervision. The contract price for such

work is only $200,000, for the reason that & credit of at least a like
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amount has been allowed by the engineers for the dats. and studies already

20

completed by the city engineering department. Action on this ordinance
will undoubtedly be completed before the end of February. i
It was repofted further than Commissioners Lee, Peterson and

Cooper have proposed submitting to the voters at the May primary election

‘an sct to authorize the issuance of $12,000,000 in genereal obligation bondse
Action on this proposal scheduled for Wednesday, January 26,7w£s pos tponed | é
by the council until after a ﬁublic hearing haé been‘held'on the subject,
February 2. Commissioner Bowes apparently opposes”this propééal because;
(1) he considers it unwise to vote on ﬁ bond isgue until éfter.ghe engineer-
ing studies are fairly complete and more accurate cost estimafes are avail-

able; and (2) he says the manner in which the bond issue has been written

does not contain any adequate plan for establishing & sinking fund to take
care of repayment. : o e
A discussion of the bond proposal brought forth the following

comments: (1) it is the easiest wey for the council to take immediéte

action on the finance problenm, but it places the responsibility upon the =
voters; (2) it will require considerable puSlicity and- cempaigning to get
the bénd issue passed by the voters, éspecially since the council itself
is not unanimdué-in its~sﬁppor€; (3) if the bondbissue does carry, the
problem of financing the Portland sewerage proje¢t will undbubtédly be
.solﬁed; and, (L) increasing the sewer-user charge ‘to fhe legal limit is
still desirsble end is considered 4o be the'mbst-busiﬁessliké method of

attacking the probiém’bf finance.

It was also the oﬁiniou of the members of the Authority after the
matter had been considered at léngth that no order should be issued to the

city council at this time for fear of aggravating’the confusion which al-

ready exists in the public mind; and furthermore,that the Authority should

not participate actively in the campaign for the bond issue. Action on the
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_ pert of the Authority was, therefore, postponed until the next regular %
B iz
B neeting which iS scheduled for Friday, March 17, 19Ll.
The.Selleck.account wes discussed and it was agreed to make no
further attempt to collect the balance, but instead to alldw Mr. Selleck
this balance of $100 as payment for services perfofmed. %
There being no fﬁrther business the meeting adjourned at
11:45 4. M. | |
| Respectfully submitted, i
1J. {?Aég A :
Kenneth H. Spies -
Acting State Sanitary Engineer and
Secretary
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MINUTES OF THE TWENTY-THIRD MEETING
‘of the

STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY

June 17, 194,

Therreéulaf meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was called

to order June 17, 194l;, at 10:00 a.m. -in the Library Room of the State Board
of Health, 816 Oregon Building, Portland, Oregon. Those present were Harold F.
Wendel, Chairmen; Dr. Frederick D. Stricker, Messrs., John C, Vbatéh,uB; A, .
McPhiilips, and Charies E, Stricklin, Members; and Kenneth H. Spies, Secretary.

| MINUTES: .Copies of the minutes of the spécial meeting held February L
hed been submitted to the members in advance, A brief summary of them was
presented by the secretary, and they were approved as prepared.

STREAM POLLUTION STUDIES IN OREGON: The secretary reported that on

April 27 a proposal was received from the Engineering Experiment Station
of Oregon State College to the effect that personnel would be availaﬁle this
eoming summer and fall to condﬁct studies of water pollution in the Willamette
River and its tributaries, and of domestic sewages and trade wastes. Such
studies would be for fﬁe purpose of assembling data and information neces-
séfy for determiniﬁg the degree of treatment required as well as the type of
treatment facilities bgst suited for asny particular sewage or waste. Furthef;
more, théy_would provide the basic data for design and, thérefore, be of value
to both the State Sanitary Authority end the consulting engineers retained v
by city and industry. . |

| The need for theée'studies had been expressed by eity engineers and

representatives of the League of Oregon Cities at a meeting in Corvallis on

on Mey 25 and 26, the League of Oregon Cities formally adopted a resolution

Tuesday, May 23, 19Lli. At its regular annual conference held in Portland [

TR




requesting that such studies be made as soon as possible in order that they
might be -of value in planning the postwar construction program.

Sufficient funds were not available for this purpose from either
State College or State Sanitary Autﬁority. Therefore, on June 3, 1944, a
lettor was sent to Governor Earl Snell by the State Sanitary Authority

requesting that stete money be provided from‘any sources which might be

‘available. The estimated cost of the studies was betwsen $8,000 and $9,000,

In addition to this, State College would contribute approximately $l,500
in services. In conclusicn, the secretary reported that at the request of
the Governor, Mr, Wendel and Mr. George Aiken, State Budget Director, appeared

before the State Game Commission at its regular meeting on June 9 to solicit

'itsAsupport. No immediate or favorsble action was taken by the Game Commis-

.sion af that meeting, however. In the discussion which followed, the possi-
bility of obtaining funds from the Emergency Board was mentioned. It was thought
that the Soard could 1egaliy appropriate money for this purpose, especially

in view of the fact that the present budget of the Sanitary Authority hed been
reduced so draétically by the last legislature. It was further thought that

a request to the Emergency Board at this time might also strengthen the posi=-
tion of the Authority in its request for a more adequate budget for the next
bienniﬁm. It was finally agreed to again write Governor Earl Snell to inquire
about obtaining funds from the Emergency'Board.and'also to contiﬁue the'éffdffs

%o secure the cooperation of the Game Commission. (Thé Geme Commissipn appar-

ently has.considerable surplus of revenue-at the present time; whereas, the

State Fish Commission, the other agency vitally interested in stream pollution

abatement, has a deficit.)

.. POSTWAR PLANKRING: The seéretary next reported as follows on the
progress which has been made by mmicipalities in planning and preparing .for-

postwar construction: .
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1.

2.

3. -

T
8.

9.

Portland approves $12,000,000 bond issue by a vote of 53,712 to
25,818, (The work of the Citizens' Sewage Disposal Committee and
the Portland Area Postwar Development Committee, as well as the
cooperation of press, radio and others were_ciked for the part
which‘they played in making this ussue a success.)

Eugene votes a 5-mill tax levy for the next five years to accumu-
late $325,000 for sewer improvements.,

Selem votes 2;-mill tax levy for the next three years to accumulatev
$120,000 for a sewage disposal project. (This is in addition to
$200,000 slready available in the form of general obligation bonds,)

Corvallis authorizes its city couneil to levy a sewer<user charge.

- McMinnville authorizes its City Water Commission to proceed with

the problem of sewage disposal and to levy a sewer-user charge.

" Newberg collects a surtax on the water bills %o creite a sinking

" fund for financing its sewage disposal project.

Lebanon collects $12,000 annually by means of a 10-mifl-tax levy.
Coquille sets aside $20,000 from surplus funds to finance & post-

war sewage disposal project.

Thirty-three cities list sewage disposal projects with the Postwar

Read justment and Deveiopmenticémmittea at an estimated cost of more -

than- $11;,000,000.

With regard to progress made by industries, the chairman reported

that the pulp and paper industry is appropriating $150,000 annually to the

Mellon Institute to conduct research or studies for the purpose of detéermin-

ing the most economical and practical methods of disposing of their wastes,

with the hopes that valuable bi-products can be reclaimed. The industry has

promised full cooperation in abating stream pollution in Oregon.

Out of thirty-three-letteﬁs.sent by the secretary tovcénneries;
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meat-packing plants, woolen mills,»and other industries only nineteen replies
hed been received. From these replies it was learped that eleven industries
discharged their waste into city sewers and thet the other eight have indivi-
dual waste disposal problems but have made no specific progress in the pro-
gram for abatement. The secretary was instructed by the hembers td-again
contact the industries which failed ﬁo reply end to determiné what progress,
if eny, is being made by them in this respeét. |
. It wes reported that all industries along the Columbia Slough will

eventually be able.to’utilize the Portland mnnicipal sewerage system for the
disposgl of their trade wastes. ‘

| It was mbvea by Mr, Veatch, seconded by Mr. McPhillips, and carried
that the secretery be instructed to call upon the city of Corvellis and advise
its offiéials that uniess they carry ogt_the,authorify recenﬁly'graﬁfed them
by'fhe voters they are not keeping pace with other cities in the Willamette
Valley fof plans for postwar se%age disposel construction and.thét unless some
real progress be made it will be necessary to cite them for failure to take
action.

MISCELLANEOUS INDUSTRIES: The requirement tentatively adopted by
the secretary that at least intermediste treatment- be provided before dithérg-
ing westes from a proposed slaughterhouse into the Columbia River et a point
above the #ortland Alr Base was epproved by the membérs.

Péilﬁfion in Gales Creek and the Tualatin Ri%er resulting from the
operation of sand and gravel companies was reported by-fhe secretary. If was
moved by:M£. Veatch; seconded by'Mrg Wéﬁdél, and ecarried that éaid gravel com-

panies beuédvised to conduct their operations in such & menner that the water

| in Gales Cféékrwill not be polluted to the detriment of the interests of

fiparian owners downstream and that‘if.thié objective cannot be accomplished
in any other way, their operations be suspended during the period from May 15

to Getober 1.

999
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Pollution in Zolmer €reek caused by a discharge of flax retting

waste from the Mt, Angel Flax Growers Plant was reported. The-secretary was

instructed to notify the directors of Mt., Angel Flax Growers Association that

all flax retting wastes shall be'disposed of by lagooning in order to abate

this water pollution,

PROJECT PLANS: = The actions teken by the secretary regarding the

following project plans were approved by the members:

Date .. Location Type of Project Action Teken
1/13/L;  Siletz Housing #35273 . Sewerage system - Approved
2/26/l),  Lebanon Sewer extensions _ Approved
3/10/lL;  Tillamook Housing #35290 Sewer extensions - Approved
3/ 13/1y); Veneta Housing #35292 Sewsrage system Provisional
3/9 ?b Astoria Housing #3529]; Sewer extensions- -+ Approved g
3/11/lli  Toledo Housing #35271 Sewsr extensions Approved ¢
3/15/l)y  The Dalles Housing. #35293 ©  .Sewer extensions Approved . &
3/20/lily = Klamath Falls Housing #35295 Sewer extensions Approved
3/27/1;1;, Pendleton Sewer extensions Approved :
3/15/Ll Sweet Home F.H.A. Housing Sewage disposal Not approved
] Salem Alumina Plant Sewerage system Approved = -
5/6/L, - .. Pendleton Cannery waste disposal Recommenda- :
' S tions made
5/29/1is Scottsburg Housing #35297 Sewsrage Prov. approval
6/16/L, Klamath Falls Housing #}5296 Sewer 'ext'ensions . Approved
ANNUAL BUDGET: The follomng annual budget for the period July 1,
191;)4 to June 30, 19145, was approved as prepared by the secretarys
Salaries and Wag;es
State Sanitary Engineer and Secrestary . - - $1800.00
Administrative Clerk and Office Secretary 1380.00
Per diem (S. A. Members) - 180.00 - '
$3, 360,00 L

General, Operating and Maintenance

Travel, State Sanitary Engineer : $350.00

Travel, Sanitary Authonty Members : 250400
Rent : 5614400
Office equipment and supplies . ‘ 268,00
Scientific equipment &nd supplies © . 300,00 1
) ' ' T $1,732.00
Total budget $5,092
For previous year 1,908

Totel Biennial - .
Appr oprlat ion ~$10,000
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MINUTES OF THE 113th MEETING
T ot the _
Oregon State Sanitary Authority
February 21, 1967

. The 113th meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary.Authority wés called to

~order by Harold F. Wendel, Chairman, at 10:00 a,m., February 21, 1967, in .

Room 36, State 0ffice Building, Portland, Oregon. The members and staff
present were: Harold F. Wendel; Chairman; B.A. McPhillips, Ch;is L.
VWhgqler, Richard H. Wilcox, MLD., Herman P. Meier jurgen and E@ward C.
Harms,er., Members; Kenneth H. Spies, Secretary; John Denman, Leéal Adyisor;

E.J. Weathersbee, Deputy State Sanitary Engineer; H.M. Patterson and H.E.

~Milliken, Assistant Chief Engineers; Dr. Warren C. Wéstgarth, Laboratory

‘Director; Harold W. Merryman, Leo Baton and joseph A. Jensen, District

Engineers; H.W. McKenzie, Leo G. Farr, Aésociate Sanitary Engineers; Fred
Katzél and C.K. Ashbaker, Assistant District Engineers; Clint Ayer, Lloyd
Cox, James Sheetz; and Robert Sherwood, Assistant Sanitary Fngineers; Glen
Carter, Aquatic Biologist; and Bruce Snyder, Meteorologist. .

Mr. Joseph Smith of Klamath Falls who has been appointed by Governor.
McCall to replace Mr. John Amacher as representative of the Game Commission
on the Authority Board wasuunablg to attend because of a prior business

engagement.

. MINUTES:

It was MOVED by Dr. Wilcox, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that
the minutes of the December 20, 1966 meeting and the Special meeting of

January 13, 1967, be approved.

PROJECT PLANS:

It was MOVED by Mr, Wheeler, seconded by Mr. McPhillips, and carried that

the action taken on the following 39 project plans and engineering reports for



water poilution control and 6 project plans for air quality contrel for the

months of December 1966 and January 1967, be approved:

Water P8llution Control

_ 'Date
12/5/66°
12/6/66

12/8/66 -

12/9/66

12/9/66.-
12/114/66
12/16/66

12/20/66

12/22/66

12/27/66

12/29/66

1/L/67
1/5/67
1/5/67
1/5/67
1/6/67
1/6/67
1/6/67
1/6/67
1/10/67
1/11/67

i/12/é7

lLocation

‘Josephine County

' Joseph" 

Albany

' Cape Perpetua, USFS

saiem

“paisley
Multnomah County

' Central Point

Coos Couhty_ '
Beaverton

Beaverton

’Gresham '

Medford
Laurelwood Academy
St. Helens

Central Point

Lake Oswego

.Pendleton

L.a Grande

Ashland

Washingten County

Oak Lodge S.D. I

Project

Harbeck Fruitdale Engr'g. Report

' Seweragé Ssystem

Relief sewer

Sewage treatment

Phase T, S.Salem relief sewer

Engineéring report

Fénno Creek Plant improvements
West Pine Villa Subd. sewers
Packagevplant'for Day Motel

S.P. Co. Sefvice .
Seﬁer—Créssmoor Drive

Kelley Creek trunk

Meadowcrest Vieﬁ Subd.

Sewage treatment plant imprvmts.

Port industrial sewer

" Pine Crest Subd.

Redwood Add,

S.W. Isaac Ave.

Century Estates

Green Springs Subd. Ext. #1

Oak-Hills Units 3 & 5, Rock
Creek, Somerset West

© Concord Terrace #L and 5

" Prov.

Prov.

Action

Approved

Prov.

Prov.

~ Prov,

. Prov.

Prov.

Prov.

Prov,

Prov.
Prov.

Prov,

':Prov.
 Prov.

Prov.

Prov.
Prov.

Prov..

Prov.

- Prov. app.

app.
app.
app.

'1ApprOVéd

app.

'_app .

app.
app.

app o

app.

app.
app.
app.
app.
app.
app.
app.
app.

app.

app.

P |
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Date Location .

Bunker Hill S.D.

1/12/67
1/13/67 Gresham
1/13/67 Metzger San. Dist.
1/16/67 | Sunset Valley S.D.
1/16/67 Multnomah Couﬁty
1/18/67 Multnomsh County
1/18/67:"‘Roseburg
1/19/67  Wood Village
1/19/67  Lake Oswego |
1/23/67  la Grande
1/23/67 Oak Lodge S.D. I
1/23/67  Springfield
1/25/67 West ‘Slope S.D.
1/25/67 ~ Pendleton
1/30/67 Springfield .
1/31/67  Winston
1/31/67 South Suburban S.D.

Air Quality Control

Date Location
12/21/66  Boardman
12/21/66 ‘Salem

12/23 /66 Central Point

12/29/66 Salem

Project .

Lateral B-3-1
Greén Acres Subd.

Lateral AO-7-1 °

Revision of Pioneer pump sta.

Prestige Pérk'Squ. Sewers and
temporary septic tank

.Fanno Creek plant chlorine
‘"contact tank

Sewer exteﬂéions
Shamrbck Terrace Subd.
LID #102 '

Oro Dell Blvd. SID 1-25,
Highway Avenue

Lateral F-0-6-a

S-63 (South LOth Street) .

West Slope Drainage Basin Report

Blue Mt. Heights Subd.
S-69, Sequoia Park Subd.
Brantley Drive 1ift station

Mazama Gardens Subd.»

Pro ject

Riverside High School Incinérator

Whitaker School Incinerater

Central Point Jr. High School -
Incinerator '

State Dept. of Agriculture -
Pathological Incinerator

. Action

Prov. app.

Prov. app.

-Prov. app.

Prov. app.

Prov. app.

Prov: app.

" Prov. app. .

Prov. app.

Pfov, app.

" Prov. app.

~Prov. app.

Prov.: app.
Approved
Prov. app.

Prov. .app.

~ Prov. app.

Prov. app.

_Action

Comm. Subm.-

Comm. subm,

Comm. subm.

Not app.



Date Location ' Pro ject Action

1/4/67 Salem Dept. of Agriculture : Not app.
' Pathological Incinerator .

1/17/67 Detroit Detroit High School Incin. .Action pending

HARVEY ALUMINUM

_ The.matter of Harvey Aluﬁinum's request fér a formal dismissal of the
‘_Order for Continuwance of Public Heéting dated Aprii il, 196;,‘was continged
from the December'ZO; 1966, meeting of the Sanitary Authority.

Mr. Patterson read a staff report which récommended that (1) the staff |
_cqntinne to monitor in The Dalles area during the 1967 growing seasonj.
(2)_the Sanitary Authority dismisé the Order for Continuance of Public
‘Hearing dated April 1k, 1961; and (3) the Department of Health, Education
énd Welfare be requested to conduct studies to determine air éuality criteria. -
for fluorides including but not limited to the growth of apricots, cherries,

'peaches, prunes, alfalfa and pine trees. This report has béen made a part

of the Authority's. permanent files in this matter.
Mr. Wendel aéked if tﬁere had been any recent complaints in the area and

Mr. Patterson replied no. Mr. Wheeiér £hen asked if staff recommendation No. 1
intended to imply that monitoring would not be continued after 1567. Mr.
Pattersen said it was plénnéd to monitorkuntilfthe problem is completély
§olved. He peointed out that in addition to this the arbitraters will éét
up about 6 monitoring stations and the Experiment Station will have about.
10 during 1967 in their study program. The staff will have access to all
that data as éoon as they are reported,

- It was MOVED by Dr. Wilcox, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and carried thai'
the recommendations, with the deletion of the date 1967 in the first

recommendation, be adopted.
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WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY

The Secretary reported that on January 13 the Sanitary Authority had
held a special meeting in the matter of air pollutioﬂ in the vicinity of the
Weyerhaeuser mill at Springfield." At that meeting the staff had submitted
five recommendations and a motion had been made, Secoﬁded and carried that
the company submit a reply or response within one month fegarding these
five recommendations. A letter from Mr. John McEwen addressed to the
Secretary and dated February 9, 1967; which included a response.to the
five'reédmmendations, was then read. A iiét was attaéhed to the letter
giving the names and titles of 29 current or recently completed kraft mill-
air proteétion research projects. The Secretary spated»that he notified
Weyerhaeuser Company that their letter would be considered by the Sanitary
Authority Board at its meeting today and that the Authority staff would be
most anxious to confer with them regarding the selection and retention of
a qualified consultant, He-said hé had also requested more iﬁformation
regarding thé 29 research projects which they listed.

In an attempt to find a comsultant or group of consultants who would
be both qualified and interested in working on this particulér‘probiem, a
letter hadirécently'been sent by the Secretary to some 16 people or organ-
izations,

_Mr. Merryman informed the members of his observations of conditions since
January '13.

-Mr. Farr reported that 79 COmplaints.had been received since the last

meeting.

Mr. Harms also reported on the observations he had personally made,
Mr. Meier jurgen questioned item 2,'subsection b, of the Weyerhaeuser reply

and asked if the staff felt there had to be agreement on both the company's



part and the Authority's part before the company would shut. down in_brder
to control the odor. Mr, Harms stated that he did not thihk it‘would_ﬁe
a binding agreement but that the Authority would have to depend upon the
compényfs good faith and sense of public well-being. |

Dr. Wilcox asked if the words "The Apthority staff" would help.

Mr. Denman said he was concerned with the clarification of the state- .
ment under subsection L.

It ﬁas MOVED bvar. Wilcox, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried_thap
the Secretary be directed to seck clarification of item 2, subsection k,
in the Weyerhaeuser 1é§£er of February 9, 1967. _

Mr. Harms said he thought it was not the deletion of‘subsectidn L,
but the clarification from the standpoint as to how agreement had to be
feached and how the staff would arrive at any criteria as to excessive
air ﬁollution that was néeded. 7

Mr. Wheeler recalled that at the last meeting the.staff,ués directed

to approach other industries on this subject and wondered if any response

_had been received.. The Secretary stated a letter had been received only

from Béise»Cascade. '
~ It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, secondgd by Dr. Wilcox, and carried that
£he requests that were contained in the staff recommendations cencerning
Weyefhaeuser Company be sent to the other pulp mills with a reminder that
the Authority would like to have a response from them as this would apply
to those firﬁs thét have not replied.
Mr. Harms-réquested that copies of_ the letter from Boise Cascade be

sent again.to the Authority members.
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" CITY OF TROUTDALE

An engineering report in the matter of raw sewage discharge by indi-

viduals in the city of Troutdale toc the public waters of the Sandy River,

~ State of Oregon, was read by Mr. JensSen.

Mr. Vesburg, attornéy for the Hollingshead Estates, city of Troutdale,
and Mr. C.w; Parrish were present to represent thé Ho11ingshead Estate.

Mr. Vosburg said it was correct that they did not assume -responsibility

for this condition because in their opinioen it was the obligation of the -

city of Troutdale, but they did recognize their responsibility as good
citizens and therefore wished to help in any way they could.

It was called to the attention of the board that this sewer in addition
to the sewage it carries, aiso acts as a storm sewer for the city of Troutdale
with the street flow being directed iﬁto this particular sewer. Mr. Vosburg
stated the Hollihgshead Estate contributed minute amounts of sewage,

Mr. Denman asked and Mr. Vosburg acknowledged that the-buildings owned
by the Hollingshead estate include the hotel, cafe, barber shop, rummage shop,
liquor store, food lockers, three vacant buildings and two homes. Mr. Denman

then asked that if Hollingshead Estate being the lessor actually owns these

properties, on what do they base their assertion that the city is responsible.

Mr. Vosburg replied that it is in the public street so they assumed that the

'Sewer is the property of the municipality.

Mr. Jensen stated the Sewer'discharges into the Sandy River not fa;
from a park and swimming areas. .

Mr. Wendel asked why it was impossible for the city of Troutdale to
provi@g éewage treatment facilities. He was answered by Mr. Jensen who said
that final engineering plans had to be prepared. He said the pfeliminary

engineering report had been completed in November 1965, but he did not



believe the city's engineers had been authorized to go ahead with the:fiﬁal
design of the projéct. |

Mr, C.W. Parrish stated.that'he spent a day in Deéembér with Mr. Wierson
of CHzM and it was his understanding that Mr. Wierson had filed a supplemental
report with the Sanitary Aﬁthﬁrity.i ‘

' The Chairman asked Mr. Parrish about the city's financial plan.

Mr. Parrish replied that the city was going to ﬁave to have a bond issue
and he was sure the residents all want a public sewerage system because they
' are under ccntiﬁual'expense to pump out their individual septic tanks.

Mr. Harms said that he thought the city of Troutdale should be citéd,
particularly’sinceAit is a quéstion of whether or not it is their éewer, It
was Mr. Harms' suggestion that any motion made to adoﬁt the staff's recom-
mendations should inclﬁde'the words "city of'Tfoutdale" in Recommendation #l.

Mr. Denman stated he thought that all parties which investigation may
show could péssibly be a part to this problem should be enjoined.

Mr. Parrish asked if it would be péssible to hold this in abeyance for
at least a year until the city's sewage tfeatment plant is in operation in
order to not duplicate expenses.

‘Mr. Wheeler stated that it was his feeling unless the citation is issued
and the city of Troutdale is included, that a yeéf fro% now the situation
would probably be the same as it is now.

It was MOVED by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. McPhillips and carried
that the staff recommendations be adopted with the changé that the citation
include the city of Troutdale, trustees of the Hollingshead Estéte, Mr. Robert
Dix, Mr. Art Bunting and any others who may be contributing to this problem
directing them to appear and show cause, if any exists, ﬁhy an order should

not be issued for abatement of this pollution.
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It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that
the hearing or citation be conducted before a heérings officer.

CASCADE LOCKS

Mr. Milliken read a staff report dated February 21, 1967 which has
been ﬁéde a part of the Authority'é permanent files in this matter. He
said that early in July 1966 the city of Cascade Locks had been authorized
to receive a priority for a grant for sewage construction under P.L. 660,
that due to a turn ovéf of almost all their city officials, the city of -
Cascade Locks has had a delay in their plénning,-and that CH,M has now been
retained to design a sewage trgatment plant for the city.

Mr. Milliken said the staff of the Sanitary Authority had‘préviously

set a date of March I, 1967 as a deadline for the city to have its financing

ready. He said the city had recently indicated that it wants to go ahead

with its projects, but will need about 90 days adaitional time. Mr. Milliken

therefore recommended that an extension of time to June 1, 1967 be granted

_ for the city to compléte its financing.

‘Tt was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and carr1ed that - the
extens1on of time to June 1, 1967 be granted.' \
The meeting was then adjourned for noon recess and was reconvened at

1:35 p.m.

" WIGWAM BURNER REGULATIONS

Mr. McKenzie read a report he had prepared on wigwam waste bufnérs.
This report has been made a part of the Authority's permanent files in
this matter. o

Mr. Wendel asked how much reason there was to believe that the proposed
schedule for installation of alternative methods could be attained to which
Mr. McKenzie replied he bélieved it could be attained. Mr. Wendel then said

he thought it would be interesting to hear from industry.



Mr. Robert Olinger, representing Associated Oregon Industries, gave =z

little background on what industry ﬁas attempting to do and said he hoped a
solution could eventually be worked out. He mentioned H.B. 1376 introduced
in the 1967 Oregon Legislature by Representatives Leiken and Ouderkirk wﬁich
would increasé the severance tax on timber for the sole purpose of financing
wood waste diéposal résearch studies at Oregon State University in an attempt
to find solutions to air and water pollution problems. He said they had a
meeting with representatives of the various associations, including Western
Fgrgst_Indqstries'Association? Westgrn:WGod Products Association, apd_the
American Plywood Association. The,representativgs‘all voiced approval of

the bill. Mr. Olinger stated they had to look at alternate ways of disposing
of wood _waste. He said that the staff of Forest Products Laboratery at

Oregon State University has indicated they want to study various ways of

disposing not only by burning but being able to get rid of it some other
way. He stated there would be funds available in the neighborhood of
$2h5,000 for this particular study. They hope with this kind of financing
to get some real good looks at uqyé.and means of getting rid of this wood
waste. It will be a comﬁletely new study and they do not even know if there
are prOperipeople available to conduct such a study. Mr. Olinger requested
that the regulations be continued for another two years to allow time for
ﬁhe'studies and also that the Authority extend variances with the idea that
those mills that do not comply with the regulations be éubject to immédiéte citation,
Mr. Harms asked Mr. Olinger if he had been present at the previous
meeting of the‘Authority and seen the movies of the wigwam burners in the

Medford area that were shown,to which he said he had not seen the pictures.



:Q
2
<
-t
2
@

Mr.iHarms said that one of the problems that the staff ‘has in enforcing the
regulations is that burners which are complying w1th the construction require-
ments emit as much‘ 1f not more, air pollution than the ones which are not in
compliance because of fnel variables and this type of thing. He said the ‘
Authority certainly is not 1nterested in prosecuting somebody just from the
standpoint of enforcing compliance with regulations if it isn't going to
1mprove the air pollution situation.

Mr Wheeler said from his reading of H.B. 1376 it could mean that water

pollution could spend as much or more of the fund that was available than

air pollution and that it was being directed to water, not air.

Mr. Wendel stated this program apparently would drag on for several
years. - ﬁe said it was his understanding there is a remedy right now that
will do the trick and that is by the increase of temperatures; bottom and
tep, ahich industry claims is prohibitively expensive. He wanted to know
Just what the cost would be. |

Mr. Olinger stated that was an unknown factor. ’He thought it would
have to get into the area of auxiliary fuels and he did not know of any
operation at the present time that has auxiliary fuels as part of the_bnrner
to maintain a temperature of 600 degrees.

Mr. Wendel then asked how they could say it would be prohibitively
expensive if it has never been done.

Mr. Olinger replied that he was an association man, not a production
man, and therefore could not answer that question, but he was sure that many
of them have had estimates made of what the cost would be.
| Mr. Meierjurgen asked if the proposed termination date would be for

phasing out of the wigwam waste burners, to which Mr. McKenzie answered

11
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that was correct and the September 30, 1967 date was for industry to present A

a program and time schedule for the development, demonstration and 1nsta11ation

:of alternative methods.

Mr. Wendel asked if there: would be aqy rea1 honest-to-goodness hope that
they can come forth with a plan for alternative methods by September, and -
Mr. McKenzie stated that he thought they could come up with a program and
schedule by that time. o '

Mr. McPhillips stated that since adopting the pol1cy on December 18
1963, it appeared very 1itt1e had been done in those three years and now we
are talking about another two-year program just on research w1th no assurance

that anyth1ng is going to come up. That will be five years since we started

.this thh no assurance at this time that we are geing to be any farther along

than we are now.'

After con51derab1e d1scussion by the members of the Authority, Mr.
Wendel asked what the desire of the Authority would be. '

| It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. McPh1llips, and carr:ed that

the Secretary adv1se the t1mber products industry of the Authority's intention
to adopt a policy in the alternative which would either (1) aad regulations
providino for improved operation of wigwam waste burners, including“providﬁng
ninimum exit temperatures, recording pyrometers, use of auxiliary fnel, exit
gas treatment devices and such other regulations as may be necessary‘to
provide efficient combustion under varying rates of fuel feed without intermit-
tent or batch loading, or (2) prohibit use of wigwam burners in accordance
with staff recommendations of Jandary 30, 1967.

Mr. Harms stated that industry should be called to a hearing on this so
that they can express their view andISee what they think and what can be dene

in the way of these regulations,
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:Ii was MDVED by Mr., Meier jurgen, seconded by Mr.-Wheeler, and carried
that the hearing date be set some time in the third week of April of this
year.

WAH CHANG CORPORATION, Albany

1 An éhgineering report dated February 21, 1967, which has beeﬁ made
a part of the permanent files in this matter, was presented by Mr. quyd
Cox, Assistant Sanitary Engineer, '
Mr. Ralph Nielsen, Chief Process Engineer for Wah Chang Ccrporation;
stated that following the visit of the Sanitary Authority staff with the

Wah Chang Corporation last May, the Company began a program of trying to

 determine what material in their waste is toxic. He said they have been

trying to find someone to help them in this problem, but have been unable
to do so and are, therefore, having to sclve the problem themselves.
Mr. Nielsen said that he had given to Mr. Cox a list of 1y different process

streams with the chemical analysis which emanate from various parts of the

plant,  Each stream has been tested with guppies and the firm now has what

they consider to be a satisfactory system for treating each of these streams
and combining them so that the effluent discharged will not be toxic., At
least this testing has worked in their laboratory. He said they are now

prepared to lay out an engineering plan which they will present to the staff

for approval in two to three months, but could not meet the April 1 deadline

as requested.

In response to a question from the Secretary, Mr. Nielsen said they

months.



"It was MOVED by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Meier jurgen, and_ca:ried

that the adoption of the staff's recommendations as foilows be approved:

1. The Wah Chang Corporation immediately retain a qualified consulting
firm to approach its waste disposal problem on a systematic basis -
with definite objectives and a specific timetable for the various .
phases of study, design and construction of the necessary treatment
or control facilities.

2. .The program objectives be developed;aroundvthe requirements. outlined
in the Sanitary Autherity's letter of Jahuary 19,‘1967, to Wah.Chang. .-

3. That the above program be submitted to the Sanitary Authority for
approval by not later than April 1, 1967, and that the control, treat-

. ment and disposal facilities be constructed and in operation by not -
later than June 1, 1967. ' o . : I, : [
.h. In the event Wah Chang does not éatisfactorily comply.with any of the
above requirements, that a hearing be authorized and Wah Chang be ..
directed to appear and show cause why an order should not be entered --
directing it to permanently cease and desist in pollut1ng the pub11c

waters of Truax and Murder Creeks and the Willamette River.

WESTERN KRAFT
A The Chairman requested a brief report on Western Kraft due to the fact
that the staff has received so many complaints about this Company's pulp
.mill at Albany, and also due to the fact that there had recently been so
much in the neﬁspapzrs about it.
Mr. Patterson said Western Kraft has an expansion modification program _
under way and has installed,an additional recovery furnace to reduce the

loading on the furnaces that they previously had. The firm is also checking



out the oxidation towers to prevent mare-effectively the escapement of

~ sulphur compound that cause the odor. He said the Company has_proceeded
along this line and in their last monthly report the recovery furnace was
in.loqz operation{ Prevdous to that theirhefficiency Was very low based
on their test resultsion‘thevexidation‘tpwer.,.He statedlthat.the Company
had‘recently installed a ‘connection from their boiler stack to their recovery

stack in an attempt to heat up the emiss1ens from the recovery furnace so

CCALUS

that they would extend to the high cloud area. - -

'It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and carried
that thOSe kraft nills who have not responded by the next meet1ng to the
1etter that was sent out be cited to a hearing.

DATE FOR WATER QUALITY STANDARDS HEARING

&ij B The Secretary stated that a date should be set for a final hearing on
water quality standards for interstate waters and that the date should be
set at this meeting.
It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Mezergurgen and carried that '
the date for the water quality standards hearing. be set for May 16, 1967.
(Note: The date was later changed to May 23.)
There being no'further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.
| | Respectfully submltted
,Q?f,,wvuaat E78 ?acw
Kenreth H. Spies, Secretafy

State Sanltary Authority
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MINUTES OF THE 11hth MEETING
of the
" Oregon State Sanitary Authority
April 25, 1967

The 11hth meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was called fo

- order by Mr, B A McPhllllps, Actlng Chalrman at 10:05 a.nm., Aprll 25, 1967,

in Room 72, State Offlce Bulldlng, Portland, Oregon. The members and staff
present were: B. A. McPhllllps, Actlng Chalrman, Governor Tom McCall, =
Chris L. Wheeler, Herman P, Melergurgen, Edward C. Harms, Jr. and Joseph W,
Smith, Members;. Kenneth H. Sples, Secretary, Leonard Pearlman, Legal Advisor;
E. J. Weathersbee, Deputy State Sanitary Englneer, H. M. Patterson and H. E.
Milliken, Assistant Chief Engineers; Dr. Warren C. Westgarth, Laboratory
Director; A. D, Smyfhe, P.D. -Curran, Harold W, McKenzie and Leo -G, Farr,

Associate Sanitary Engineers; Harold W. Merryman, Leo Baton, Fred Bolton and

. Joseph A. Jensen, District Engineers; Fred Katzel and C. K. Ashbaker, Assistant

: District Engineers; Clint Ayer, Lloyd Cox and’ Robert Sherwood, Assistant

Sanitary Engineers; Glen Carter, Aquatic Biologist; Kenneth Englund, Sanitarian;
R. B. Percy, Chief Chemist and Bruce Snyder,ﬁMefeorologist.

Dr. C. A. Jenike, State Health Officer, was unable to attend because of a
State Board of Health meeting in Salem. '
ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN:

The Acting Chairman stated that since the previous meeting of the
Authority, Doctor Wllcox had resigned from the Board of Health to accept a
p051tlon with the Public Health Service in Callfornla, that Doctor C. A.
Jenike had taken his place as State Health Officer, -and that Mr. John Amacher
representing the Game Commission had asked to be relieved of his assignment
to the Aﬁthority because of ill health and in his place the Governor had
appointed‘Mr.ZJoseph Smith from Klamath Falls.

ﬁr. McPhillips then stated that Governor Tom McCall wished to make an
announcement. ’ '

Governor McCall stated that as Governor of Oregon he knew of no more
important task tham to involve himself in air and &ater poliution. He then
announced that he was appointing himself to succeed the late Harold F.
Wendel as member of the Sanitary Authority to serve for a peried of six
months to end November 1, 1967. The Governor stated that the State had '
lost a firm hand in the death of the Chairman and that he hoped he could

do something in this critical period.
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-The.Acting Chairman thanked the'Governor and welcomed him as a member

of the Authority. Mr. McPhillips then said that a new Chairman should
‘be elected.

It was MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by_Mf. Wheeler, and carried

lfhat Governof Tom McCall be elected as the new Chairman of the~State Sanitary

- Authority.

RESOLUTION REGARDING HAROLD F. WENDEL'

The Governor then took over as Chairman and said the members of the
Authorlty accept at this time with regret the resolutlon concernlng the
man who was such an outstandlng Authorlty member, Mr Harold F Wendel. f
_ The Secretary stated a resolutlon had been drawn up and called upon"“
Mr. Wheeler to read it.
It was MOVED by Mr. Wheeler, Seconded by Mr. McPhllllpS, and carried

. that the following resolution regarding Harold F. Wendel be approved:

WHEREAS, The Almighty in His wisdom has removed from our midst Harold F.
Wendel, a charter member, and since February 25, 1939, Chairman of the
Oregon State Sanitary Authority; and

WHEREAS, the progress made during the past 28 years by the State Sanitary
Authority in the abatement and control of pollution of Oregon's public waters
and air resources was due in a large measure to his untiring efforts, his
tenacious determination, and his interest, knowledge and wisdom in the
development of policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, his friendly manner, gentle humor, sharp wit and unswerving
sense of responsibility to his nation, his state and his fellow man endeared
him to all with whom he came in contact, and earned for hlm their respect
and esteem; now therefore be it

BESOLVED; that we, the members of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority,
express our deep sorrow and sense of personal loss in the passing of
Harold F. Wendel, friend, comrade, and loyal citizen; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a copy of this reselution be sent to his beloved widow,
Elise Wendel, and to the Governor of Oregon, and a copy be spitead on the &
minutes of the Authority.

Dated this 25th day of April, 1967, in the City of Portland, Oregon.

Becguse more people were present than could be accommodated in Room 72

the meeting was then moved to Room 36 and reconvened at 10:30 a.m.

MINOTES:: & ..0:

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Harms, and carried that
the minutes of the February 21 1967, meeting be approved.
PROJECT PLANS:

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried
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months of February and March 1967, be approved:

Water Pollutlon Control

Date Locatlon

2-15-67 Tillamook

2-24-67 Springfield

2-27-67 Springfield

2-28-67 Gresham
2-28-67 Tualatin Hts. Co. S.D.

3-2-67 - West Slope San.Dlst.

3-3-67 Oak Lodge #1

3-3-67. West Slope

3-3-67 S. Suburban San Dist.

3-3-67 Parkdale
. 3-7-67 lake Oswego
::,3‘3'67 Gresham

3-3-67 Eugene

3-7-67 Springfieid‘

3-8-67 Sandy

%.8-67 S. Suburban

3-13-67 Newport

3—14—67 Cottage Grove

3-14-67 * Albany

3-15-67 Gladstone

3.16-67 Marion Cemuti.. . . . ._

3.20-67 quk County

Air Quality Control

Date Location

2-14-67 Klamath Falls

2-14-67 Ashland

2-21-67 Newport

2-21-67 Corvallis .

2-21-67 Detroit

2-24-67 Albany

2-2k-67 Corvallis

2-2k-67

Clackamas Co.

Project
Prel. Repoft-Tillamook Cheese

Shell 0il Co. Lateral -
Shelley Street Lateral
Aspen Highlands Unit &4

‘Sewer for P.C.C.

Lateral B 1lla-1

iith AQenneﬁiatérél‘
Lateral BR-1 & BR-1-1
Sunset Village Extensioen
Engineering Report

LID #87

Devonshire Subd.

- Extensions

o Laﬁerals

University and Sunset sewers
Lateral D-17-49, D-11

Bonnie Brae Estates sewer

Change Order #2 (Trickling filter)
Sewage treatment plant -

Sewage 1ift station

Wilark Park Extension.

‘Chatnicka Hts. Sewers

Project

Modoc Lumber Co.,WWWB modification .

Walker Ave.Elem. Sch. Add. Incin.
Road and Driveway Dust Control
0SU Residence Hall #1 Incin.
Detroit High School Incin.

Wah Chang Corporation Abatement
Proposal

"Corvallis Jr. High Sch. Incin.

Stafford School Incinerator

that the action taken pn the following 22 project plans and engineefing reports

" for water pollutlon control and 15 project plans for air quallty control for the

v&ction

Prov. app;

' Prov. app.

 Prov. app.

Prov. app.
Prov. app.

" Prov. app.

Prov. app.
Prov. app.
Prov. App,.
Approved-
Prov. app.
Prov. app.

Prov. app.

Prov. app.
Prov. app.
Prov. app.
Prov. app.
Prov. app.
Prbv, app.
Prov. app.
Prov. app.

Prov. app.

Action

Cond. app.

Add. inf. req.
Add. Inf. req.
Cond. app.
Cond. app.

Accepted w1th{ ‘

comment L
Cond. App. e

" Add. inf. reqe.
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Air Quality Control .

Date' i'“~Location ’ Project ' e Action
2728-67 Columbia Co. - A & G Waste, Inec. Proposal for Add.inf.req.
‘ Landfill Operation Coe

3-9-67 Portland - ' Portland Air Quality Control amended  approved

application for grant under Clean
Air Act (for second year)® .

3-10-67 ~Multnomah Co. - David Douglas Intermediate Sch.-Incin. Cond. appe.

3.10-67 .. -Portland - Request of PRAPA 'to assume responsi- Add.inf.req.
, : bility for all smoke discharge sources
'in Multnomah County

3513—67 ‘Porﬁland ' ‘Portland Air Quality Control épplicé- 'Apprbvéd

tion for 3rd year federal grant under
_the Clean Air Act. April 1, 1967-68,
$142,523 of whlch $72 598 are federal

AN funds. - S
3-15-67  Detroit Detroit High School Incinerator .~ Not app.

3-21-67 Oregon City Publishers' Paper Co. incimerator: ‘Add. inf. regq.
WIGWAM WASTE BURNERS: -

Mr. H. W. McKenzie read a report which he had prepared on wigwam waste

burners and which has been made a part of the Authority's permanent files in
this matter. He also showed some colored movies of wigwam waste burners in
the Medford area, some in operation and others not, and stated that at the

time they were photographed some of them were and others were not in compliance
with the Authbrity's comstruction rules for wigwam burners. Mr. McKenzie
stated thevpicturés show that burners can be in compliance with such rules
and still be a public nuisance.

Mr. Meierjurgen then asked what was meant by compliance and Mr. McKenzie
stated that he meant compliance with the regulations pertaining to construction.
He pointed out that as far as operation is concerned, the regulations state
only that as high a tempefature as possible should be maintained. They do
not specify a minimum temperature. 7

Mr. McPhillips said it seemed as though the Authority was going at
this thing backwards because, in the pictures shown, mills that were in
compliance were still polluting. He asked what would happen if the Authority
just told the mill owners to cease polluting and leave it up to them as to
how they would comply. -

Mr. McKenzie said it would take an increased staff to properly carry out
a program of this kind.

Mr. McPhillips stated that the Authority's problem is to stop pollution.
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Mr. Pearlman, Legal Counsel, stated that the regulations of the Authority

provide that ambient air standards are also to be complied with in addition

to.the compliance with construction requirements.

Mr. McKenzie then said there are many burners that even if they are
modified as required by fth_e_rﬁ]_.es, still will not be able to operate within
the regulations because of fuel probleme. .

..Governor:McCall reported that on April 6, 1967, a meeting had -been held

. in his" office with representatives of the lumber industry and Authority staff

‘members. He said that was the flrst tlme that all segments of the industry

had sat down together to discuss thelr mutual problems. He said further

that on April 21, in response to hlS 1nv1tatlon, two air pollution authorltles

. from Los Angeles County had conferred with hlm regarding the waste wood

-disposal problem. ; The Governor then read a letter that he had written to

Mr, Patterson setting forth suggestions based -on these conferences.

Mr. Robert Olinger:of Associated Oregon Industries, who was present,

~ sald he was speaking for an industry committee which has been for some time .

trying to solve the wigwam waste burner problem. : The committee is made up of
representatives of the American Plywood Association, Western Forest_Induetries
Association and :Western Wood Products Association. -He then read a prepared
statement dated April 25, 1967, which has been made a part of the Authority's
permanent files in this matter. | , ‘

Mr. McPhillips asked Mr. Olinger if there had been any reduction in the
emissions in 1966, compared to 1965, and Mr. Olinger said there had been no
noticeable reduction.

Mr. Verner J. Adkison of the Lane County Air Quality Control Division

‘asked Mr. Olinger what percent of mills had complied with the comstruction

rules. Mr. Olinger replied that he did not know.

| ‘Mr. G. L. McKinley of Waldport said he represented the small operators
on the coast. He stated that this waste disposal is definitely a problem
in the entire world and that he did not think anybody has come up with a
satisfactory answer anywhere. He said he had considerable experience in
other states and the only effiéient smokeless burner was a fantastically

expensive one. He said he came to ask the Sanitary Authority to think

pretty hard before putting out any binding rulings that would totally

eliminate wigwam waste burners as they are the only means of burning the
waste. He said he had worked for several years both in wood waste burning

and garbage burning and that it seems to him a centrally located incinerator

would be the most practlcal.
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-Mr. Don Barker introduced himself as President of Western Forest

- Industries Assbciation and stated that he had two sawmills, one in Grants

Pass and the other in Bugene. Mr. Barker said he had his burner at Grants
Pass repaired and put in high-pressure.fans, but frankly there was so
much waste material' that they cbuldn't burn it all. He said he hoped.the
Sanitafy Authority could get'enough financial support to get enough staff
to come out into the field and help'industry solve the prdblem.

Mr. Adkison of Lane County recommended that the Authority outlaﬁ»the
intermittent use of wigwaﬁ»burners for small or inadequate qua#tities of
waste. : ) | |

Mr. James Phillips read,a letter he had written earliep to the Secretéry.

Mr. Joseph Dixon of Weyerhaeuser Company of Tacoma stated that his company
had only two burners.left in the state of_Oregqn and hoped.tb get both of
them out of operation before long.

The‘meeting was recessed at 12:15 p.m. and reconvened at 1:35 p.m.

Afthei further discussion it was MOVED by Mr. Harms, secondéd by Mr.
McPhillips, and carried that fhe current regulations governing construction
of wigwam burners be rescinded except for the requirement that new wigwam waste
birners must Pe approved by the Samitary Authority before installation
and that the staff be directed to seek abatement of the more serious wigwam

waste burner generated air pollution problems through voluntary cooperation

. or appropriate enforeementiaction so that air quality and ambient air standards

may be preserved, and jfurther that the staff develop appropriate regulations
prohibiting intermittent or casual use of wigwam burners.
WAH CHANG CORPORATION WASTE DISPOSAL:

A progress report dated April 25, 1967, which has been made a part of
the permanent files in this matter, was presented by Mr. Lloyd Cox, Assistant
Sanitary Engineer. » :
Mr. McPhillips asked if the 16 acres of additional land pufchased for
development of a permanent sludge storage would be apt to cause an odor problem.
Mr. Cox replied that he did not ithink so but would have to see the
plans first.
Mr. Wheeler asked if the 16 acres would be adequate to provide permanent
sludge stofage. | |
Mr, Cox replied he did not know for sure but assumed that it would be.
He said that submission of plans for review and approval would be requifed._
It was MEG¥ED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that
the request by Wah Chang Corporation, allowing them a 4 to 5 month construction‘

period, be approved.
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. Dolby of Eugene and Prince Helfrich of Vida and which have been made a
‘“part of the permanent files. ’ '

WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY PULP MILL ODOR CONTROL:

4n engineering report dated April 25, 1967, which has been made a part
of the perManent:files‘in this metter,'was presented by Mr. Harold M. Patterson,
Chief, Air Quality Control. Receipt.wasvacknowledged &F resolutions and 7
letters suppefting Weyerhaeuser Company from the Springfield Developﬁent
Association, Sprlngfleld Area Chamber of Commerce, Eugene Board of Realtors
and Lane County Chamber of Commerce. ' ' ‘

Mr. H. W, Merryman said that he had been fequested~to report to the
Sanitary Authority at.today's meeting that numerous people living in the
McKenzie area.are'still greatly concerned with the atmospheric discharges
from the Weyerhaeuser pulp mill.

The Chairman sald that some telegrams ‘had been received from people

”11v1ng in that area.

The Secretary then read the 5 felegrams which had been received from

‘Mrs. John Jagqua, Mr. F. Austin Colcord, Mr. Bill Bowerman and Mr. Lloyd

Mr. Harms asked about Recommendatlon #3 of Mr. Patterson's report whach
states that the Sanitary Authority employ its own expert consultant to assist
the staff ;in evaluatlng the air pollutlon control facilities and procedures
at each of the Oregon kraft mills.

Mr. Patterson replied that the idea would be to confer with prospective
consultants ‘to determine what a551stance they could give and what their
services would cost.

Mr. Harms asked if Mr. Patterson's recommendations were adopted would
the staff be authorized to employ the consultant iﬁmediately, or would the
staff refer the matter to the Authdrity‘members for final decisioen.

Mr. Patterson said the staff would refer it to the members.

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips,. seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried
that the adoption of the staff's recommendations as follows be approved:

' 1. That the staff contiine and expand as may be warranted by future
events, its program of monitoring and surveillance of air follution con—
ditions and mill operations.

2. Thet the staff meet periodically (suggested semi-annuallxl‘with
industry-appointed representatives of the Kraft industry to discuss and
evaluate effofts and progress being made relative to solution of the Kraft

odor problem.
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3. That the Sanitary Authorlty employ its own expert consultant to

a351st the staff in evaluating the air. pollutlon control facilities and

procedures at each of the Oregon Kraft mills and to help determlne the
feasibility and/or des1rab111ty of attempting to control or mlnlmlze the
air polluting effects of Kraft mills by a program of productlon curtailment
during periods of adverse atmospheric conditioens. Such program would be
considered as an interim procedure until a break-through in solving the
.basic Kraft odor problem is made. . o

.The Secretary said it is his understanding the pres1dents of at least
four of the larger kraft pulp companies throughout the United States have

agreed the time has come for industry to solve the problem, and théy have

e
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asked the National Council to a meeting on May 4 at which time they will
attempt to map out a program which the National Council cén embark upon.fo ‘
find a solution to this difficult task. It will then be necessary for the
National Council to finance that study. The Secretary stated he is sure the
National Council will do a thorough job because thé magnitude of this problem
requires the efforts of the entire industry.

E?? _ CITY OF ALBANY:

g

A memorandum report dated April 24, 1967, which has been made a.part of

P

the permanent files in this matter was presented by Mr. Harold E. Milliken,
Assistant Chief Sanitary Engineer. » .
Mr. Meierjurgen asked how Albany'has been getting along with their plans.
Mr. Milliken replied that they are pretty much on schedule. He said
that Albany had voted for a $1,300,000 bord issue and,complétion of construction
is scheduled for October 1968. - J .
Mr. Wheeler asked if start of construction awaits the approval of a
federal grant which the ;city has applied for under PL 84-660, will this
“‘be contingent upon the state participation as set forth in H. B. 1322.
Mr. Milliken replled that the city has enough funds to go ahead with
the project without a state grant.
Mr. McPhillips asked what is the possibility of the city of Albany's
not getting the federal granh, and if they don't get it, has the staff
committed 1tse1f to additional sewer load. | |
Mr. Milliken said the city is almost certain to get the grant.
Mr. McPhillips asked what would be the timetable of completion of the
ko 1ots.

Mr. Milliken said it would be his guess probably 50% load within a

year to year and a half.
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Mr, Harms‘sai&'he believed that it ié'about as certain as anyfhing
can be that the.féderal apprbpfiation will continue to be made; He said’.
that the city'é progress had been considerable. i

It was L’I_O_@ by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that
the two more'éxteﬁSiohs of sewers of 20 lots each, as requested bythe city,
be approved. ' | ‘ e
SEWAGE DISPOSAL FOR HOUSEBOATS:

Mr. Weathersbee read a letter from Mr. Abbott W. Lawrence, Vice-President

. of the Waterfront Owners and Operators Association, Inc., which is a formal

request :for an extension of time under ORS k9. 150, the so-called hhouseboat
bill ﬁhi;h is destined to become effective September 1, 1967. He said that
Mr. Lawrence was féQuesfed to have a representative present at the meeting
to answer questions and furnish information. Mr. Weathersbee then gave a
memorandum report dated Aprll 21, 1967, which has been made a part of the :
Authority's permament files. _ : '
Mr. McPhillips asked if any new houseboat structures have been built -

or occupied on the river since the passage of ORS 449.150.

Mr. Weathersbee stated that some have been built but they haven't
connected to any treatment or dispesal facilities. He said that it is
entirely possible to plumb a houseboat the same as a land residence.

Mr. McPhillips asked if Mr. Weathersbee knew of any that have complled

"with the staff's directive to take care of sewerage.

Mr. Weathersbee said he did not.
Mr. Abbott W. Lawrence, Vice-President of the Waterfront Owners and

Operators Associlation was present and said that he has lived on the water

for 12 years and that this is the life he prefers. He said the houseboat

owﬁers want to cooperate and clean up the pollution, but that this is a

unique problem not understood by the average layman. He said the houseboats

are scat%ered over the Columbia and Willamette Rivers. Jantzen Beach has 110
and these houseboats are outside the dike. He claimed it is illegal to puncture
the dike and impossible to make a sewer connection over the dike or through

it. There are relatively few moorages where the pump stations could possibly

be worked out ecomomically. Mr. Lawrence said the houseboat owners do have

a problem, that they are willing to do anything, but there must be some

method whereby a houseboater can take care of himself as a unit. He said

the problem has no relationship to land-based structures.

Fesunim e
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m Mr. Lawrence said that Mr. Weathersbee suggested getting aﬁ.engineer. .

They have ihvestigated this and have been quoted é price Qf;$l200. >The
ansﬁe: is negative. | | . |

Mr. Melergurgen said he cannot share Mr. Lawrence s concern as a land-
based home would be required to refrain from d01ng what these people are
doing. - He said he felt that Mr. Lawrence s comments about taklng care of
people who want to live along the river under-condltlons wh;ch condone
continuation of this business of peiluting public waters is unthinkable.
He said the obvious intent of 449.150 is_te stop this sort of thing.
.  Mr,>Lawrence said there is no knoep means of complying with the law;v

After some discussién, it was'ﬂgzgglby Mr. Harms, seconded'by Mr. McPhillips,
and carried that the request by the Wateffront Ownefs and Operatore Association,
Inc. for an'extension_of time under ORS 449.150 beyongd Sebtember'l, 1967, be
denied.
CITY OF PORTLAND SEWAGE DISPOSAL v _

Mr. Norman Drulard, City Engineer, City of Portland, gave a progress report

on the city of Portland sewage disposal. This report has been made a part of
the permanent files. 7'

The Secretary then stated that this report shows the city of Portland
is reallj busy now working on completien of the sewerage project. He stated
that what will be accomplished in the next two years has now been outlined.
He asked Mr. Druland when the interception of all sewage now going into thes
Willamette River would be completed. |

Mr. Drulard said completion would be in the next fiscal year.

The Secretary then asked if the City had any further schedule for
expansion of the treatment plant.

Mr. Drulard stated the City has the money in next year s budget.
PORTLAND METROPOLITAN AIR QUALITY CONTROL PROGRAM:

Mr. R. BE. Hatchard, Air Pollution Contrel Officer, Portland Regional
Air Pollution Authority, congratulated the new members of the Authority
and offered his cooperation and assistance. He said that pressure from the
public is being felt, the public is looking beyong our capabilities, and
that teamwork approach is the only hope of developing the kind of air quality
the public is expecting.

Mr. Hatchard said that the Portland Reglonal Air Pollution Authority
came into being under existing state of Oregon law in which counties and

cities contract with one another. He stated that application for a federal



of the permanent files in this matter, was given by Mr. Fred G. Katzel.

grant was submitted on the last day of October 1966 which provided for local
funds of $50,000, and a federal grant of $150,000. He went on to say that

unfortunately.there will be a delay of some six months on the federal grant.

He then submitted a proposal for the transfer from the Sanitary Authorlty to

the Portland Reglonal Air Pollution Authority of the responsibility for control-

‘ling certain classes of pollutlon,sources located in Multnomah County. He

read from a letter dated Aprll 25, 1967, which has been made a part of the
permarent files, obgectlves of this transfer.
Mr. Patterson stated that as nearly as he could conclude, the staff is in -
agreement with the proposal, but that the staff would llke time to look it over. 8
Mr. Hatchard said further he would urge the Sanitary Authorlty to review

"functlons w1th the State of Washington, and that a cooperatlve and coerdlnated

:program be developed by the two states.

Mr. Howard Smith, Mld-Wlllamette Valley Alr Pollution Authorlty, urged

that the Sanitary Authority give this proposal serious consideration. He ‘said
his Authority would like some guidelines of what classes of pollution the Sanitary

F:Authorlty proposed to withhold and what the regional authorltles would ‘be deallng with.

TILLAMOOK CHEESE PLANT:
An engineering report dated April 25, 1967, which has been made a part

Mr. McPhllllpS asked if there was time to cite the Tillamook County
Creamery Association and the Tillamook Cheese and Dairy Assoclatlon in for a
hearing before the Sanitary Authority meeting on May 23.

Mr. Pearlman, Legal Counsel, said the two concerns must be given at least
20 days' notice. ‘ o

The Chalrman'then said that some pressure should be put on these tﬁo
ooncerns as this situation has gone on for years and years.

The Secretary stressed the fact that the hearing from the Water'Quality
Standards scheduled for May 23 is extremely important and that nothing should
detract from it.

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Meier jurgen, and carried that
the Tillamook Creamery Association and Tillamook County Dairy Association be ecited
in for a hearing before the Sanitary Authority at the earliest practicable date. g N
Date to be established by the Secretary with due consideration given to the May
23 Water Quality Standards hearing.

There being no further bnsiness, the meeting adjourned at 3:25 p.m.

Respec fully submitted,
W?@l%

Kenneth H. Spies
Secretary
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MINUTES OF THE 115% MEETING
of the _
Oregon_ State Sanltary Authorlty
May 23, 1967

The 115% meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was called to order

- by Governor Tom McCall, Chairman at 2:05 p.m., May 23, 1967, in Room 36, State

Office Building, Portland, Oregon. The members and staff present were:

Governor Tom McCall, Chairman; Chris L. Wheeler, Herman P. Meierjurgen,

Edward C. Harms, Jr., Dr. C. A. Jenike, B. A. McPhillips and Joseph W. Smith,
Hembers; Kenneth H. Spies, Secretary; John O. Dénman, Legal Advisor; H. M. ..
Patterson-and H. E. Milliken, Assistant Chief Engineers; Harold W. Merryman,

Leo L. Baton, Fred M. Bolton, and J. A. Jensen, District Engineers; Dr. Warren C.

- Westgarth, Laboratory Director; H. W. McKenzie, Associate Engineer; Don -

McHarness and James Sheetz, Assistant Sanitary Engineers.

The meeting was preceded by a public hearing which began at 10:00 a.m.

-and ended at 12:10 p.m. regarding Standards of Quality for Public Waters of

',fOregon.

MINUTES:
It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that the

- minutes of the April 25, 1967 meeting be approved.

PROJECT PLANS:

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhllllpS, seconded by Mr. Melergurgen, and carried
that the action taken on the following 23 project plans and englneerlng reports
for water pollution control and 3 project:plans for air quality control for
the month of April, 1967, be approved: ‘

Water Pollution Control

Date ‘Location Project = Action
4/3/67  Port Orford Add. #1 & 2, Rev. Plans & Specs.  Prov. app.
L/3/67 Tigard | Engineering Report | Prov. app.
4/3/67  Ontario o Engineering Report - Collection Prov. app.
L/ /67  Springfield S. 71lst Street Lateral ‘ " Prov. app.
L/L/67  Gladstone ' Clayton Way Sewer o Prov. app.
4/h/67-A Roseburg - Sakura Yama Subd. - Prov.app.
4/5/67  Gresham N. E. Bell Street Sewer Prov. app.
h/6/67 Medford ' Sewer extensions ' Prov. app.
L/6/67 Springfield Sewer S-80-66 Prov. app.
L/7/67 Winston | Tumlin Avenue Sewer ’ Prov. app.

L/7/67 West Linn " Parsons Avenue Add. Sewer Prov. app..
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Water Pollution Control

Date

L/10/67
4/11/67
k/11/67

- 4/13/67
4/17/67
k/17/67

4/19/67
Lk/19/67
L/21/67

b/25/67
4/27/67

L/27/67

Location

Sherwood
Beaverton
Estacada -
Sublimity
Gresham
Sheridan
Fairway Estates
S. Suburban S.D.
Oak Hills
Gresham -

Sweet Home

Tigard

Air Quality Control

Date

/167

4/20/67

4/26/67

Location

Columbia County

Washington County

Clackamas County

WATER QUALITY STANDARDS:

Project
Gleneagle Subd. Sewer

S. E. Cressmore Drive
H-S-3-S-E Laterals H-I=N, H=I=S

. Prel. Engineering Sewerage Rept.

8. E. Burnside Sewer

STP Expansion Study
Lateral A.
Pine Grove School .Lateral

: Pownhouse Complex Sewer

-Cleveland & Section.Line Sewer .

N. 12th Ave. San. Sewer

. Panorama #II

Project

Nuclear Power Plant Considerations

Review of Proposed County Alr
Poliution Ordinance

Publishers' Paper Co.
Waste«:Pulp Incinerator

Action

Comments

Prov. app.,
Prov. app.
Prov. app.

- Approved .

Prov. app.

Approved
-Proi.,app.
-Prov. appe.
~Prov;.a§p.
Prov. appe.
Prov. app.
- .Prov.. appe.

Action

No action
nec. under
consideration

submitted

Under cons.

The Chairman reported that at the public hearlng held during the fore—

noon, considerable additional testlmony had been received from the Flsh and

Game Commissions, from industry, from irrigators and from others, and con—

sequently the Authority and its staff should evaluate this and see what parts

of it, if any, ought to be reflected in the final rules that are to be sent

on to Secretary Udall on or before the 30th of June.

He said there wounld be

a special meeting of the Sanitary Authority early in June to reconsider the

rules in case there are any changes that ought to be made.
WIGWAM BURNER CONTROL:

The Chairman stated that the Associated Oregon lndustries had prepared

burners.
Mr. Robert Olinger then read the statement, a copy of whlch has been
made a part of the Authority's permanent files.

supportlng passage of H.B. 1376.

_ the Senate yesterday and that he would sign it when it came across his desk.

& statement of its program to reduce air pollution from operation of wigwam

He stated that industry is.

Go#ernor McCall pointed out it had passed



I
o
<
<
5
s

T

be closed down or forced to cooperate.

o

Governor McCall then suggested that the statement be discussed. He

sa1d that 1t is a cons1derably more detalled statement and had more hope in

it than the one received on Aprll 25. He referred to the second paragraph

50n the 1ast page of the statement in regard to areas where there is a dense‘

concentratlon of mills, and 1t 1s recommended that these mllls collectlvely ‘
elther through committees or other means contlnue to study and work toward
alternative methods of disposal and not- rely entirely on the research to be.
conducted at Oregon State Unlverslty. He said the gentlemen from Los Angeles,

who had conferred with him a few weeks ago, had indicated from their studies

that there was a chance for some centrallzation in areas where there is a -

congestlon of burners and that there could be some abatement through JOlnt

effort. He then asked the Secretary if it would be poss1b1e for him and his’

'staff o work with Mr. Ollnger in regard to ‘Jjoint act1on in the Eugene-

Sprlngfleld and Medford areas, and was assured that it would be poss1ble.
He sa1d there were many who were complying but the 65% who were not ‘should

‘Mr. Wheeler stated that it seemed possible that two or more mills close
together could comblne their loadlngs and burn in one burner instead of two
or three. . :

Mr. McPhillips then asked.Mr. Olinger how much cooperation could be
expected from his organization and the sawmill operators in doing their own
policing on this. He said the Authority does not have the staff now to go
around and check all these mllls.

" Mr. Olinger assured Mr. McPhillips that the Associated Oregon Industries
and this committee that has been formed would work very closely with the
Authority.

_ Governor McCall mentioned that there will be about four million dollars
in the emergency board fund and that if necessary it might be possible to
train someone with an engiqeering background to assist in this survey and to
finance it with funds fromfthe emergency board.

Mr. Meierjurgen stated that he believed that construction of sanitary
landfills or stockpiling for agricultural mulch would be ways of disposing —
of wood waste without burning it.

Mr. Olinger stated that maybe incineration would not be the answer to
the problem and that perhaps a sanitary landfill, stockpiling or even hauling
it back to the woods would be the feasible thing to do.



Governor McCall then suggested that this matter be left for the staff
to work on and take up at the next meeting which would be within a week or so.
- Mr. Steve McQueen of Medford asked to make a statement in regard to hls
mlll in the Medford area. He said he had deflnltely looked into the matter
of merchand1s1ng agrlcultural bark, and had made experiments in Shlpplng it by
carload bulk to the Los Angeles area and the Bay area., He said they even
‘have gone so far as to put it 1n bags and Shlpplng it in carloads and each
of these proposals had been a flop flnan01a11y. He c1a1med that if there is
a large population that can use this mulch then it mlght be economlcally '
“feaslble' but if it has to be hauled amy dlstance, a person cannot get the cost
out of 1t . Even though one pays a good price for a sack of mulch at the
corner grocery store, it doesn't necessarily mean that the mills. are maklng
a blg proflt.d
‘ Mr. Harms asked the Chalrman 1f he knew if frelght rates stlll affected the
mllls unfavorably, to whlch he said he was unfamlllar w1th the rates and that
he had not heard of any large shipments of bark going out of the Eugene area.
. Mr. McKenzie said that a revised ratevhad been received as far south as
Arizona. He said he was not aware of what the rate was or to what extent it
' applied to shlpment. 7 | , o
. Mr. McQueen stated he was. sure that a request from the Governor's offlce
might help in getting reduced rates for shipping of bark at a lumber rate.
Mr. Patterson stated that he would like to keep the staff in the field
as much as possihle and that they would have some sort of check or inspection
sheet for each mill that wculd show what each mill is doing in the Qay of
omplying. In khis way they could concentrate on the areas on the map where
condltlons are worst and get at the problem sources.

The meeting adgourned at 2: 30 p.m. _
Respectfully submitted,

Kenneth H. Spies
Secretary
State Sanitary Authorlty




MINUTES OF SPECTAL MEETING
Oregoﬁ State Sanitary Autherity
_ ’ May 11, 1967 _ ,
The Special meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was called to order

by Governor Tom McCall, Chairman, at L4:00 p.m., May 11, 1967, in Room 36, State
Office Bulldlng, Portland, Oregon. The members present were: Governor Tom
McCall, Chairman; Chris L. Wheeler, Dr. C. A. Jennke, B. A. McPhllllps,

Herman P, Melergurgen, and Edward C. Harms, Jr., Members; Kenneth H. Spies,

23 Secretary, and John O, Denman and L. W, Pearlman, Legal Adv1sors. Mr.  Joseph

f? _ w Smlth was unable to attend because of bther bu51ness. _

8 A large delegation of houseboat owners was also prese‘ntv.
_ The Chairman stated that there had been several requests for recon-
51derat10n of the action taken by the members of the Authority at their
meetlng on April 25 regarding houseboats. _He said that a proposed order )
hadibeeh drawn extending the compliance date in relation to ORS 449,140 and
449.150 and asked the Secretary to read the order which was as follows:

v ORDER OF THE SANITARY AUTHORITY OF'THE STATE OF OREGON
gﬁf EXTENDING COMPLIANCE DATE OF ORS 4&9.140 and 449.150.

The matter of an extension of time from certain provisions of ORS 449.140
and 449.150 having come before the Sanitary Authority of the State of Oregon
on the 1lth day of May, 1967, and evidence having been presented that strict
compliance by September 1, 1967 with the requirements of the provisions of
ORS 449,140 and 449.150 relating to plumbing fixture  connections and to the
disposal of kitchen, bath and laundry wastes but not including garbage or
human excreta, would be unreasonable, unduly burdensome and impractical due
to special physical conditions, and it appearing further that an extension of
time from September 1, 1967 to later dates as hereinafter set forth should be
granted as to said floating buildings and structures, houseboats, moorages,
marinas or any boat used as such; a motion having been made as to the foregoing,
seconded and carried and the Sanitary Authority being fully advised in the
‘premises,

" NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

- (1). That as to floating buildings and structures, houseboats, .
moorages, marinas or any boat used as such, an extension of time from
September 1, 1967 to January 1, 1968 be and the same is hereby granted
for compliance with the requirements of ORS 449.140 and 449,150;

(2) That with respect to the comnection of plumbing fixtures and to
the disposal of kitchen, bath and laundry wastes (but not including. garbage
and human excreta), an extension of time from September 1, 1967 to January 1,
1971 shall be and the same is hereby granted; provided, however, that the ex-
tension of time mentioned in this paragraph may be terminated by the Sanitary
Authority at any time if:

liunandy
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f¢a) The owners, operators, lessees amnd occupiers of floating buildings
' and structures, houseboats, moorages, marinas or any boat used as
such fail or refuse to submit a progress report on or before
Jammary 1, 1969 and January 1, 1970, respectively, demonstrating
the exercise of due diligence in developing a satisfactory plan
which would meet the approval of the Sanitary Authority for the
disposal of kitchen, bath and laundry wastes; and

(p) DNotwithstanding anything to the comtrary contained herein, the
. extension of time granted in this paragraph (2) as to conmection
" of plumbing fixtures and to the disposal of kitchen, bath and
‘laundry wastes.shall not apply with respect to any persom who fails.
‘or refuses to comply with the requirements of the prov151ons of
ﬁparagraph (3) relatlng to dlsposal of human excreta.

(3) Inclnerator type t01lets, approved by the Sanltary Authorlty may be
used for the disposal of human excreta in the floating buildings and structires,
houseboats, moorages, marinas or any boat used as such as mentioned in. paragraph
(1) notwithstanding the subsequent installation of plumbing fixtures for the
dlsposal of kltchen, bath and laundry wastes as required by paragraph (2) hereof.

(4) The extension prov1ded for in paragraphs (1) and (2) shall apply
only to floatlng buildings and structures, houseboats, moorages, marinas or
any boat used as such which are in existence or under construction prior to

- September 1, 1967. . , . B

DATED this day of _ ) , 1967.

Chairman
Sanitary Authority of the State of Oregon

. ATTEST:

Secretary

The Chairman then asked for a motion of adoption of this order.

It was MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Harms, and carried that the
order as read regafaing houseboats, extending the compliance date in relation to
ORS 449,140 and 449.150, be adopted.

The Chairman then asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to
testify. | . | | |
Mr. Alex Parks, Attorney for the Waterfront Owners and Operators Association,
said that there are about 50@ houseboat owners. He said most of these people will
comply immediately with the. prov1s1ons of the order, and that it would be unfalr

if those who do not comply- are not prosecuted.
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The Chairman sald the Authority would enlist the help of. the- .city of
Portland Bureau of Health and the county health departments to make 1nspectlons
to ensure total compliance. ‘

chk Mllestone asked about what protectlon there would be against pollutlon
from commer01al transports, forelgn ships,- cruisers and yachts.

The Secretary stated the federal statutes requlre a report from the Federal
Water’ Pollutlon Control Administration and that ‘report is due to be presented
to the Secretary of Interior by July 1, 1967. The report 1s to assess the
problem and present proposals for providing adequate sewage collectlon and
d1sposal for those vessels. He went on to say ‘that the state law now prOV1des
that control of the use of marine t01lets on pleasure craft is under the juris-
dlctlon of the State Marlne Board. ThlS Board has the power to establish rules
and regulatlons governing the use of such dev1ces and these rules and regula-
tions must meet the approval of the Sanltary Authorlty. The Sanltary Authority
can ask and will ask, the State Marine Board to prov1de adequate control over
pleasure craft. The Secretary suggested the deadlines be the same as establlshed
for houseboat owners.

Mr. Earl Flamm asked about the Riverdale-Dunthorpe area which has beenL
discharging raw sewage into the river; also the articles which have appeared
in the paper from time to time that there are as high as 36 main city trunk
lines dumping into the river. '

The Secretary reported that the Riverdale—Dunthorpe area is incorporated

as a county service district and sewers are now under construction by Multnomah

' County. When finished all of the homes in that area will be served by the

system which will discharge into the interceptor which goes to the Tryon Creek
sewage treatment plant owned and operated by the city of Portland. With regard
to;the City of Portland, all sewers will be intercepted by the end of 1968,

A member of the audience_asked if the Sanitary Autho‘rity has under con-
sideration a specific plan for sewage disposal for houseboats. '

The Chairman referred her to the. order which in effect extends the dead--
line from September 1, 1967 to January 1, 1968, and in return the house-
boat owners are expected to install incinerator toilets. ByyJanuary 1, 1971
su;table facilities are fo be 1nstalled for d1sposal of the other wastes.'

A question was also asked about the dlkes along the Columbia and the o
Willamettelwhlch are a government project and cannot be disturbed.

The Chairman said that within the three-year extension of time granted by

. the order, it is hoped this problem can be solved.



Another member of the audience thanked the members of the Sanitary : [
Authority for reconsideration of the problem and asked that someone. comment ' jo

on Mr. Weathersbee's statement that the problem could be solved for an _ Lﬂj

,1nvestment of about $1350 per houseboat.

The Secretary replied that Mr. Weathersbee was referring to a proposal
contained in a report by.the Federai Water Pollutlon Control Admlnlstratlon
which will be released shortly. This proposal contemplates the 1nstallatlon
of treatment devices presently available which would'be a floating structure

and would involve the installation of approved type plumbing in each house—~‘

boat. It would require the transport of the waste from each houseboat to a.

‘central treatment plant. The cost would be shared among all of the houseboat

owners.who use this type of 1nstallatlon. He said these units have been in.

production for a long tlme but haven't been specifically deslgned for use in
water, and would have to have facilities for it to float as part of the
moorage. It would have to be englneered.
- Mr. Jack Nunn said he. represents a firm that mannfactures such equlpment
whlch will be on the market shortly. He stated that an engineering study has
just been completed at Jantzen Beach for Mr. Buehl and that each uhitvwiil [
cost $h34 00, including a year's free maintenance.

Another member of the audience who said he is Chairman of the Board of
Dlrectors for the Waterfront Owners and Operators Assoclatlon stated that
Mr. Nunn had appeared before the Association at a Director's meeting a short
tiﬁe ago. He said Mr. Nunn spoke about one proto-type device at that meeting
which had never been put into operation either in the water on or land in full
use. He stated that the Association does not'feel that this is something,that can
be used lnow until it has been proven satisfactory. )

Mr. Wheeler stated that he was of the oplnlon the houseboat owners could
follow the same principle as some of the land communities have by hiring an
engineer to design the system and the_system will be either approved or
provisionally approved, as the case may be, when properly submitted to the
Authority for approval. _v

Mr. Lawrence said that he appeared before the Sanitary Authority meeting
on April 25 and asked for a year's extension and that this was not granted by
the Sanitary Authority. Heebelieves the reason it was not granted was due to
the fact that Mr. Weathersbee failed to make an explanation that his infor-

mation came from a federal report that he had on February l} but did not ‘show
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it to the Waterfront Owners and Operators Association. He said the press printed
the information, putting the Association in a very bad light as being very
uncooperative. Mr. Lawrence felt this 1s untrue. He said the houseboat owners
are w1111ng to buy anything that will do the Job.

’ There was then some dlscus51on regardlng the problem of flnanclng sewerage
fac111t1es by the houseboat owners.

' The suggestlon was made that it mlght ‘be posslble under the Bancroft

Bondlng Act used for sewer 1mprovements, w1th a few approprlate amendments
to be flnanc1ng extended to moorages. '

A The Chairman said thls would be recommended to the next Legislature 1f
the Association so wished. '

The meeting was adjourned at 4:40 p.m. ”T
Respectfully submitted,

. ’./‘}"Jﬂ\ﬂ ’é} - 6%& € L)
‘” ) 4
Kefineth H. Spies

Secretary
State Sanitary Authority




'MINUTES OF THE 116% MEETING
» - ~ of the :
Oregon State Sanitary Authorlty
June 1, 1967
The 116’h meeting of the Oregon State Sanltary Authorlty was called to -

“"order by Governor Tom McCall at 2: 30 pPem., June 1, 1967, in Room 6, State

Capitol, Salem, Oregon. The members present were Governor Tom McCall Chalr—
man; Chris Wheeler, Dr. C. A. Henike, B. A. McPhllllps, Joseph Smith and »
Edward C. Harms, Jr., Members, Kenneth H. Sples, Secretary, John O. Denman,
Legal Adv1sor, Dr. Warren C. Westgarth Laboratory’Dlrector~ Lloya O Cox,
‘A551stant Sanltary Englneer, and Glen Carter, Acquatlc Biologist. Mr. ‘Herman
Melerjurgen was unable to attend because of a prlorihpp01ntment. SR

The Chairman stated tliat the purpose of this meeting was the final
adoption of standards of quality for public waters of Oregon. He said that
twelve hearings had been held by the Sanitary Authority on water quality
throughout the State since October 1966. On May 23 the Board met for final
adoption of these standards,'but because of additional testimon& which was
introduced at that time, the decision to delay the adoption of the standards
was made in order to consider the new testimony. The Secretary was then
oalled'upon to state what changes had been made. '

The Secretary stated that. in rule 11-008, Highest and Best Pnacticable.
PTreatment and Control Required, this section originally required the best,
highest and most practicable treatment where a higher standard can be achieved.
The clause "where a higher standard can be achieved' has been eliminated and
the words "highest or lowest desirable levels" have been changed to "highest
or lowest possible levels."

" The next change is in rule 11-015, Maintenance of Standards of Quallty,
subsectlon 2 which did read "At its discretion, the State Sanitary Authority
may require chlorimation or equally efficient disinfection of sewage and waste
treatment plant effluents wherever and whenever the discharge of unchlorinated
effluents shall or may affect the quality of water used for public or domestic -
water supplies, irrigation, shellfish growing areas, or swimming and recre-
ational areas." This subsection has been changed to read "All sewage shall
_receive a minimum of secondary treatment or equivalent (equal to at least
85% removal of 5-day biochemical oxygen demand and suspended solids) and shall
be effectitely disinfected before being discharged into any public waters of
the State." The Secretary said that this spells out clearly what the minimum

degree of treatment shall be for domestic or municipal Sewage.



f,On page 5, rule 119016, General Water Quality Standards,:subseotion.l,

previously read "No wastes shall be discharged and no activities'shall be

conduoted which either alone or in combination with other wastes or activities
will ceause in any waters of the State: 1) The dissolved oxygen content
of surface waters to be less than five (5) milligrams per liter unless spec1f1ed
otherw1se by spec1a1 standard." Thls has been changed to six (6) mllllgrams
per 11ter. , . .

On page 6, a new paragraph has been added at the request of the flsherles
people whlch reads 'Any measurable increase in temperature when the receiving

water temperatures are 64° F. or above, or more than 2° F. increase when -

By
T
-1
&)

receiving water temperatures are 62° F. or less."
Mr. Wheeler asked what is meant by '"measurable,"
Mr McPhillips said it was his impression this would mean taklng the
temperature of the stream at a reasonable distance above and below the outfall.
The Secretary referred the members to the wording on page 22 which reads
_ "Any significant increase above natural background temperatﬁres, or water
temperatures to be altered to a degree which creates or can reasonably be

expected to create an adverse effect on fish or other aquatic 1life." This

is approaching it in a different manner, using words instead of specific
values. | .
Mr. Denman asked 1f 1t couldn't be based omn "unless otherwise approved
by the Sanitary: Authorlty” as is done in many cases. .
Mr. Wheeler said that "measurable" means anything which can actually
be measured with any temperature measuring device that is standard and in use.
~ Mr. Harms stated that a great deal of difficulty would be encountered
going to court with a case in which the increase is insignificant; for
example, one-tenth of ‘a degree. He did not think that this poses a particﬁlar
problem froﬁ a legal standpoint. It is his belief that the term "measurable!
is satisfactory. . |
The Chairman said that if this is the common language that appears‘in
such standards and is aocepted by attorneys and people who are familiar with
them, it is-his belief the wording should stand as stated.
. ThenSecretary then said the next change appears on page 8, rule 11-023
Speciali£Water Quality Standards for Public Waters of the Main Stem Klamath

River. At the suggestion of the State Game Commission, the station has

=
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been moved upstream approx1mately nine miles to Keno Regulating Dem.



The next change reported by the Secretary is on page 21, rule 11-100,
Water Quality Standards for the Marlne and Estuarine Waters of Oregon. The
dissolved oxygen standard for estuarlne waters has been increased from’ five
milligrams per liter to six milligrams per 11ter.

The flnal chagges are on Table A, page 23, Salmonid Fish Rearing“has
been added as a beneficial use to the lower W111amette from the mouth to
W1llamette Falls, 1nclud1ng Multnomah Channel. Nav1gatlon has been added‘
as a beneflclal use for the Columbia Rlver, Willamette R1ver three lower
zones and for Marine and Estuarine Waters.

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms and seconded by Mr. McPhllllps that the

Standards of Quallty for Publlc Waters of Oregon as set forth in the

document handed to the Secretary marked Exhlblt A, which is the same as

‘those copies w1th the changes that have been presented to the Authorlty,

be approved as Admlnlstratlve Rules of the Authority and be filed w1th the
Secretary of State. ’

‘The Chairman then said there would be discussion on the Standards,

.:but that it would be limited to questions and answers between members of

the Sanitary Authority and their staff.
Mr. Smith said that on page 8, paragraph 2, where the coliform stand-

‘ards go as high as 2400 per 100 ml, he was under the impression there had

been some criticism about getting coliform bacteria standards as high as
that, that he was somewhat familiar with the sitdation in the Klamath River
and he questioned permitﬁng_a standard as high as 2400,

The Secretary stated that in the Klamath basis there is a terrific‘

load of coliform bacteria from wildlife because there are thousands and
thoﬁsands of birds in that basin. He said they can contributecmore coliform
badteriaithan.humans. He said there may also be a large contribution of
coliform bacteria from return irrigation water which drains from the land.
He said that Oregon has never had a specific standard for MPN but that
the State Board of Health has used as a goal the figure of 240 for years.
He further stated that the U. S. Public Health Service, although it has made
studies for years regarding the significance of the coliform or MPN test,
has never been able to get enough factual data together from its epidemio-
logical studies to Justify its recommending an MPN standard for recreational
waters. v

Mr. Smith said that he is concerned about the variances between one

body of water'and another. He asked what standards shie Federal Government

is suggesting for coliform count.




The Secretary said he had contacted;the:Fedefal peOple'and‘they-haie no

set standards.

, Mr. McPhillips asked what the state of Washington is proposing for -
standards in the Columbia-River. SR ' ' -

THe Secretary said the state of Washington has proposed the same standards
as the state of Oregon, that the MPN be 240 down to’ the Interstate Bridge and
1000 from the Interstate Bridge to.the.mouth of the Columbia .River.

The Seéretary said there is one more point that should be brought out
and that .is the temperature requirement for the Columbia River..  Oregon's
‘proposal sets a standard of a maximum of 68° F. vhich would be 20° C. and

the state of Washington is setting a maximum of 18%° C. - Whether or not the
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Secretary of the Department of Interior will consider these compatible

remains to 5e seen.- .
Mr. McPhillips asked if there were information available regarding the

increase in the temperature caused by the Hanford plant.

» Dr. Westgarth said this is something that has never really been proven.
The Chairman asked from the enfor?ement-standpoint-if the temperature

gets above 680, say 730, what the penalty for exceeding this set standard

would be,

E
-

&
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The Secretary replied that the main significance of this set standard
is when a proppsal might be submitted for a nuclear power plant where there
would be an extremely large heat load to be dissipated.

The Chairman then asked if there were any further comments, questions
or clarification. ‘ ,

Mr. Harms said he would like to make one general comment and that is
that these standards are based upon the best general scientific knowledge
available at this time and that because of time limitations, budgetary
limitations, and many other things, they are based upon general scientific
knowlédge, rather than specific application in every case. He said that
these standards will undoubtedly reguire additional adjustments as time goes
on, as knowledge, technology and our experience in applying them is enlarged
and improved. Mr. Harms said that this.is a starting point and in the future
it is hoped that these standards may bven be upgraded. T

The motion made by Mr. Harms was then approved by the members.

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and carried that
the Implementation and Enforcement Plan submitted by the staff as Exhibit B

be adopted as a policy of the Sanitary Authority.
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- that the standards go into effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary

Mr. Denman said that.there is an emergency clause on Exhibit A stating

of State. _
The Chairman then stated that several offers lad been made from the

Professional Engineers of Oregon to assist in enforcement problems. - The

Secretary was asked to make a note of this and to thank the Professional

‘Engineers of Oregon for the. offer of this assistance.

-The next meeting date was set for July 10,.1967.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. -

Respectfully submitted,

Kenneth H. Spies, Secretary
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MINUTES OF THE 117th MEETING
of the
Oregon State Sanitary Authority .
July 10, 1967

The- ll7th meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was opened
by Governor Tom McCall, Chalrman, at 10:00 a.m., July 10, 1967 in Room 6,
State Capitol Buildlng, Salem, Oregon. He immediately announced that he
was removing himself as a member arid Chairman of the Authority, and that
pursuant to legislation adopted by the 1967 legislative Assembly he had
apbointed”the following five members to make up the new board;‘ Messrs.
B.A. MCPhllllpS and Edward C. Harms, Jr., to serve until June 30, l97l°.
Herman P. MelerJurgen to serve until June 30 1970 John Mosser to serve
until June 30 1969, and Storrs Waterman to serve until June 30, 1968.

i The Governor then made a statement on his resignation from the State
Sanitarv~Authority,.touching briefly on the legislatioen which had been
enacted'bv the 1967 Legislature on air and water pollution control.

Mr. Ed Westerdahl II, Governor McCall's Executive Assistant, conducted
the swearing in ceremony, after which the Governor handed each member a
certificate.

The Governor was then asked by the news media what his expeCtations
of the new Authority would be under existing laws and under any laws which
might be enacted in the future.

Governor McCall replied that he expected the new Authority to be flrm
but just, that it will understand the laws, that it understands the temper
with which these laws were born, and that he thought the whole philosophy
would be to hold pollution where it is now and that existing pollution
would be reduced as much as possible.

The news media asked if the heavy industry coming into Oregon ia
going to b'g compatible with liveability in the State, and would it cut
down on tourist dttraction because of the inherent pollution problems.

The Governor sald it is the hope of this administration that it will
be compatible with liveability and that it will not detract from tourist'
ttraction. He said any new industry wanting to come into the State is
told that they will have to meet the toughest standards of air and water
quality of any state.

The Governor then asked Mr. McPhillips to take over as temporary

Chairman.
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The members and staff present were John Mosgser, Herman P. Meierjurgen,

B.A. McPhillips, Edward C. Harms and Storrs Waterman, Members; Kenneth H.

Spies, Secretary; Leonard Pearlman, Legal Advisor; Warren C. Westgarth,
Laboratory D1rector, E.J. Weathersbee, Deputy State Sanitary Englneer'
Joseph A. Jensen, Fred M. Bolton, Leo L. Baton and Harold W. Merryman,
District Englneers' Fred G. Katzel, Assistant District Eng1neer~ Harold E
Milliken and Harold M Patterson, A551stant Chief Engineers; Patrick D
Curran and Harold W, McKen21e, Assoc1ate Sanltary Engineers.

Mr. MCPhlllipS said the first order of bus1ness would be the electlon
of a new Chairman.

Tt was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr MelerJurgen and carried
that John D. Mosser be elected as the new Chalrman of the State Sanltary
Authorlty. Chairman Mosser said he had no statement to make at this time>
because he had. lots to learn. He said he believed the next thlng would be
to elect the Dlrector of Air and Water Quality Control who would also
serve as Secretary of the Sanitary Authority without a vote,

| It was MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr MCPhllllpS and carried
that Mr. Kenneth H. Spies be app01nted as the new Director of Air and Water
Quality Control, automatlcally making him the Secretary of the State

S ——

Sanitary - Authorlty.

The Chalrman then sald he belleved the members of the Sanitary
Authority had the responsibility to fix a salary for this position and
suggested that the salary be at the top of the range which.is $19,680 per
year. - - . v ) ' , o -. o
| It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. McPhillips and carried that
the Director of Air and Water Quality Control receive a saiary of $19;680
per year. | - |

It was MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr. Harms, and carried
that Mr;.B.A. McPhillips be elected as Vice-Chairman of the State Sanitary -

' Authority.

MINUTES OF MEETINGS

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. MCPhllllpS, and carried
that the minutes of the special meeting on May 11,1967, the 115th meeting
on May 23, 1967 and the 116th meeting on June 1, 1967, be approved as

prepared.



FEDERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS FOR.FISCAL YEAR 1968 4”

Mr. Harold E. Mllllken gave a staff report on the applications that

had been recelved for sewage treatment works’construction grants for fiscal

year 1968. His report hés been made a part of the permanent files in this
matter. o A ‘ '
The Secretary said he would.like to mention that as soon as the analysis of gra
applicatiohs>had been completed by the Staff,'a'letter was directed to the
Oregon Coﬁgressional delegation in Washington, D.C, pointing out to them the
fact that unless more federal money can be made available this fiscal year,
it would probably mean that several of our urgently ‘needed mun1c1pal sewage

treatment projects would be unnecessarily delayed.
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The Chalrman asked if the applicants' financial needs were taken
into consideration when making the priority listings. '

Mr: Milliken replied that this had been done and pointed out the
sheet in the notebooks showing the criteria for determlnlng the prlorlty
points.

The Secretary stated that the staff must submit an annual plan to the
Federal Water Pollution Control Administration which sets forth the whole

plan of operation and lists the needed projects in the various basins.

The Chairman asked how far the staff would::suggest going in allocating
the State's three million dollars. He said he thought it best to hold back
some money for some emergency or more critical need that might come up
during .the year.

Mr. Harms pointed out that nearly all of the money involved in the
$2,032,000 requests for the 10 hold-over projects is involved in the two
Portland projects which are being financed not by a bond issue, but a
paY—as-you—go plan for revenues, and that these two projects probably

- represent as significant a reduction in pollution as could be made in any
one year if these could be put through. He said by trying to stretch the
money for other projects would probably result in eliminating these two
projects, thereby prolonging some pollution in the lower Willamette which
the Authority is anxious to eliminate. » |

The Chairman said he realized this, and could see where the state and
federal money would be fine for getting projects done as far as the money

would go, but then could be a deterrent because the people would want to

hold back until they can get a grant.
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The Secretary said the reason for the bind at the present time is due

to the fact that Congress changed its rules materially as far as the L ’ o

maximum permissable grant is concerned. Orlglnally the ceiling was
$600,000, then it went to $1, 200 000 and now the ceiling is off and it
is a straight 30 or 50%, as the case may be, with no limitation. Until

.Congress actually approves the appropriation bill, all that can be ap-

proved for the state of Oregon is about one and three—quarters million
dollars, because that is based on the amount received in 1967. He said
when the amendments to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act we;e_passed,_

it was stipulated that the maximum appropriations for each fisqal,yeap_

“would be $450 million dollars nationwide for 1968, .$700 million dollars. .

_for 1969, one billion dollars for 1970 and one and-one—quafter billion

dollars for 1971.
After some dlscu551on 1t was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr.

.MelerJurgen, and carrled that. prlorltles and. grants be authorized for the

ten projects on sheet 4 and those on sheet 5 through the Tigard project
#236 for both state and federal grants as indicated, with the stipulation
that any of those 6n;pagev4 that.areAreceiving increased grants make a
commitment to use tne additional funds received to continue their water . §
pollution contrQl~efforts_wherever‘fund nrojects are pending fop_that t' 
entity. » N . :'

The Chairman then asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished
to be .heard. : : | B : s _

Mr. Bernard Stacy from the Port of Tillamook Bay said that they have
the engineering completed on their project which totals an estimated figure,
of $72,400, and.that the project was let for bids: on June 22, He said that
they have, the shellfish problem on Tillamook Bay, and .that they are waiting
approval of their grant before awarding the bid.

The Chairman asked Mr. Stacy if the Port could proceed before they
actually received the money and maybe wait a year for federal reimbursement.

Mr. Stacy said that the Port is operating on a very tight budget and
he thought waiting a year for 'the money would put them back where they have
been for the last 20 years of polluting the Trask River. o

It was MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr. Harms, and carﬁied
that the Port of Tillamook Bay project be moved up on the list and given T

early priority so that it would be sure to receive a grant this year.
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WIGWAM WASTE WOOD BURNER REGULATIONS PROPOSAL
. Mr. Harold W. McKenzie read a stéff summary report dated July 10, 1967,

which has'‘been made a part of the Authority's permanent files, and which

‘contains the proposed draft of changes to the existing regulations, together

with a draft of the regulatlons as they would appear after adoption of these

changes.

Mr. McPhillips said he had one question regarding new wigwam waste

‘burners which must be approved by the Authority, and that is how far.does

that go in controlling the rebuilding of existing burners.

Mr. McKenzie said that if a burner has a major repair on the same 51te,
same foundation, that it is technically classed as a repair. -A new burner
means one that did not exist before.

Mr. McKenzie stated that the reason for prohibiting intermittent and.
casual use was the problems created by batch loading which fesults in
smothering and also the many waste burners serving mills. that have obtained
almost complete utilization of their waste products and are, therefore; used
only for burning yard cleanup, etc. In order to operate to the best advan-
tage, he said a wigwam burner must be fed continuously with as near ideal
fuel as possible. |

‘-Mr.'Hérms stated that under the regulations governing construction
and operation of wigwam burners, based upon a report which the Authority
had previously received, there was considerable hope put forth that this
would make the wigwam burner an acceptable method of disposing of waste
without undo air pollution.> He said that this was proved to be an in-
correct assumption, and that some of the burners which had been constructed
in compliance with these current regulations were actually causing more air
pollution than those which were not in compliance. He said this was the
reason for rescinding those regulations concerning construction and simply
applying to wigwam burners the other air pollution standa:ds which are
included in Chapter 334 on smoke discharge, particle fallout ?ate and sus— -
pended particulate matter. He said that those items which were formerly
regulations and which gave the people some assurance will be the sfarting
point to the staff in approving new.construction, whereas before there had
been an area of reliance whereby if they did this it would not seem to maké

much difference how much air pollution it caused.
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Mr. Watermanvasked’if all burners in the state are equipped with a
conveyor system.

Mr. McKenzie sald there are a few exceptions, but basically this is
the standard method.

Mr. Waterman then asked if this would mean a change in method of
operation, rather than an installation of new equipment.

Mr. McKenzie said it would in effect curtail a mixed methed of in-

‘troducing waste into the burner.

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Meierjurgen, and carried
that the propdsed change tb»OAR, Sections 24-005 through 24-025 be accepted,
and that the staff be authorized.to proceed with arrangements for a public
hearing in accordance with OAR 448.790, "Hearings on Standards."

REQUEST TO EXTEND CERTAIN APC FUNCTIONS TO MULTNOMAH COUNTY (Portland Region)

Mr. Harold M. Patterson read a staff report dated July 10, 1967, which
has been made a part of the Authority's permanent files. The Chairman then.
asked what the delay would be in organizing a regional air quality control
authority. -

Mr. Patterson said he thought the delay would be just the time required
to get the counties together and organizing under SB 36. He said if the
counties are going to reorganize, they will have:to do so by Januéry 1968
because the limitedfpower they do have now will be repealed then.

Mr. McPhillips asked about how much time it would take to organize the
regional air gquality control authority.

Mr. Tom Donaca, Associated Oregon Industries, said there would-be'a

meeting of the health officers soon and their counsel has been directed. to

draw up a form of proposal for all of the health officers. He thought the

deadline of January 1, 1968 could be easily met.

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Meierjurgen, and carried
that thé participanté in the Portland Regional Air Pollution Authority be _
encouraged to immediately proceed to organize under SB 36 which will
provide the Portland Regional Air Pollution Authority with much broader

authority than under its present organization.
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GRAND RONDE SEWAGE DISPOSAL

A memorandum report dated July 7, 1967, whichlas been made a part of
the permanent files in this matter was presented by Mr. Fred G. Katzel,
Associate District Sanitary Engireer.

Mr. Meierjurgen said that this case has been going on- for years, that
it has been brought to the attention. of the staff quite a number of times, .
that the staff has.gone through complaints in courts, that a conéent order:
has been agreed to by Mr. Bunn and that he believed the request of the staff
is reasonable. . '

itAwas MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr. McPhillips, .and carried
that contempt of court proceedings be initiated against Mr. Floyd Bunn and;'
that he be enjoined from further discharging raw and inadequately treated
sewage. into Rock Creek. A '

CITY OF ALBANY REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL SEWER EXTENSIONS

Mr. Harold E. Milliken brought the new board members up to date on what
has transpired in the past regarding this matter.

Mr. Vincenzo Orsi, City Engineer for Albany, said he would like to speak

“in favor of the two minor extensions. He said the first -area he would like

to discuss was built up in the early 1950's. He stated that the unsuit-
able soil conditions, together with poor drainage in the area, have created
problems wiﬁh septic tanks; therefore,the people in the area have made a
request to the city to annex in order to have municipal sewer service.

Mr. Orsi said he has a letter from the Benton County Health Department sup-
porting the annexation of the area. The second area is a new subdivision
consisting of all vacant land. This area will probably be developed in
three or four years.

Mr. Harms said it was his recollection that the last extension was

-only approved because there had been a misunderstanding between the staff

and the engineering department in Albany.

Mr. Meiérjurgen said it isn't so much a concern about the sewer lines
that are in as it is about the capacity of the already overloaded treatment
plant to absorb this added load.

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. Meierjurgen, and carried
that_the sewer extensions for the new lots be denied.

The Chairman said he would like to have more information on the other
request made by the city of Albany, and therefore this matter will be refer—

red to the staff and city for further investigation.
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DATE AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC HEARING RE: PROPOSED PULP MILL NEAR HALSEY -

The Secretary said that this will be an informal hearing for the purpose
of informing the public as to the proposal of the company and the reaction
of the Sanitary Authority to that proposal, and to give the public.aﬁ-op—
portunity to express their views to the Sanitary Authority so that: the
Sanitary Authority will be in .a position to make a‘final decision ‘in the
matter. | _ o

The;Chairman_asked,if-there had been any reguests as to time and -
location.

- Mr. Harms said that he had‘'had several requests that the hearing be
held in Eugene. '

‘The Secretary stated that several requests had been received from the
.city of Corvallis that the hearing be held in Corvallis, and that it be.
delayed until after mid-September so.that all the people who would.want
to testify would be available.

"The Chairman asked 1f there were sufficient information available to
hold a publlc hearlng at that time.

The Secretary said the staff did not want te hold a public hearing
until they are in a position to say with some degree of certainty what the .
air pollution problem may be in the community.

Mr. Dan Williaﬁson»from the consulting engineering firm for American
Can Company, said they would like the hearing held as early as possible .in
order to take advantage of the good weather for start of construction.

It was Mr. Harms' suggestion that the hearing be held in Eugene and -
Mr. Meierjurgen's suggestion that the hearing be held in Corvallis.

, The Secretary asked if it might be possible that two hearingé should
be held. . '

1Sherman Washburn, infomeational representative, said that he believed
from a public relations standpoint that two hearings should be held - one
in Eugene and one in Corvallis.

‘It_was VOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr. McPhillips, and
carried that the hearing be initiated in Eugene and finished in Corvallis
on the same day.

CONTRACT BETWEEN STATE SANITARY AUTHORITY AND STATE WATER RESOURCES ROARD

The Secretary said that in 1965 the staff entered into an agreement
with the State Water Resources Board to aséist in the conduct of an Ultimate

Water Needs Study for the state of Oregon. Under this contract money is
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provided by the State Water Resources Board to the Sénitafy'Authoiity to
employ staff to conduct certain investigations of the éuélity of waters
throughout the Sﬁate. He said this study has been going on now for two
years and‘Was originally estimated to take'four years. He asked the
board's approval to sign the extension of agreement which has aiready
been approved by the State Water Resources Board. '

It was MOVED by Mr. Meierjurgen, seconded by Mr. Waterman éhd carried
that the extension of the.agreement»between the State Sanitary Authority

and Water Resources Board for the Ultimate Water Needs Study be approved.

" APPLICATION TO SANITARY AUTHORITY FOR RECOGNITION AS A REGIONAL AIR POLLUTION

CONTROL PROGRAM FOR THE COUNTIES OF BENTON, LINN, MARION, POLK AND YAMHILL

Mr. Howard Smith read a letter addressed to the Sanitary Authofity from
Mr. H.B. Hildebrand, Chairman, Mid-Willamette Valley Air Pollution Authority
regarding application to the Sanitary Authority for recbgniﬁion as a
Regional Air Pollution Control Program for the counties .of Benton, Linn,

Marion, Polk and Yamhill. This letter and exhibits have been made a part

.of the permanent files in this matter.

Mr. Smith said that they respectfully request consideration by the
Authofity to recognize them as a region. He went on to say that undo
delay in this matter, unless payment could be made retroactive to the filing
date, would cost them considerable sums of money out of the state matching
fund.

The Chairman asked what this would provide.

Mr. Smith said it provides upon acceptance by the Authority that the
Mid-Willamette Valley Air Pollution Authority take over the enforcement
proviéions, with whatever limitations the State may wish to place upon them.

The Chairman said he would like to be sure what the Sanitary Authority's

existing standards are, as he felt the Mid-Willamette Valley Air Pollution

Authority could be more strict than the Sanitary Authority, but wanted to

‘be assured that they would not be any more lenient.

Mr. Meierjurgen said he concurred in this and would like the staff
to forward to the individual members of the Sanitary Authority all of this
documentation so thatbit might be studied. —

Mr. Smith said there was no intention to ask the Sanitary Authority
to act on it today.

The Chairman then referred the matter to the staff for analysis of
the proposed documents and agreement, and requested that the board be

furnished copies of the documents.
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COMMENTS BY CHATIRMAN

The Chairman then said he would like to make a few comments. He said
one action that was taken in setting»grants‘fo:»state money- should be con-
strued as an indiﬁation of the board's intention. He felt many things would
be coming out of the existing legislation. _

The Chairman thought it advisable for the Sanitary Authority to get.
together with the State Board of Health at some time in the future to iron
out a few things.” He said he thoughﬁit the intention of the Sanitary
Authority to continue working as harmoniously and as close as possible with.
the State Board of Health. The Chairman went on to say that a substantial
amount of additional personnel was authorized and it was his belief the
members: of the Sanitary Authority should be kept apprised of the recruiting
efforts. - ' SR i

He said the Sanitary Authority has had various offers of cooperation

from various organizations in any way that they might be-of help to the staff.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:10 pem.
The next meeting will be on call of the Chairman.

Respectfully submitted,

S _ A A fQ/ é%&K:¢7 -

Kenneth H. Spies, Secretary

P —
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:MINUTES OF THE 118th MEETING
of the ’
Ofegon State Sanitary Authority
" September 6, 1967

nThe 118th meeting of the Oregon State Sanitary Authority was called to
order by John D. Mosser, Chairman, at lO:OS‘a.m., September 6; i§67, in
Rooﬁ 724 State Office Building, Portland, Oregon. The members and staff
preSent were: John D. Mossef, Chairman; Herman P. Meierjurgen, Edward C.
Harms, Jr., B.A. McPhillips and Storrs Waterman, Members; Kenneth H. Sples,
Secretary, John 0. Denman, Legal Adv1sor, E. J. Weathersbee, Deputy State-
Sanltary.Englneer, H.M. Patterson and H.E. Milliken, A551stant Chief
Engineers; Fred M. Bolton and J.A Jensen, Dlstrlct Englneers, Dr. Warren
C. westgerth, Laboratory Director; H.W. McKenz1e, Associate Sanitary Englneer,
Glen D.'Carter, Aquatic Biologist; C.A. Ayer, Sanitary Engineer; and R. Bruce

Snyder, Meteorologist.

MINUTES.’

It was MOVED by Mr. Harms, seconded by Mr. McPhllllps, and carried that
the mlnutes of the July 24, 1967, meeting be approved.
PROJECT PLANS:

It weé MOVED by Mr. McPhillips, seconded by Mr. Harms, and carried that
the action taken on the following liO project plans and engineering reports
for watef.poilution control and the 27 project plans for air quality control
for the. months of May, June, July and August, 1967, be approved°

Water Pollutlon Control

Date Project ' Location Action
5/4/67 - Tigard .FParmers Ins. Co. Sewer Prov. app.
5/5/67 . . Forest Grove Elm Street Sewer Prov. app.
5/5/67  N. Umpqua S.D. N. Bank Interceptor & Pump Sta. Prov. app.
5/8/67 Eugene Valerie Park Sewers : Prov. app.
5/8/67 Cascade Locks Preliminary Report Prov. app.
5/9/67 Oak Lodge S.D. #2  Lateral 2C-0-11 - Prov. app.
5/9/67 . Portland (L-GL) Change Order #3-Unit I Phase I Approved
5/10/67  Amity Sewerage facilities Prov. app.
5/11/67  Twin Rocks S.D. Engineering Report Approved
5/11/67 Bay City Engineering Report -— Approved
5/12/67  Tigard Burlwood III Sewers Prov. app.
5/17/67 . Clatskanie Fourth St. sewers . Prov. app.
5/17/67 Gresham NE 17th St. Sewer Prov. -app.
5/17/67 Bend N. Pilot Butte Add. sewers Prov. app.
5/17/67 . Milwaukie Chlorination Facilities . Prov. app.
5/18/67 Jacksonville . Oregon St. Extension Prov. app.

5/18/67 Coos Bay Thompson Road Area san. sewers Prov. app.
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Water Pollution Control

Date

5/19/67
5/22/67
5/22/67
5/23/67

'5/25/67

5/25/67
5/25/67
5/25/67
5/25/67
5/26/67
5/29/67
5/29/67

5/29/67
5/31/67
5/31/67

6/5/67
6/8/67

.6/8/67
©6/9/67

6/9/67
6/9/67
6/9/67

6/12/67

6/13/67
6/16/67
6/16/67
6/16/67
6/20/67
6/20/67

6/21/67
6/21/67
6/21/67
6/21/67

6/22/67

7/3/67
7(5/67
7/6/67
7/7/67
7/7/67
7/11/67

- 7/11/67

7/11/67
7/12/67
7/12/67
7/14/67
7/14/67
7/18/67
7/17/67
7/19/67
7/19/67
7/19/67

Project

Albany

Ontario

Bandon

Hayden Island
Sherwood

Oak Lodge S. D. II
Tigapd ™.« .i.0n 10
Multnomah Co.
Multnomah County
Gladstone

Oregon Clty

Coos Bay
Willamette Basin
Sheridan

. Iebanon.

Multnomah County
Halfway
Raleighwood S.D.
Oaklodge S.D.
Forest Grove
Sunset Valley S.D.
Oregon City
Tillamoock
Oakridge

Jackson County
Gresham

Coos and Curry Co.
Green San. Dist.
Salem

Eugene

Lake Oswego

La Grande
Aloha San.Dist.
West Slope S.D.
Benton County
Monmouth
Multnomah Co.
CGresham.
Pendleton
Multnomah Co.
Oak Lodge
Portland
Whitford-McKay
Gresham
Medford
Jackson County
Tigard

Benton County

Oak Lodge #1

Oak Lodge #2
Oregon City

Location

So. Residential san. sewers
Engineering Report’
Engineering Report

Sewage treatment plant
Orcutt Place sewers

‘El1 Centro Way sewer

Phil Lewis School.sewer
AP Industrial Park sewer
Della Rose Subd. sewers

Pump Station
' Netzel Acres LID 28

Thompson Road. Pump Station -
Revetment and weed control
Waste Treatment

West Side. Interceptor

Rev. AP Industrial Park
Sewerage system

Lars Bong Lateral

Laterals 2A-7-10

Oxford Court sewers

_NW 119th Avenue sewers

LID-30
Englneerlng Report - STP

. Engineering Report - sewerage

Bel Air Subd. sewerage
Force main Mt. Hood College
BLM Weed control

Sunnyslope Subd. sewer

Oakleaf Terrace and Southwood

Park sewers
Sewers
LID 105 Stone Acres #3

Industrial Site 1ift station

Green Tree Acres sewers
Laterals BR-2, BR-2-1, B-9-5
Skyline West sewage lagoon
Gentle's Fourth Addn. sewers

Sewers—Strathmore Assessment Dist.#1 Prov. app.

Dela Cruz Subd. sewers

Relccation of water & sewer lines
Bevest Industrial Park sewers

Sewer ext. Y, Y-1, ¥Y-2

Phase I Tunnel Portals L-GL sewers
Rosegarden & Rambler Subd. sewers
Sundown, -NE 190 & 191st Streets

Montcrest- Subd. sewers

Bel Air Heights Subd. sewers
Pinebrook Interceptor
Skyline West sewers

Lateral D-5-3 sewers

Lateral C-10-5-5-C

LID #31 sewers
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Action

appe.
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Approved

Prov.
Prov.
Prov.
Prov.
Pfov.
Prov.

app.
app.
app.
app.
appe.
appe.

Approved

Prov.
Prov.

appe.

appe

Approved

Prov.

Prov.
Prov.
Prov.
Prov.
